
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
Item No. CC 1.

Minutes of May 21, 2015 9
Item No. CC 2.

Minutes of June 2, 2015 17
Item No. CC 3.

Payment of demands 25
Item No. CC 4.

Successor Agency payment of demands 35
Item No. CC 5

Contract Extension DiversifiedTransportation 39
Item No. CC 6.

Agreement for services - Transitional House 43
Item No. CC 7.

Covina Landscaping District 1 55
Item No. CC 8.

Covina Lighting District No. 1978-1979 89
Item No. CC 9.

Vehicle Parking District No. 1 165
Item No. CC 10.

Award of Bid Workman/Hollenbeck 185
Item No. CC 11.

Contract Extension Moore & Associates 193
Item No. CC 12.

Professional Services Agreement HF&H 197
Item No. CC 13.

Transfer Water from Covina Irrigating Company 219
Item No. CC 14.

Parking Enforcement Services - Inter-Con 223
Item No. CC 15.

Designating League of CA Cities Voting Delegates 229
Item No. CC 16.

Change Orders Project T-0814B Metrolink Station 237
Item No. PH 1.

Annexation (No. 8) CFD No. 2007-1 293
Item No. NB 1.

Willdan Financial Services Agreement 323

1

July 7, 2015 - Page 1 of 367

July 7, 2015 - Page 1 of 367



 

 

City of Covina/Successor Agency to the 
Covina Redevelopment Agency/ 
Covina Public Financing Authority/ 
Covina Housing Authority 

 Mayor John King – Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton 
 Council Members: Walter Allen – Peggy Delach – Jorge Marquez   

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

125 E. College Street, Covina, California 
  Council Chamber of City Hall 

Tuesday, July 7, 2015 
6:30 p.m. 

 
 As a courtesy to Council/Agency/Authority Members, staff and attendees, everyone is asked to 

silence all cellular telephones and any other communication devices. 

 Any member of the public may address the Council/Agency/Authority during both the public 
comment period and on any scheduled item on the agenda.  Comments are limited to a maximum 
of five minutes per speaker unless, for good cause, the Mayor/Chairperson amends the time limit.  
Anyone wishing to speak is requested to submit a yellow Speaker Request Card to the City Clerk; 
cards are located near the agendas or at the City Clerk’s desk. 

 Please provide 10 copies of any information intended for use at the Council/Agency/Authority 
meeting to the City Clerk prior to the meeting. 

 MEETING ASSISTANCE INFORMATION: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s 
Office at (626) 384-5430.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the 
Council/Agency/Authority regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection at the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall located at 125 E. College Street and the reference 
desk at the Covina Library located at 234 North Second Avenue during normal business hours.  In 
addition, such writings and documents are available in the City Clerk’s Office and posted on the 
City’s website at www.covinaca.gov. 

 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, no matter shall be acted upon by the City 
Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Financing Authority/Covina 
Housing Authority unless listed on agenda, which has been posted not less than 72 hours prior to 
meeting. 

 If you challenge in court any discussion or action taken concerning an item on this agenda, you may 
be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised during the meeting or in written 
correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the City’s consideration of the item at the meeting. 

 The Covina City Clerk’s Office does hereby declare that the agenda for the July 7, 2015 meeting was 
posted on July 2, 2015 near the front entrance of the City Hall, 125 East College Street, Covina, near 
the front entrance of the Covina Public Library, 234 N. Second Avenue, Covina near the front 
entrance of the Joslyn Center, 815 N. Barranca Avenue, Covina, and on the City’s website in 
accordance with Section 54954.2(a) of the California Government Code. 

2

July 7, 2015 - Page 2 of 367

July 7, 2015 - Page 2 of 367



CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
JOINT MEETING—CLOSED SESSION 

6:30 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
Council/Agency/Authority Members Allen, Delach, Marquez, Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chairperson 
Stapleton and Mayor/Chairperson King 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Public is invited to make comment on Closed Session items only at this time.  To address the 
Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the entrance and give 
it to the City Clerk.  Your name will be called when it is your turn to speak.  Individual speakers are 
limited to five minutes each. 

 
The City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public 
Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to closed session for the 
following: 
CLOSED SESSION   

 
A. G.C. §54956.9(d)(2) and 54956.9(d)(4) –  
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION  
 Number of Potential cases: 1 (one) 

A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the City Council on the advice of its 
legal counsel, based on existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure to 
litigation against the City regarding the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control 
Board's 2012 MS4 Permit. On June 16, 2015, the State Water Board adopted a final order 
resolving the petitions for review of the 2012 Los Angeles MS4 Permit (“Permit”). Various 
environmental groups have suggested that they believe parts of the Permit violate legal 
provisions of the federal Clean Water Act. The City Council will consider authorizing the 
defense of any actions brought to challenge the Permit (as modified by the final order) and 
whether to initiate litigation in connection with the Permit. 

 
 

RECESS 

  

3

July 7, 2015 - Page 1 of 365

July 7, 2015 - Page 1 of 365



CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
JOINT MEETING—OPEN SESSION 

7:30 p.m. 
 
RECONVENE AND CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
Council/Agency/Authority Members Allen, Delach, Marquez, Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chairperson 
Stapleton and Mayor/Chairperson King 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by Mayor King 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Given by Covina Police Chaplain Truax 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
Presentation:  Miss Covina 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
To address the Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the 
entrance and give it to the City Clerk/Agency/Authority Secretary.  Your name will be called when it is 
your turn to speak.  Those wishing to speak on a LISTED AGENDA ITEM will be heard when that item is 
addressed.  Those wishing to speak on an item NOT ON THE AGENDA will be heard at this time.  State 
Law prohibits the Council/Agency/Authority Members from taking action on any item not on the agenda.  
Individual speakers are limited to five minutes each. 
 
COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS 
Council/Agency/Authority Members wishing to make any announcements of public interest or to request 
that specific items be added to future Council/Agency/Authority agendas may do so at this time. 

 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

  

4

July 7, 2015 - Page 2 of 365

July 7, 2015 - Page 2 of 365



 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under consent calendar are considered routine, and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Council/Agency/Authority votes 
on them, unless a member of the Council/Agency/Authority requests a specific item be removed from the 
consent calendar for discussion. 
 
CC 1. City Council to approve the minutes from the May 21, 2015 Special Budget Workshop 

meeting of the City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority. 

CC 2. City Council to approve the minutes from the June 2, 2015 Regular meeting of the City 
Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Financing 
Authority/Housing Authority. 

CC 3. City Council to approve the payment of demands in the amount of $1,734,822.01. 

CC 4. Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency to receive payment of demands in the 
amount of $6,376.50. 

CC 5. City Council to authorize City Manager to Execute one-year Contract Extension with 
Diversified Transportation LLC., (previously DBA as Tectrans Inc.), for Covina Transit 
Operations Services. 

 
CC 6. City Council/Housing Authority/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 

Agency to consider the following: 

a) Approval of agreement for services to be provided at the Transitional House 
between the City of Covina, the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency, the Covina Housing Authority and Catholic Charities of Los Angeles, Inc. 
for FY 2015-2016; and 

b) Authorize City Manager/Executive Director or her designee to execute the 
Agreement for Services to be provided at the McGill Street House, Covina, FY 
2015-2016, for the Transitional House operation, supportive and administrative 
services with Catholic Charities of Los Angeles, Inc. (CCLA), and approve 
authority to make any necessary changes to align the CCLA FY 15-16 contract 
with the FY 15-16 LASHA agreement as needed; and 

c) Approve disbursements to CCLA for services under the Continuum of Care (CoC) 
grant in the interim period of operation in FY 15-16 before the LAHSA grant is 
executed. 

 
CC 7. City Council to consider the following: 

a) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7372, ordering the City’s Licensed Engineer to prepare 
and file a report levying assessments within the “Covina Landscaping District No. 
1” for the 2015-2016 fiscal year; and 

b) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7373, approving the City Engineer’s Report and 
declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments on the “Covina Landscaping 
District No. 1” for the 2015-2016 fiscal year and appointing a time and place for 
hearing protests in relation thereto.  

5

July 7, 2015 - Page 3 of 365

July 7, 2015 - Page 3 of 365



 
CC 8. City Council to consider the following: 

a.) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7370, ordering the City’s Licensed Engineer to prepare 
and file a report levying assessments within the “Covina Lighting District No. 
1978-1979” for the 2015-2016 fiscal year; and 

b.) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7371, approving the City Engineer’s Report and 
declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments on the “Covina Lighting 
District No. 1978-1979” for the 2015-2016 fiscal year: and appointing a time and 
place for hearing protests in relation thereto.  

 
CC 9. City Council to receive and file the Engineer’s report and adopt Resolution No. 15-

7369, declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments on “Vehicle Parking District 
No. 1” for the fiscal year 2015-2016 and appoint a time and place for hearing protests in 
relation thereto. 

 
CC 10. City Council to consider the following: 

a) Approve award bid for improvements at intersection of Workman Street and 
Hollenbeck Avenue, Project No. T-1407, to Palp, Incorporated DBA Excel Paving 
Company as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder in the amount of 
$226,214; and 

b) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7367, appropriating $248,835 in available Measure R 
Fund balance to fiscal year 2015-16 budget and allocating those funds to the 
Transit Capital Projects budget Transportation Improvements for expenditure; and  

c) Authorize the City Manager or her designee to approve change orders up to 
$22,621 (10 percent of construction contract value) for a cumulative project cost 
not to exceed $248,835. 
 

CC 11. City Council to authorize the City Manager or her designee to execute a one-year 
contract extension with Moore and Associates for the Covina Transit User Study, 
Procurement Assistance and System Marketing. 

CC 12. City Council to authorize the City Manager to execute Professional Services Agreement 
(PSA) with HF&H Consultants, LLC (HF&H) for Waste Management Consulting 
Services.  

CC 13. City Council to authorize the Department of Public Works to purchase of 100 acre feet 
of transfer water from Covina Irrigating Company in Fiscal Year 2014-15 at a transfer 
rate of $250/AF for a not to exceed cost of $25,000. 

CC 14. City Council to approve amendment to agreement for Parking Enforcement Services 
between the City of Covina and Inter-Con Security Systems and authorize the City 
Manager to execute amendment. 

CC 15. City Council to adopt Resolution No. 15-7374 designating voting delegate and 
alternate(s) for the 2015 League of California Cities Annual Conference. 

  

6

July 7, 2015 - Page 4 of 365

July 7, 2015 - Page 4 of 365



CONSENT CALENDAR CONTINUED 
 
CC 16. City Council to consider the following: 

a) Approve Change Order Nos. 16, 19, 20, and 21 for Project T-0814B Metrolink 
Station Improvements, increasing the construction contract by a total of $13,306; 
and 

b) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7368 appropriating $130,744 in available Measure R 
Fund balance (account no. 2410-0000-3000), and increasing the fiscal year 2014-
15 Capital Projects Fund budget (account no. 4300-4350-55200-T-0814B) in the 
amount of $130,744; and 

c) Authorize the City Manager or her designee to execute the approved change 
orders. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
PH1. City Council to conduct a public hearing to consider Resolutions authorizing annexation 

of territory to City of Covina Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Public Services) 
(Annexation No. 8), and to call and hold a special election 269-275 W. Center Street). 

 Staff Recommendation: 
1) City Council open the public hearing, consider public testimony; and close the public 

hearing; and 
2) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7375, authorizing the annexation of territory to Community 

Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Annexation No. 8) and authorizing the levy of a 
special tax and submitting the levy of tax to the qualified electors; and 

3) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7376, calling a special election and submitting to the voters 
of Annexation No. 8 of City of Covina Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 
(Public Services), propositions regarding the annual levy of special taxes within 
Annexation No. 8 to finance public services, and the establishment of an 
appropriation limit; and 

4) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7377, making certain findings, certifying the results of an 
election and adding property to Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Public 
Services), Annexation No. 8. 

 
CONTINUED BUSINESS – No matters scheduled. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
NB 1. City Council to consider consolidating agreements and renewing Professional Services 

Contract with Willdan Financial Services for Special District Administrative Services, 
Bond Disclosure Service, and Community Facilities District Annexation Services. 

 
 Staff Recommendation: 
 City Council approve consolidating and renewing agreements with Willdan Financial 

Services (Willdan) for Special District Administrative Services in conjunction with the 
City’s Sanitary Sewer, Vehicle Parking, Landscape Maintenance, Lighting Maintenance 
Districts, Bond Disclosure Service, Community Facilities District Administration, and 
Community Facilities District Annexation Services, and authorize the City Manager or 
her designee to execute the agreement. 

7

July 7, 2015 - Page 5 of 365

July 7, 2015 - Page 5 of 365



 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina 
Public Finance Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to its next regular meeting of 
the Council/Agency/Authority scheduled for Tuesday, July 21, 2015, at 6:30 p.m. for closed 
session and 7:30 p.m. for open session inside the Council Chamber, 125 East College Street, 
Covina, California, 91723 

 

8

July 7, 2015 - Page 1 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 1 of 360



1

ITEM NO CC 1

SUMMARY MINUTES OF THE MAY 21 2015 SPECIAL BUDGET WORKSHOP
MEETING OF THE COVINA CITY COUNCIL SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING
AUTHORITY COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY HELD IN THE COUNCIL
CHAMBER OF CITY HALL 125 EAST COLLEGE STREET COVINA CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor King called the Budget Workshop Meeting of the City Council Successor Agency to the
Covina Redevelopment Agency Public Finance Authority Housing Authority to order at 4 00
p m All City Council Members were present

ROLL CALL

Council Members Present ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON
Council Members Absent NONE

Elected Members Present COBBETT WALCZAK

Staff Members Present City Manager Miller Police Chief Raney Captain Povero
Captain Webster PD Management Analyst Navera L A County Acting Assistant Fire
Chief Enriquez Parks and Recreation Library Director Hall McGrade Public Works
Director Foster City Planner Carter Senior Housing and CDBG Economic Development
Manager Gasser Electronic Resource Analyst Kadir Interim Human Resources Director
Blackwood Newly appointed Human Resources Director Tellez Senior Management
Analyst Smith Acting Finance Director Pacheco Public Works Assistant Director

Gonzales Library Services Supervisor Blair Parks Recreation Manager Evans
Community Relations Supervisor Hynes Management Analyst Palacios Community
Development Consultant Fong and Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk Leach

AGENDA POSTING DECLARATION

The Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina hereby declared that the agenda for the May 21 2015 Special Budget
Workshop Meeting City Council Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency Public Finance
Authority Housing Authority meeting was posted on May 20 2015 near the front entrance of City Hall 125 East
College Street Covina in accordance with 54954 2 a of the California Government Code

PUBLIC COMMENTS None

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 1 of 7 Special Budget Workshop Meeting May 21 2015

9

July 7, 2015 - Page 2 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 2 of 360



COUNCIL AGENCY AUTHORITY COMMENTS

Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton stated he was very impressed with the budget He added that he would
not be able to stay for the entire meeting due to a prior commitment with San Gabriel Valley
Council of Governments

Council Member Allen thanked City Manager Miller for her diligent work on the budget and
making it available to everyone

Council Member Marquez thanked City Manager Miller for making this process easy to read and

understand

Council Member Delach stated she was very impressed with the budget introduction and layout
She added she was anxious to get into the details

Mayor King echoed the comments made by Council Member Delach indicating he was very
impressed with the 13 page introduction which provided a great background to the foundation of

the budget

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS None

NEW BUSINESS

NB 1 City Council Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency Covina Public
Financing Authority Covina Housing Authority reviewed and discussed the City of Covina fiscal
year 2015 2016 operating and capital improvement budget

City Manager Miller reported that many members from the community were invited to the
Budget Meetings including clubs and organizations that are vital in helping make the city a
success She expressed her appreciation of City Council Member comments adding that every
effort was made to make the budget process transparent

She indicated that Council encouraged her to look strategically and to critically review and
analyze the budget to find ways to provide services more efficiently She said the City of Covina
has a major structural problem but assured Council that it can be fixed She added that she is

very proud of the way staff members came together as a team to trim costs and create
efficiencies She added that unfortunately the efforts are not enough to get the city out of a
deficit it is a start and staff will continue to work on balancing the budget She reported that

costs were trimmed as much as possible adding that it is time to look at policy and possibly
making difficult decisions

She stated that employees are now paying for their retirement costs in an attempt to reduce

operating costs She added that the city as an organization needs to fund the retirement

programs so that it does not impact the operating budget She also discussed the public assets of

which the city is responsible She expressed the need to demonstrate to the community the
responsibility to maintain those assets and one of the challenges the city faces is the increasing

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 2 of 7 Special Budget Workshop Meeting May 21 2015

10

July 7, 2015 - Page 3 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 3 of 360



demand for services
She said that costs related to infrastructure and cost of operations is

increasing and stressed the importance of
looking

at ways costs can be controlled She

anticipates that the expenditure budget will be about
34 million which is a decrease of about

1 5 million dollars She added further that that the decrease is due to the fact that every line item

was reviewed and trimmed wherever possible She projected revenues to be 33 2 million and

explained that the structural problem lies with expenditures outweighing revenues

City Manager Miller indicated if the spending plan is adopted by Council there will still be a
deficit which is projected to be 801 000 She added that the deficit would have been higher

however staff has been able to utilize other funding sources She stated Council could dedicate
funding to other types of programs and services as a policy decision and explained how Council
could use one funding source to fund the other programs As an example using gas tax which can
be used to fund road improvements and operating costs for those employees She stated that
would certainly help in the short term but will eventually affect the obligated commitments in
the long term

She reported that the policy of using other funding sources was practiced this past year and in
previous years but ultimately the deficit still remains

City Manager Miller stated that long term measures will need to be implemented if Council
wants to stay on course and secure financial sustainability She cautioned that this is not a new
problem but a continuing problem that has occurred for a couple of years which is the reason the
problem seems so dire City Manager Miller said it was her intent to expose the community to
the city budget revenues and operating expenditures She asked city staff to contain cost and to
only increase costs that the City of Covina already committed to and are contractually obligated
to provide She indicated the budget does not include any new costs

She reported that some resources were shifted to address Council s most critical concerns which

were economic development and to renew the commitment to community development and
planning She said Council wants to make sure Covina is a business friendly environment and
that businesses and residents have a clear process to follow when they want to develop their
property or make improvements to their business or homes

City Manager Miller stated she would gladly review and answer any questions and concerns at
the end of the presentation

She reminded Council of the importance of their understanding the
budget adding that at the next Council meeting other budget stabilization measures will be
reviewed along with discussion regarding implementing those measures to help bring the budget
back to a more sustainable and stable position She informed the community of topics to be
discussed including looking at user fees cost analysis recommendations regarding cost
adjustments general fund revenues and sales tax revenue

She indicated there may be an opportunity to move sales tax revenue slightly but it will not be
significant enough to affect the deficit projected for the upcoming year She added that there is
no financial planning process so there are no projections for five and ten year estimates The

process
being

recommended is based on City Manager Miller s years of experience She

cautioned if the deficit is not fixed this year it will be cumulative and will become a deficit that

the City of Covina may not be unable to recover from She encouraged everyone to look at the

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 3 of 7 Special Budget Workshop Meeting May 21 2015

11

July 7, 2015 - Page 4 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 4 of 360



budget critically and cautioned that drastic measures will be taking place to make the necessary
adjustments to get the budget back to a balanced state

Each department provided Council with an overview of their respective departmental
operations goals challenges revenues and expenditures as follows

LEGISLATIVE FUNCTION CITY MANAGER S OFFICE
City Manager Miller presented an overview of the City Council City Clerk Elections City
Treasurer City Attorney s office City Manager s office General Administration Economic
Development Public Information and Records Management Departments

Questions and discussion followed

FINANCE

Acting Finance Director Debbie Pacheco and Senior Management Analyst Steve Smith provided
an overview regarding Finance Department operations

Questions and discussion followed

HUMAN RESOURCES RISK MANAGEMENT
Interim Human Resources Director Robert Blackwood introduced the new Human Resources
Director Danielle Tellez Interim Human Resources Director Blackwood reported on Human
Resources and Risk Management operation

Questions and discussion followed

POLICE

Police Chief Kim Raney reported on the current status of the police department crimes and
public safety Chief Raney introduced Captain Povero and Captain Webster and Management
Analyst Raymond Navera Captain Povero reported on administrative services crime prevention
investigation records jail and communications

Questions and discussion followed

FIRE

Acting Assistant Fire Chief Jim Enriquez reported on Los Angeles County Fire Department
operations in the City of Covina and the proposed contract for FY 15 16

Questions and discussion followed

City Manager Miller added that she had preliminary discussions with Los Angeles County Fire
Department requesting they provide a statistical analysis of mortality rates in Covina compared
to other cities in regards to the level of paramedic services to determine whether a significant
difference exists This was requested because Covina is the only city that has a premium
paramedic service compared to that of the other 57 cities serviced by Los Angeles County Fire
Services

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 4 of 7 Special Budget Workshop Meeting May 21 2015

12

July 7, 2015 - Page 5 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 5 of 360



Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton requested information regarding the district overhead total percentage
be broken down and represented in dollar amounts in order to identify the increase in overhead
from 29 percent to 34 92 percent

City Manager Miller responded indicating that the numbers were not represented but she will
follow up and make sure the numbers are reported to him

PUBLIC WORKS

Siobhan Foster Public Works Director expressed her excitement to begin work for the City of
Covina and to help enhance the quality of life in the community She indicated that she is a new
employee and had not worked on the budget for the Public Works department Public Works
Assistant Director Alex Gonzalez provided an overview of department operations and discussed
the segments of the Public Works department including water operations He introduced David
De Jesus from Covina Irrigation Company Mr De Jesus provided Council with an overview of
water related issues in the community

Questions and discussion followed regarding water restrictions

PARKS RECREATION

Parks Recreation Manager Lisa Evans reported on general administration Community
Relations Supervisor Melody Hynes reported on community relation recreation services

community parades and cultural arts

Parks and Recreation Library Director Amy Hall McGrade reported on park facilities senior
citizen services and aquatics She also provided a proposed opening date of June 15 for Cougar
Park

Questions and discussion followed

LIBRARY SERVICES

Library Services Supervisor Jennifer Blair and Management Analyst Veronica Palacios reported
on Library Services

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Nancy Fong Interim Community Development Director
reported on the Community

Development Department She thanked the community development staff who provided her
with support in preparing this presentation

Questions and discussion followed regarding Code Enforcement issues and in particular
requirements for installation of drought tolerant landscaping

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 5 of 7 Special Budget Workshop Meeting May 21 2015

13

July 7, 2015 - Page 6 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 6 of 360



FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Acting Finance Director Pacheco briefly explained the set up of the budget and the term true
funds activities

Acting Finance Director Pacheco provided an overview of the general fund for the past ten years

and found that six of those years had expenditures exceeding revenues
which include this year

next year and the previous four years She indicated that the original adopted budget projected

only two of those years being in a deficit She reported further that it may have been due to lack

of communication and transparency from the Finance Department She informed the City
Council that budget increases or anything approved during the year does affect the overall

position

City Manager Miller reiterated the importance of having access to valuable information on a

regular basis She added that once a budget is adopted that is balanced and all are agreed on

what is being spent
it is vital to completely understand what the fiscal impact is and to have it

shown on a spreadsheet to be able to view the bottom line to ensure problems will not occur in

the future

Council Member Allen stated he had not seen a budget this detailed since he first began Council

in 1998 and thanked staff for a job well done He added that Council was unaware of the severity
of the problem

City Manager Miller reiterated that the budget needs to be balanced viable options need to be
prepared to balance expenditures against revenues and further budget discussions will be held at

the Council Meeting of June 2 2015

Mayor King concurs with Council Member Allen that this budget is very detailed and by far the
best budget document he has ever seen Mayor King thanked City Manager Miller for her very
detailed preparation and hard work He also agrees with Council Member Allen stating Council
had been unaware of the severity of the budget problems

Mayor King asked City Manager Miller if the next discussion will be addressing the 2 4 million

or the 800 000 deficit

City Manager Miller stated the discussion will address the 2 4 million in order to look at the

true structural deficit City Manager Miller commended staff indicating they had done a
remarkable job despite her stringent guidelines She added she is confident the staff will rise to

the challenge and the city will get through this challenging time while continuing to provide high

quality programs and services

Mayor King expressed his appreciation and gratitude for every staff member who attended this
meeting to represent their respective department

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 6 of 7 Special Budget Workshop Meeting May 21 2015

14

July 7, 2015 - Page 7 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 7 of 360



ADJOURNMENT

At 6 52 p m Mayor King adjourned the Special Budget Workshop Meeting of the Covina City
Council Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency Covina Public Finance
Authority Covina Housing Authority to the next regular meeting June 2 2015 at 6 30 p m for
closed session and 7 30 p m for open session in the Council Chamber located inside City Hall
125 East College Street Covina California 91723

Respectfully Submitted

Evelyn Leach MMC

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk
Approved this 7th day of July 2015

Mayor Chairperson King

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 7 of 7 Special Budget Workshop Meeting May 21 2015

15

July 7, 2015 - Page 8 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 8 of 360



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

16

July 7, 2015 - Page 9 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 9 of 360



ITEM NO CC 2

MINUTES OF JUNE 2 2015 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COVINA CITY

COUNCIL SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER OF CITY HALL 125 EAST COLLEGE

STREET COVINA CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor King called the Council Agency Authority meeting to order at 6 30 p m with all

members of the City Council present

ROLL CALL

Council Members Present ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

Council Members Absent NONE

Elected Members Present COBBETT WALCZAK

Staff Members Present City Manager Miller City Attorney Lee Police Chief Raney
L A County Acting Assistant Fire Chief Enriquez Parks and Recreation Library Director
Hall McGrade Public Works Director Foster City Planner Carter Senior Housing and
CDBG Economic Development Manager Gasser Electronic Resource Analyst Kadir and

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk Leach

AGENDA POSTING DECLARATION

The Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina hereby declares the Council Agency Authority agenda for the
June 2 2015 meeting was posted on May 28 2015 near the front entrance of City Hall 125 East College Street
Covina near the front entrance of the Covina Public Library 234 N Second Avenue Covina by the front entrance
lobby of the Joslyn Center 815 N Barranca Avenue Covina and on the City s website in accordance with
54954 2 a of the California Government Code

CLOSED SESSION No matters scheduled

CALLED TO ORDER

The City Council Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency Public Financing
Authority Housing Authority meeting was called to order at 7 30 p m

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council Member Marquez led the pledge of allegiance

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES June 2 2015

17

July 7, 2015 - Page 10 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 10 of 360



INVOCATION

Covina Police Chaplin Dave Truax gave the invocation

PRESENTATIONS No matters scheduled

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mayor King stated that there were requests to speak from residents regarding the Banna project
He indicated that Council cannot enter into discussion about this matter because it is not on the

Council Agenda

City of Covina residents Elaine Treadwill and Shannon Welch spoke against the Banna project

City of Covina resident Leonard Wayne Rose Jr presented information regarding earthquakes
CPR and requirements for emergency situations

COUNCIL AGENCY AUTHORITY COMMENTS

Council Member Marquez recognized local hero memorial event and thanked the Police
Department for their involvement

Council Member Delach expressed appreciation indicating she hopes to never add another name
to the memorial

Council Member Allen complimented Mayor King and Chief Raney for a well done memorial
service honoring Jordan Corder He also expressed support of police officers and asked that
prayers continue for officers going out each and every day to protect the public

Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton said he went to Washington DC for the national memorial and was
very impressed and very proud of the Covina Police Department He discussed his attendance
at ICSC conference and the presence of real estate professionals and commercial financing
services He also mentioned the Covina Wine Walk and a recent Rotary fund raising auction

Mayor King commended the Covina Police for their participation at the memorial service for
Jordan Corder He also mentioned the Wine Walk adding that every dollar goes to various
charity organizations

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS None

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 2 of 8 June 2 2015

18

July 7, 2015 - Page 11 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 11 of 360



CONSENT CALENDAR

CC 1 City Council approved the payment of demands in the amount of 1 330 848 80

CC 2 Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency received payment of demands in the
amount of 60 643 95

CC 3 City Council adopted Resolution No 15 7352 Amending the City of Covina Parks
Recreation Department s Fiscal Year 2014 2015 Operating Budget

CC 4 City Council approved request by Valley Development Services Inc for exemption
from the City s business license tax The organization is located at 1115 E Puente

Street Covina

CC 5 City Council approved Acceptance of Notice of Completion of Public Works Project
No F 1415 Police Department Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning HVAC System
Upgrade

CC 6 City Council authorized Execution of Memorandum of Understanding MOU Between
Los Angeles County Flood Control District LACFCD and Cities of Baldwin Park
Covina Glendora Industry La Puente and South El Monte for Implementation of the
Coordinated Integrated Monitoring Program LIMP for the Upper San Gabriel River
Watershed

CC 7 City Council authorized Execution of Memorandum of Agreement MOA with Los
Angeles Gateway Region Integrated Regional Water Management Joint Powers
Authority GWMA for Cost Sharing for Installation of Monitoring Equipment and
Monitoring Pursuant to Dominguez Channel and Greater Los Angeles and Long Beach
Harbor Waters Harbor Toxic Pollutants Total Maximum Daily Load TMDL

CC 8 City Council approved Change Orders Nos 3 6 7 10 12 13 14 for Project T

0814B Pedestrian and Metrolink Station Improvements increasing the construction
contract by a total of 44 546 authorized the City Manager to execute approved change

orders

On a motion made by Council Member Marquez seconded by Council Member Allen the City
Council approved Consent Calendar items CC 1 through CC 8

Motion approved the Consent Calendar items CC 1 through CC 8 as follows

AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

NOES NONE

ABSTAIN NONE

ABSENT NONE

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 3 of 8 June 2 2015

19

July 7, 2015 - Page 12 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 12 of 360



CONTINUED BUSINESS

CB 1 Budget Options Report

City Manager Miller provided Council with a comprehensive Budget Options Report and
recommendations From that report the recommendations are listed below

NEW OR EXPANDED REVENUE MEASURES

1 User Fees and Cost Allocation

Recommendations

1 Direct staff to develop a cost recovery policy to be presented for Council s review
and approval The policy will establish guidelines related to the recovery of fees and
provide guidance to staff in the development of participant fees for new recreation

programs

2 Each year a fee analysis and cost allocation plan will be completed and a proposed
fee schedule based on the results of the analysis will be presented to the City Council
for consideration and adoption

3 Staff will implement effective administrative practices to ensure fees are collected

2 Subsidies or Contributions by the City

Recommendation Direct the City Manager and staff to identify the various subsidies
and in kind support provided by the City present the information to the City s Finance
Committee and request the Finance Committee to review and analyze the information
and recommendations to the City Council

3 Potential Tax Increases

Recommendation Request the City s Finance Committee review evaluate and make
recommendations to the City Council regarding new or increased taxes and if the

Committee recommends pursuing certain tax measures develop an action plan and
schedule to seek voter approval of new or revised measures

4 Property Assessment Audits

Recommendation Direct staff to engage a private firm to perform an audit of the

property tax assessments to ensure data is current and accurate and the property taxes
owed are received

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 4 of 8 June 2 2015

20

July 7, 2015 - Page 13 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 13 of 360



4 Franchise Agreements and Long Term Contracts

Recommendation Direct staff to review and evaluate all franchise agreements and

contracts for cost savings and or revenue generating opportunities Present information

to the City Council for direction as opportunities are identified

6 Utility Franchise Fee

Recommendation Analyze the amount of additional revenue that would be received by

the City if the utility franchise fee was increased to 1 Advocate for a change in

legislation to correct the inequity of payments to cities of utility franchise fees

7 Paramedic Cost Recovery and Subscription Program

Recommendations

1 Direct staff to present information on the proposed paramedic cost recovery fee and
paramedic subscription program to recover costs associated with Fire Paramedic

Service to the Finance Committee and request the Committee review and analyze the

information and make a recommendation to the City Council
2 If the paramedic cost recovery fee and paramedic subscription program are

recommended develop an ongoing marketing program for paramedic subscriptions

with a goal of market penetration of at least 50 of households

8 False Alarm Fees

Recommendation Review and analyze the false alarm program determine whether an

adjustment to the fee and or change in the practices related to the collection on first

offenses is accomplishing the City s goals and make recommendations

9 Asset Management

Recommendation Develop a comprehensive asset management program identify
market rental rates and subsidies and sell unneeded and under performing properties
Conduct an analysis of all property assets as part of the asset management program

COMPENSATION AND BENEFIT STRATEGIES

10 Vacant Positions and Overtime Reduction

Recommendations

1 Freeze all vacant positions except as approved by the City Manager
2 Reduce overtime except for reimbursed overtime costs

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 5 of 8 June 2 2015

21

July 7, 2015 - Page 14 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 14 of 360



11 Early Retirement Incentives

Recommendation Direct staff to identify possible incentives to promote early
retirement and present options to the City Council for consideration

12 Salary Step Adjustments

Recommendation As part of the FY 2016 17 labor negotiations and successor

Memoranda of Understanding consider instructing staff to implement a 10 to 15 step
range to spread out merit performance increases over six to nine years rather than the

current three and a half to four years and present options to the City Council for
consideration

13 Service Delivery Model Changes and Financial Philosophy and Policy Changes

a Service Delivery Model Changes

Recommendation Direct the City Manager to evaluate the City s programs and
services and where she deems appropriate to explore alternative service delivery
models for the provision of City services and obtain proposals from other public and

private agencies

b Financial Philosophy and Policy Changes

Recommendations

1 Direct staff to review revise and present to the City Council for adoption updated
financial policies and a budget philosophy that reflect best practices and provide a
meaningful and easy to understand framework for maintaining financial discipline

2 Report on the state of the City s finances to the City Council and Finance
Committee for public discussion at least quarterly

3 Present an updated Ten Year Financial Plan to the City Council and Finance
Committee in December and June of each year

Council Member Allen indicated he was in favor of all 13 recommendations He stated he has
been on Council since 1997 and has never seen such a comprehensive report

Council Member Delach agreed with Council Member Allen

Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton commended Council on hiring Andrea Miller as the City Manager
He said she is doing a great job

Council Member Marquez thanked City Manager Miller and staff and supported looking at
every single angle He also supported the motion

Council Member Delach stated that it feels good to be back on track She added that she
appreciates what staff has done

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 6 of 8 June 2 2015

22

July 7, 2015 - Page 15 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 15 of 360



City Manager Miller said with her many years in government she has seen bad budgets but has
also seen cities ability to recover She added that with Council support this will be recoverable
and we are on the right path

Mayor King stated that he was appreciative of all the work put into this budget He added that in
the 13 pages introduction to the budget there is more insight and data than Council had seen in

many many years

On a motion made by Council Member Allen seconded by Council Member Delach the City
Council approved all 13 recommendations listed above

Motion approved Continued Business item CBl thereby approving all 13

recommendations listed above asfollows

AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

NOES NONE

ABSTAIN NONE

ABSENT NONE

NEW BUSINESS

NB 1 City Council to consider Resolutions relating to the annexation of territory to
Community Facilities District No 2007 1 269 275 W Center Street

On a motion made by Council Member Allen seconded by Council Member Marquez the City
Council adopted Resolution No 15 7353 declaring its intention to authorize the annexation of
territory to Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public Services and Resolution No 15

7354 adopting boundary map showing territory proposed to be annexed in the future to CFD
No 2007 1 Public Services Motion carried 4 1 with Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton

abstaining

NB 2 Review of User Fees

City Manager Miller reported on this item indicating that Acting Finance Director Pacheco and
Senior Management Analyst Smith are available to provide details regarding User Fees

Considerable questions and discussion followed regarding the information provided and the
need for more detailed information

City Manager Miller indicated this was just an informational item The fee schedule with
recommendations will come before Council at a later date She also discussed the need for a

policy statement

RECEIVED AND FILED

NO ACTION TAKEN STAFF WILL RETURN AT A LATER DATE WITH

RECOMMENDATIONS

Acting Assistant Fire Chief Enriquez arrived at 8 48 p m

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 7 of 8 June 2 2015

23

July 7, 2015 - Page 16 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 16 of 360



NB 3 City Council to approve Contract Amendment No 1 with Alliant Consulting Inc for
Cougar Park Project M 1204 in the amount of 4 351

On a motion made by Council Member Allen seconded by Council Member Marquez
the City Council approved Contract Amendment No 1 with Alliant Consulting Inc for
Cougar Park Project M 1204 in the amount of 4 351 increasing the contract cost from

19 410 to 23 761 Motion carried 5 0

NB 4 Approve Change Orders Numbers 1 46 for Cougar Park Project M 1204 completed by
GMZ Engineering in the amount of 204 665 33

On a motion made by Council Member Stapleton seconded by Council Member Allen
the City Council approved the approve Change Orders for Cougar Park Project M 1204

completed by GMZ Engineering in the amount of 204 665 33 Motion carried 5 0

ADJOURNMENT

At 8 51 p m the meeting adjourned to the next regular meeting of the

Council Agency Authority is scheduled for Tuesday June 16 2015 at 6 30 p m for closed

session and 7 30 p m for open session in the Council Chamber located inside of City Hall 125
East College Street Covina California 91723

Respectfully Submitted

Evelyn C Leach MMC

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

Approved this 7th day of July 2015

John C King Mayor Chairperson

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 8 of 8 June 2 2015

24

July 7, 2015 - Page 17 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 17 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 3

STAFF SOURCE John Michicoff Interim Finance Director

ITEM TITLE Payment of Demands

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of 1 734 822 01

FISCAL IMPACT
Sufficient funding is available and the related costs are included in the Fiscal Year 14 15
Adopted Budget

BACKGROUND

Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for approval and are
summarized as follows

DATE OF DEMANDS DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS

May 29 June 18 2015 Wires EFTS 4977 4981 16 157 06

Checks 74579 74868 1 125 615 99

PAYROLL

June 4 2015 PAYROLL DD CHECKS TAXES 570 526 20

VOIDS

May 29 June 18 2015 none
0 00

WORKERS COMPENSATION

June 2 2015 Week ending 5 28 15 4 233 32

June 8 2015 Week ending 6 04 15 4 584 72

June 17 2015 Week ending 6 11 15 8 353 94

June 18 105 Week ending 6 18 15 5 350 78

GRAND TOTAL 1 734 822 01

EXHIBITS

A Accounts Payable Register

25

July 7, 2015 - Page 18 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 18 of 360



Respectfully submitted

JAIte

Jo Michicoff Interim Finance Director

Finance

26

July 7, 2015 - Page 19 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 19 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

MAY 29 JUNE 18 2015

Check Check Date Vendor Name Amount

4977 06 03 15 4160 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST IRA 165 00

4978 06 03 15 1405 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 5 940 87

4979 06 03 15 4003 MidAmerica 2 235 81

4980 06 03 15 2033 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION 7 065 38

4981 06 03 15 4223 ZUMWALT KRISTINE 750 00

subtotal EFT wires 16 157 06

74579 06 02 15 14 Al RENTALS 5 426 08

74580 06 02 2015 74 AGI ACADEMY 48 99

74581 06 02 15 91 ALAS NINA 154 00

74582 06 02 15 173 ANDY S WELDING 300 00

74583 06 02 15 217 ASTRA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES 576 95

74584 06 02 15 269 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC 930 00

74585 06 02 15 3293 BAVCO 137 80

74586 06 02 15 423 BRUNSWICK COVINA BOWL 175 00

74587 06 02 15 580 CCAC 200 00

74588 06 02 15 589 CELAYA VERA FLORES 54 22

74589 06 02 15 3173 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 52 44

74590 06 02 15 4261 ANISH INC 479 00

74591 06 02 15 617 CHARTER OAK GYMNASTICS INC 2 247 00

74592 06 02 15 649 CINTAS CORP 693 109 13

74593 06 02 15 682 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO 435 00

74594 06 02 15 495 JACQUELYN DENISE COE 171 52

74595 06 02 15 710 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 425 00

74596 06 02 15 3235 COOK SHAWNA 732 33

74597 06 02 15 736 COON MARK 425 00

74598 06 02 15 3554 CROSSROADS MULCH INC 1 365 00

74599 06 02 15 3982 CAROL A CUGNU 285 32

74600 06 02 15 849 DAPEER ROSENBLIT LITVAK LLP 5 204 75

74601 06 02 15 4072 JUAN CARLOS CHAVEZ DE LEON 450 40

74602 06 02 15 875 DELL MARKETING L P 2 696 00

74603 06 02 15 970 EDISON CO 676 77

74604 06 02 15 4246 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 1083 5 569 09

74605 06 02 15 1055 FEDEX 24 81

74606 06 02 15 1088 FOOTHILL CHAPTER ICBO 50 00

74607 06 02 15 4126 BRITTANY FUENTES 47 26

74608 06 02 15 1231 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASS 150 00

74609 06 02 15 1180 K9 BAR ACADEMY 48 16

74610 06 02 15 1215 GONZALES RICHARD 119 00

74611 06 02 15 1235 GRAINGER 161 55

74612 06 02 15 1241 GRAND PRINTING 772 59

74613 06 02 15 1277 ESTRADA HAEBE CYNTHIA M 1 952 50

74614 06 02 15 1344 HICKEY STEVEN 191 34

74615 06 02 15 1352 HINDERLITER DELLAMAS ASSOC 12 881 91

Exhibit A Page 1 of 7

27

July 7, 2015 - Page 20 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 20 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

MAY 29 JUNE 18 2015

74616 06 02 15 1361 HOLLIDAY ROCK CO INC 888 63

74617 06 02 15 1363 HOLLYWOOD BOWL 1 200 00

74618 06 02 15 3988 LANDSCAPE WAREHOUSE III 70 03

74619 06 02 15 1420 INDEPENDENT CITIES ASSOC 650 00

74620 06 02 15 1428 INGRAM DIST GROUP 17 18

74621 06 02 15 4077 INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP INC 11 937 50

74622 06 02 15 1463 J G TUCKER AND SON 113 36

74623 06 02 15 3654 JEREMIAH DONOVAN 504 84

74624 06 02 15 1499 JOBS AVAILABLE INC 631 80

74625 06 02 15 3731 MT LIBRARY SERVICES 65 52

74626 06 02 15 1561 KEYSTONE UNIFORM DEPOT 477 04

74627 06 02 15 1571 KING BOLT CO 56 90

74628 06 02 15 1601 L3 COMMUNICATIONS 112 55

74629 06 02 15 1638 LAM LY CHOU 205 80

74630 06 02 15 3190 LAYNE JONATHAN DANIEL 244 12

74631 06 02 15 3209 LAYNE SHARON 45 52

74632 06 02 15 1694 LEWIS ENGRAVING INC 10 90

74633 06 02 15 4212 CHRISTINE MALETZ 85 55

74634 06 02 15 3932 ARLENE D MAR 33 48

74635 06 02 15 4280 JAVANY MARTINEZ 700 00

74636 06 02 15 4089 MEASOM DEVIN THOMAS 105 00

74637 06 02 15 3983 MERCADO DANIEUR 1 090 69

74638 06 02 15 4282 MEYERS NAVE RIBACK SILVER WILSC 3 320 00

74639 06 02 15 1933 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 39 96

74640 06 02 15 3236 MUNOZ VINCENT 808 50

74641 06 02 15 3718 NADENE VALDEZ 262 52

74642 06 02 15 2060 NEW READERS PRESS 946 07

74643 06 02 15 3563 NEWEGG INC 34 35

74644 06 02 15 99999 BASEL BADAWI 168 00

74645 06 02 15 99999 ROBERT LYONS 50 57

74646 06 02 15 2129 ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFFS DIVISION 70 00

74647 06 02 15 2189 PARADA MIGUEL 455 64

74648 06 02 15 4213 JOSHUA PRISK 190 40

74649 06 02 15 2345 QUILL 40 40

74650 06 02 15 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER CHEFS 181 64

74651 06 02 15 3655 ROBERT WONG 243 60

74652 06 02 15 3882 LILIANA ROMAN 136 52

74653 06 02 15 2516 SAFEGUARD 2 293 21

74654 06 02 15 2519 SALAMONE KIMBERLY 63 00

74655 06 02 15 2546 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY TRIBUNE 208 02

74656 06 02 15 2557 SANTA ANNTA FAMILY SERVICE 195 00

74657 06 02 15 2607 SERESINGHE AJITH 1 500 00

74658 06 02 15 2614 SGV CITY MANAGERS ASSOCIATION 110 00

74659 06 02 15 2712 SOUTHERN CA ASSOC OF GOV 4 722 00

Exhibit A Page 2 of 7

28

July 7, 2015 - Page 21 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 21 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

MAY 29 JUNE 18 2015

74660 06 02 15 3183 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ERGONOMICS 118 95

74661 06 02 15 2719 SPARKLETTS 49 17

74662 06 02 15 2744 STATE DISBURSEMENT 236 00

74663 06 02 15 4281 TOM CURRY 1 000 00

74664 06 02 15 2764 STRIKE A POSE 174 40

74665 06 02 15 2775 SUPERB GRAPHICS INC 134 07

74666 06 02 15 2787 SUTMAN WILLIAM M 85 68

74667 06 02 15 2818 TAVANNA 135 80

74668 06 02 15 2846 THOMAS TERRI 953 06

74669 06 02 15 2852 THREE VALLEY MUN WATER DISTR 90 031 06

74670 06 02 15 2903 TRI XECUTEX CORP 90 00

74671 06 02 15 2901 TRIFYTT SPORTS 2 643 89

74672 06 02 15 2907 TRUGREEN LANDSCAPE 8 772 49

74673 06 02 15 2954 URBAN GRAFFITI ENTERPRISES INC 6 540 00

74674 06 02 15 3234 VELARDE KUBANIK MONICA 252 00

74675 06 02 15 4065 VERIZON BUSINESS SERVICES 608 26

74676 06 02 15 2999 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 234 87

74677 06 02 15 3004 VICTORY EXTERMINATING INC 50 00

74678 06 02 15 3023 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 357 73

74679 06 02 15 3187 WAGONER PAMELA 413 00

74680 06 02 15 3070 WEST COAST ARBORISTS INC 6 848 50

74681 06 02 15 3082 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY 1 147 50

74682 06 02 15 99999 Garcia Denise 166 00

74683 06 02 15 99999 Primo Smog 100 00

74684 06 03 15 68 AFLAC ACCT YQ792 WORLDWIDE HEi 4 329 04

74685 06 03 15 69 AFSCME 1 060 00

74686 06 03 15 487 CaIPERS 64 964 35

74687 06 03 15 3846 CLEA 490 00

74688 06 03 15 3846 CLEA 110 25

74689 06 03 15 775 COVINA POLICE ASSOCIATION 2 850 00

74690 06 03 15 789 COVINA FSA CITY OF 1 355 03

74691 06 03 15 878 DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA 8 724 43

74692 06 03 15 1106 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 250 00

74693 06 03 15 1247 GREAT WEST LIFE ANNUITY 4 651 41

74694 06 03 15 3795 PRE PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 308 46

74695 06 03 15 2234 PERS 152 009 37

74696 06 03 15 2235 PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM 238 88

74697 06 03 15 4230 SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION 260 89

74698 06 03 15 3893 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 247 00

74699 06 03 15 2946 UNITED WAY OF GREATER LA 17 50

74700 06 03 15 3014 VISION SERVICE PLAN CA 847 68

74701 06 03 15 4255 RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 5 521 85

74702 06 03 15 3764 WAGEWORKS 36 00

74703 06 03 15 3045 WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE 146 99

Exhibit A Page 3 of 7

29

July 7, 2015 - Page 22 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 22 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

MAY 29 JUNE 18 2015

74704 06 10 15 26 ABSOLUTE SECURITY 5 942 88

74705 06 10 15 32 ACE 1 AUTO SERVICE 136 68

74706 06 10 15 4110 AEI CASC ENGINEERING INC 4 385 12

74707 06 10 15 84 AIRGAS WEST 19 88

74708 06 10 15 113 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SVC 5 639 40

74709 06 10 15 135 ALPHA AUTO WRECKING 381 50

74710 06 10 15 217 ASTRA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES 93 95

74711 06 10 15 219 AT T 33 28

74712 06 10 15 220 AT T LONG DISTANCE 26 66

74713 06 10 15 254 AZUSA LIGHT WATER 835 98

74714 06 10 15 255 AZUSA PLUMBING HEATNG SUPPLY 134 10

74715 06 10 15 269 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC 921 88

74716 06 10 15 3771 BLACK WHITE EMERGENCY VEHICLE 460 05

74717 06 10 15 372 BOBKIEWICZ ROB 1 977 23

74718 06 10 15 396 BRAINFUSE INC 5 500 00

74719 06 10 15 477 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 510 00

74720 06 10 15 536 CARQU EST AUTO PARTS 99 47

74721 06 10 15 600 CERTIFIED UNDERCAR PARTS 116 03

74722 06 10 15 615 CHARLES E THOMAS COMPANY 725 07

74723 06 10 15 3736 CHRISTIAN BROTHERS MECHANICAL SI 382 50

74724 06 10 15 649 CINTAS CORP 693 241 41

74725 06 10 15 700 COLLEY FORD 818 90

74726 06 10 15 3165 COVINA AUTO BODY 979 02

74727 06 10 15 766 COVINA DISPOSAL CO 12 796 59

74728 06 10 15 880 DEMCO INC 301 39

74729 06 10 15 970 EDISON CO 26 020 59

74730 06 10 15 4246 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 1083 129 74

74731 06 10 15 1055 FEDEX 6 30

74732 06 10 15 1075 FLEET SERVICES 302 14

74733 06 10 15 1198 GLOBALSTAR LLC 53 24

74734 06 10 15 4007 GMZ ENGINEERING INC 21 844 30

74735 06 10 15 1204 GOLDEN STATE WATER COMPANY 264 66

74736 06 10 15 1235 GRAINGER 461 79

74737 06 10 15 1361 HOLLIDAY ROCK CO INC 447 45

74738 06 10 15 1364 HOME DEPOT 1 684 86

74739 06 10 15 1371 HOSE MAN INC THE 880 84

74740 06 10 15 3732 ILLINOIS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 12 15

74741 06 10 15 1428 INGRAM DIST GROUP 16 17

74742 06 10 15 1441 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM OF EAS 89 33

74743 06 10 15 1463 J G TUCKER AND SON 82 73

74744 06 10 15 1531 JW LOCK CO INC 278 06

74745 06 10 15 1547 KELLY PAPER CO 273 74

74746 06 10 15 1561 KEYSTONE UNIFORM DEPOT 92 38

74747 06 10 15 1608 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTCOMMI 128 81

Exhibit A Page 4 of 7

30

July 7, 2015 - Page 23 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 23 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

MAY 29 JUNE 18 2015

74748 06 10 15 3606 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 275 17

74749 06 10 15 1663 LAW ENFORCEMENT MEDICAL 110 00

74750 06 10 15 1707 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 7 809 20

74751 06 10 15 1708 LIFE ASSIST INC 882 90

74752 06 10 15 1858 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY CO 133 45

74753 06 10 15 1933 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 22 14

74754 06 10 15 2019 MYERS TIRE SUPPLY 140 80

74755 06 10 15 2091 0 REILLY AUTO PARTS 101 86

74756 06 10 15 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 427 70

74757 06 10 15 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 12 31

74758 06 10 15 4201 OFFICE TEAM A ROBERT HALF COMP 437 40

74759 06 10 15 3964 RED WING SHOE STORE 249 94

74760 06 10 15 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER CHEFS 251 68

74761 06 10 15 2714 SOUTHERN CA GAS CO ML711D 1 655 49

74762 06 10 15 4105 SPILLMAN TECHNOLOGIES INC 128 300 00

74763 06 10 15 3729 SUNBELT RENTALS INC 394 58

74764 06 10 15 2804 TAG AMS INC 75 00

74765 06 10 15 2855 TIME WARNER CABLE 557 51

74766 06 10 15 2958 US POSTMASTER TMS ACCOUNT 135 1 238 18

74767 06 10 15 2998 VERIPIC 4 207 40

74768 06 10 15 2999 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 351 90

74769 06 10 15 3001 VERIZON WIRELESS 594 46

74770 06 10 15 3902 WEBSTERS BEE S REMOVAL SERVICES 185 00

74771 06 10 15 3082 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY 831 59

74772 06 10 15 3134 XEROX CORPORATION 692 72

74773 06 16 15 3 12 MILES OUT COM 1 200 00

74774 06 16 15 11 A B ELECTRIC 14 989 60

74775 06 16 15 23 ABORTA BUG INC 75 00

74776 06 16 15 4236 ADT SECURITY SERVICES 571 89

74777 06 16 15 4196 AIR SCIENCE USA LLC 109 00

74778 06 16 15 4283 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA AGRICULTURE 496 00

74779 06 16 15 219 AT T 730 67

74780 06 16 15 219 AT T 33 27

74781 06 16 15 219 AT T 33 27

74782 06 16 15 219 AT T 33 27

74783 06 16 15 221 AT T MOBILITY 1 209 86

74784 06 16 15 225 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD 8 57 00

74785 06 16 15 254 AZUSA LIGHT WATER 148 58

74786 06 16 15 260 B K ELECTRIC WHOLESALE 49 86

74787 06 16 15 4278 B H PHOTO ELECTRONICS 1 037 96

74788 06 16 15 269 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC 4 952 21

74789 06 16 15 276 BALSZ RYAN 247 42

74790 06 16 15 3771 BLACK WHITE EMERGENCY VEHICLE 4 580 26

74791 06 16 15 411 BRODART CO 390 93

Exhibit A Page 5 of 7

31

July 7, 2015 - Page 24 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 24 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

MAY 29 JUNE 18 2015

74792 06 16 15 475 CALIBER POOL AND SPA SVC 1 595 00

74793 06 16 15 572 CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOS ANGELES 1 000 00

74794 06 16 15 572 CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOS ANGELES 7 235 00

74795 06 16 15 3173 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 100 68

74796 06 16 15 4253 CENTURY NOVELTY INC 456 60

74797 06 16 15 634 CHEVRON PRODUCTS COMPANY 281 83

74798 06 16 15 649 CINTAS CORP 693 442 97

74799 06 16 15 654 CITRUS CAR WASH 178 50

74800 06 16 15 699 COLE PATRICIA 9 20

74801 06 16 15 707 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC SYSTEMS 710 00

74802 06 16 15 749 THE COUNSELING TEAM 780 00

74803 06 16 15 759 COVINA ASSEMBLY OF GOD 1 305 00

74804 06 16 15 4268 S K POWER EQUIPMENT 36 52

74805 06 16 15 4268 S K POWER EQUIPMENT 84 82

74806 06 16 15 783 CITY OF COVINA WATER 1 488 06

74807 06 16 15 3554 CROSSROADS MULCH INC 3 000 00

74808 06 16 15 857 DAVID TURCH AND ASSOCIATES 2 500 00

74809 06 16 15 894 DF POLYGRAPH 150 00

74810 06 16 15 962 SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA CN 7 325 00

74811 06 16 15 962 SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA CN 71 00

74812 06 16 15 970 EDISON CO 8 499 05

74813 06 16 15 1055 FEDEX 14 46

74814 06 16 15 3632 DINOSAURS ROCK 495 00

74815 06 16 15 1194 GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL T C INC 300 00

74816 06 16 15 1241 GRAND PRINTING 2 069 47

74817 06 16 2015 1282 HALL McGRADE AMY 247 96

74818 06 16 2015 1293 HAPPY CROWD THE 600 00

74819 06 16 2015 3934 HF H CONSULTANTS LLC 3 679 25

74820 06 16 2015 4237 HILLCREST CONTRACTING 287 759 09

74821 06 16 2015 1427 INGLEWOOD CITY OF PTS PROCESSIM 2 921 00

74822 06 16 2015 1428 INGRAM DIST GROUP 64 07

74823 06 16 2015 1531 JW LOCK CO INC 5 34

74824 06 16 2015 1571 KING BOLT CO 20 98

74825 06 16 2015 3721 KRIZIA N VIRBIA 195 55

74826 06 16 2015 1612 LA CNTY DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 1 411 99

74827 06 16 2015 1613 LA CNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 180 74

74828 06 16 2015 1622 LA FRAMING WHOLESALER 292 99

74829 06 16 2015 1646 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC 101 52

74830 06 16 2015 1680 LEAGUE OF CALIF CITIES 1 218 00

74831 06 16 2015 1691 LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS LLC 2 555 29

74832 06 16 2015 1694 LEWIS ENGRAVING INC 6 54

74833 06 16 2015 1748 LOS ANGELES TIMES 283 40

74834 06 16 2015 4284 LYNDE ORDWAY CO INC 110 96

74835 06 16 2015 4035 MATTOS DISCOUNT PLUMBING DRA 600 00

Exhibit A Page 6 of 7

32

July 7, 2015 - Page 25 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 25 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

MAY 29 JUNE 18 2015

74836 06 16 2015 1933 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY

74837 06 16 2015 3752 MR APPLIANCE

74838 06 16 2015 3563 NEWEGG COM

74839 06 16 2015 2104 OFFICE DEPOT

74840 06 16 2015 2104 OFFICE DEPOT

74841 06 16 2015 99999 ELIZABETH MORENO

74842 06 16 2015 99999 MONICA CARTER

74843 06 16 2015 99999 TIMOTHY FINK

74844 06 16 2015 4178 TORTANO LLC

74845 06 16 2015 2238 PEST OPTIONS INC

74846 06 16 2015 4177 PETTY CASH

74847 06 16 2015 4271 PACIFIC MUNICIPAL CONSULTANTS

74848 06 16 2015 2309 PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNT MANAGEMI

74849 06 16 2015 4101 MGF SONS INC

74850 06 16 2015 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER CHEFS

74851 06 16 2015 2566 SANTOS MARIETTA

74852 06 16 2015 2646 SHOWCASES

74853 06 16 2015 3185 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES

74854 06 16 2015 2907 TRUGREEN LANDSCAPE

74855 06 16 2015 2926 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC

74856 06 16 2015 4285 UNITED CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

74857 06 16 2015 2942 UNITED SITE SERVICES OF CA INC

74858 06 16 2015 2954 URBAN GRAFFITI ENTERPRISES INC

74859 06 16 2015 2969 VALLEY TROPHY

74860 06 16 2015 2999 VERIZON CALIFORNIA

74861 06 16 2015 3001 VERIZON WIRELESS

74862 06 16 2015 3004 VICTORY EXTERMINATING INC

74863 06 16 2015 3068 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING

74864 06 16 2015 3070 WEST COAST ARBORISTS INC

74865 06 16 2015 3132 WRIGHT DESIGNS

74866 06 16 2015 3134 XEROX CORPORATION

74867 06 16 2015 3159 ZUMWALT JOHN

74868 06 18 2015 283 BANK OF THE WEST

subtotal checks

subtotal payroll

subtotal voids

subtotal Worker s Compensation

47 29

233 46

255 27

266 63

120 88

45 00

45 00

103 45

5 787 98

95 00

360 29

10 964 94

538 00

453 29

223 05

15 15

707 30

1 891 16

8 772 49

391 50

2 850 00

170 70

2 240 00

972 82

1 344 12

1 750 94

50 00

13 46

218 40

1 262 21

112 49

288 69

12 656 24

1 125 615 99

570 526 20

0 00

22 522 76

TOTAL checks EFTS 1 734 822 01

Exhibit A Page 7 of 7

33

July 7, 2015 - Page 26 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 26 of 360



STATE OF CALFORNIA

ss

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I John Michicoff being first duly sworn declare that I am the Interim Finance Director

of the City of Covina and have read the attached Register s of Audited Demands for the

City of Covina dated Accounts Payable for 5 29 15 6 18 15 Payroll for 6 04 15 and

Workers Compensation for 6 2 15 6 8 15 6 17 15 and 6 18 15 know the contents

thereof and do CERTIFY as to the accuracy of the attached Demands and the availability

of funds for their payment pursuant to the government Code Section 37202

ke4l
J hn Michicoff

Interim Finance Director

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this day of 2015

34

July 7, 2015 - Page 27 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 27 of 360



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 4

STAFF SOURCE John Michicoff Interim Finance Director

ITEM TITLE Payment of Demands

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of 6 376 50

FISCAL IMPACT

Sufficient funding is available and the related costs are included in the Fiscal Year 14 15
Adopted Budget

BACKGROUND

Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for approval and are
summarized as follows

DATE OF DEMANDS DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS

May 29 June 18 2015 Checks 1187 1191 1 112 46

PAYROLL

June 4 2015 INSURANCE PAYROLL PAID 6 04 15 2 040 11

June 4 2015 PAYROLL PAYROLL PAID 6 04 16 3 223 93

VOIDS

GRAND TOTAL 6 376 50

EXHIBITS

A Accounts Payable Register

Respectfully submitted

te

ohn Michicoff In rim Finance Director

Finance

35

July 7, 2015 - Page 28 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 28 of 360



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Check Register

MAY 29 JUNE 18 2015

Check Check Date Vendor Name Amount

1187 06 02 2015 754 COUNTY SANITATION 866 40

1188 06 02 2015 970 EDISON CO 67 09

1189 06 10 2015 1156 THE GAS COMPANY 29 65

1190 06 16 2015 766 COVINA DISPOSAL 81 15

1191 06 16 2015 2942 UNITED SITE SERV 68 17

subtotal checks 1 112 46

subtotal Payroll 5 264 04

TOTAL CHECKS EFT s PAYROLL 6 376 50

Exhibit A Page 1 of 1

36

July 7, 2015 - Page 29 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 29 of 360



STATE OF CALFORNIA

ss

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I John Michicoff first duly sworn declare that I am the Interim Finance Director of the

City of Covina and have read the attached Register s
of Audited Demands for the

Covina Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency dated Accounts Payable

for 5 29 15 6 18 15 and Payroll for 6 4 15 know the contents thereof and do

CERTIFY as to the accuracy of the attached Demands and the availability of funds for

their payment pursuant to the government Code Section 37202

Jo Michicof

Interim Finance Director

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this day of 2015

37

July 7, 2015 - Page 30 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 30 of 360



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

38

July 7, 2015 - Page 31 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 31 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 5

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Anne Perkins Yin Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Authorize City Manager to Execute One Year Contract Extension

with Diversified Transportation LLC previously DBA as Tectrans
Inc for Covina Transit Operations Services

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached one year contract extension with Diversified
Transportation LLC previously DBA as Tectrans Inc for Covina Transit Operations services

to extend the term of the agreement at the designated rate of 48 90 per revenue hour for the
period of July 8 2015 through July 7 2016

FISCAL IMPACT

Covina Transit Operations Services are funded by Local Return Proposition A and Local Return
Proposition Incentive Funds There is no General Fund impact associated with the proposed
contract extension The cost of the proposed contract extension for Covina Transit Operations
Services with Diversified Transportation for the period of July 8 2015 through July 7 2016 is

354 525 00 Sufficient funding for the extension is included in the adopted fiscal year 2015 16
Department of Public Works budget account 2400 4350 TO09 53790

BACKGROUND

On July 7 2011 the City Council awarded a contract for Covina Transit Operations Services to
Diversified Transportation as outlined

below If mutually agreeable to both parties the three
year agreement provides for two additional one year options pending City Council approval

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Option Yr 1 Option Yr 2

FY 2011 12 FY 2012 13 FY 2013 14 FY 2014 15 FY 2015 16

Cost Revenue Hr 43 13 45 00 46 24 47 54 48 90

Estimated Hrs 7 250 7 250 7 250 7 250 7 250

Est Total Cost 312 693 326 250 335 240 344 655 354 525

On July 1 2014 the City Council approved a one year extension to the Covina Transit
Operations Services contract with Diversified Transportation pursuant to the costs outlined
above and directed the Department of Public Works to investigate joint procurement
opportunities with surrounding cities to achieve a cost effective service model and because the
current service provider indicated that the provision of services to the City of Covina is not

consistent with the company s long term vision

39

July 7, 2015 - Page 32 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 32 of 360



In August 2014 and pursuant to City Council direction the Department of Public Works initiated
discussions with surrounding municipal agencies When conversations were not fruitful the
department initiated development of a draft Request for Proposals RFP for transit operations

services working with Moore and Associates Inc in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the Professional Services Agreement approved by the City Council on July 15 2014 The RFP is

90 complete

In spring 2015 the cities of Monrovia Duarte and Covina re started discussions about joint

procurement of transit operations services and decided to collectively procure services The

cities of Monrovia and Duarte are in the process of contracting directly with Moore and
Associates to complete individual RFPs similar to Covina s that take into consideration the

agencies unique needs such as implementation date fleet size and boilerplate contract

language The joint procurement will cover an operational fleet of approximately 13 to 15
operational vehicles encompassing Covina s four buses Monrovia s nine buses and a yet to be
determined number of vehicles in Duarte

Each agency would work with Moore and Associates to develop and finalize the individual
RFPs The RFPs would then be issued concurrently and proposals reviewed and evaluated

collectively Each agency would then contract individually with the selected provider using

uniform pricing The agencies believe that the collaborative procurement process will be

advantageous for numerous reasons including

Lower proposal price because contractor can spread operational costs among three

systems economies of scale and

Attracting additional competitive proposers to the selection process due to the larger
service base

The Department of Public Works recommends that the City Council approve the proposed

contract extension contained in Exhibit A which would extend the contract term with

Diversified Transportation for the period of one year at a cost of 354 525 The proposed

contract extension would provide sufficient time to complete the joint procurement process with

the cities of Monrovia and Duarte as outlined above The Department of Public Works target

date to have the new transit operations service provider in place is February 1 2016 Should the

Department of Public Works be able to complete the process in this shorter timeframe the

proposed contract extension with Diversified Transportation allows for the contract to be

terminated upon 14 days notice

EXHIBITS

A Letter Agreement to Extend Transit Operations Services Contract with Diversified

Transportation LLC

Respectful ly submitted

Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Public Works Department

40

July 7, 2015 - Page 33 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 33 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

www covinaca gov

July 7 2015

Attention Stephen Shaw

President and Chief Executive Officer

Diversified Transportation LLC D B A Tectrans Inc

6053 W Century Blvd Suite 900
Los Angeles CA 90045

RE Extension of Contract for Transit Operations Services

Dear Mr Shaw

The enclosed contract Contract between Diversified Transportation LLC Inc and

the City of Covina for transit operations has expired The City is interested in continuing to
utilize your services upon substantially the same terms and conditions Thus the City is
proposing that the parties agree to extend the Contract by entering this letter agreement pursuant
to the terms and conditions stated herein

By signing below the parties agree as follows

1 The Contract titled Contract for Transit Operations Services in the City of
Covina and dated July 7 2011 is fully incorporated herein by this reference
Except as expressly set forth herein the terms of the Contract shall be given
full force and effect as part of this agreement

2 The term of this agreement shall be one year 12 months This term may only
be extended by the parties in writing This term shall not automatically renew
unless separately agreed in writing

3 Either party may terminate this agreement without cause by giving the other
party not less than fourteen 14 days notice City shall have no cost or
liability to Contractor as a result of exercising its right to terminate without
cause This term shall supersede any provisions in the Contract related to
termination without cause but shall not alter or replace any remedies or
procedures contained in the Contract relating to terminations for cause

4 To the extent there is a conflict between the terms set forth in this letter and
the terms contained in the Contract the terms of set forth in this letter shall

control

5 This agreement is an integrated agreement and contains the entire agreement

between the parties This agreement does not contain any modifications to the

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community
Exhibit A 2 Pages

41

July 7, 2015 - Page 34 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 34 of 360



Contract except as stated in this letter Handwritten or other modifications

shall have no effect

6 This agreement shall be effective upon the date the last party signs in the
signature block below

7 This agreement shall not take effect until the City signs in the signature block
after receiving a duly signed agreement from the Contractor City reserves the
right to decline to enter the agreement

8 The signatories signing this agreement are duly authorized to bind the parties
hereto

9 Notices sent under this agreement shall be sent to Contractor at the address
contained in the Contract unless the following is completed

Contractor Diversified Transportation LLC D B A Tectrans Inc

Attn Stephen Shaw CEO

Address 6053 W Century Blvd Suite 900
Los Angeles CA 90045

Phone 310 981 9500 ex 199

Facsimile 310 981 9501

E mail
Barbara Perry@keolisna com

If you are interested in extending the Contract pursuant to these terms and conditions
please sign in the signature block below and return to the City Upon receipt of a signed
agreement the City will inform you within a reasonable time whether the City will enter the
agreement If entered the City will send you a fully executed copy of this agreement If you have
questions please contact Public Works Director Siobhan Foster at 626 384 5217

CITY OF COVINA

Andrea Miller City Manager

July 7 2015

Diversified Transportation LLC

D B A Tectrans Inc

Stephen Shaw Chief Executive Officer

July 7 2015

42

July 7, 2015 - Page 35 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 35 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT

AGENCY COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015
ITEM NO CC 6

STAFF SOURCE Brian K Lee Director of Community Developmenr
Nuala Gasser Senior Housing CDBG Economic Development Manager

ITEM TITLE Consider approval of agreement for services to be provided at the

Transitional House between the City of Covina the Successor Agency to
the Covina Redevelopment Agency the Covina Housing Authority and
Catholic Charities of Los Angeles Inc for FY 2015 2016 and related

disbursements

STAFF AUTHORITY RECOMMENDATION

a Authorize the City Manager Executive Director or her designee to execute the Agreement for
Services to be Provided at the McGill Street House Covina FY 2015 2016 for the

Transitional House operation supportive and administrative services with Catholic Charities

of Los Angeles Inc CCLA and approve authority to make any necessary changes to align
the CCLA FY 15 16 contract with the FY 15 16 LAHSA agreement as needed

b Approve disbursements to CCLA for services under the Continuum of Care CoC grant in

the interim period of operation in FY 15 16 before the LAHSA grant is executed

FISCAL IMPACT

The impact is as follows

Table 1 0 Sources of Match Funds

Fund Source Amount Account No Comment

A City General 6 600 10107400 53741 General Fund Community Outreach
Fund

B Successor 22 000 S0554700 50010 Restricted funds from the Successor

Agency Housing Agency Housing Bond Fund which
Bond Fund

are required to be spent on

affordable housing activities
C Successor 1 000 SADM4400 50010 In Kind services are defined as

Agency services contributed to the project

Administration for a program eligible cost

Fund
received within the grant period and

43

July 7, 2015 - Page 36 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 36 of 360



recorded in the City s accounting

system The value
has been

committed in advance and indicated

as a portion of the City s required

arant match

fable 2 0 Sources of

A Successor 30 000 Miscellaneous Leverage means resources and or

Agency services soft costs that the grant

Administration applicant the City can secure on

Fund and
behalf of the client being served by

Miscellaneous the project This includes project

city funds administration City accounting
department overview and IT

services

B No fund source 28 800 N A Estimated rental value of 3

This is the bedroom residence at market rate

estimated value
and used as a leverage value

of rent
if rent

was to be

collected

BACKGROUND

The McGill Transitional House Transitional House for homeless women and children is a

three bedroom transitional home that was purchased in 2004 with Redevelopment twenty percent

set aside affordable
housing funds The house was purchased with the intent that it would

operate as a model program for other cities on housing homeless families The Transitional

House has been in operation since 2006 and has housed twenty eight families including fifty

eight children
Two bedrooms are for transitional care and one bedroom is for the on site

manager

From 2006 to 2009 the Citrus Valley Health Foundation s nonprofit organization the West
Covina Community Services Center provided case management

for the program The West

Covina Community Services Center was disbanded in June 2009 and Catholic Charities of Los
Angeles Inc CCLA has provided case management services for residents at the home since

that time CCLA services are provided under a one year agreement between the City the

Successor Agency the Covina Housing Authority and CCLA An agreement for the 2015 2016

program year is being brought forward at this time

To provide case management and program services at the Transitional House the City of Covina
applied for and was awarded a federal Supportive Housing Program SHP grant through the Los
Angeles Homeless Services Authority LAHSA the homeless continuum of care organization

2

44

July 7, 2015 - Page 37 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 37 of 360



for the Los Angeles area in 2006 The grant has been renewed annually The SHP grant was

rolled into the new Continuum of Care CoC grant by the U S Congress in 2013 and became

effective in the 2013 2014 fiscal year
The City of Covina is a subrecipient to LAHSA for the

CoC grant and Catholic Charities of Los Angeles is a sub subrecipient as funds pass through

from LAHSA through the City to Catholic Charities

Table 3 0 Continuum of Care Grant Funding

For program year July 1 2015 through June 30 2016 the City has been notified that the grant
application which was authorized to be submitted on November 14 2014 is approved for

96 091 through the Los Angeles Continuum of Care 2014 Super Notice Of Funding Availability
SuperNOFA under Tier One See Exhibit B for a copy of a partial listing showing Transitional

House Renewal Funding and a press release from LAHSA which discusses the funding award

under the Continuum of Care The CoC grant requires a twenty five percent match Under the

City s accounting system the Supportive Housing Grant McGill is Account 2130 4400 and

2130 4401

The Agreement with Catholic Charities provides for the pass through of the CoC and match

funds to provide case management and program services at the Transitional House See Exhibit

C and Table 4 0 A small portion of the CoC grant is retained by the City as shown in Table
5 0 below

Table 4 0 Pass Throueh fundine to Catholic Charities of Los Angeles CCLA

Source of Funds Amount

CoC Grant HUD LAHSA 96 091

Required Match CityHousing Authority Successor Agency 24 023

Total Program Budget 120 114

For program year July 1 2015 through June 30 2016 the City has been notified that the grant
application which was authorized to be submitted on November 14 2014 is approved for

96 091 through the Los Angeles Continuum of Care 2014 Super Notice Of Funding Availability
SuperNOFA under Tier One See Exhibit B for a copy of a partial listing showing Transitional

House Renewal Funding and a press release from LAHSA which discusses the funding award

under the Continuum of Care The CoC grant requires a twenty five percent match Under the

City s accounting system the Supportive Housing Grant McGill is Account 2130 4400 and

2130 4401

The Agreement with Catholic Charities provides for the pass through of the CoC and match

funds to provide case management and program services at the Transitional House See Exhibit

C and Table 4 0 A small portion of the CoC grant is retained by the City as shown in Table
5 0 below

Table 4 0 Pass Throueh fundine to Catholic Charities of Los Angeles CCLA

3 368 the difference between the pass through to CCLA 116 746 and the total program

budget 120 114 is reserved for City use

DISCUSSION

Agreementfor Services

The Agreement for Services to be Provided at the McGill Street House Covina FY 2015

2016 the Agreement which provides for operation of the Transitional House for the

2015 2016 fiscal year between the City of Covina the Covina Housing Authority the
Successor Agency and Catholic Charities of Los Angeles Inc is available for review in the

office of the City Clerk as well as on the City s website
The Agreement provides for

operation supportive and administrative services
which will be carried out by staff

employed by CCLA and housed in the Pomona office and on site at the Transitional House
for a period of one year commencing July 1 2015

3

Source of Funds Amount

Catholic Charities HUD LAHSA City 94 295

Required Match CityHousing Authority Successor Agency 22 451

Total CCLA Program Budget 116 746

3 368 the difference between the pass through to CCLA 116 746 and the total program

budget 120 114 is reserved for City use

DISCUSSION

Agreementfor Services

The Agreement for Services to be Provided at the McGill Street House Covina FY 2015

2016 the Agreement which provides for operation of the Transitional House for the

2015 2016 fiscal year between the City of Covina the Covina Housing Authority the
Successor Agency and Catholic Charities of Los Angeles Inc is available for review in the

office of the City Clerk as well as on the City s website
The Agreement provides for

operation supportive and administrative services
which will be carried out by staff

employed by CCLA and housed in the Pomona office and on site at the Transitional House
for a period of one year commencing July 1 2015

3

45

July 7, 2015 - Page 38 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 38 of 360



Grant Application
On November 18 2014 the City Council the Successor Agency and the Housing Authority
approved the submission to LAHSA of a grant application for supportive services operation

and administrative
funds The grant application also required a commitment for a twenty

five percent match

Catholic Charities ofLos Angeles
The Agreement provides for one

1 year of service which is the period of time funds are

available through the federal CoC grant
Service will commence on July 1 2015 and end

June 30 2016 Funding is detailed on Exhibit C of the Agreement and is attached as Exhibit
C to this report In brief the Agreement provides that for a period of one 1 year

supportive operating and administrative services will be provided by CCLA with a value not
to exceed 116 746 of which up to 94 295 is paid by the federal CoC grant and

22 451 is

paid
by matching funds See Table 4 0

Match Funds

The matching funds include cash
from the City s general fund and in kind services Match

is paid through the Housing Bond Fund the General Fund and the Successor Agency
Administration funds as detailed in the Fiscal Impact portion of this report The actual

match
is 24 023 25 of the grant amount of 96 091 The match authorization is for

29 600 Please see Table 5 0 below

Tahla G 1 Transitinnal Nmien Match anti In Kind Fnnds

The difference in the amounts
5 577 provides flexibility in determining what pool of funds

the match will be paid from as not all match expenses are eligible to be paid by housing
funds such as transportation or education

Depending on the client needs in any fiscal year
the match must be paid from eligible

funds The additional 5 577 also provides a pool of

funds to address issues at the transitional house that are not covered by the grant budget line
items Funds spent above the required match may be credited to leveraged funds

Leverage

LAHSA requires
100 leverage for renewal programs

Leverage includes all funds

resources and or services that the applicant the City can secure on behalf of the client the

residents of the Transitional House being served by the proposed project It is intended that

the leverage requirement will be met through a combination of leverage provided by the
Housing Authority Successor Agency and City as well as Catholic Charities of Los
Angeles City and Successor Agency leverage will include at least 30 000 See Table 2 0

Line A for project administration and City accounting department overview and IT services
28 800 See Table 2 0 Line B in housing subsidy is provided for residents and resident

attendant by the Housing Authority
4

Source of Funds Amount

Required Match Table 3 0 CityHousing Authority Successor Agency 24 023

Amount in Excess of Required

Match CityHousing Authority Successor A enc 5 577

Total Amount Requested

Table 1 0 City HousingHousin Authority SuccessorSuccessor A ency 29 600

The difference in the amounts
5 577 provides flexibility in determining what pool of funds

the match will be paid from as not all match expenses are eligible to be paid by housing
funds such as transportation or education

Depending on the client needs in any fiscal year
the match must be paid from eligible

funds The additional 5 577 also provides a pool of

funds to address issues at the transitional house that are not covered by the grant budget line
items Funds spent above the required match may be credited to leveraged funds

Leverage

LAHSA requires
100 leverage for renewal programs

Leverage includes all funds

resources and or services that the applicant the City can secure on behalf of the client the

residents of the Transitional House being served by the proposed project It is intended that

the leverage requirement will be met through a combination of leverage provided by the
Housing Authority Successor Agency and City as well as Catholic Charities of Los
Angeles City and Successor Agency leverage will include at least 30 000 See Table 2 0

Line A for project administration and City accounting department overview and IT services
28 800 See Table 2 0 Line B in housing subsidy is provided for residents and resident

attendant by the Housing Authority
4

46

July 7, 2015 - Page 39 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 39 of 360



Funding Provided Through the CoC Grant
Supportive Services funding includes pay for the Case Manager Resident Attendant and
Supervisor and services for the residents including mental health education child care food

and transportation costs The case manager assists the residents in reaching their planned
goals which ultimately include moving to permanent housing Operating Costs encompasses
funding for maintenance which includes funding for the Resident Attendant and Case
Manager and other maintenance expenses insurance utilities and furniture Administrative

costs are limited to seven percent 7 of what is expended in the year and provides funding
for contractor accounting and auditing expenses as well as a portion of the costs incurred by
the City program administrator The budget is attached as Exhibit C to the agreement

Residence Maintenance

Most regular maintenance is paid through matching funds However major renovations

such as the new roof installed in 2011 are expenses in addition to the match funds

Authorization for such expenses are brought to the Council Housing Authority for approval
on a case by case basis

Disbursement ofFunds Prior to Grant Funding
After the LAHSA grant agreement is executed the costs are reimbursed retroactive to July 1
up to the amount of the grant We expect the grant agreement to be provided by LAHSA for

signature typically between August and November of the 2015 2016 fiscal year Until the

City has an executed agreement with LAHSA the City cannot request reimbursement for

costs incurred The staff recommendation includes a request to allow payment to CCLA for

their costs which they will incur as they provide services to the residents of the transitional
house in the interim period from July 1 to the date the LAHSA agreement is executed After

the LAHSA agreement is executed the costs are reimbursable through the grant retroactive

to July 1 The money expended prior to the grant execution is from the City s pooled cash
funds and will be reimbursed with the LAHSA grant

Staff has determined that the Agreement is categorically exempt from further California
Environmental Quality Act CEQA review pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section

15378 b 4 because it is a government funding mechanism

EXHIBITS

A Agreement for
services to be provided at the Transitional House Covina Agreement and

Exhibits to Agreement are on file in City Clerk s office
B LAHSA notice of grant award

C Program and grant budget

Director of Community Development

47

July 7, 2015 - Page 40 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 40 of 360



EXHIBIT A

Agreement for service to be provided at the McGill Street House Covina

The Agreement is on file in the office of the Covina City Clerk

EXHIBIT A Page 1 of 1

roll

48

July 7, 2015 - Page 41 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 41 of 360



LOS ANGELES

HOMELESS

SERVICES

AUTHORITY

For Immediate Release

MEDIA CONTACT
George McQuade III

213 225 8491 P
213 247 1318 C

gmcquade@lahsa org

Los Angeles Wins Nation s Largest New Homeless
Assistance Funding Award

Los Angeles Continuum of Care AwardW 91 956 831 in FY 2014 Homeless Assistance Grants

Los Angeles CA January 27 2015 The Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority
LAHSA lead agency for the L A Continuum of Care today announced U S Department of

Housing and Urban Development HUD Homeless Housing and Services awards will provide
91 956 831 in funding to 232 proiects in Los Angeles City and County including the largest

new grant in the country 10 120 541 awarded to support 550 units of permanent supportive
housing rental assistance for chronically homeless individuals

The grant was awarded to the Los Angeles Continuum through a national competition for bonus
funding in which Los Angeles received the maximum award possible The FY 2014 awards also
include 6 915 158 in funding for other new projects providing 376 units of permanent
supportive housing for chronically homeless people and 74 units of rapid re housing assistance
for homeless families These new grants were generated by strategically reallocating
Continuum resources from older grants to increase their efficiency

This 10 million in new homeless assistance funding is a strong vote of confidence by our
Federal partners in the work Los Angeles has undertaken to end homelessness These grants
provide critical funding to house and support our homeless neighbors said Executive Director
Peter Lynn Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority LAHSA These new projects will help
more than 1 100 men women and children move into permanent housing over the next year
LA can effectively compete for new funds and can efficiently reallocate the funding we already
have to put it to best use housing our community s most vulnerable

LAHSA Commission Chair Kerry Morrison also acknowledged the importance of these awards
On the eve of the homeless count where we so clearly see the need for more resources in LA

County 17 million in awards for additional permanent housing presents a significant and much
needed boost in funding for the region These awards will help our community partners to
accelerate our progress toward ending homelessness in Los Angeles

U S Housing and Urban Development HUD Secretary Julidin Castro has awarded 1 8 billion
in grants to help nearly 8 400 local homeless housing and service programs across the U S

More
EXHIBIT B Page 1 of 4

49

July 7, 2015 - Page 42 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 42 of 360



Puerto Rico Guam and the U S Virgin Islands A complete list of the state and local homeless

projects awarded funding can be found at the link below

HUD funding will continue to support programs that provide opportunities for stable housing to
people experiencing homelessness and provide service support to help individuals and families
retain their housing long term

About the Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority LAHSA

The Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority LAHSA is a joint powers authority of the City
and County of Los Angeles created in 1993 to address homelessness in Los Angeles County
LAHSA is the lead agency in the HUD funded Los Angeles Continuum of Care and coordinates
and manages more than 70 million annually in federal state county and city funds for
programs providing housing and services to men women and children experiencing
homelessness

For specific grants in Los Angeles County visit
https www hudexchanae info onecpd assets File 2014 california coc qrants pdf

For a National look visit

https www hudexchange info onecpd assets File 2014 all coc grants pdf

Editors For media interviews images video release forms or media kits please contact
George McQuade III at above phone numbers After hours call Cell 818 618 9229 or 213 247

1318 For more information please visit www lahsa org

EXHIBIT B Page 2 of 4

50

July 7, 2015 - Page 43 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 43 of 360



Fiscal Year 2014

Continuum of Care Competition

Homeless Assistance Award Report

P 1

Protect Name

Califomia

A 500 San Jose Santa Clara City County CoC

Program Awarded Amount

2014 C Planning Project CoC 140 655

CareerAdva ge and Retraining Project CoCR 180 353

CCP Placement Pr ct CoCR 200 207

Continuum of Care Grant 22 SPC TRA 5022 CoCR 3 721 599

Continuum of Care Grant 5320 C TRA 5320 CoCR 307 497

Domestic Violence Rapid Rehousing f Families Coc 470 804

Family Housing CoCR 380 540

Gilroy Place CoCR 312 789

Gilroy Sobrato Apartments CoCR 191 690

Hester 2014 CoCR 44 691

Highlander Terrace 2014 CoCR 104 860

HMIS SCC Homeless Management Information System for Santa Clara Co ty CoCR 309 501

HMIS SCC Expansion Homeless Management Information System Santa Clara CoCR 154 820

County

Home Safe San Jose 2014 CoCR 29 073

Housing Case Management for Medical Respite Recovery CoCR 287 122

Housing Case Management for the Homeless CoCR 313 916

Julian Street Inn 2014 R 49 906

Mental Health Permanent Supportive Housing CoCR 330 957

Mission Rebuild CoCR 390 839

Montgomery Street Inn 2014 CoCR 156 119

Navigator CoCR 5 314

North County Inns 2014 CoCR 232 9

1 23 2015 Page 1 of 40

EXHIBIT B Page 3 of 4

51

July 7, 2015 - Page 44 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 44 of 360



Protect Name Proarom Awarded Amount

Las Polomas Apartments CoCR 198

Lincoln Hotel CoCR 60 177

Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health Multidisciplinary Integrated Teams CoC 1 315 552

Los Angeles County HMIS Expansion CoCR 407 620

Los Angeles County HMIS Project CoCR 641 640

Main CA04151 9D00120 CoCR 1 726 259

ouse Transitional Housing Program CoCR 376 641

McGill Transitional House CoCR 96 091

Mental Health America Los Angeles CoCR 686 260

MLRC Supportive Program FY2013 CoCR 45 42

Multidisciplinary Intergrated Teams HACol A CoC 1 315 552

Naomi Village CoCR 191 684

NATIONAL MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION CoCR 205 942

New Directions 1 C R 187 338

New Directions 2 CoCR 480 208

New Lease Program CoCR 446 380

Night Light CoCR 64 867

Oasis House CoCR 146 652

OPCC VARIOUS LOCATIONS CoCR 870 719

OPCC Integrated Housing Program CoC 523 392

Pacific Clinics CoCR 456 558

Pacoima Family Transition Program CoCR 157 949

Park View House CoCR 194 077

Parker Hotel Apartments CoCR 53 245

Pathways to Independen CoCR 301 290

Pathways to Pe ant Housing CoC 128 795

PATHWay ransitional Housing CoCR 213 145

Pe Center CoCR 223 493

1 23 2015 Page 25 of 40

EXHIBIT B Page 4 of 4

52

July 7, 2015 - Page 45 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 45 of 360



EXHIBIT C

Agency Name City of Covina Contract f CA04161 913001407
Program Name McGill Transitional House For Period July 1 2015 June 30 2016

Total Award 96 091

BUDGET FOR YEAR

Total Program

Budget SHP

request and Cash
Cash Match

CoC Request

Service Provision
FTE Match

SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

Assistance with moving costs 600 00

Case Management

Case Manager Client Services Coordinator 0 50

HMIS CM 0 10

Supervisor 0 14

Fringe Benefits

Transportation Mileage

CM office supplies

CM office telephone

Subtotal Case Management 39 653 00
Child Care Costs 1 700 00
Education Literacy Job Training 300 00
Employment Assistance

CM 1 FTE

House telephone cost 5 689 00

Food 270 00
Housing Counseling Service

CM 1 FTE

House telephone cost 3 989 00

Life Skills

Resident Attendant 2 FTE 4 793 00

Mental Health Services 400 00

Outpatient Health Service 500 00
Outreach Services

CM 05 FTE 2 168 00

Substance Abuse Treatment Services 200 00
Transportation costs including bus and tax passes and

Mileage allowance for CM to make housing quality
inspections 1 500 00

TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES 77 202 00 15 440 00 61 762 00

OPERATING COSTS

Maintenance Repair 25 179 00

Res Attendant 8 FTE

CM 15 FTE

RA mileage

supplies household kitchen bath cleaning
trash removal

household telephone

RA office supplies

Insurance Commercial Liability 1 000 00
Replacement reserve 964 00
Utilities Gas ElectricANater 300 00
Furniture 300 00
Equipment office site 300 00

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 35 054 00 7 011 00 28 043 00

ADMINISTRATIVE

CCLA Accounting 2 386 00 2 386 00
CCLA Audit fees 2 104 00 2 104 00

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE CCLA 4 490 00 4 490 00

Total Budget for CCLA Personnel and Program 116 746 00 22 451 00 94 295 00
City Administrative Expenses 3 368 00 1 572 00 1 796 00
Total Budget Award 120 114 001 24 023 00 96 091 00

EXHIBIT C Page 1 of 1

53

July 7, 2015 - Page 46 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 46 of 360



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

54

July 7, 2015 - Page 47 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 47 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015
ITEM NO CC 7

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Public Works Director

Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Adopt Resolutions Ordering the Engineer s Report Approving the
Engineer s Report and Declaring the Intent to Levy and Collect
Assessments on Covina s Landscaping District No 1 for Fiscal Year
2015 16 and Set Public Hearing for Protests in Relation Thereto

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Adopt Resolution No 15 7372 ordering the City s Licensed Engineer to prepare and file a

report levying assessments within the Covina Landscaping District No 1 for fiscal year

2015 16 and

2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7373 approving the City Engineer s report and declaring its
intention to levy and collect assessments on the Covina Landscaping District No 1 for fiscal
year 2015 16 and appointing a time and place for hearing protests in relation thereto

FISCAL IMPACT
Legally required engineering advertising and balloting costs for the Landscaping District No 1
are included in the fiscal year 2015 2016 Street Trees and Landscaping Assessment District
budget fund 2720 Accordingly the proposed action has no impact on the General Fund

The assessment of properties within Zone 1 of the Landscaping District No 1 under the proposed
assessment rate raises only a portion of the funds needed to operate the District necessitating a
subsidy from the other Zones reserves to Zone 1 of 22 700 in fiscal year 2015 16 Without this
subsidy an assessment increase would be required above the maximum assessment rate of

56 55 per 1 000 square
feet of land area Any rate increase needs to be submitted to the

affected property owners
for approval The proposed Zone 2 Zone 4 and Zone 5 assessments

are sufficient to cover operating expenses and make contributions to the respective Reserve Fund
balances Reserve Fund balances may be used to offset revenue and expenditure imbalances in
future fiscal years

BACKGROUND

Each fiscal year prior to making and collecting assessments within the Covina Landscaping
District No 1 the City Council must adopt resolutions directing the City s Licensed Engineer to
prepare and file a report regarding the proposed assessment for each Zone approving the
Engineer s Report and declaring the City Council s intention to levy and collect assessments for
the upcoming fiscal year

Additionally before any assessments may be made the City Council

must also adopt a resolution establishing a noticed public hearing to hear any protests against the

55

July 7, 2015 - Page 48 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 48 of 360



assessment and for the approval of the Engineer s Report and adoption of a resolution ordering
the levy of assessments for the 2015 2016 Fiscal Year

Zone 1 Parque Xalapa area

Zone 1 is generally located in the southeast region of the City south of Covina Hills Road north

of Holt Avenue and the San Bernardino Freeway and east of Grand Avenue The Zone was

established in 1981 The annual assessments provide for landscape maintenance in Parque

Xalapa Forest Hills Drive and Covina Hills Road Slope and Oak Tree Park The Park and

Recreation Department maintains the landscape improvements within this Zone

Zone 1 assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel regardless of land use The annual

cost of Zone improvements to be levied balance of levy is divided by the total number of
assessment units lot square footage calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment

rate levy per 1 000 square feet of lot size The levy cannot exceed the maximum assessment
rate approved for the Zone which is equivalent to the highest assessment rate previously

established and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218 For Zone 1 the

maximum assessment rate is 56 55 per 1 000 square feet of lot size

The City recommends that the rate of 56 55 per 1 000 square feet of land area continue to be
imposed for fiscal year 2015 16 which will generate

74 120 in revenue and cover

approximately 77 of the Zone s projected
fiscal

year 2015 16 expenses of 96 820 The

balance of the revenue necessary to fund the Zone s operations will come from a 22 700

subsidy from other Zones reserves This represents a 30 reduction in the subsidy when

compared to the fiscal
year

2014 15 General Fund subsidy amount of 32 389 The Zone 1

budget is on page 7 of 23 of the 2015 16 Engineer s Report

Table 1 Covina Landscaping District No 1 Zone 1 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Proposed Assessments 74 120

Subsidy from Other Zones 22 700

Total Projected Revenue 96 820

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 92 385

Administration 4 435

Total Projected Expenses 96 820

FY 2015 16 Reserve Fund Transfer 0

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 0

Zone 2 Arrow Grand Circle area

Zone 2 is generally located in the north central region of the City south of Arrow Highway

north of Cienega Avenue and west of Grand Avenue The Zone was established in April 1981

The annual assessments provide for landscape maintenance at the entrances to Arrow Grand

Circle off of Arrow Highway and the north side of Cienega Avenue between Grand Avenue and
Barranca Avenue that is adjacent to the properties within the Zone A City contractor maintains
the landscaped improvements within this Zone

56

July 7, 2015 - Page 49 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 49 of 360



Zone 2 assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel regardless of land
use The annual

cost of Zone improvements to be levied balance of levy is divided by the total number of
assessment units lot square footage calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment

rate levy per 1 000 square feet of lot size for the fiscal
year

The levy cannot exceed the
maximum assessment rate approved for the Zone which is equivalent to the highest assessment

rate previously established and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218 For

Zone 2 the maximum assessment rate is 17 00 per 1 000 square feet of lot size

The City recommends that the rate of 17 00 per 1 000 square feet of land area continue to be
imposed for fiscal year 2015 16 which will generate 24 837 in revenue and cover the Zone s

projected fiscal year 2015 16 expenses of 15 969 and transfer of 8 868 to the Reserve Fund

Balance Due to reductions in the fiscal year 2015 16 maintenance and utilities budgets the

Zone s fiscal year 2015 16 budget is 11 804 or 43 less than fiscal year 2014 15 and

eliminates the need for a General Fund subsidy in 2015 16 which was 2 936 in 2014 15 The

Zone 2 budget is on page 8 of 23 of the 2015 16 Engineer s Report

Table 2 Covina Landscaping District No 1 Zone 2 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Proposed Assessments 24 837

General Fund 0

Total Projected Revenue 24 837

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 15 345

Administration 624

Total Projected Expenses 15 969

FY 2015 16 Reserve Fund Transfer 8 868

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 33

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 8 901

Zone 3 Golden Grove Way area
Zone 3 was established within the District in fiscal

year 1983 84 Properties within Zone 3 were

levied an assessment in that fiscal year but have not been levied an assessment since then The

association of property owners along Golden Grove Way took over the maintenance of the
landscape improvements originally associated with this Zone These properties improvements

and the Zone are no longer included as part of the District

Zone 4

Zone 4 is currently comprised of four residential developments single family and condominium
generally located south of Arrow Highway and north of Puente Street along the Azusa Avenue
corridor These four residential developments are inclusive of Tract 15506 Tract 14394 Tract

18642 Tract 33882 and Tract 34224 The Zone was added to the Covina Landscaping District
No 1 in fiscal year 1986 87 The annual assessments provide for the maintenance of street
landscaping including street tree maintenance associated with the properties as well as a

portion of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping 15 of the costs

57

July 7, 2015 - Page 50 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 50 of 360



Zone 4 assessments are based on a per dwelling unit basis for each parcel The annual cost of

Zone improvements to be levied balance of levy is divided by the total number of assessment
units dwelling units calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment rate levy per
dwelling unit for the fiscal year The levy cannot exceed the maximum assessment rate
approved for the Zone which is equivalent to the highest assessment rate previously established

and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218 For Zone 4 the maximum

assessment rate is 21 90 per dwelling unit

The City recommends that the rate of 21 90 per dwelling unit continue to be imposed for fiscal

year 2015 16 which will generate 5 299 in revenue and cover the Zone s projected fiscal year

2015 16 expenses of 5 108 and transfer of 191 to the Reserve Fund Balance Due to

reductions in the fiscal year 2015 16 maintenance and utilities budgets the Zone s fiscal year

2015 16 budget is 4 448 or 47 less than fiscal year 2014 15 and eliminates the need for a

General Fund subsidy in 2015 16 which was 4 257 in 2014 15 The Zone 4 budget is on page

9 of 23 of the 2015 16 Engineer s Report

Table 3 Covina Landscaping District No 1 Zone 4 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Proposed Assessments 5 299

General Fund 0

Total Projected Revenue 5 299

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 4 774

Administration 334

Total Projected Expenses 5 108

FY 2015 16 Reserve Fund Transfer 191

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 191

Zone 5 Azusa Avenue

Zone 5 is comprised of commercial industrial properties generally located south of Arrow
Highway and north of Badillo Street along the Azusa Avenue corridor The Zone was added to

the Covina Landscaping District No 1 in fiscal year 1986 87 The annual assessments provide
for the maintenance of street landscaping including street tree maintenance specifically

associated with these properties including 85 of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue
landscaping

Zone 5 assessments are based on the lot
size of each parcel regardless of land use The annual

cost of Zone improvements to be levied balance of levy is divided by the total number of
assessment units lot square footage calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment

rate levy per 1 000 square feet of lot size for the fiscal year The levy cannot exceed the
maximum assessment rate approved for the Zone which is equivalent to the highest assessment

rate previously established and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218 For

Zone 5 the maximum assessment rate is 10 00 per 1 000 square feet of lot size

58

July 7, 2015 - Page 51 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 51 of 360



The City recommends that the rate of 10 00 per 1 000 square feet of land area continue to be
imposed for fiscal year 2015 16 which will generate

69 958 in revenue and cover the Zone s

projected fiscal year 2015 16 expenses of 43 852 and transfer of 26 276 to the Reserve Fund

Balance Due to reductions in the fiscal year 2015 16 maintenance and utilities budgets the

Zone s fiscal year 2015 16 budget is 42 555 or 49 less than fiscal year 2014 15 and

eliminates the need for a General Fund subsidy in 2015 16 which was 16 279 in 2014 15 The

Zone 5 budget is on page 10 of 23 of the 2015 16 Engineer s Report

Table 4 Covina Landscaping District No 1 Zone 5 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Proposed Assessments 69 858

General Fund 0

Total Projected Revenue 69 858

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 42 296

Administration 1 286

Total Projected Expenses 43 582

FY 2015 16 Reserve Fund Transfer 26 276

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 26 276

ALTERNATIVES

At least two alternatives are available to the City Council First the City Council may elect to

pursue a rate increase to cover costs in Zone 1 and eliminate the other Zones subsidy of

22 700 The rate increase would need to be submitted to the affected property owners for

approval

Secondly the City Council may elect not to build up Reserve Funds in the various Zones 2 4
and 5 in Landscaping District No 1 and instead reduce the proposed levies in each Zone to be
equal with costs in fiscal year 2015 16

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7372

B Resolution No 15 7373

C Engineer s Report

Respectfully submitted

Siobhan Foster irector of Public Works

Public Works Department

59

July 7, 2015 - Page 52 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 52 of 360



RESOLUTION 15 7372

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA CALIFORNIA

ORDERING THE CITY S LICENSED ENGINEER TO PREPARE AND FILE A REPORT FOR

LEVYING ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE COVINA LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO 1 FOR

THE 2015 2016 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS the City of Covina California has a landscaping assessment district known

as COVINA LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO I and

WHEREAS the City Council of the City of Covina California proposes to levy and

collect assessments for the fiscal year 2015 2016 within said Covina Landscaping District No

1 pursuant to Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 being Division 15 Part 2 of the Streets

and Highways Code of the State of California

NOW THEREFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES

HEREBY RESOLVE DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS

Section 1 That the City s Licensed engineer is hereby ordered to prepare and file a

report in writing in accordance with Chapter 3 Part 2 Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972

being Division 15 Part 2 Streets and Highways Code of the State of California for levying

assessments within the Covina Landscaping District No 1 for the 2015 2016 fiscal year all as

set forth in this resolution

Section 2 That a certified copy of this resolution be presented to the City s licensed

Engineer for his information and guidance

Section 3 The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution

shall cause the same to be entered in the book of original resolutions of said city and shall make

a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of original resolutions of said city

and shall make a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of

the City Council of said city in the minutes of the meeting at which the same is passed and

adopted

Exhibit A 2 Pages
60

July 7, 2015 - Page 53 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 53 of 360



PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

John King Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

61

July 7, 2015 - Page 54 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 54 of 360



RESOLUTION 15 7373

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA CALIFORNIA

APPROVING THE CITY ENGINEER S REPORT AND DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY

AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS ON THE COVINA LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO 1 FOR THE

2015 2016 FISCAL YEAR AND APPOINTING A T04E AND PLACE FOR HEARING PROTESTS IN

RELATION THERETO

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE

DECLARE DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS

Section 1 That the report Report prepared by the City s Engineer dated July 7 2015 and

filed with the City Clerk pursuant to Section 22623 of Part 2 Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code

Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 is hereby approved without modifications

Section 2 That the public interest and convenience require and it is the intention of the

City Council of the City of Covina California to levy assessment on the Covina Landscaping District

No 1 for maintaining the landscaping of those certain areas of the city shown on the maps consisting

of 70 sheets which are on file in the office of the City Clerk and made a part hereof for the

2015 2016 fiscal year

The boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein and the

proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district shall be in accordance

with the report of the Engineer dated July 7 2015 on file in the office of the City Clerk and which is

hereby referred to and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof

Section 3 That said assessment district is all of that portion of the City of Covina shown on

maps consisting of 70 sheets on file in the office of the City Clerk on which said maps the extent of

said assessment district is indicated excepting from said district any portion of any public street or alley

which may be included therein Reference is hereby made to said maps for a complete and detailed

description of said Covina Landscaping District No 1 The said maps so on file shall govern for all

details as to the extent of said assessment district

Section 4 Any lots or parcels of land known as public property as the same is defined in

Section 22663 Part 2 Division 15 Streets and Highways Code Landscaping and Lighting Act of

Exhibit B 3 Pages
62

July 7, 2015 - Page 55 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 55 of 360



1972 hereinafter referred to which are Included in the said assessment district shall be omitted and

exempt from the assessment to be made to cover the costs and expenses of said district

Section 5 The assessments contemplated by this Resolution of Intention shall be done

under the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 Part 2 of Division 15 Section

22500 et seq of the Streets and Highway Code of the State ofCalifornia

Section 6 That the proposed assessment rates are as followed Zone No 1 the assessment

rate is 56 55 with a maximum assessment rate of 56 55 Zone No 2 the assessment rate is 17 00

with a maximum assessment rate of 17 00 Zone No 3 the assessment rate
is 0 00 with maximum

assessment rate of 0 00 Zone No 4 the assessment rate is 21 90 with a maximum assessment rate of

21 90 and Zone No 5 the assessment rate is 10 00 with a maximum assessment rate of 10 00

Section 7 That Tuesday July 21 2015 at the hour of 7 30 P M of said day be and the

same is hereby appointed as to time and the Council Chamber 125 East College Street in the City of

Covina California is hereby appointed as the place for hearing protests as to the question of levying and

collecting assessment on the Covina Landscaping District No 1 for the fiscal year 2015 2016 in

reference to said assessments

Section 8 That the City Clerk is hereby authorized designated and directed to give notice of

said hearing in time form and manner as required by law

Section 9 That the San Gabriel Valley Examiner a weekly newspaper of general

circulation adjudicated and circulated within the said City ofCovina California is hereby designated as

the newspaper in which such notice shall be published

Section 10 That this resolution shall take effect immediately and the City Clerk shall certify

to the passage and adoption of this resolution shall cause the original of the same to be entered among

the original resolutions of said City Council of said City and shall make a minute of the passage and

adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of the City Council of said City in the minutes at

which the same is passed and adopted

63

July 7, 2015 - Page 56 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 56 of 360



APPROVED PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of
2015

John King Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

64

July 7, 2015 - Page 57 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 57 of 360



City of Covina

Landscaping District No 1

2015 2016 ENGINEER S REPORT

Intent Meeting July 7 2015
Public Hearing July 21 2015

k WI LLDAN
Financial Services

Exhibit C 24 Pages65

July 7, 2015 - Page 58 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 58 of 360



ENGINEER S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

Establishment ofAnnual Assessments for the

Covina Landscaping District No 1

City of Covina

Los Angeles County State of California

This Report identifies the parcels within the District and all relevant zones therein as they
existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention Reference is hereby made to
the Los Angeles County Assessor s maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions
of parcels within the District The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as
directed by the City Council

Dated this day of 2015

Willdan Financial Services

Assessment Engineer

On Behalf of the City of Covina

By

Jose Ometeotl Project Manager

District Administration Services

By

Richard Kopecky
R C E 16742

66

July 7, 2015 - Page 59 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 59 of 360



TABLE OF CONTENTS

OVERVIEW 1

A INTRODUCTION 1
B DISTRICT BACKGROUND 2
C CHANGES TO THE DISTRICT 2

A DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES 3

A DISTRICTZONES 3
B IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 4
C DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES 5

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 6

V DISTRICT BUDGETS 7

A ZONE 1 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016 7
B ZONE 2 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016 8
C ZONE 4 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016 9
D ZONE 5 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016 10

V DISTRICT DIAGRAM 11

k7 ASSESSMENT ROLL 12

67

July 7, 2015 - Page 60 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 60 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

OVERVIEW

A INTRODUCTION

The Covina Landscaping District No 1 hereafter referred to as District was formed

April 6 1981 pursuant to the provisions of the California Streets and Highways Code
Division 15 Part 2 Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 hereafter referred to as 1972
Act in order to provide and maintain public landscape improvements in specified areas
within the City of Covina Since formation of the District the City of Covina hereafter
referred to as City has annually levied and collected special assessments upon

properties within the District for the annual maintenance and operation the

improvements that benefit those properties pursuant to the 1972 Act The parcels

included in the original District formation and all subsequent annexations thereto are

included within a specified benefit zone hereafter referred to as Zone based on the

specific development of those properties and the improvements and services from which

they receive benefit

This Engineer s Report hereafter referred to as the Report describes the District any
proposed changes to the District and the assessments for Fiscal Year 2015 2016 The
proposed assessments are based on the City s estimated cost to maintain the
improvements that provide special benefit to properties within the District The various
improvements within the District and the costs of those improvements are identified and

budgeted separately for each Zone including all expenditures deficits surpluses

revenues and reserves Each parcel within a Zone is assessed proportionately for only
those improvements provided in that Zone from which the parcel receives special

benefit

The word parcel for the purposes of this Report refers to an individual property
assigned its own Assessment Number by the Los Angeles County Assessor s Office
The Los Angeles County Auditor Controller uses Assessment Numbers and specific
Fund Numbers to identify on the tax roll properties assessed for special District benefit
assessments

Upon conclusion of a noticed Public Hearing the City Council will consider all testimony
and written protests presented and will direct any necessary modifications to the Report
and approve the Report as submitted or amended Following final approval of the
Report the City Council will by resolution order the improvements to be made and
confirm the levy and collection of assessments pursuant to the 1972 Act The

assessment rates and method of apportionment described in this Report as approved by
the City Council defines the assessments to be applied to each parcel within the District
for Fiscal Year 2015 2016 The assessments as approved will be submitted to the Los
Angeles County Auditor Controller to be included on the property tax roll for each parcel
for the Fiscal Year

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor Controller to be
an invalid parcel number for the current Fiscal Year a corrected parcel number and or
new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor Controller
The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels
shall be based on the method of apportionment and assessment rate described in this
report and approved by the City Council

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 1 of 23

68

July 7, 2015 - Page 61 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 61 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

B DISTRICT BACKGROUND

The Covina Landscaping District No 1 was originally formed in 1981 with Zones 1 and 2
only Zone 1 was assessed the first year In Fiscal Year 1982 1983 Zone 2 was

assessed for the first time

In Fiscal Year 1983 1984 Zone 3 was established within the District Properties within
Zone 3 were levied an assessment that first Fiscal Year but have not been levied an
assessment since because the association of the property owners along Golden Grove
Way took over and currently provide for the maintenance of the landscape
improvements originally associated with this Zone These properties the improvements
and the Zone are no longer included as part of the District

In 1985 the City began the process of annexing additional properties into the District
that were being developed to ensure the General Fund would not be impacted by the
expense of maintaining street landscaping within the City Initially annexation of

properties to the District was done by petition property owner consent and waiver
pursuant to Section 22608 of the 1972 Act Through this process the property owners
signed a letter consenting to the annexation which eliminated the lengthy process of
resolutions reports publications hearings etc otherwise required for the annexation of
territory to the District The properties annexed to the District were designated as either
Zone 4 single family residences and condominium units or Zone 5

commercial industrial developments

In Fiscal Year 1986 1987 Zones 4 and 5 were added to the District The City annexed
six properties on the south side of San Bernardino Road west of Hollenbeck Avenue in

conjunction with the street widening that included street tree planting

In 1988 the District was expanded again by annexing the properties east and west of
Azusa Avenue from Arrow Highway to 600 feet south of Badillo Street in connection with
the Azusa Avenue beautification project Subsequent properties have been annexed to
Zones 4 and 5 via the petition of the property owners while others have been included
via the public hearing process This processes of annexation to the District continued up
through Fiscal Year 1996 1997 when Proposition 218 was approved

In Fiscal Year 2008 2009 the City initiated and conducted a property owner protest
ballot proceeding for a proposed assessment increase for each zone The proposed
assessment increase was not approved by property owners therefore the maximum
assessment rates remained the same as previously approved

C CHANGES TO THE DISTRICT

In 1985 the City started annexation proceedings into the landscaping District for
properties not already within Zones 1 2 and 3 As previously indicated initially the
annexation of properties to the District was done by petition property owner consent and
waiver pursuant to Section 22608 of the 1972 Act as part of various street widening
and street tree planting projects and the Azusa Avenue beautification project Over the
course of several years however the annexation of properties to both Zone 4 and Zone

5 included several new developments and individual residents that had filed for a

building permit This annexation process eventually created various inconsistencies in
the benefit that properties received from the landscape improvements provided by the

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 2 of 23

69

July 7, 2015 - Page 62 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 62 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

District In response to this issue in 2002 the City s assessment engineer evaluated the
properties within the District and removed from both Zone 4 and Zone 5 those
properties that do not receive special benefit from the improvements maintained and
budgeted for the District Although these properties have not been technically detached
from the District they are no longer included in either Zone 4 or Zone 5 and are not
subject to the annual assessments for these Zones

A DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES

A DISTRICT ZONES

The City annually levies and collects assessments in order to maintain and service
specific improvements within the District based on the City s estimate of the costs
associated with those improvements The District is comprised of four 4 benefit Zones
which include specific properties and the improvements that benefit those properties
The District Zones are identified as

Zone 1

Zone 1 is generally located in the southeast region of the City south of Covina Hills
Road north of Holt Avenue and the San Bernardino Freeway and east of Grand
Avenue The Zone was established in April 1981 and the annual assessments provide
for the maintenance of landscaping in Parque Xalapa Forest Hills Drive and Covina Hills
Road Slope and Oak Tree Park The City s Park and Recreation Department maintains
the landscape improvements within this Zone

Zone 2

Zone 2 is generally located in the north central region of the City south of Arrow
Highway north of Cienega and west of Grand Avenue The Zone was established in
April 1981 and the annual assessments for this Zone provide for the maintenance of
landscaping at the entrances to Arrow Grand Circle off Arrow Highway and the north
side of Cienega Street between Grand Avenue and Barranca Avenue that is adjacent to
the properties within the Zone A private contractor hired by the City maintains the
landscape improvements within this Zone

Zone 4

Zone 4 is currently comprised of four 4 residential developments single family and
condominiums generally located south of Arrow Highway north of Puente Street along
the Azusa Avenue corridor These four residential developments are inclusive of Tract
15506 Tract 14394 Tract 18642 Tract 33882 and Tract 34224 The annual

assessments for Zone 4 provide for the maintenance of street landscaping including
street tree maintenance associated with the properties as well as a portion of the

maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping 15 of the costs

Zone 5

Zone 5 is currently comprised of the commercial industrial properties generally located
south of Arrow Highway north of Badillo Street along the Azusa Avenue corridor The
annual assessments for Zone 5 provide for the maintenance of street landscaping

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 3 of 23

70

July 7, 2015 - Page 63 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 63 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

including street tree maintenance specifically associated with these properties
including 85 of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping

B IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT

As applicable or may be applicable to this proposed District the 1972 Act defines
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following

The installation or planting of landscaping

The installation or construction of statuary fountains and other ornamental
structures and facilities

The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of
the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing thereof including but not limited to grading clearing removal of

debris the installation or construction of curbs gutters walls sidewalks or
paving or water irrigation drainage or electrical facilities

The maintenance or servicing or both of any of the foregoing

The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to
this section

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including but not limited to

The cost of preparation of the report including plans specifications estimates
diagram and assessment

The costs of printing advertising and the publishing posting and mailing of
notices

Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments

Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services

Any other expenses incidental to the construction installation or maintenance
and servicing of the improvements

Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section
22662 5

Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased
assessment

The 1972 Act defines Maintain or maintenance to mean furnishing of services and
materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance operation and servicing of any
improvement including

Repair removal or replacement of all or any part of any improvement

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 4 of 23

71

July 7, 2015 - Page 64 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 64 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

Providing for the life growth health and beauty of landscaping including
cultivation irrigation trimming spraying fertilizing or treating for disease or
injury

The removal of trimmings rubbish debris and other solid waste

The cleaning sandblasting and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti

C DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES

As generally defined by the Act the improvements and the associated assessment for
each Zone may include the following

The installation or planting of landscaping

The installation repair or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to
any of the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing thereof including but not limited to grading removal of debris the
installation or construction of curbs gutters retaining walls sidewalks stitch
piers paving or water irrigation drainage or electrical facilities

The maintenance or servicing or both of any of the foregoing including the
furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance
operation and servicing of any improvement including but not limited to

a repair removal or replacement of all or any part of any improvements
b grading clearing removal of debris the installation repair or construction of

curbs gutters walls sidewalks or paving or water irrigation drainage or
electrical facilities

c providing for the life growth health and beauty of landscaping including
cultivation irrigation trimming spraying fertilizing or treating for disease or
injury

d the removal of trimmings rubbish debris and other solid waste

e the cleaning sandblasting and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti and

f water for the irrigation of any landscaping the operation of any fountains or
the maintenance of any other improvements

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including but not limited
to

a the cost of preparation of the report including plans specifications

estimates diagram and assessment

b the costs of printing advertising and the publishing posting and mailing of
notices

c compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments

d compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services

e any other expenses incidental to the construction installation or

maintenance and servicing of the improvements and

fl costs associated with any ballot proceedings held for the approval of a new or
increased assessment

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 5 of 23

72

July 7, 2015 - Page 65 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 65 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

X METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Pursuant to the 1972 Act the costs of the District may be apportioned by any formula or
method that fairly distributes the net amount to be assessed among all assessable
parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each parcel from the
improvements The benefit formula used for the District should reflect the composition of
the parcels and the improvements and services provided to fairly apportion the costs
based on special benefit to each parcel

The Method of Apportionment described for this Report utilizes commonly accepted
assessment engineering practices and have been established pursuant to the 1972 Act
and the provisions of the Constitution The method outlined for each Zone is based on
the premise that each assessed parcel receives benefit from the improvements
maintained and financed by the District s assessments The desirability of properties
within each Zone is enhanced by the presence of well maintained landscaping in close
proximity to those properties The costs associated with the improvements within each
Zone are equitably spread among the benefiting parcels within the Zone and the funds
collected shall be dispersed and used for only the improvements and services provided
by the District

For Zones 1 2 and 5 the assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel
regardless of land use For Zone 4 the assessments are based on a per dwelling unit
basis for each parcel The annual cost of each Zone s improvements to be levied
Balance to Levy is divided by the total number of assessment units either lot square

footage or dwelling units calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment
rate Levy per 1 000 square feet of lot size or Levy per dwelling unit for the Fiscal Year
These formulas are represented as follows

Zones 1 2 and 5

Balance to Levy Total Number of 1 000 sq ft Levy Per 1 000 sq ft

The levy amount for each parcel is then calculated by multiplying the Levy per 1 000 sq
ft assessment rate by the parcel s lot size 1 000 sq ft increments

Levy Per 1 000 sq ft x Parcel sq ft Parcel Levy Amount

Zone 4

Balance to Levy Total Number of Units Levy Per Unit

The levy amount for each parcel is then calculated by multiplying the Levy per Unit
assessment rate by the number of units on each parcel

Levy Per Unit x Number of units on Parcel Parcel Levy Amount

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 6 of 23

73

July 7, 2015 - Page 66 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 66 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

Y DISTRICT BUDGETS

The following budgets for Fiscal Year 2015 2016 have been prepared pursuant to
Chapter 1 Article 4 Section 22569 of the 1972 Act

A ZONE 1 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE DIRECT COSTS

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities

Landscape Utilities Water Electricity

Tree Trimming

Maintenance Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation Replacement

Professional Services

Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Administration

Administration Overhead

County Administration Fee

Legal Notices

Total Administration

Total Costs Expenses

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund Contribution

Total Levy Adjustments

BALANCE TO LEVY

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels

Parcels Levied

Total EBUs

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU

Proposed Assessment for FY 2015 2016

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance

FY 2015 2016 Reserve Fund Transfer

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves

75 000

11 122

1 000

0

5 263

92 385

4 360

50

25

4 435

96 820

M2 700 13
122 700 13

74 119 87

61

61

1 310 70

56 55

56 55

0

0

0

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 7 of 23

74

July 7, 2015 - Page 67 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 67 of 360



B ZONE 2 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE DIRECT COSTS

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities

Landscape Utilities Water Electricity

Tree Trimming

Maintenance Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation Replacement

Professional Services

Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Administration

Administration Overhead

County Administration Fee

Legal Notices

Total Administration

Total Costs Expenses

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund Contribution

Total Levy Adjustments

BALANCE TO LEVY

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels

Parcels Levied

Total EBUs

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU

Proposed Assessment for FY 2015 2016

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance

FY2015 2016 Reserve Fund Transfer

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves

WILLDAN
Financial Services

12 466

1 826

1 053

549

50

25

15 969

24 837

38

38

1 461 00

17 00

17 00

33

8868

8901

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 8 of 23

75

July 7, 2015 - Page 68 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 68 of 360



i
WILLDAN
Financial Services

C ZONE 4 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE DIRECT COSTS

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities 3 794

Landscape Utilities Water Electricity 664

Tree Trimming

Maintenance Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation Replacement

Professional Services 816

Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses 4 774

Administration

Administration Overhead 259

County Administration Fee 50

Legal Notices 25

Total Administration 334

Total Costs Expenses 5 108

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund Contribution

Total Levy Adjustments

BALANCE TO LEVY 5 299

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 242

Parcels Levied 242

Total EBUs 242 00

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU 21 90

Proposed Assessment for FY 2015 2016 21 90

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

FY 2015 2016 Reserve Fund Transfer 191

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 191

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 9 of 23

76

July 7, 2015 - Page 69 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 69 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

D ZONE 5 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 16

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE DIRECT COSTS

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities 37 940

Landscape Utilities Water Electricity 2 988

Tree Trimming 0

Maintenance Street Infrastructure 0

Rehabilitation Replacement 0

Professional Services 1 368
Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses 42 296

Administration

Administration Overhead 1 211

County Administration Fee 50

Legal Notices 25

Total Administration 1 286

Total Costs Expenses 43 582

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund Contribution 0

Total Levy Adjustments O

BALANCE TO LEVY 69 858

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 131

Parcels Levied 116

Total EBUs 6 985 76

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU 10 00

Proposed Assessment for FY 2015 2016 10 00

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

FY 2015 2016 Reserve Fund Transfer 26 276

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 26 276

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 10 of 23

77

July 7, 2015 - Page 70 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 70 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

V DISTRICT DIAGRAM

An Assessment District Diagram has previously been prepared for the District in the
format required pursuant to the 1972 Act The Diagram is on file with the City Clerk and
is by reference made part of this Report The Assessment Diagram is available for
inspection at the Office of the City Clerk during normal business hours

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 11 of 23

78

July 7, 2015 - Page 71 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 71 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

K ASSESSMENT ROLL

Parcel identification for each lot or parcel within the Covina Landscaping District No 1
and the Zones therein shall be the Assessor s Parcel Numbers APN recognized by the
Los Angeles County Auditor Controller for the Fiscal Year in which this Report is
prepared and identified on the corresponding Los Angeles County Assessor s Parcel
Maps A listing of parcels within the District and assessed for Fiscal Year 2015 2016
along with the proposed assessment amounts shall be submitted to the City Clerk either
as part of this Report or under a separate cover and shall be open to public inspection

Non assessable lots or parcels may include areas of public streets and other roadways
typically not assigned an APN by the County dedicated public easements open space

areas and rights of ways including public greenbelts and parkways utility right of ways
common areas landlocked parcels small parcels vacated by the County bifurcated lots
and any other property that cannot be developed These types of parcels are considered
to receive little or no benefit from the improvements and are therefore exempted from

assessment Properties outside the District boundary receive no direct or special
benefits from the improvements provided by the District and are not assessed

Approval of this Report as submitted or as modified confirms the method of

apportionment and the assessment rates to be levied against each eligible parcel within

the respective Zones and thereby constitutes the approved levy and collection of
assessments for the Fiscal Year The parcels and the amount of assessment to be
levied shall be submitted to the County Auditor Controller and included on the property
tax roll for the Fiscal Year

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor Controller to be
an invalid parcel number for the current Fiscal Year a corrected parcel number and or

new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor Controller
The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels
shall be based on the method of apportionment and assessment rates approved in this

Report Therefore if a single parcel has changed to multiple parcels the assessment

amount applied to each of the new parcels shall be recalculated and applied according
to the approved method of apportionment and assessment rate rather than a

proportionate share of the original assessment

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 12 of 23

79

July 7, 2015 - Page 72 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 72 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8447 021 049 1345 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 14 00 791 70

8447 021 050 920 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 12 00 678 60

8447 021 054 908 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 20 00 1 131 00

8447 021 084 917 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 13 00 735 15

8447 021 065 927 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 13 00 735 15

8447 021 072 1373 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 43 00 2 431 64

8447 021 074 861 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 49 00 2 770 94

8447 021 075 885 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 70 00 3 958 49

8447 021 080 874 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 39 00 2 205 44

8447 021 082 880 S OAK PARK RD 1 56 55 32 00 1 809 59

8447 021 092 845 S OAK PARK RD 1 56 55 16 00 904 80

8447 021 093 861 S OAK PARK RD 1 56 55 16 00 904 80

8447 021 094 1302 E COVINA HILLS RD 1 56 55 26 00 1 470 29

8447 021 095 818 S OAK PARK RD 1 56 55 102 00 5 768 08

8447 021 096 1211 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 41 00 2 318 54

8447 021 097 1275 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 25 00 1 413 75

8447 021 098 858 S OAK PARK RD 1 56 55 72 00 4 071 59

8447 031 028 960 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 16 00 904 80

8447 031 029 1338 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 8 00 452 40

8447 031 030 1338 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 7 00 395 85

8447 031 031 1278 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 15 00 848 25

8447 031 032 1290 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 16 00 904 80

8447 031 033 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 15 00 848 25

8447 031 034 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 2 00 113 10

8447 031 035 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 11 00 622 05

8447 031 036 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 11 00 622 05

8447 031 037 Situs Unavailable 1 56 55 1 00 56 55

8447 031 038 979 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 21 00 1 187 55

8447 031 045 1211 E GARVEY ST 1 56 55 21 00 1 187 55

8447 031 047 1373 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 32 00 1 809 59

8447 031 050 970 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 62 00 3 506 09

8447 031 051 1300 E COVINA HILLS RD 1 56 55 50 00 2 827 49

8447 031 052 1270 E GARVEY ST 1 56 55 42 00 2 375 09

8447 031 053 1211 E GARVEY ST 1 56 55 218 00 12 327 86

8447 031 057 1221 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 7 10 401 50

8447 031 058 1231 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 5 40 305 37

8447 031 059 1241 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 6 00 339 30

8447 031 060 990 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 8 30 469 36

8447 031 061 980 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 062 970 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 3 60 203 58

8447 031 063 960 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 3 60 203 58

8447 031 064 950 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 065 942 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 066 930 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 067 1240 E CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 5 20 294 06

8447 031 068 1230 E CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 5 20 294 06

8447 031 069 935 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 5 20 294 06

8447 031 070 945 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 70 265 78

8447 031 071 955 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 4 60 260 13

8447 031 072 965 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 073 975 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 074 985 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 80 271 44

8447 031 075 995 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 8 20 463 71

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 13 of 23

80

July 7, 2015 - Page 73 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 73 of 360



I WILLDAN
Financial Services

8447 031 077 1232 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 4 80 271 44

8447 031 078 1242 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 5 00 282 75

8447 031 079 1220 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 4 40 248 82

8447 031 080 1225 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 4 70 265 78

8447 031 081 1235 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 5 10 288 40

8447 031 082 1245 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 5 20 294 06

8405 001 030 1371 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 25 00 425 00

8405 001 032 870 E ARROW HWY 2 17 00 29 00 493 00

8405 001 035 1325 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 122 00 2 074 00

8405 001 036 1359 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 76 00 1 292 00

8405 001 037 1359 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 118 00 2 006 00

8405 001 038 1365 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 78 00 1 326 00

8405 001 039 1411 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 50 00 850 00

8405 001 040 Situs Unavailable 2 17 00 2 00 34 00

8405 001 041 Situs Unavailable 2 17 00 65 00 1 105 00

8405 003 009 746 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 37 00 629 00

8405 003 010 742 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 18 00 306 00

8405 003 011 738 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 012 732 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 013 684 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 019 726 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 38 00 646 00

8405 003 020 712 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 021 800 E ARROW HWY 2 17 00 15 00 255 00

8405 003 022 800 E ARROW HWY 2 17 00 18 00 306 00

8405 003 023 688 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 024 677 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 60 00 1 020 00

8405 003 027 Situs Unavailable 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 028 754 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 029 692 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 030 706 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 45 00 765 00

8405 003 031 685 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 20 00 340 00

8405 003 032 740 E ARROW HWY 2 17 00 93 00 1 581 00

8405 003 033 Situs Unavailable 2 17 00 2 00 34 00

8405 003 034 727 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 30 00 510 00

8405 003 037 668 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 32 00 544 00

8405 003 038 681 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 18 00 306 00

8405 003 039 719 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 20 00 340 00

8405 003 040 750 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 18 00 306 00

8405 003 043 760 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 45 00 765 00

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 14 of 23

81

July 7, 2015 - Page 74 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 74 of 360



iWILLDAN
Financial Services

8405 003 045 696 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 046 715 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 40 00 680 00

8405 003 047 753 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 144 00 2 448 00

8408 022 009 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 010 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 011 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 012 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 013 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 014 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 015 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 016 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 017 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 018 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 019 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 020 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 021 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 022 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 023 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 024 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 025 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 026 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 027 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 028 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT 1 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 029 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 030 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 031 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 032 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 033 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 034 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 035 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 036 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 037 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 038 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT 1 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 039 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 040 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 041 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 042 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 043 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 044 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 045 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 046 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 047 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 048 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 049 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 15 of 23

82

July 7, 2015 - Page 75 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 75 of 360



DWI LLDAN
Financial Services

8408 022 051 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 052 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 053 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 055 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 056 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 057 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 058 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 059 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 060 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 081 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 062 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 063 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 064 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 065 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 066 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 067 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 068 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 069 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 070 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 071 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 072 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 073 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 074 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 075 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 076 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 077 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 078 806 W GRONDAHL ST NO C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 079 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 080 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 081 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 082 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 083 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 086 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 028 1076 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 029 1078 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 030 1080 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 031 1082 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 032 1084 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 033 1086 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 034 1072 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 035 1070 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 036 1068 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 037 1066 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 038 1064 N LA BREDA ST NO 11 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 039 1054 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 040 1056 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 041 1058 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 042 1060 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 043 1052 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 044 1050 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 045 1048 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 046 1046 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 047 1044 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 048 1042 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 16 of 23

83

July 7, 2015 - Page 76 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 76 of 360



OvWILLDAN
Financial Services

8421 001 049 1030 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 050 1032 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 051 1034 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 052 1036 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 053 1038 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 054 1040 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 055 1028 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 056 1026 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 057 1024 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 058 1022 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 059 1020 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 060 1018 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 001 733 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 002 745 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 003 755 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 004 767 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 005 777 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 006 805 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 007 808 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 008 780 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 009 776 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 010 766 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 011 754 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 012 742 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 013 730 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 001 815 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 002 827 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 003 841 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 006 865 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 007 877 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 008 874 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 009 860 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 010 850 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009011 840 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 012 828 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 013 818 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 014 853 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 001 876 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 002 868 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 003 860 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 004 852 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 005 844 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 006 836 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 007 828 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 008 820 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 009 812 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 010 804 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 011 786 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 012 778 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 013 770 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 014 762 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 015 754 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 016 746 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 017 738 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 018 728 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 17 of 23

84

July 7, 2015 - Page 77 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 77 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 012 020 739 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 021 747 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 022 755 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 023 763 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 024 771 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 025 779 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 026 787 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 027 805 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 028 813 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 029 821 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 030 829 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 031 837 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 032 845 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 033 853 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 034 861 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 035 869 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 036 877 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 037 876 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 038 868 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 039 860 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 040 852 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 041 844 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 042 836 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 043 828 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 044 820 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 045 812 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 046 804 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 047 786 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 048 778 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 049 770 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 050 762 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 051 754 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 052 746 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 053 738 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 054 728 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 055 718 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 056 706 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 057 733 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 058 745 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 059 765 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 060 775 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 081 785 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 062 795 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 083 805 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 064 815 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 065 825 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 066 835 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 067 845 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 068 855 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 069 865 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 070 875 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 071 876 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 072 868 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 073 854 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 18 of 23

85

July 7, 2015 - Page 78 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 78 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 012 075 826 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 076 818 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 077 804 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 078 776 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 079 768 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 080 756 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 081 744 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 082 732 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 001 980 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 002 968 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 008 003 960 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 004 952 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 005 944 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 006 936 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 007 928 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442006009 912 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 014 931 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 015 939 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 016 945 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 008 017 955 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 008 018 961 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 019 971 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 021 923 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 022 905 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 024 918 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 001 978 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 002 970 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 003 954 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 004 946 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 005 936 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 006 930 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 007 922 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 008 914 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 009 904 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 001 034 710 W ARROW HWY 5 10 00 59 00 590 00

8408 001 042 1422 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 15 00 150 00

8408 001 047 1414 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 150 00 1 500 00

8408 001 048 1406 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

8408 001 049 1404 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 23 00 230 00

8408 021 001 1140 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 22 00 220 00

8408 021 002 1160 NCONWELLAVE 5 10 00 211 00 2 110 00

8408 021 004 827 W COVINA BLVD 5 10 00 36 00 360 00

8408 021 005 859 W COVINA BLVD 5 10 00 14 00 140 00

8408 021 006 1108 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 25 00 250 00

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 19 of 23

86

July 7, 2015 - Page 79 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 79 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8408 021 012 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 40 00 400 00

8408 021 021 1166 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 42 00 420 00

8408 021 022 1159 N CONWELL AVE 5 10 00 134 00 1 340 00

8408 022 001 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 14 00 140 00

8408 022 002 1270 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 24 00 240 00

8408 022 003 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 1 00 10 00

8408 022 004 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 17 00 170 00

8408 022 005 1240 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 30 00 300 00

8408 022 006 1212 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 20 00 200 00

8408 022 007 1202 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 18 00 180 00

8409017 033 1211 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 16 00 160 00

8409017 036 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 1 00 10 00

8409 017 037 1151 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 405 00 4 050 00

8409019001 1477 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 20 00 200 00

8409 019 022 942 W ARROW HWY 5 10 00 25 00 250 00

8409 019 023 960 W ARROW HWY 5 10 00 181 00 1 810 00

8409 019 024 1433 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 26 00 260 00

8409019 025 1421 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 48 00 480 00

8409019 026 1453 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 28 00 280 00

8409 019 027 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 65 00 650 00

8409 019 030 1261 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 174 00 1 740 00

8409 019031 1275 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 581 00 5 810 00

8420 001 038 1045 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 869 00 8 690 00

8420 001 050 1101 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 137 00 1 370 00

8420 014 057 1011 W CYPRESS ST 5 10 00 17 00 170 00

8420 01 8001 1045 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 32 00 320 00

8420 018004 1045 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 44 00 440 00

8420 016006 929 W CYPRESS ST 5 10 00 44 00 440 00

8420 016 008 971 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 31 00 310 00

8420 016 009 961 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 19 00 190 00

8420 016 010 945 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 39 00 390 00

8420 016 011 919 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 17 00 170 00

8420 016 012 919 W CYPRESS ST 5 10 00 6 00 60 00

8420 016 014 905 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

8421 001 007 912 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 23 00 230 00

8421 001 010 928 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 41 00 410 00

8421 001 016 1000 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 91 00 910 00

8421 001 019 845 W CYPRESS ST 5 10 00 27 00 270 00

8421 001 020 1070 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 24 00 240 00

8421 001 023 1054 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 58 00 580 00

8421 001 025 1040 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 61 00 610 00

8421 001 061 1000 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 251 00 2 510 00

8432 006 009 835 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 5 00 50 00

8432 006 013 801 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 8 00 80 00

8432 006 014 781 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 7 00 70 00

8432 006 015 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 13 00 130 00

8432 008 016 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 3 00 30 00

8432 006 017 578 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 23 00 230 00

8432 006 018 841 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 6 00 60 00

8432 006 019 827 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

8432 006 021 809 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 8 00 80 00

8432 006 022 811 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

8432 015 001 612 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

8432 015 008 807 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 20 of 23

87

July 7, 2015 - Page 80 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 80 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 015414 802 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 15 00 150 00

8432 015 022 783 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 19 00 190 00

8432 015023 859 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 4 00 40 00

8432 015025 602 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 7 00 70 00

8432 015 026 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 2 00 20 00

8432 015 027 840 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

8432 015 028 818 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

8432 015 029 851 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 27 00 270 00

8432 015 034 846 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 8 00 80 00

8432 015 035 852 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 31 00 310 00

8432 015 037 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

8432 015 038 815 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 19 00 190 00

8432 016013 801 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 30 00 300 00

8432 016 017 781 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

8432 018019 871 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 20 00 200 00

8432 016020 540 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 135 00 1 350 00

8432 016 021 540 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 18 00 180 00

8432 016 025 820 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 25 00 250 00

8432 016 026 780 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 51 00 510 00

8432 016027 825 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 47 00 470 00

8432 032 028 402 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 17 00 170 00

8432 032 029 306 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 33 00 330 00

8432 032 030 816 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 65 00 650 00

8432 032 031 404 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 166 00 1 660 00

8432 032 032 420 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 22 00 220 00

8432 033 007 216 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 15 00 150 00

8432 033 008 206 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 103 00 1 030 00

8432 033 009 114 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 109 00 1 090 00

8432 033 010 100 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 22 00 220 00

8434 001 005 1009 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 38 00 380 00

8434 001 006 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 9 00 90 00

8434 001 007 975 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 73 00 730 00

8434 001 008 513 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 132 00 1 320 00

8434 001 009 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 47 00 470 00

8434 001 010 501 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 22 00 220 00

8434 001 013 1017 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 8 00 80 00

8434 001 017 553 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 168 00 1 680 00

8434 001 019 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 20 00 200 00

8434 018001 107 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 13 00 130 00

8434 018 002 127 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 18 00 180 00

8434 018 003 919 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

8434 018 007 963 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 14 00 140 00

8434 018 008 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 14 00 140 00

8434 018 021 1085 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 15 00 150 00

8434 018 031 1041 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 89 00 890 00

8434 018 032 925 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 51 00 510 00

8434 018 033 963 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 60 00 600 00

8434 018 035 401 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 69 60 698 00

8434 018 042 963 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 435 16 4 351 60

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 21 of 23

88

July 7, 2015 - Page 81 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 81 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015
ITEM NO CC 8

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Public Works Director

Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Adopt Resolutions Ordering the Engineer s Report Approving the
Engineer s Report and Declaring the Intent to Levy and Collect
Assessments for Covina s Lighting District No 1978 79 for Fiscal

Year 2015 16 and Set Public Hearing for Protests in Relation Thereto

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Adopt Resolution No 15 7370 ordering the City s Licensed Engineer to prepare and file a
report levying assessments within the Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 for fiscal year
2015 16 and

2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7371 approving the City Engineer s report and declaring its
intention to levy and collect assessments on the Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 for
fiscal year 2015 16 and appointing a time and place for hearing protests in relation thereto

FISCAL IMPACT

Legally required engineering advertising and balloting costs for the Lighting District No 1978
79 are included in the fiscal year 2015 2016 Street Lighting Assessment District budget fund
2710 Accordingly the proposed action has no impact on the General Fund

The assessment of properties within the Lighting District under the proposed assessment rates
raises only a portion of the funds necessary to operate the District necessitating a General Fund

subsidy to the District of 125 000 in fiscal year 2015 16 Additionally in fiscal year 2015 16

the General Fund is paying 181 686 for the energy and maintenance costs of the streetlights that
are not in the District

BACKGROUND

Each fiscal year prior to making and collecting assessments within the Covina Lighting District
No 1978 79 the City Council must adopt resolutions directing the City s Licensed Engineer to
prepare and file a report regarding the proposed assessment for each Zone approving the
Engineer s Report and declaring the City Council s intention to levy and collect assessments for
the upcoming fiscal year

Additionally before any assessments may be made the City Council
must also adopt a resolution establishing a noticed public hearing to hear any protests against the
assessment and for the approval of the Engineer s Report and adoption of a resolution ordering
the levy of assessments for the fiscal year 2015 2016

There are two Zones in the Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 designated as Zones A and B
Zone A is comprised of single family residences and condominium units Zone B is comprised

89

July 7, 2015 - Page 82 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 82 of 360



of commercial industrial apartment and similar multi family residential properties The

proposed assessments are for the costs of providing street lighting in these two zones

Table 1 Breakdown of Expenses

Energy Maintenance

Zone A

Units Cost

Zone B

Units Cost

Total

Edison Owned 622 77 967 700 103 719 181 686

City Owned 48 5 840 347 37 797 43 637

Subtotal 670 83 807 1 047 141 516 225 323

Administration

15 410

15 410

34 244

18 834 34 244

Total

259 567

99 217

3 320

160 350 259 567

The fiscal year 2015 16 proposed assessment rates are 20 80 per unit for Zone A and 2 70 per

Benefit Unit BU for Zone B Benefit Units are calculated per 1 000 square feet of land area for

Zone B The rates of 20 80 per unit for Zone A and 2 70 per 1 000 square feet of land area for

Zone B have been in effect since 1995 96 and are the maximum assessment rates for each Zone

Table 2 Assessment Rates and Revenue

Zone Units BU Proposed Rate Assessment Revenue

Zone A

Zone B

2 419 units

27 832 79 BUs

20 80 unit

2 70 BU

50 315

75 149

The Engineer s Report proposes a 125 000 General Fund subsidy to the District to finance part

of the fiscal year 2015 16 expenses Without a General Fund contribution an assessment

increase rate increase would be required above the current maximum assessment rates Any
rate increase needs to be submitted to the affected property owners for approval

Table 3 Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

ALTERNATIVES

At least two alternatives are available to the City Council First the City Council may elect to
pursue a rate increase to cover costs in both Zone A and Zone B and eliminate the respective
General Fund subsidies of 45 582 and 79 418 The rate increases would need to be submitted

to the affected property owners for approval

Zone A Zone B Total

Budget Item Amount Amount Amount

Proposed Assessments 50 315 75 149 125 464

General Fund 45 582 79 418 125 000

Total Projected Revenue 95 897 154 567 250 464

Energy Maintenance 83 807 141 516 225 323

Administration 15 410 18 834 34 244

Total Projected Expenditures 99 217 160 350 259 567

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 3 320 5 783 9 103

ALTERNATIVES

At least two alternatives are available to the City Council First the City Council may elect to
pursue a rate increase to cover costs in both Zone A and Zone B and eliminate the respective
General Fund subsidies of 45 582 and 79 418 The rate increases would need to be submitted

to the affected property owners
for

approval

90

July 7, 2015 - Page 83 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 83 of 360



Secondly the City Council may elect to approve the assessments at the proposed rates or at
lesser rates and disconnect specific streetlights to reduce operating costs balance projected
revenues and expenditures and lessen or eliminate the proposed General Fund subsidy

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7370

B Resolution No 15 7371

C Engineer s Report

Respectfully submitted

Siobhan Foster irector of Public Works

Public Works Department

91

July 7, 2015 - Page 84 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 84 of 360



RESOLUTION 15 7370

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA

CALIFORNIA ORDERING THE CITY S LICENSED ENGINEER TO PREPARE AND

FILE A REPORT FOR LEVYING ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE COVINA

LIGHTING DISTRICT NO 1978 1979 FOR THE 2015 2016 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS the City of Covina California has a lighting assessment district known as

COVINA LIGHTING DISTRICT N0 1978 1979 and

WHEREAS the City Council of the City of Covina California proposes to levy and

collect assessments
for the Fiscal Year 2015 2016 within said Covina Lighting District No

1978 1979 pursuant to Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 being Division 15 Part 2 of

the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California

NOW THEREFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES

HEREBY RESOLVE DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS

Section 1 That the City s Licensed engineer is hereby ordered to prepare and file a

report in writing in accordance with Chapter 3 Part 2 Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972

being Division 15 Part 2 Streets and Highways Code of the State of California for levying

assessments within the Covina Lighting District No 1978 1979 for the 2015 2016 fiscal year

all as set forth in this resolution

Section 2 That a certified copy of this resolution be presented to the City s licensed

Engineer for his information and guidance

Section 3 The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution

shall cause the same to be entered in the book of original resolutions of said city and shall make

a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of original resolutions of said city

and shall make a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of

the City Council of said city in the minutes of the meeting at which the same is passed and

adopted

Exhibit A 2 Pages

92

July 7, 2015 - Page 85 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 85 of 360



PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

John King Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

93

July 7, 2015 - Page 86 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 86 of 360



RESOLUTION 15 7371

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA CALIFORNIA

APPROVING THE CITY ENGINEER S REPORT AND DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO

LEVY AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS ON THE COVINA LIGHTING DISTRICT NO 1978

1979 FOR 201512016 THE FISCAL YEAR AND APPOINTING A TIME AND PLACE FOR

HEARING PROTESTS IN RELATION THERETO

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE DECLARE

DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS

Section 1 That the report Report prepared by the City s Engineer dated July 7

2015 and filed with the City Clerk pursuant to SECTION 22623 OF Part 2 Division 15 of the

Streets and Highways Code Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 is hereby approved

without modifications

Section 2 That the public interest and convenience require and it is the intention of

the City Council of the City of Covina California to levy assessment on the Covina Lighting

District No 1978 1979 for furnishing the electrical energy and maintaining street lighting fixtures

appurtenances and appurtenant work thereof to those certain areas of the city shown on the maps

consisting of 81 sheets which are on file in the office of the City Clerk and made a part hereof for

the fiscal year

The boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein and the

proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district shall be in

accordance with the report of the Engineer dated July 7 2015 on file in the office of the City Clerk

and which is hereby referred to and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof

Section 3 That said assessment district is all of that portion of the City of Covina

shown on maps consisting of 81 sheets on file in the office of the City Clerk on which said maps

the extent of said assessment district is indicated excepting from said district any portion of any

public street or alley which may be included therein Reference is hereby made to said maps for a

Exhibit B 3 Pages
94

July 7, 2015 - Page 87 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 87 of 360



complete and detailed description of said Covina Lighting District No 1978 1979 The said maps

so on file shall govern for all details as to the extent of said assessment district

Section 4 Any lots or parcels of land known as public property as the same is defined

in Section 22663 Part 2 Division 15 Streets
and Highways Code Landscaping and Lighting

Act of 1972 hereinafter referred to which are included in the said assessment district shall be

omitted and exempt from the assessment to be made to cover the costs and expenses of said

district

Section 5 The assessments contemplated by this Resolution of Intention shall be done

under the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 Part 2 of Division 15

Section 22500 et seq of the Streets and Highway Code of the State of California

Section 6 That the proposed assessment rates are the same as the 2014 2015 fiscal

year rates

Section 7 That Tuesday July 212015 at the hour of 7 30 P M of said day be and the

same is hereby appointed as to time and the Council Chamber 125 East College Street in the

City of Covina California is hereby appointed as the place for hearing protests as to the question

of levying and collecting assessment on the Covina Lighting District No 1978 1979 for the fiscal

year 2015 2016 in reference to said assessments

Section 8 That the City Clerk is hereby authorized designated and directed to give notice

of said hearing in time form and manner as required by law

Section 9 That the San Gabriel Valley Examiner a weekly newspaper of general

circulation adjudicated and circulated within the said City of Covina California is hereby

designated as the newspaper in which such notice shall be published

Section 10 That this resolution shall take effect immediately and the City Clerk shall

certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution shall cause the original of the same to be

95

July 7, 2015 - Page 88 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 88 of 360



entered among the original resolutions of said City Council of said City and shall make a minute

of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of the City Council of said

City in the minutes at which the same is passed and adopted

APPROVED PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

John King Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

Ll994161iAaJWILIWO7 i

City Attorney

96

July 7, 2015 - Page 89 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 89 of 360



0to yT CT 0LIP

0IL114Z irpi14 WROIM

27368 Via Inclustria

Suite 200

Temecula CA 92590

T 951 587 3500 1 800 755 6864

F 951 587 3510

www wilidan com financial

97

July 7, 2015 - Page 90 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 90 of 360



Establishment ofAnnual Assessments for the

Covina Lighting District No 1978 79

City of Covina
Los Angeles County State of California

This Report identifies the parcels within the District and all relevant zones therein as they
existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention Reference is hereby made to
the Los Angeles County Assessor s maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions
of parcels within the District The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as
directed by the City Council

Dated this day of 2015

Willdan Financial Services

Assessment Engineer
On Behalf of the City of Covina

M

Jose Ometeoti Project Manager

District Administration Services

0

Richard Kopecky
R C E 16742

98

July 7, 2015 - Page 91 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 91 of 360



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION 1

A IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 3

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND 4

V PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 4

V ESTIMATE OF ASSESSMENT RATES 4

V1 BREAK DOWN OF EXPENSES 5

VI1 REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 6

V111 ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUE 6

IXASSESSMENT ROLL 6

99

July 7, 2015 - Page 92 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 92 of 360



VVWIFinancial
Services

LLDAN

L INTRODUCTION

The Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 was formed on November 20 1978 in conformity with
the requirements of the California Streets and Highways Code Division 15 Part 2 Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972 to finance the energy and maintenance costs of new street lights
installed by several commercial and residential developers At that time the commercial
properties being developed were the Village Oaks site the northeast comer of Citrus and
Cypress and the commercial area at the southwest corner of Azusa and Arrow The residential
properties being developed were the areas at the north side of Cypress Street 400 feet west of
Bonnie Cove Avenue the southwest corner of Traymore and Covina Boulevard the east side of
Citrus near Tudor Street the south side of Walnut Creek Road at Hefner Hill Road the

northwest corner of Glendora and Wingate Street and the southeast corner of Covina
Boulevard and La Breda Avenue The District was formed through a public hearing process and
the properties within the District were designated Zone A for single family residential and
condominium units and Zone B for commercial industrial and apartment properties

In 1980 the City expanded the District to include all developments that may or may not be
required to install new streetlights but were required to construct public improvements adjacent
to the property being developed except when the development did not increase the existing
floor area by fifty percent pursuant to the regulations of Chapter 11 of the Covina Municipal
Code Although a citywide District was not implemented it was the City s intent to work toward
incrementally expanding the District to cover the entire City

In December 1988 the District was expanded by annexing through public hearing
proceedings parcels east and west of Azusa Avenue from Arrow Highway to 600 feet south of
Badillo Street These properties included both residential and commercial development areas A
number of parcels were annexed to the District when streetlights were installed in conjunction

with utility under grounding projects such as in the downtown area along San Bernardino Road
from Second Avenue to Grand Avenue and along San Bernardino Road from Rimsdale Avenue
to west of Lark Ellen Avenue Parcels were also annexed to the District in connection with City
sponsored street projects such as along Cypress Street west of Sunflower Avenue along San
Jose Avenue from Badillo Street to Rowland Street along Citrus Avenue from Puente Street to
Rowland Street and in the Prospero Drive area south of San Bernardino Road These
annexations were in areas where the property owners requested that streetlights be installed in
their blocks with the owners paying for the installation of the streetlights Subsequent
annexations to the District included similar projects and developments but also included
various individual residential and commercial properties that were annexed to the District as a

condition of property improvements building permits This process of annexation resulted in
the existing District that represents approximately 35 percent of the parcels within the City

Currently the General Fund pays for the energy and maintenance costs of the streetlights that
are not in the District approximately 181 686 as well as contributing approximately 125 000

towards the costs of streetlights within the District

The City has determined that the existing District assessments are currently exempt from the
procedural requirements of California Constitution Article XIIID Proposition 218 based on the
following findings

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 1 of 65

100

July 7, 2015 - Page 93 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 93 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

Pursuant to Section 5 a of the text of the California Constitution Article MID any existing
assessments used to finance capital and maintenance costs for streets is exempt from the
procedural requirements of Section 4 In Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association v City of
Riverside the Fourth District Court of Appeal concluded that streetlights fall under the definition
of streets

According to California Government Code Section 53753 5 c 2 the definition of procedural
requirements set forth in Proposition 218 includes the requirement to separate general and
special benefits By virtue of this definition a benefit analysis is not required for the Covina
Lighting District until the assessments are increased

This Engineer s Report hereafter referred to as the Report describes the District any
proposed changes to the District and the assessments for Fiscal year 2015 2016 The
proposed assessments are based on the City s estimated cost to maintain the improvements
that provide special benefit to properties within the District The various improvements within the
District and the costs of those improvements are identified and budgeted separately for each
Zone including all expenditures deficits surpluses revenues and reserves Each parcel within
a Zone is assessed proportionately for only those improvements provided in that Zone from
which the parcel receives special benefit

The word parcel for the purposes of this Report refers to an individual property assigned its
own Assessment Number by the Los Angeles County Assessor s Office The Los Angeles
County Auditor Controller uses Assessment Numbers and specific Fund Numbers to identify on
the tax roll properties assessed for special district benefit assessments

Upon conclusion of a noticed Public Hearing the City Council will consider all testimony and
written protests presented and will direct any necessary modifications to the Report and
approve the Report as submitted or amended Following final approval of the Report the City
Council will by resolution order the improvements to be made and confirm the levy and
collection of assessments pursuant to the 1972 Act The assessment rates and method of
apportionment described in this Report as approved by the City Council defines the
assessments to be applied to each parcel within the District for fiscal year 2015 2016 The
assessments as approved will be submitted to the Los Angeles County Auditor Controller to be
included on the property tax roll for each parcel for the fiscal year

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor Controller to be an
invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year a corrected parcel number and or new parcel
numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor Controller The assessment
amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the
method of apportionment and assessment rate described in this report and approved by the
City Council

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 2 of 65

101

July 7, 2015 - Page 94 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 94 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

A IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT

As applicable or may be applicable to this proposed District the 1972 Act defines
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following

The installation or planting of landscaping

The installation or construction of statuary fountains and other ornamental
structures and facilities

The installation or construction of public lighting facilities

The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of
the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing thereof including but not limited to grading clearing removal of

debris the installation or construction of curbs gutters walls sidewalks or
paving or water irrigation drainage or electrical facilities

The maintenance or servicing or both of any of the foregoing

The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to
this section

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including but not limited to

The cost of preparation of the report including plans specifications estimates
diagram and assessment

The costs of printing advertising and the publishing posting and mailing of
notices

Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments

Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services

Any other expenses incidental to the construction installation or maintenance
and servicing of the improvements

Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section
22662 5

Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased
assessment

The 1972 Act defines Maintain or maintenance to mean furnishing of services and
materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance operation and servicing of any
improvement including

Repair removal or replacement of all or any part of any improvement

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 3 of 65

102

July 7, 2015 - Page 95 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 95 of 360



DWI LLDAN
Financial Services

Providing for the life growth health and beauty of landscaping including
cultivation irrigation trimming spraying fertilizing or treating for disease or
injury

The removal of trimmings rubbish debris and other solid waste

The cleaning sandblasting and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

In fiscal year 2008 2009 the City initiated and conducted a property owner protest ballot
proceeding for a proposed assessment increase The proposed assessment increase was not
approved by property owners therefore the maximum assessment rate remained the same as
previously approved

I PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Maps consisting of 81 sheets defining areas to be assessed are on file in the office of Public
Works and by reference are made part of this report The areas shown on the maps are the
original Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 plus the areas included in Annexation Nos 1
through 7 9 through 21 23 through 27 29 through 33 35 through 42 44 47 51 through 59
and 61 through 77 The Los Angeles County Assessor s Maps a copy of which is in the City of
Covina Engineering Division s office are made a part hereof

V ESTIMATE OF ASSESSMENT RATES

There are two Zones in the Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 designated as Zones A and B
Zone A is comprised of single family residences and condominium units Zone B is comprised
of commercial and industrial properties as well as apartments and similar multifamily residential
properties The assessments are for the costs of providing street lighting in these two zones

This report proposes a 125 000 contribution from the General Fund to the District to finance
part of the 2015 2016 expenses Without a General Fund contribution an assessment increase
rate increase would be required above the current maximum assessment rates approved and

authorized Any rate increase needs to be submitted to the affected property owners for
approval The proposed rates for fiscal year 2015 2016 are 20 80 per Unit for Zone A and

2 70 per Benefit Unit for Zone B Benefit Units BUS are calculated per thousand square feet
of land area for Zone B

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 4 of 65

103

July 7, 2015 - Page 96 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 96 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

VZ BREAK DOWN OF EXPENSES

Energy Maintenance unit Cost Units Cost Units Costs Cost

Edison owned

Administration

Engineering Services 2 700

5 800 Lumens 117 485 56 527 142 16 550 73 077

9 500 Lumens 132 28 3 704 136 17 993 21 697

16 000 Lumens 158 93 14 648 318 50 085 64 733

22 000 Lumens 181 7 1 264 90 16 254 17 518

25 500 Lumens 203 9 1 824 14 2 837 4 661

47 000 Lumens 212 0 0 0 0 0

Sub Total 622 77 967 700 103 719 181 686

City owned
5 800 Lumens 117 0 0 0 0 0

9 500 Lumens 132 5 662 120 15 876 16 538

16 500 Lumens 158 4 630 22 3 465 4 095

22 000 Lumens 181 6 1 084 4 722 1 806

25 000 Lumens 203 8 1 621 12 2 432 4 053

47 000 Lumens 212 1 212 17 3 606 3 818

Lamp
replacement 68 24 1 632 172 11 696 13 328

Sub Total 48 5 840 347 37 797 43 637

Energy Maintenance

Total 670 83 807 1 047 141 516 225 323

Administration

Engineering Services 2 700 3 300 6 000

Administrative Overhead 12 215 14 929 27 144

Data Processing 0 0 0

Printing and Advertising 45 55 100

Miscellaneous 450 550 1 000

Administration Total 15 410 18 834 34 244

Grand Total

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 5 of 65

104

July 7, 2015 - Page 97 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 97 of 360



Ah WILLDAN
Financial Services

Y REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT

Proposed Expenses
Zone A Zone B Total

Energy and maintenance 83 807 141 516 225 323
Engineering Services 2 700 3 300 6 000
Administrative Overhead 12 215 14 929 27 144
Data Processing 0 0 0
Printing Advertising 45 55 100
Miscellaneous 450 550 1 000

Expense 99 217 160 350 259 567
Total

Estimated Revenues

Proposed Assessment Revenue 50 315 75 149 125 464
General Fund Contribution 45 582 79 418 125 000

Revenue 95 897 154 567 250 464
Total

Benefit Units BUs 2 419 27 832 79

Proposed Assessment Rate 20 80 2 70
Unit BU

Fund Balances

Projected Balance June 30 2015 0
Estimated Revenues 250 464
Proposed Expenses 259 567
Estimated Balance June 30 2016 9 103

Y ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUE

Zones Units BLIs Rates Assessment Revenue

Zone A 2 419 Units 20 80 units 50 315

Zone B 27 832 79 BUs 2 70 BU 75 149

Note 1 BU 1 000 Square Feet

JIG ASSESSMENT ROLL

The proposed lighting district assessment roll for the fiscal year 2015 2016 is shown on
the following pages

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 6 of 65

105

July 7, 2015 - Page 98 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 98 of 360



KWiLLQAN
Financial Services

8401 016 024 1883 E VENTON ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 015 1961 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 90 00 243 00

8401 017 017 1182 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 018 1184 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 019 1186 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 020 1188 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 021 1190 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 022 1192 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 023 1194 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 024 1196 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 025 1170 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 026 1172 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 027 1174 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 028 1176 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 029 1178 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 030 1180 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 031 1156 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 032 1158 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 033 1160 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 034 1162 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 035 1164 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 036 1166 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 037 1140 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 038 1142 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 039 1144 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 040 1146 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 041 1148 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 042 1150 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 043 1152 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 M 1154 N LYMAN AVE NO 28 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 047 1299 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 048 2072 E CIENEGA AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 049 2068 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 050 2070 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 051 2074 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 052 1297 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 053 1293 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 054 1295 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 055 1273 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 056 1283 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 057 1275 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 018 058 1285 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 059 1277 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 018 060 1287 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 061 1289 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 062 1291 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 063 1281 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 W4 1279 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 065 1267 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 068 1269 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 067 1271 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 070 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 7 of 65

106

July 7, 2015 - Page 99 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 99 of 360



W1 LLDAN
Financial Services

401 018 071 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 072 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 018 073 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 074 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 075 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 018 076 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 077 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 078 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 079 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 080 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 081 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 082 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 083 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 084 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 085 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 088 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 087 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 088 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 089 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 090 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 091 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 092 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 093 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 094 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 095 1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 096 1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 097 1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 098 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 099 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 100 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 101 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 2010 1 00 20 80

8401 018 103 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 104 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 106 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 106 2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 107 2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 108 2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 109 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 110 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 111 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 112 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 113 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 018 114 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 115 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 116 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 117 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 018 118 2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 119 2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 120 2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 121 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 122 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 123 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 124 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 136 1207 N SUNFLOWER AVE B 2 70 91 00 246 70

8401 018 137 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 089 1147 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 8 of 65

107

July 7, 2015 - Page 100 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 100 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8401 020 090 1153 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 IM 20 80

8401 020 091 1155 N SUNFLOWER AVE 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 092 1157 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 093 1159 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 094 1161 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 020 095 1163 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 096 1165 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 097 1167 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 098 1169 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 099 1171 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 020 100 1173 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 101 1175 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 102 1177 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 103 1179 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 104 1181 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 105 1183 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 106 1185 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 107 1187 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 108 1189 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 109 1191 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 110 1193 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 111 1195 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 112 1197 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84011 020 113 1199 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT 24 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 075 1174 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 076 1176 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 077 1178 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 078 1180 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 079 1182 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 080 1184 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 081 1186 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 082 1188 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 083 1190 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 084 1196 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 085 1194 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 086 1192 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 087 1158 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 088 1160 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 089 1162 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 022 090 1184 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 091 1166 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 092 1168 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 093 1170 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 094 1172 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 095 1150 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 096 1150 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 097 1152 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 098 1154 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO 12 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 099 1156 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 111 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 112 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 113 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 114 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6401 022 115 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 116 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 117 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 9 of 65

108

July 7, 2015 - Page 101 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 101 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8401 022 118 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 119 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 120 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 022 121 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 122 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 123 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 124 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 125 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 128 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 127 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 128 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 129 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 022 130 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 140 20 80

8401 022 131 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 132 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 133 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 134 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 033 003 1819 E VENTON ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 033 007 1861 E VENTON ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 033 014 1149 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 033 028 1234 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 033 044 1117 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 033 053 1203 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 033 058 1243 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 033 008 1269 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 033 074 1236 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 034 003 1122 N BONNIE COVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 034 004 1130 N BONNIE COVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 034 030 1139 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 034 035 1120 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 023 1728 E COVINA BLVD S 2 70 307 00 828 90

8402 001 044 1980 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 045 1978 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 046 1976 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 047 1974 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 048 1972 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 049 1970 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 050 1968 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 051 1986 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 052 1964 E COVINA BLVD NO 9 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 053 1962 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 054 1960 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 055 1958 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 056 1956 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 057 1954 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 058 1896 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 059 1892 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 001 060 1888 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 001 061 1884 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 062 1880 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 063 1876 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 064 1872 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 065 1868 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 066 1870 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 067 1874 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 068 1878 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 10 of 65

109

July 7, 2015 - Page 102 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 102 of 360



W1 LLDAN
Financial Services

8402 001 069 1882 E COVINA BLVD NO 26 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 070 1886 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 071 1890 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 072 1894 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 073 1952 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 074 1950 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 075 1948 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 076 1946 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 077 1944 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 078 1942 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 079 1940 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 080 1938 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 081 1936 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 082 1934 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 083 1932 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 084 1930 E COVINA BLVD 41 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 085 1928 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 086 1926 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 087 1924 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 088 1922 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

5402 001 089 1920 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 090 1918 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 091 1916 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 092 1914 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 093 1912 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 094 1910 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 095 1908 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 096 1834 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 001 097 1832 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 098 1830 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 099 1828 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 100 1826 E COVINA BLVD 57 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 101 1824 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 001 102 1822 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 103 1820 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 104 1818 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 M 105 1816 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 106 1814 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 107 1906 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 108 1904 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 109 1902 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 110 1900 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 111 1838 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 112 1842 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 113 1848 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 114 1850 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 115 1854 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 116 1858 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 117 1862 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 118 1866 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 119 1864 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 001 120 1880 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 121 1856 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 122 1852 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 123 1848 E COVINA BLVD NO 80 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 124 1844 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 11 of 65

110

July 7, 2015 - Page 103 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 103 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8402 001 125 1840 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 126 1836 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 002 016 1717 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 002 029 928 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 002 037 935 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 004 004 955 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 004005 963 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 005 M 961 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 005 010 969 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 005 022 976 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 005025 954 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 006 003 1925 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 006 018 1001 N BARSTON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 006 022 1031 N BARSTON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 004 904 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 011 2047 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 021 2005 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 022 935 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 023 919 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 024 2079 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 025 2029 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 026 2069 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 027 2017 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 029 2053 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 030 2041 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 032 2059 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 002 2035 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 005 2061 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 Ott 2073 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 007 1064 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402008 015 1000 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 023 975 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 025 1007 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 033 1046 N BARSTON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 029 1029 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 030 1039 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 031 1045 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 032 1053 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 033 1065 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 034 1075 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 035 2121 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 036 2127 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 037 2135 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 038 2143 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 039 2151 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 040 2159 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 041 2167 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 042 2175 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 043 2185 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 044 2176 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 045 2168 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 046 2160 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 047 2152 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 046 2144 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 049 2136 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 050 2126 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 12 of 65

111

July 7, 2015 - Page 104 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 104 of 360



WILLDAN I
II Financial Services

8402 010 051 2127 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 052 2135 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 053 2143 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 054 2151 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 055 2159 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 056 2187 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 057 2175 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 058 2176 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 059 2168 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010080 2160 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010061 2152 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 062 2144 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 083 2136 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 0104084 2128 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 065 2120 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 066 2112 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 067 2104 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 012 2236 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 019 2151 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015020 2153 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 021 2155 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 022 2157 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 023 2159 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 024 2161 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 025 2163 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 026 2165 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 027 2167 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 028 2169 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015429 2171 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 030 2173 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 031 2175 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 032 2177 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 033 2179 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402015034 2181 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 035 2215 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 036 2217 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 037 2219 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 038 2221 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 039 2223 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402415 040 2225 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 041 2213 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 042 2211 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 043 2209 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 044 2207 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 045 2205 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 046 2203 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 047 2201 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 048 2199 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 049 2197 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015050 2195 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 051 2193 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 052 2191 E SADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 053 2189 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 054 2187 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 055 2185 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 056 2183 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 13 of 65

112

July 7, 2015 - Page 105 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 105 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8402 015 057 2227 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 0

8402 015 058 2229 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015063 2249 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 064 2247 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 065 2255 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 068 2257 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 067 2259 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 070 2263 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 0

8402 015 071 2265 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 072 2267 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 073 2269 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015474 2285 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 075 2283 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 076 2281 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 077 2279 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015082 2273 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 2010

8402 015 083 2271 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 086 2243 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 087 2241 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 088 2239 E BADILLO ST A 20A0 1 00 20 80

8402 015089 2237 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015090 2235 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015091 2233 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 092 2231 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 108 2253 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015107 2251 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015108 2261 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 109 2277 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 110 2275 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015111 2245 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 044 2170 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 045 2172 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 046 2174 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 047 2178 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 048 2178 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 049 2180 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018050 2182 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 051 2184 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 052 2186 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 053 2196 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 054 2194 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 055 2192 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 056 2190 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 057 2188 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018058 2200 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018 059 2202 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 060 2204 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 061 2206 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 062 2208 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018 063 2220 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 064 2218 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 065 2216 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 086 2214 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 067 2212 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 2010

8402 016 068 2210 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 037 1957 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 14 of 65

113

July 7, 2015 - Page 106 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 106 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8402 017 038 1969 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 039 1970 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 040 1958 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 041 1946 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 047 2002 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 048 2014 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 049 2022 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 050 2034 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 051 2042 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 052 2044 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 053 1980 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 054 2000 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 058 2026 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 057 2018 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 058 2060 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 059 2048 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 060 847 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 061 2034 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6402 017 084 851 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 085 2022 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 066 837 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 067 1945 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 068 2072 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 069 2084 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 070 885 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 019 001 869 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 019 005 1876 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 019 008 874 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 020 012 715 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 021 001 657 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 021 009 459 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 021 012 464 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 022 007 715 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 022 009 859 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 022 014 603 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 022 020 616 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 022 028 736 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 023 009 705 N CHARTER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 023 026 746 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 024 002 727 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 025 007 1861 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 025 019 1782 E EDGECOMS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 025 025 1848 E EDGECOMB ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402425 031 1772 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 002 015 1322 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 002 039 1316 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 005 011 1631 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 28 00 582 40

8403 009 058 1101 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 059 1111 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 060 1121 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 061 1131 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 062 1132 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 063 1122 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 064 1112 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 065 1102 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 066 1359 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 68 00 183 60

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 15 of 65

114

July 7, 2015 - Page 107 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 107 of 360



I WI LLDANWIFInancial
Services

8403 016 041 977 N DARIFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 001 001 902 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8404 001 003 930 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8404 001 009 1420 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 198 00 534 60

404 001 010 904 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8404 001 011 Skus Unavailable B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8404 001 017 1400 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 265 00 715 50

404 004 058 1070 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

404 004 063 1052 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8404 004 064 972 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8404 004 085 950 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8404 010 009 1161 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 297 00 801 90

8404 010 010 1161 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 113 00 305 10

8404 013 024 987 N SENDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 013 025 979 N BENDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

404 014 015 1002 N SENDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 014 016 1005 N DODSWORTH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 015 013 1087 N CUMMINGS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 015 019 1013 N CUMMINGS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 018 039 913 N CUMMINGS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 017 015 955 N DAMATO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 017 044 1003 N DAMATO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 017 045 985 N DAMATO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 017 047 989 N DAMATO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 019 032 1049 N CALMGROVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 033 970 N CALMGROVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 042 1265 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 048 953 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 053 977 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020054 1023 N GLENDORA AVE B 2 70 126 00 340 20

8404 020 057 1055 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020058 1057 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 059 1059 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020060 1061 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 061 1083 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 062 1065 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 063 1067 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 N4 1089 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 N5 1071 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 086 1073 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 087 1075 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 W8 1077 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020069 1079 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 070 1081 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 071 1083 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 072 1085 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

404 020 073 1087 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 074 1089 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

404 020 075 1091 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 076 1093 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 022 014 1126 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 36 00 97 20

8404 022 015 1108 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8404 022 017 927 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8405 001 021 1319 N GRAND AVE 8 2 70 14 00 37 80

8405 001 030 1371 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8405 001 032 870 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 27 00 72 90

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 16 of 65

115

July 7, 2015 - Page 108 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 108 of 360



I WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8405 001 035 1325 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 121 53 328 14

8405 001 036 1359 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 75 79 204 64

8405 001 037 1359 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 117 61 317 55

8405001 038 1365 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 78 41 211 70

8405 001 039 1411 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 50 00 135 00

8405 001 040 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8405 001 041 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 65 00 175 50

8405 003 009 746 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8405 003 010 742 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 011 738 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 012 732 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 013 684 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 25 00 87 50

8405 003 019 726 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 38 00 102 60

8405 003 020 712 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 021 800 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8405 003 022 800 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 023 688 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8405 003 024 677 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 61 00 164 70

8405 003 027 Situe Unavailable B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 028 754 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 029 692 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 030 706 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 45 00 121 50

8405 003 031 685 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8405 003 032 740 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 93 00 251 10

8405 003 033 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8405 003 034 727 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 30 00 1 00

8405 003 037 668 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 31 00 83 70

8405 003 038 681 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 039 719 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8405 003 040 750 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405003 043 760 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 44 00 118 80

8405 003 044 702 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 045 696 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 046 715 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 40 00 108 00

8405 003 047 753 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 143 00 386 10

8405 004005 544 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 004 009 512 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 018 002 674 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 018 007 1261 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019001 536 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 002 530 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6405 019 003 526 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 004 522 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 005 516 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 006 1305 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 007 1311 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 008 1319 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 2010

8405 019 009 1325 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 60

8405 019 010 1329 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 011 1335 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 012 1339 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 013 1343 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 014 1349 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 015 1353 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 016 1359 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 017 1363 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 17 of 65

116

July 7, 2015 - Page 109 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 109 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8405419018 1371 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 019 509 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 020 513 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019021 519 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 022 523 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 023 527 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 024 533 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 025 537 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 026 543 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 027 547 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 028 551 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019029 557 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 030 561 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019031 565 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 032 571 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 033 575 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 034 572 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019035 566 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019038 562 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 037 560 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 038 556 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 039 550 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 040 546 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 041 540 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 042 536 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 043 532 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 044 528 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 045 522 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 048 521 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 047 527 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 048 533 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 049 537 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 050 539 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 051 545 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 052 551 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 053 555 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 054 559 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 055 563 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 056 569 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 057 573 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 058 576 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 059 572 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 060 568 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 061 562 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405419 062 558 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 063 550 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405419 064 548 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 065 1338 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 086 1332 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 067 1326 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 068 555 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 089 561 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 070 565 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 071 569 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 072 575 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 073 576 W NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 18 of 65

117

July 7, 2015 - Page 110 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 110 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8405 019 074 570 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 075 566 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 076 562 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 077 556 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 078 552 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 001 012 108 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8406 001 030 1308 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8406001 031 1308 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8406 001 036 1288 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8406001 042 246 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 49 00 132 30

8406 001 044 280 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 40 00 108 00

8406 001 045 1430 N RANGER DR B 2 70 28 00 75 60

6408 010 008 1175 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 010 009 1181 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 018 005 1236 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019009 1181 N FAIRVALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 012 1221 N FAIRVALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 016 1259 N FAIRVALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 017 177 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8406 019 018 1106 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8406 019 025 1242 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 026 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 027 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 028 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 028 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 030 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 031 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 032 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 033 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 034 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 035 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 036 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 037 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 038 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 039 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 040 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 041 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 042 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 043 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 M 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 045 1246 N CITRUS AVE N01 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 048 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 047 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 048 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 049 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 050 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 051 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 052 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 053 1250 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 054 1250 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 055 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 056 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 057 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 058 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 059 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019060 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1976 79 Page 19 of 65

118

July 7, 2015 - Page 111 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 111 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8406 019 061 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 082 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 063 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 2040 1 00 20 80

8408019 064 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 065 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 066 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 067 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 088 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 069 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 070 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 071 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 072 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 073 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 074 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 075 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 076 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 077 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 078 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019079 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019080 1230 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 081 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 082 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 083 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 0 4 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 085 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 086 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 087 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 088 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 089 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 090 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 091 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 092 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 021 001 284 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406022 007 253 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 017 225 E CALVIN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 022 018 241 E CALVIN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 022 019 251 E CALVIN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 022 020 263 E CALVIN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 022 021 1324 N RANGER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406022 022 1318 N RANGER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 023 1310 N RANGER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 022 024 1304 N RANGER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 004 018 1225 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 006 015 1406 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 009009 266 W GRAGMONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 010 003 110 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8407 010 010 1371 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 358 00 966 60

8407 016 011 1224 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 017 005 133 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 017 006 141 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 018004 203 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 018 014 263 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 019 002 425 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 019 009 359 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 019 034 351 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 024 001 1155 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 20 of 65

119

July 7, 2015 - Page 112 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 112 of 360



V WILLDAN
Financial Services

8407 025 002 1112 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 025 007 1156 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028014 1129 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 017 1103 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407427 002 1179 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 027 003 1171 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 027 009 1121 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 027 016 1136 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 027 018 1154 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 006 1146 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 008 1162 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 012 1196 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 015 1183 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 026 1175 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 029 009 1415 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 031 005 379 W ALCROSS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 031 012 1477 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 031 016 347 W ALCROSS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 032 003 478 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8407 034 001 1325 N GLENFINNAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 034 010 1409 N GLENFINNAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 034 023 1339 N MIDSITE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 035 008 414 W NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 001 001 700 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8408 001 034 710 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 59 00 159 30

8408 001 042 1422 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8408 001 047 1414 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 150 00 405 00

8408 001 048 1406 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8408 001 049 1404 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8408 001 052 768 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 10 79 29 13

8408 001453 1480 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 46 04 124 31

8408001055 1314 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 68 39 184 65

8408 001 056 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 20 63 55 69

8408 001 057 1340 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 31 81 85 88

8408 001 058 1400 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 35 61 96 14

8408 001 059 1460 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 38 04 102 70

8408 001 062 1348 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 864 23 2 333 42

8408 001 063 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 180 34 486 91

8408 002 010 1409 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 003 012 661 W ALCROSS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 003 015 644 W ARROW HWY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 005 004 1325 N EASTBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 005 006 1309 N EASTBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 008002 1370 N EASTBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84084 06 011 1431 N 0 MALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 010 005 1382 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 010 012 517 W DEVANAH ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 010 016 534 W DEVANAH ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 012 009 524 W GROVERDALE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 013 019 618 W GROVERDALE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 013 022 842 W GROVERDALE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 018 002 1178 N 0 MALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 016 005 1212 N 0 MALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 017 002 1182 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 021 001 1140 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8408 021402 1160 N CONWELL AVE B 2 70 191 00 515 70

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 21 of 65

120

July 7, 2015 - Page 113 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 113 of 360



VWILLDAN
Financial Services

8408 021 004 827 W COVINA BLVD B 2 70 36 00 97 20

8408 021 005 859 W COVINA BLVD B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8408 021 006 1108 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8408 021 011 777 W COVINA BLVD B 2 70 164 00 442 80

8408 021 012 Sltus Unavailable B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8408 021 021 1166 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 42 00 113 40

8408 021 022 1159 N CONWELL AVE B 2 70 134 00 361 80

8408 022 001 Sltus Unavailable B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8408 022 002 1270 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8408 022 003 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8408 022 004 Skus Unavailable B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8408022 005 1240 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8408 022 006 1212 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8408 022 007 1202 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8408 022 008 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 009 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 010 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 011 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 012 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 013 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 014 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 015 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 016 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 017 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 018 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 019 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 020 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 021 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 022 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 023 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 024 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 025 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 026 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 027 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 028 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT I A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 029 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 030 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 031 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 032 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 033 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 034 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 035 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 036 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 037 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 038 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 039 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 040 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 041 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 042 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 043 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 W 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 045 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 046 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 047 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 048 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 049 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 22 of 65

121

July 7, 2015 - Page 114 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 114 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8408 022 050 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408022 051 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 052 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 053 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 055 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 056 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 057 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408422 058 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 059 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 060 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 061 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 062 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 063 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 084 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 065 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 068 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 067 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 068 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022069 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 070 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 071 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 072 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 073 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 074 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 075 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 078 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 077 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 078 806 W GRONDAHL ST NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 079 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 080 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 081 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 082 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 083 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 086 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 011 008 1225 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 011 009 1133 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 011 010 1127 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 011 022 1207 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 011 024 1245 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 012 034 1067 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 012 039 1055 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 012 052 1157 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 013 005 1100 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 013 010 1058 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 013 018 1113 W GRONDAHL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 014 003 1172 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 014 007 1146 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 014 017 1155 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 014 018 1147 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 014 021 1127 W GRONDAHL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 015015 1053 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 015 017 1127 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409015 021 1159 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 018025 1156 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8409 018 026 1258 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 017 003 1156 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 23 of 65

122

July 7, 2015 - Page 115 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 115 of 360



IWI LLDAN
Financial Services

8409 017 033 1211 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8409017 035 1024 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 017 036 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8409 017 037 1151 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 405 00 1 093 50

8409 019 001 1477 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8409019 022 942 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8409 019023 960 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 181 00 488 70

8409019 024 1433 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 26 00 70 20

8409019 025 1421 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 48 00 129 60

8409019 026 1453 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 28 00 75 60

8409 019027 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 65 00 175 50

8409019 030 1261 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 174 00 469 80

8409 019 031 1275 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 554 00 1 495 80

8419 031 036 709 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 037 707 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 038 705 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 039 703 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 040 701 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 041 699 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 042 697 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 043 695 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 044 693 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 045 691 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 046 689 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 047 687 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 048 685 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 049 683 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 450 681 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 051 679 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 052 677 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 053 675 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 054 873 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 055 671 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 056 669 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 057 867 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031058 665 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 059 863 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 060 661 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 061 659 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 062 657 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 063 655 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 033 006 708 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 148 00 399 60

8420 001 038 1045 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 870 00 2 349 00

8420 001 050 1101 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 137 00 369 90

8420 008 002 1117 W FREDKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 008007 1157 W FREDKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 008 012 1108 W COOLFIELD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84204X08 018 1156 W COOLFIELD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 009 018 1136 W KINGSIDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 009 024 1127 W KINGSIDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 009 032 1177 W QUEENSIDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 011 007 1159 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 011 017 1134 W QUEENSIDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 012 014 1160 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 012 019 1120 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014 014 919 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 24 of 65

123

July 7, 2015 - Page 116 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 116 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8420 014 015 911 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 014 018 912 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 014 021 1043 W BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 014 027 979 W BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 014031 1044 W BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 014 046 1032 W BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
6420 014 052 1033 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 014053 1025 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 014 057 1011 W CYPRESS ST B 2 70 17 00 45 90
8420 014 060 957 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 014 062 971 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 015 006 1015 W BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 015 009 1039 W BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 016 001 1045 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 31 00 83 70
8420 016 002 945 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8420 018 004 1045 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 44 00 118 80
8420 016 006 929 W CYPRESS ST B 2 70 44 00 118 80
8420 016008 971 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 31 00 83 70
8420 018 009 961 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 19 00 51 30
8420 016 010 945 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 39 00 105 30

8420 016 011 919 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8420 018012 919 W CYPRESS ST B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8420 016 014 905 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8420 017 025 1103 W BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 018 021 1142 W BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 018 028 1122 W BOBBIE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 007 912 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8421 001 010 928 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 41 00 110 70

8421 001 016 1000 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 91 00 245 70

8421 001 019 845 W CYPRESS ST B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8421 001 020 1070 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 24 00 84 80

8421 001 023 1054 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 58 00 156 60

8421 001 025 1040 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 61 00 164 70

8421 001 028 1076 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 029 1078 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 030 1080 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001031 1082 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 032 1084 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 033 1086 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 034 1072 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 035 1070 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 036 1068 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 037 1066 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 038 1064 N LA BREDA ST NO 11 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 039 1054 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 040 1056 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 041 1058 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6421 001 042 1060 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 043 1052 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 044 1050 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 045 1048 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8421 001 046 1046 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 047 1044 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 048 1042 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 049 1030 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 050 1032 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 25 of 65

124

July 7, 2015 - Page 117 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 117 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8421 001 051 1034 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 052 1036 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 053 1038 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 054 1040 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 055 1028 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 058 1026 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 057 1024 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 058 1022 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 059 1020 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001060 1018 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001461 1000 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 251 00 677 70

8421 022 014 909 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 26 00 70 20

8422 001 008 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8422 001 009 900 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 127 00 342 90

8422 001 011 902 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8422 001 012 900 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8422 001 016 1024 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 169 00 458 30

8422 002 002 1083 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 003 1077 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 004 1073 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 005 1067 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 006 1063 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 007 1057 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 008 1053 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 009 1047 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 010 1041 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 011 1037 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 012 1031 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 013 1027 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 014 1021 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 015 1015 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 016 1060 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 017 1066 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 018 1072 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 019 1076 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 020 1084 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 021 1083 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 022 1077 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 023 1072 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 024 1066 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 025 1060 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 026 227 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 027 214 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 028 220 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 029 224 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 030 230 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 031 236 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 032 242 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 033 248 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 034 254 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 035 258 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 036 264 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 037 206 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 038 214 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 039 220 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 040 224 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 26 of 65

125

July 7, 2015 - Page 118 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 118 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8422 002 041 230 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 042 236 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 043 242 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 044 250 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 045 262 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 046 270 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 047 276 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 048 1018 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 049 1022 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 050 1030 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 051 1034 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 052 1040 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 053 1046 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 054 1050 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 055 1056 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 056 1062 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 057 1066 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 058 1072 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 059 1076 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 060 1082 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 081 1083 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 062 1077 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 083 1071 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 084 1065 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 M 1081 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 066 265 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 067 259 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 068 253 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 069 247 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 070 241 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 071 235 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 072 229 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 073 225 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 074 219 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 075 213 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 076 152 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 134 00 361 80

8422 002 077 152 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 33 00 89 10

8422 003 001 239 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 003 002 231 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 003 009 159 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 004 015 207 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 005 007 214 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 006 008 264 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 006 013 265 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 007 024 1037 N CALERA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 007 031 314 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 008 008 371 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 009 005 343 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 010 007 369 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 018 1047 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 80 00 216 00

8422 011 019 406 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 020 412 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 021 420 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 022 428 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 023 438 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 024 448 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 27 of 65

126

July 7, 2015 - Page 119 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 119 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8422011 025 454 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 026 407 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 027 415 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 028 427 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 029 435 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 030 449 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 031 446 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 032 436 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 033 426 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 034 414 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 035 405 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 036 413 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 037 425 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 038 437 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 039 447 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 040 446 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 041 438 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 042 424 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422011 043 414 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 044 404 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 013 007 784 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 015012 972 N GRANDVIEW AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 015 014 954 N GRANDVIEW AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 016 004 957 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 017 011 940 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 018 004 1037 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 226 00 610 20

8422 018 006 1001 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 156 00 421 20

8422 019001 727 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 019 007 803 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 019 016 738 E MARILYN WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 019 021 802 E MARILYN WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 019022 810 E MARILYN WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 020 014 749 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 020 021 835 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 021 008 865 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 139 00 375 30
8422 022 018 1023 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 023 002 831 E MARILYN WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 024 011 1025 N VIRGINIA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 024 017 1006 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 025 016 454 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 025 017 484 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 025 018 465 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 025 019 455 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 026 006 436 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 026 012 429 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 027 006 548 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 028 009 554 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 028 012 524 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 028 013 514 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 030 008 760 E KEMP PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 031 008 504 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 031 017 534 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 032 003 563 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 032 013 515 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8426 002 006 313 S WILSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 002 015 219 S WILSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 28 of 65

127

July 7, 2015 - Page 120 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 120 of 360



WILLDANwr
Financial Services

8426 003 017 222 S WILSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8426 004 020 145 S ASHTON DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84284 08001 1413 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 006 M 1441 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84264006 009 1472 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 008 010 1492 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84264 06 033 1453 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 006 M 1468 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 008 035 1504 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428007 002 1552 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 007 007 1504 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8426 007 015 1505 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84264009 011 1450 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 009018 1523 E GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426010 003 232 S STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 010 011 114 S STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 011 021 105 N HENTON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 011 030 108 N DARFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 011 040 1515 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428011 041 1525 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428011 042 1535 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428011 043 103 N STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428011 044 115 N STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 011 045 121 N STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 011 046 129 N STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 011 047 1551 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2 70 44 00 118 80

8426 012 012 Sltus Unavailable B 2 70 80 00 216 00

8426 012 013 1650 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2 70 398 14 1 074 98

8426 012 014 1650 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2 70 566 71 1 530 12

8426 012 015 1650 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2 70 240 01 648 03

8426 013 009 1805 E LOMIRA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 014 033 1870 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8426 014 039 223 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 016 013 424 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426016 015 2025 E EDGECOMB ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 017 001 240 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8426 017 003 304 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 018 015 320 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8427 001 006 1330 E CYPRESS ST B 2 70 112 00 302 40

8427 001 007 1370 E CYPRESS ST B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8427 001 020 831 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8427 001 040 1463 E COLVER PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 001 044 1410 E CYPRESS ST B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8427 001 045 809 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8427 001 046 807 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8427 002 011 809 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 004 005 832 N KIDDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 005 002 863 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 005 017 866 N GREENPARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 006 011 849 N GREENPARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 007 005 1606 E COLVER PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 007 008 1570 E COLVER PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 007 010 1663 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 007 015 1631 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8427 008 007 1557 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 008 013 1534 E COLVER PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 29 of 65

128

July 7, 2015 - Page 121 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 121 of 360



I WILLDANWIT
Financial Services

8427 009016 624 N RIMHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 009 028 637 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 026 614 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010027 618 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 028 618 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 029 620 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 030 622 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 031 624 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 032 626 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 033 628 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 034 630 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 035 632 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 036 634 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 011 002 1315 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 011 008 1355 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 011 014 1315 E EDGECOMB ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 011 027 1325 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 012 002 478 N IVESCREST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 012 012 413 N RIMHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 012414 433 N RIMHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 012 016 453 N RIMHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 012 019 1404 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 001 465 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 002 455 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 008 404 N MANGROVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 014 462 N MANGROVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 018 811 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 015 006 1507 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 015 017 624 N KINSELLA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 015 021 613 N KINSELLA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 016022 620 N KIDDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 016023 628 N KIDDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 017 003 1668 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 016 1668 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 023 1718 E SACHS PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 038 1669 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 044 1709 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 045 1717 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 046 1727 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 047 1737 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 024 1735 E EDGECOMB ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 028 530 N RETFORD KNLS A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 029 520 N RETFORD KNLS A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 030 510 N RETFORD KNLS A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 031 500 N RETFORD KNLS A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 032 1712 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 033 1718 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 034 1728 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 035 467 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 020 005 1562 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 020 006 1574 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 020 007 1601 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 021 017 1640 E EDGECOMB ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 022 026 274 N DARFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 022 036 1750 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 023 053 240 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 30 of 65

129

July 7, 2015 - Page 122 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 122 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8427 024 002 1513 E WANAMAKER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 024 008 1569 E WANAMAKER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 025 005 321 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 026 022 1372 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 006 1330 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 014 100 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 015 102 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 016 104 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 017 106 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 018 116 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 019 118 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 020 120 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 021 122 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 022 130 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 023 132 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 024 134 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 025 136 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 026 160 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 027 158 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 028 156 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 029 154 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 030 152 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 031 150 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 032 148 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 033 146 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 034 144 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 035 142 N GLENDORA AVE UNIT 22 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 036 140 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 037 138 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 038 128 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 039 126 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 040 124 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 041 114 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 042 112 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 043 110 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 044 108 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 045 190 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 046 192 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 047 194 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 048 196 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 049 198 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 050 200 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 051 214 N GLENDORA AVE 71 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 052 216 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 053 218 N GLENDORA AVE NO 73 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 054 220 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 055 222 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 056 224 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 057 212 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 058 210 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 059 208 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 060 206 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 061 204 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 062 202 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6427 027 063 188 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 064 186 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 31 of 65

130

July 7, 2015 - Page 123 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 123 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8427 027 085 184 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427427 066 182 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 067 180 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027488 178 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027469 176 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 070 174 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 071 172 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 072 170 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 073 168 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 074 168 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 075 164 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 076 232 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 077 234 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 078 236 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 079 238 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 080 240 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 081 242 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 082 244 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 083 226 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 084 228 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 085 230 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 086 246 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 087 248 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 088 250 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 089 252 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 090 254 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 091 256 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427427 092 258 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 093 260 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 094 262 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 095 264 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 096 266 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 097 268 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 098 270 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 099 272 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 100 274 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 101 276 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 102 278 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 103 280 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 104 282 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 105 284 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 106 286 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 107 288 N GLENDORA AVE NO 63 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 108 290 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 001 010 487 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 001 013 466 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 004 001 404 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428004 003 420 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 005 005 1047 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 005 006 1055 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 005 009 1083 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 008 018 977 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 009 006 315 N SHADYGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 010 021 240 N SHADYGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 011 025 332 N WESTRIDGE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 012 024 342 N BENDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 32 of 65

131

July 7, 2015 - Page 124 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 124 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8428 013 016 308 N DODSWORTH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 024 367 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 025 355 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 026 345 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 027 337 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 028 329 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428013 029 319 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 030 311 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 031 301 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 032 1106 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 033 1126 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 034 1132 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428013 035 1140 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 036 1152 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 037 313 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 038 323 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 039 331 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 040 339 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428413 041 349 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 042 350 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 043 342 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 044 336 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 045 326 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 046 316 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 047 1151 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 048 1141 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 049 1133 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 050 1125 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 014 024 1031 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 014 038 973 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 51 00 137 70

8428 015 011 1283 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 015 012 1275 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428015013 1265 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 017 023 1254 E CYPRESS ST B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8428 017 024 1274 E CYPRESS ST B 2 70 28 00 75 60

8428 020 003 813 N CUMMINGS RD B 2 70 85 00 229 50

8428 022 012 700 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8428 022 013 648 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8428 022 014 632 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8428 022 016 744 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 57 00 153 90

8428 023 013 1019 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 016 1225 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 017 1257 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 018 1249 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 019 1243 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 020 626 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 021 632 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 022 631 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 023 625 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 005 020 705 E CHESTER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84294006 018 777 E EDNA PL B 2 70 147 00 396 90

8429008019 746 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8429 009 006 543 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009017 535 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429009 018 551 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009 019 504 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 33 of 65

132

July 7, 2015 - Page 125 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 125 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8429 009 020 523 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20
8429 009 021 561 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 80
8429 009 022 581 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009 023 593 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
84294009 024 601 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009 025 537 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009026 569 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009 027 573 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8429010 001 705 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8429 010 002 711 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8429 010 003 723 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8429 010 004 731 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8429 010 005 739 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429 010 006 747 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429 010 007 757 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8429010 008 765 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429 010 009 775 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429 010 010 781 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429010 011 793 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429 010 012 805 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429 010 013 813 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429 010 014 823 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429 010 015 841 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429 010 017 851 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 40 00 108 00

8429 010 018 611 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8429011 017 862 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 011 018 854 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 011 019 846 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429011 022 461 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8429 012 001 459 N LINDA TER A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 015 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8429 012 016 710 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 67 00 180 90

8429 012 017 676 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8429 012 018 703 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 019 715 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8429 012 020 677 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429 012 021 669 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 022 663 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429012 023 653 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 024 645 E RUDDOCK ST NO 1 B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 025 637 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 026 629 E RUDDOCK ST NO 1 B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429012 027 626 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

6429 012 028 636 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429012 029 642 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8429 012 030 656 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8429 012 037 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
1

8429012 038 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
2

8429 012 039 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
3

8429 012 040 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
4

8429 012 041 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
5

8429412 042 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
6

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 34 of 65

133

July 7, 2015 - Page 126 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 126 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8429012 043 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
7

8429012 044 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8

8429 012 045 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
1

8429 012 046 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
2

8429 012 047 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
3

8429 012 048 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 049 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
5

8429 012 050 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
6

8429 012 051 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
7

429 012 052 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8

8429 012 053 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
1

8429 012 054 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
2

8429 012 055 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
3

8429 012 056 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
4

8429 012 057 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
5

429 012 058 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
6

8429412 059 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 060 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 061 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 082 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 063 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 084 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012065 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 068 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 067 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 10 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 088 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 9 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 069 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429 012 070 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429412 071 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429 012 072 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 073 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 074 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 075 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 076 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 077 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 078 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 079 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429 012 080 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429 012 081 784 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 082 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 083 784 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 084 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 085 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 086 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429 012 087 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 088 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 089 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 35 of 65

134

July 7, 2015 - Page 127 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 127 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8429012 090 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8429 012 091 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8429412 092 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

4

8429 012 093 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
5

8429 012 094 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8429012 095 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8429 012 096 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 097 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8429012 098 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 099 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 100 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 101 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 102 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 103 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 104 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 105 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 013 009 355 N GRAND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8429 013 010 347 N GRAND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 014 010 749 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429015 028 139 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 223 00 602 10

8429 015 029 121 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429 021 003 613 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429 021 004 619 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8429 021 005 620 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8429 021 006 612 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429 021 010 637 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429 021 011 645 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8429021 012 681 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 29 00 78 30

8429 021 013 689 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8429 022 015 723 E EDNA PL B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8429 023 023 233 N LINDA TERRACE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 023 025 217 N LINDA TER A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 024 008 120 N DE LAY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429025 010 160 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 025 014 122 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 026 001 123 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 026 003 143 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 027 002 135 N FORESTDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 027 006 173 N FORESTDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 030 051 625 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8429 031 020 576 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 021 578 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 022 580 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 023 582 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 024 584 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 025 586 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 026 588 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 027 574 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 028 572 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 029 570 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 030 568 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 031 566 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429031 032 564 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 033 562 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8429 032 001 19102 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 17 00 45 90

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 36 of 65

135

July 7, 2015 - Page 128 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 128 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8429 032 002 391 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8429 032 003 383 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429432 004 375 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60
429 032 005 367 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 80

8429 032 006 359 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8429 032 007 351 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8429032 008 343 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 032 009 335 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 032 010 327 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8429 032 011 319 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 032 012 311 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 9 00 24 30

429 032 013 303 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 10 00 27 00

429 033 002 628 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8429033 003 836 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 007 322 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 008 330 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429033 011 356 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60
429 033 014 654 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 80

8429033 015 385 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 016 357 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 017 349 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 018 339 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

429 033 019 331 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 020 325 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429033 023 366 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429033 024 372 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 025 708 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8429033 026 350 N VECINO DR B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429033 029 864 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8429033 031 312 N VECINO DR B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8429033 032 348 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429 033 033 364 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429 033 034 338 N VECINO DR B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429 035001 578 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8429 035 004 532 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429 035 005 524 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8429 035 006 440 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429 035 007 430 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8429 035 008 426 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8429 035 009 412 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8429 035 012 500 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8429 035 018 404 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429 035 020 566 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 8 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429 035 021 554 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 56 00 151 20

8430 001003 813 N PARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 002 004 729 N PARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 002 018 768 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 004 019 213 E REED ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84304 04 020 205 E REED ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 005 005 822 N PARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 007 004 154 E HURST ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 007 008 740 N PARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 008 004 231 E KELBY ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 008 015 238 E HURST ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 010 003 221 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 010 008 265 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 37 of 65

136

July 7, 2015 - Page 129 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 129 of 360



4WILLDAN
Financial Services

8430 010 012 274 E KELBY ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 010 016 238 E KELBY ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 010 018 220 E KELBY ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 013 018 710 N CURTIS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 015 018 707 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 255 00 688 50

8430 016 005 252 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 018007 236 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 017 001 182 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 018 009 707 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 58 00 156 60

8430 018 013 301 E FRONT ST B 2 70 47 00 126 90

8430 018 015 576 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 54 00 145 80

8430 018 016 175 E FRONT ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8430 018 019 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 26 00 70 20

8430 020 030 359 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8430 020 031 375 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8430 020 032 409 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 020 033 425 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 020 034 441 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020 035 449 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020 036 457 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020 037 417 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 020 038 403 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 020 040 471 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020 041 473 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020 042 433 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8430 021 009 524 N 1ST AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 021 010 518 N 1ST AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8430 021 018 502 N 1ST AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 021 019 319 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8430 021 020 325 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8430 021 021 337 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8430 021 022 341 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 18 20

8430 021 023 335 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8430 022 019 279 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8430 022 020 259 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8430 022 022 239 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8430 022 023 239 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 023 016 506 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 023 017 525 N HOWARD AVE B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 023 018 225 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 023 019 507 N HOWARD AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 024 014 146 E FRONT ST B 2 70 38 00 102 60

8430 024 015 521 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8430 025 002 531 N PARK AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8430 025 017 502 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8430 025021 120 E FRONT ST B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8430 027 001 170 E SCHOOL ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8430 027 015 151 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 016 159 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 027 301 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8430 027 039 135 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 040 137 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 041 139 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 042 141 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 043 143 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 044 145 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 38 of 65

137

July 7, 2015 - Page 130 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 130 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8430 027 045 147 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 027 046 179 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 027 047 177 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 048 175 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 049 173 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 027 050 171 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 027 051 163 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 052 181 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 053 310 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 054 312 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 055 316 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 056 318 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 027 057 320 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 058 322 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 059 324 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 060 316 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 081 318 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 082 320 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 063 322 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 064 324 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 088 303 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 067 305 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 068 307 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 069 309 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 070 311 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 071 315 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 072 317 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 073 319 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 074 321 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 075 323 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 082 325 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 083 327 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 095 Situs Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 096 Stus Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 097 Situs Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 098 Situs Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 099 151 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 100 153 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 101 155 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 102 157 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 103 159 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 104 161 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 105 163 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 109 Skus Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 110 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 111 330 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 112 330 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 113 328 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 114 322 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 115 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 116 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 117 170 E SCHOOL ST B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8430 028 027 418 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 41 00 110 70

8430 028 031 228 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 028 032 222 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 028 055 231 E SCHOOL ST B 2 70 112 00 302 40

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 39 of 65

138

July 7, 2015 - Page 131 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 131 of 360



0 W1 LLDAN61nanciall
Services

8430 029 031 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 38 00 102 60
8430 030 012 360 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40
8430 030 023 405 N SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 030 027 302 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 25 00 67 50
8430 030 028 416 N 1ST AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60
8430 030 029 335 E SCHOOL ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8430 030 031 348 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8430 030 032 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8430 030 033 336 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8430 030 034 368 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8430 030 035 354 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8430 030 038 322 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8430 030 037 328 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8430 030 038 376 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8430 031 005 328 E SCHOOL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 031 015 331 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 031 023 377 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 031 031 311 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8430 032 012 402 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8430 032 016 380 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8430 034 006 442 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 034 024 430 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8430 034 028 456 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 034 029 452 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 034 030 468 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8430 035 008 416 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 035 012 427 E REED ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 035 014 406 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 035 015 410 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 035 016 407 E REED ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 001 030 733 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 002 003 732 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 002 022 829 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 003 018 726 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 003 027 820 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 003 029 836 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 003 034 756 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 4X04 005 837 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 004 010 767 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 004 027 804 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84314004 031 836 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 005 008 813 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 005009 761 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 005 021 836 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 005 022 828 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 005 026 768 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 005034 704 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 008 005 836 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 008 014 736 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 008023 737 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 006 029 813 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 008034 853 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 007 006 748 N CEDAR DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 007 011 822 N CEDAR DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 007 019 713 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 007 025 761 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 40 of 65

139

July 7, 2015 - Page 132 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 132 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8431 007 026 769 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 007 028 813 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 008 003 857 N CEDAR DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 012 002 314 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 012 005 284 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 013 008 182 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 013 015 621 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 71 00 191 70
8431 014 034 231 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88
8431 014 035 225 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 038 221 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 037 523 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 038 525 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 039 527 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 040 529 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 041 531 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 042 209 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 043 215 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 044 217 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 045 219 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 M 522 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 047 524 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 048 528 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 049 530 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 050 532 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 051 521 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 052 523 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 053 525 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014054 527 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 055 529 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 056 531 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 057 533 N CHARDONNAY DR 8 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 058 520 N CHARDONNAY DR 8 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 059 522 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 060 524 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 061 528 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 062 530 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 063 532 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 064 535 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 065 537 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 066 539 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 067 541 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 068 543 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014089 545 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 070 547 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 118 5 88

8431 014 071 534 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 072 536 N CHARDONNAY DR 8 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 073 538 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 074 540 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 075 542 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 076 544 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 077 535 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 078 537 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 079 539 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 080 541 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 081 543 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 082 222 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 41 of 65

140

July 7, 2015 - Page 133 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 133 of 360



KWILLDAN
Financial Services

8431 014 083 228 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88
8431 014 084 230 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 085 534 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88
431 014 086 536 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 087 538 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88
8431 014 088 540 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88
8431 014 089 542 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88
8431 014 090 218 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88
8431 014 091 216 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88
8431 014 092 214 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88
8431 014 093 210 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

431 014 094 545 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 10 89 29 40

431 015 005 201 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

431 015 038 209 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8431 015 043 223 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8431 018 036 275 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8431 016 037 247 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8431 017 010 568 N VALENCIA PL B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8431 017 032 596 N VALENCIA PL B 2 70 24 00 64 80

431 018 001 373 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8431 019 029 422 W FRONT ST B 2 70 39 00 105 30

8431 019 032 456 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

431 019 033 458 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 034 460 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 035 482 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 036 464 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 037 466 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019038 444 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 039 446 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

431 019 040 448 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 041 450 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 042 452 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 043 454 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 022 005 407 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 022 015 438 W KENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 022 019 474 W KENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 027 024 420 N 4TH AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8431 027 034 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 255 00 688 50

8431 027 035 315 N 3RD AVE B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8431 027 036 210 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 203 00 548 10

8431 028 004 411 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 028 005 407 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 028 006 401 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8431 028026 413 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8431 029 001 325 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 029 002 311 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 029 003 309 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 029 016 307 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 029 032 148 W ORANGE ST B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 029 033 171 W COTTAGE DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8431 029 034 301 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 80

8431 029 035 158 W ORANGE ST B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 002 155 W COLLEGE ST B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8431 032 007 221 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 032 008 211 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8431 032 009 201 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 42 of 65

141

July 7, 2015 - Page 134 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 134 of 360



WiLLDAN
Financial Services

8431 032 014 154 W COTTAGE DR B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 015 148 W COTTAGE DR B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 017 146 W COTTAGE DR B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 023 239 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 024 223 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8431 032 029 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 16 00 43 20
8431 032 034 175 W COLLEGE ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8431 033 001 145 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 033 002 143 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 003 141 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 004 139 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 005 137 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 023 123 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 033 024 117 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 033 025 113 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 033 026 111 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 030 129 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 033 031 125 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 032 101 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 033 035 158 W COLLEGE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 005 030 744 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 005 033 804 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 006 009 835 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8432 006 013 801 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8432 008 014 781 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8432 006 015 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8432 008016 Sftus Unavailable B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8432 006 017 578 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

84324X08 018 841 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8432 006 019 827 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 006 021 809 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8432 006 022 811 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 007 006 814 N ELSPETH WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 007 016 665 W CLOVERMEAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 007 808 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 008 780 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 009 776 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 010 766 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 011 754 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 012 742 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 013 730 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 007 877 W CHESTER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 008 874 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 009 860 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 010 850 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 011 840 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 012 828 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 013 818 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 001 876 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 002 868 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 003 860 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432012 004 852 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 005 844 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 006 836 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 007 828 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 008 820 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 43 of 65

142

July 7, 2015 - Page 135 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 135 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8432 012 009 812 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 012 010 804 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 012 011 786 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 012 012 778 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 012 013 770 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 014 782 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 012 015 754 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 016 746 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 017 738 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 018 728 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 019 729 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 020 739 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 021 747 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 022 755 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 023 763 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 024 771 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 025 779 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 028 787 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 027 805 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 028 813 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 029 821 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 030 829 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 031 837 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 032 845 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 033 853 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 034 861 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 035 869 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432412 038 877 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 037 876 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 038 868 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 039 860 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 040 852 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 041 844 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 042 836 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 043 828 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 044 820 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 045 812 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 046 804 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 047 786 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 048 778 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 049 770 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 050 762 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 051 754 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 052 746 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 053 738 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 054 728 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 055 718 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 056 706 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 057 733 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 058 745 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 059 765 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 M 775 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 061 785 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 062 795 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 063 805 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 064 815 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 44 of 65

143

July 7, 2015 - Page 136 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 136 of 360



WwLi ILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 012 065 825 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 066 835 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 087 845 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012068 855 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 089 885 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 070 875 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 071 876 W CHESTER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 014 014 770 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8432 014 015 810 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8432 014 016 628 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8432 014 017 854 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8432 014 018 750 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8432 014 019 730 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 52 00 140 40

8432 014 020 830 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8432 015 001 612 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8432 015008 807 W FRONT ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 015 012 776 W FRONT ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8432 015 014 802 W FRONT ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8432 015 022 783 W FRONT ST B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8432 015023 859 W FRONT ST B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8432 015 025 602 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 015 026 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8432 015 027 840 W FRONT ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8432 015 028 818 W FRONT ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8432 015029 851 W FRONT ST B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8432 015 034 846 W FRONT ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8432 015 035 852 W FRONT ST B 2 70 31 00 83 70

8432 015037 Situs Unavailable 8 2 70 12 00 32 40

8432 015 038 815 W FRONT ST 8 2 70 19 00 51 30

8432 016 013 801 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8432 018 017 781 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 016 019 871 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8432 016 020 540 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 135 00 384 50

8432 016 021 540 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8432 016 025 820 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8432 016026 780 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 51 00 137 70

8432 016 027 825 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 8 2 70 47 00 126 90

8432 018011 559 N DOVER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 018 015 597 N DOVER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 019 006 590 N DOVER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 020 027 525 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 021 008 541 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 021 010 561 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 021 017 560 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 024 004 204 N LARKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 024 011 519 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 58 00 156 60

8432 024 012 207 N HOLLENBECK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 025 001 427 N LARKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 025 010 127 N LARKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 025 011 115 N LARKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 025 014 114 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 025 021 326 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 026 004 204 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 004 114 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 005 124 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 006 204 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 45 of 65

144

July 7, 2015 - Page 137 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 137 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 027 007 216 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 012 328 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 015 424 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 016 405 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 017 325 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 021 217 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 025 105 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 028 011 117 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 029 006 761 W PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 030 005 751 W ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 030 008 761 W ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 031 015 738 W ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 032 028 402 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8432 032 029 306 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 33 00 89 10

8432 032 030 818 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 65 00 175 50

8432 032 031 404 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 166 00 448 20

8432 032 032 420 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8432 033 007 216 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8432 033 008 206 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 103 00 278 10

8432 033 009 114 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 109 00 294 30

8432 033 010 100 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8432 036 002 649 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 036 013 503 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 038 017 537 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 037 016 522 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 038 003 530 W BRIDGER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 038012 514 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 039 005 525 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 001 003 1075 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 41 00 110 70

8434 001 005 1009 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 38 00 102 60

8434 001 006 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8434 001 007 975 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 73 00 197 10

8434 001 008 513 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 130 00 351 00

8434 001009 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 42 00 113 40

8434 001 010 501 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8434 001 013 1017 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 001 017 553 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 168 00 453 60

8434 001 019 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8434 001 020 1025 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8434 001 021 1035 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8434 001 022 1045 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8434 001 023 544 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2 70 46 00 124 20

8434 001 024 545 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2 70 33 00 89 10

8434 001 025 1069 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8434 001 026 1055 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8434 002 011 1123 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 002 013 1139 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8434 002 014 1145 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 002 018 1109 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8434 002 021 1151 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 002 024 1131 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8434 003 015 1235 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 003 016 1229 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 003 017 1217 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 0 200 B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8434 003 018 1211 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 003 019 1205 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 46 of 65

145

July 7, 2015 - Page 138 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 138 of 360



WWILLDAN
Financial Services

8434 003 021 513 N JANALINDA AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 003 022 1171 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8434 004 001 558 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 003 546 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8434 004 012 524 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 004 013 1275 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 28 00 75 60

8434 004 020 1241 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8434 004 023 1247 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8434 004 028 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 029 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 030 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 031 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 033 1257 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8434 004036 1256 W MCGILL ST B 2 70 10 55 28 49

8434 005 014 576 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 008 015 1242 W GLENTANA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 007 002 1113 W GLENTANA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 007 003 1123 W GLENTANA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 008 006 636 N ENID AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009023 656 N VOGUE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434009 025 1288 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009026 1280 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 027 1272 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 028 1264 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 029 1265 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 030 1273 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 031 1281 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 032 1289 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011 001 565 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011 002 559 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011 003 551 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011 004 545 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011 005 535 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8434 011 006 501 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 48 00 129 60

8434 011 007 1343 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 122 00 329 40

8434 012 008 1409 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8434 012 019 1375 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 125 00 337 50

8434 012 023 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A

8434 012 024 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 025 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C
8434 012 026 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

D
8434 012 027 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

E

8434 012 028 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
F

8434 012 029 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
F

8434 012 030 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

E
8434 012 031 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

D

8434 012 032 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 033 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 034 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 47 of 65

146

July 7, 2015 - Page 139 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 139 of 360



A WILLDAN
Financial Services

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 48 of 65

A

8434 012 035 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 036 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 037 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 038 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
D

8434 012 039 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
E

8434 012 040 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD NO F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 041 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 042 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 043 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 044 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
D

8434 012 045 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
E

8434 012 048 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
F

8434 012 047 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
G

8434 012 048 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
H

8434 012 049 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 050 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 051 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 052 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
D

8434 012 053 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
E

8434 012 054 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
F

8434 012 055 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

G
8434 012 056 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

H
8434 012 057 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNTI A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A
8434 012 058 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

B

8434 012 059 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C

8434 012 060 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

D

8434 012 081 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
E

8434 012 062 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
F

8434 012 063 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
G

8434 012 M 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
H

8434 012 065 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 088 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 067 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 068 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
D

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 48 of 65

147

July 7, 2015 - Page 140 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 140 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8434 012 069 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
E

8434 012 070 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
F

8434 012 071 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 072 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 073 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 074 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
D

8434 012 075 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
E

8434 012 076 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
F

8434 012 077 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 078 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 079 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 080 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 081 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 082 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 083 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 084 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 085 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 086 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 087 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 088 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 089 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
E

8434 012 090 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 013 002 526 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8434 013 003 1681 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8434 013 004 1665 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8434 013 005 1651 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8434 013 007 1635 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 75 00 202 50

8434 013 010 529 CUTTER WAY B 2 70 98 00 264 60

8434 014 012 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 01 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 013 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 014 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 015 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 016 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 73 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 017 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 74 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 018 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 92 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 019 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 93 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 020 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 94 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 021 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 95 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 022 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 96 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 023 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 97 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 024 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 98 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 025 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 99 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 026 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 68 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 027 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 69 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 028 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 70 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 029 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 71 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 030 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 72 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 49 of 65

148

July 7, 2015 - Page 141 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 141 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8434 014 031 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 57 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 014 032 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 58 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 033 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 59 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 014 034 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 60 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 035 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 61 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 036 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 64 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 014 037 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 65 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 038 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 66 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 014 039 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 67 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 014 041 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 101 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 046 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 106 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 048 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 108 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 056 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 63 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 057 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 62 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 058 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 117 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 059 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 116 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014060 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 061 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 062 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 063 868 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 064 550 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8434 014 065 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8434 014 089 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 100 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 090 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 102 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 091 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 103 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 092 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 104 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 093 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 105 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 094 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 107 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 095 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 109 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 096 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 110 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 097 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 111 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 098 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 112 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 099 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 113 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 100 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 114 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 101 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 115 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 015 017 1530 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8434 015 036 222 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 306 00 826 20

8434 016 010 312 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 016 011 306 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 016 012 1271 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 96 00 259 20

8434 018013 1243 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 018017 1211 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8434 016 027 1235 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 016033 1274 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8434 016 036 1250 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 65 00 175 50

8434 016 037 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8434 016 041 1220 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 91 00 245 70

8434 017 007 1118 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 74 00 199 80

8434 017 008 1103 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8434 017 014 1163 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8434 017 023 1170 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 88 00 237 60

8434 017 024 1130 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 56 00 151 20

8434 017 081 1171 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 14 00 291 20

8434 018 001 107 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8434 018 002 127 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8434 018 003 919 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 50 of 65

149

July 7, 2015 - Page 142 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 142 of 360



WILLDAN
Services

8434 018 007 963 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8434 018 008 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8434 018 020 1060 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 189 00 510 30

8434 018 021 1085 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8434 018 031 1041 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 89 00 240 30

8434 018 032 925 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 50 00 135 00

8434 018 033 983 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 60 00 162 00

8434 018 035 401 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 69 60 187 92

8434 018 042 963 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 435 16 1 174 93

8434 021 020 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 75 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 021 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 76 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 022 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 77 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 023 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 78 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 024 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 79 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 025 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 80 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 026 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 81 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 027 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 82 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 028 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 83 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 029 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 56 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 030 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 55 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 031 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 54 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 032 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 53 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 033 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 52 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 034 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 51 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 035 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 50 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021036 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 49 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021037 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 26 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 038 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 27 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 039 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 28 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 040 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 29 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 041 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 30 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 042 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 31 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 043 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 32 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 044 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 84 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 045 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 85 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 046 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 86 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 047 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 87 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 048 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 88 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 049 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 89 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 050 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 90 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021051 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 91 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 052 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 9 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 053 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 10 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 054 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 11 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 055 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 12 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 056 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 13 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 057 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 14 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 058 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 15 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 059 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 16 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 060 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 133 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 061 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 132 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 062 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 131 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 063 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 130 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 084 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 129 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 065 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 128 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 086 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 127 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 51 of 65

150

July 7, 2015 - Page 143 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 143 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8434 021 067 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 126 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 088 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 118 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 089 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 119 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 070 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 120 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 071 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 121 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 072 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 122 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 073 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 123 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 074 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 124 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 075 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 125 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 076 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 25 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 077 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 24 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 078 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 23 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 079 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 22 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 080 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 21 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 081 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 20 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 082 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 19 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 083 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 18 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 084 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 17 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 085 550 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8435 033 017 433 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8435 033 021 105 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8442 001 008 1204 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 004 020 151 S WATERBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 005 003 1014 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 005 024 216 S EILEEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 005028 205 S EILEEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 008001 980 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 008 002 968 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 008 003 960 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 004 952 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84424 06 005 944 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 006 936 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 007 928 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 009 912 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 016 945 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 017 955 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84424006 018 961 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 019 971 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 023 101 S AZUSA AVE B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8442 006 024 918 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 007 001 978 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 007 003 954 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 007 M 946 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 002 005 145 S ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 002 006 203 S ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 002 007 213 S ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 007 003 206 S ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 008 016 351 S HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 010 006 300 S HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 010 009 239 S HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 011 017 510 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8443 011 018 530 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 26 00 70 20

8443 012 001 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 002 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 003 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 004 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 52 of 65

151

July 7, 2015 - Page 144 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 144 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8443 012 005 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 006 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 007 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 008 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 009 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 010 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 011 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 012 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 013 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 014 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 015 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 016 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 017 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 018 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 019 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 020 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 021 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 022 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 023 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 024 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 025 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 026 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 027 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 028 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 029 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 030 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 031 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 032 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 033 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 034 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 035 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 036 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 037 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 038 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 017 511 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 018 511 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016019 511 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443018020 511 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 021 511 W PUENTE ST NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 022 517 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 023 517 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 024 517 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016025 519 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018026 519 W PUENTE ST APT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 027 519 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 028 521 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 029 521 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 030 521 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443018031 529 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 032 529 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 033 529 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 034 529 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 035 527 W PUENTE ST NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 036 527 W PUENTE ST NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 037 527 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 038 527 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 53 of 65

152

July 7, 2015 - Page 145 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 145 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8443 016 039 527 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 040 527 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 041 525 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 042 525 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 043 525 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 044 525 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 045 523 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 046 523 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 047 515 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 048 515 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 049 515 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016050 515 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 053 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 054 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 055 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443016056 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 057 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016058 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 059 583 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 060 563 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 061 563 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 062 561 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 063 561 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 064 561 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 065 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 066 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 087 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 068 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016069 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 070 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 071 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 072 553 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 073 553 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 074 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 075 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 076 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016077 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 078 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 079 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 080 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 081 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 082 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 083 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016084 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 085 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016086 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 087 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 088 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 001 001 107 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8444 001 016 125 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 001 020 166 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8444 002 004 230 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8444 002 014 253 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 002 024 238 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8444 102 027 250 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 002 028 240 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 54 of 65

153

July 7, 2015 - Page 146 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 146 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8444 002 029 235 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8444 002 030 219 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8444 002 031 245 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8444 002 032 229 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 003 025 307 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 003 031 338 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8444 003 032 315 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8444 003 035 342 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 80
8444 003 036 369 W CENTER ST B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8444 003 039 320 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8444 003 040 323 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 003 041 329 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 003 042 339 W CENTER ST B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8444 004004 430 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8444 004 005 438 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8444 004 015 461 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 004 022 407 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 004 023 127 S 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 004 030 452 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8444 004 031 415 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 005 016 421 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 005 025 418 W CENTER ST B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8444 005 028 430 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444005 027 442 W CENTER ST B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8444 005 028 410 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

6444 005 029 436 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 005 030 452 W CENTER ST B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8444 006 010 370 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 006 012 382 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444008 017 347 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 006 028 337 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 006 029 332 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 009 250 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 012 276 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 029 259 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 030 261 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 031 263 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 032 265 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 033 267 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 034 269 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 035 271 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 036 242 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 007 037 266 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 007 038 218 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 007 039 260 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 007 040 239 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444008 003 215 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8444 008 011 174 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 008 017 131 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 008 023 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8444 008 027 156 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 008 028 162 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 008 029 161 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 008 030 165 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8444 010 017 331 S 3RD AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8444 010 020 227 W PUENTE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 55 of 65

154

July 7, 2015 - Page 147 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 147 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8444 010 021 253 W PUENTE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 010 024 219 W PUENTE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 010 025 236 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8444 010 026 222 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8444 012 008 349 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 013 013 355 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 016 010 481 S CEDAR DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 018 014 440 S HEPNER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 019 010 478 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 020 008 412 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 021 004 501 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8444 021 005 405 S CITRUS AVE 71 B 2 70 230 00 621 00

8444 022 001 515 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8444 022 011 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 72 00 194 40

8444 022 012 575 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 53 14 143 49

8444 022 013 535 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 23 70 63 99

8444 024 005 547 S EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 024 009 578 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 025 004 529 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 026 013 558 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 026 022 303 W ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 026 026 313 W ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 027 001 505 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 027 013 548 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 027 014 540 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 028 009 577 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 028 025 448 W CASAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 028 031 528 S HEPNER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 001 223 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 002 225 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 003 227 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 004 229 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 005 231 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 006 233 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 007 235 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 008 237 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 009 239 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 010 241 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 011 251 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029412 253 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 013 255 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 014 257 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 001 012 112 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8445 001 013 236 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8445 001 014 230 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 001 015 218 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8445001 016 214 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8445 001 017 210 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8445 001 018 200 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8445 001 024 163 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 001 039 159 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 002 002 258 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8445 002 023 200 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 89 00 240 30

8445 002 027 256 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 003 004 317 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 003 010 351 E COLLEGE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 56 of 65

155

July 7, 2015 - Page 148 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 148 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8445 003 018 376 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 004008 209 COLLEGE WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 005 012 231 N BARRANCA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 005417 215 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8445 006 008 453 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 006 013 411 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 008 016 437 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 007 011 329 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 007 013 345 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 007 019 330 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8445407 020 340 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8445 007 022 354 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 008 005 230 E COLLEGE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 008 008 144 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8445 008 015 203 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 39 00 105 30

8445 009 001 160 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8445 009 002 146 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8445 009 003 140 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 009 006 110 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8445 009 007 134 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8445 009 008 132 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8445 009 009 130 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8445009 012 112 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8445 009 013 114 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8445 009 014 118 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8445 009 027 139 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445409 035 126 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8445 009 036 122 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8445 009 040 132 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 009 042 175 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8445 009 043 100 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 010 002 138 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 010 003 134 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 010 004 126 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8445 010 005 120 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8445 010 006 114 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 010 009 124 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8445 010 019 100 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8445 010 020 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8445 011 022 243 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 011 023 227 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 011 024 240 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 011 025 234 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 011 026 258 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8445 012 005 381 E GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445012 010 327 E GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 012 020 378 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8445 013 003 330 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 013 009 380 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 013 010 381 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 013 019 380 E GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 013 021 212 S 1ST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 013 022 220 S 1ST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445014 006 402 E BADILLO ST APT 0003 B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 014030 101 S BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 53 00 143 10

8445414032 128 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 85 00 229 50

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 57 of 65

156

July 7, 2015 - Page 149 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 149 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8445 014 033 430 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 034 432 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 035 426 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445414 036 428 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 037 424 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 038 422 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 039 420 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 040 421 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 041 423 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 042 425 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 043 427 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 044 429 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445414 045 431 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 048 433 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015 001 405 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015 005 439 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015 015 430 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015 018 404 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015 020 328 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015 040 342 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8445 016 009 365 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 016 011 381 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 016 012 380 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 016 032 369 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 016 035 321 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 56 00 151 20

8445 016 038 330 S 1ST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 016 039 377 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8445 016 040 347 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445416 041 317 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 017 024 235 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 017 025 228 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 017 026 218 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 017 030 270 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 017 031 213 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 017 032 277 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 017 033 217 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 017 034 219 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 017 035 221 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445017 036 223 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 017 037 225 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 017 038 227 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 018 020 235 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 018 029 244 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 018 030 224 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8445 018 031 225 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 018 032 219 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 018 033 209 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445019005 142 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 019027 148 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445021 001 106 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8445 021 015 145 E NAVILLA PL B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 021 037 528 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 29 00 78 30

8445023 001 404 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 023 002 410 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 023 015 430 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 47 00 126 90

8445 023 016 436 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 58 of 65

157

July 7, 2015 - Page 150 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 150 of 360



8445 023 017 440 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 023 018 442 S SAN JOSE AVE NO D

8445 023 020 450 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 023 026 427 S BARRANCA AVE

8445 023 028 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT

8445 023 029 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT

8445423 030 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT

8445023 031 448 S SAN JOSE AVE NO D

8445 023 032 448 S SAN JOSE AVE APT E

8445 023 033 448 S SAN JOSE AVE NO F

8445 023 034 444 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT

8445423 035 444 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT

8445 023 036 450 E PUENTE ST

8445 023 037 456 E PUENTE ST

8445 024 001 502 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 024 002 510 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 024 007 540 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 024 008 550 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445024 009 560 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 024 010 568 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 024 021 401 E ROWLAND ST

8445 024 039 520 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 024 047 530 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 025 009 373 E ROWLAND ST

8445025 010 571 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 025 011 563 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 025 012 545 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 025 013 535 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 025 014 525 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 025 015 515 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445025 016 505 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 025 019 382 E NAVILLA PL

8445 028 003 517 S EREMLAND DR

8445 028 006 545 S EREMLAND DR

8445 028 010 245 E ROWLAND ST

8445 028 015 Situs Unavailable

8445 028 018 502 S 2ND AVE

8445028 020 245 E ROWLAND ST

8445 028 024 536 S 2ND AVE

8445029 038 580 S CITRUS AVE

8445 029 042 528 S CITRUS AVE

8445 030 008 372 E ORLANDO WAY

8445 030 023 381 E NAVILLA PL

8445 031 003 378 E PUENTE ST

8445 031 004 413 S SAN JOSE AVE

8445 031 005 421 S SAN JOSE AVE

8446 001 001 869 E GROVECENTER ST

8446 007 005 705 E PUENTE ST

8446 008 005 638 E BADILLO ST

8446 008 006 628 E BADILLO ST

8446 008 012 110 S GRANDVIEW AVE

8446 010 001 550 E BADILLO ST

8446 010 007 105 S GRANDVIEW AVE

8446 010 010 111 S GRANDVIEW AVE

8448 010 011 123 S GRANDVIEW AVE

8448 011 001 534 E BADILLO ST

A

B

C

A

B

B

A

B

B

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

A

B

B

B

B

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

A

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

2 70

20 80

2 70

2 70

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

2 70

2 70

2 70

20 80

2 70

20 80

2 70

20 80

2 70

20 80

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

20 80

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

2 70

39 00

1 00

12 00

28 00

1 00

1 00

1 00

1 00

1 00

1 00

1 00

1 00

7 00

7 00

11 00

1 00

11 00

1 00

16 00

1 00

11 00

1 00

17 00

8 00

8 00

8 00

1 00

1 00

1 00

1 00

1 00

7 00

10 00

10 00

10 00

24 00

24 00

29 00

49 00

100 00

68 00

6 00

14 00

7 00

7 00

7 00

28 00

1 00

13 00

8 00

6 00

14 00

9 00

9 00

32 00

9 00

WILLDAN
Financial Services

105 30

20 80

32 40

75 60

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

18 90

18 90

29 70

20 80

29 70

20 80

43 20

20 80

29 70

20 80

45 90

21 60

21 60

21 60

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

20 80

18 90

27 00

27 00

27 00

64 80

64 80

78 30

132 30

270 00

183 60

16 20

37 80

18 90

18 90

18 90

75 60

20 80

35 10

21 60

16 20

37 80

24 30

24 30

86 40

24 30

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 59 of 65

158

July 7, 2015 - Page 151 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 151 of 360



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8446 011 014 235 S KENDALL WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 011015 243 S KENDALL WAY B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8446 011 018 242 S BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8446 011 028 249 S KENDALL WAY B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8446 018 017 521 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8448019 019 673 E CASAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 019 028 627 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 019 029 637 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 019030 647 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 019 031 657 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 019 032 667 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 019 033 679 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 020 005 682 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448020 006 668 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 020 007 658 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 020 008 648 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 020 009 638 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 020 010 560 S PROSPERO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 028020 573 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448031 003 759 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 031 M 727 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 031 008 738 E CASAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 032 003 759 E CASAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 002 010 1302 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 002 030 1347 E NAVILLA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 003 045 1414 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 003 071 1464 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 003 075 1489 LEVEL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 003 076 1503 E LEVEL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 010 028 745 S CHAPARRO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 010 041 1201 E COVINA HILLS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 015 1031 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 018 1056 E NAVILLA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 027 1106 E NAVILLA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 040 1129 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 041 1137 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 042 1141 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 043 1132 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 044 1118 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 014 055 1066 E DEEPVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 014 056 1080 E DEEPVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 014 057 1050 E DEEPVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 015 025 928 E NAVILLA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 015 033 576 S GRAND AVE B 2 70 75 00 202 50

8447 017 009 404 S FARBER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 020 026 1175 E GARVEY ST B 2 70 29 00 78 30

8447 020 027 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8447 020 028 Sous Unavailable B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8447 021 049 1345 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8447 021050 920 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8447 021 054 908 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8447 021 064 917 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8447 021 065 927 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8447 021 069 850 S FOREST HILLS DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 021 072 1373 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8447 021 074 861 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 50 00 135 00

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 60 of 65

159

July 7, 2015 - Page 152 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 152 of 360



V
3

WILLDAN
Financial Services

8447 021 075 885 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 69 00 186 30

8447 021 080 874 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 39 00 105 30

8447 021 082 880 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8447 021 092 845 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8447 021 093 861 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8447 021 094 1302 E COVINA HILLS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 021 095 818 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 100 00 270 00

8447 021 096 1211 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 39 00 105 30

8447 021 097 1275 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8447 021 098 858 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 70 00 189 00

8447 023 057 784 RANCHO EL FUERTE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 058 781 RANCHO SINALOA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 059 775 RANCHO SINALOA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 073 1153 E MEADOW WOOD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 086 767 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 087 777 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 088 787 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 089 793 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 090 780 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 091 1054 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 092 1066 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 093 1090 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 094 1104 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 095 1110 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 096 1114 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 097 1118 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 024 044 1526 E LEVEL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 027 004 1445 E HOLT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 029 048 600 S GRAND AVE B 2 70 36 00 97 20

8447 030 021 716 S OAK CANYON RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 030 024 1057 E RANCHCREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 031 028 960 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8447 031 029 1338 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8447 031 030 1338 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8447 031 031 1278 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8447 031 032 1290 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8447 031 033 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8447 031 034 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8447 031 035 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8447 031 036 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8447 031 037 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8447 031 038 979 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8447 031 045 1211 E GARVEY ST B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8447 031 047 1373 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8447 031 050 970 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 62 00 167 40

8447 031 051 1300 E COVINA HILLS RD B 2 70 50 00 135 00

8447 031 052 1270 E GARVEY ST B 2 70 38 00 102 60

8447 031 053 1211 E GARVEY ST B 2 70 216 00 583 20

8447 032 028 1104 DAWN RIDGE WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 032 035 1136 DAWN RIDGE WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 032 053 1146 E MEADOW WOOD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 032 069 1182 DAWN RIDGE WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 001 013 589 N JALAPA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 001 014 581 N JALAPA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005 021 752 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005 022 764 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 61 of 65

160

July 7, 2015 - Page 153 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 153 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8448 005 025 792 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005031 751 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005 033 731 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005 035 711 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005 039 675 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 006 025 649 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 006 033 518 N JALAPA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84484X 6037 1833 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 006 038 1847 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 006 040 1875 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448006 046 1844 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 011 028 1845 E RANCHO GRANDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 012 021 535 S RANCHO ALEGRE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 012 022 523 S RANCHO ALEGRE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 014 029 565 S RANCHO UNDO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 016 021 510 S RANCHO VISTA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 016 024 484 S RANCHO DEL SOL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 016 025 520 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 2 70 31 00 83 70

8448 016 026 540 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8448 016 027 560 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8448 017 018 667 RANCHO LOS NOGALES DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 019 033 1037 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8448 019 034 1051 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 34 00 91 80

8448 019 039 1161 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8448 019 040 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 67 00 180 90

8448 019 041 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 44 00 118 80

8448 019 042 SItus Unavailable B 2 70 42 00 113 40

8448 019 043 1074 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 46 00 124 20

8448 019 044 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 36 00 97 20

8448 019 045 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8448 019 046 1430 E HOLT AVE B 2 70 33 00 89 10

8448 019 047 1438 E HOLT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 019 048 1123 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 95 00 256 50

8448 019 049 1067 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8451 001 024 643 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8451 001 027 669 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8451 001 030 225 E LOMA VISTA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 001 047 654 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8451 002 030 666 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8451 002 031 105 E LOMA VISTA ST B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8451 002 046 748 S PALMETTO AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 002 048 728 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 43 00 116 10

8451 002 049 750 TERRADO PLZ B 2 70 127 00 342 90

8451 002 050 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8451 002 051 770 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 29 00 78 30

8451 003 014 642 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8451 003 016 626 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8451 003 020 248 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8451 004 102 686 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 103 688 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 104 690 E ROWLAND ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 105 692 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 106 694 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 107 696 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004108 698 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 109 700 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 62 of 65

161

July 7, 2015 - Page 154 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 154 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8451 004 110 702 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 111 704 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 112 706 E ROWLAND ST 11 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 113 708 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 114 710 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 115 712 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84514 04 116 714 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 117 716 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 118 718 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004132 637 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004133 627 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 005 038 682 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 006 022 608 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8451 007 031 310 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8451007 032 314 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8451 007 042 650 S 1ST AVE B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8451 007 057 348 E ROSSELLEN PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 007 058 350 E ROSSELLEN PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 007 059 352 E ROSSELLEN PL NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 009 020 611 E ORANGEWOOD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 009 039 Situs Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 011 006 734 E ORANGEWOOD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 013 017 621 WORKMAN LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 014 084 630 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 014 085 634 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 014 111 773 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 044 800 S BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 40 00 108 00

8451 018 045 848 S BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 499 00 1 347 30

8451 016 046 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 55 00 148 50

8451 016 051 600 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 052 602 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 053 604 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 054 606 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 055 608 E WORKMAN ST 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016056 610 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 057 612 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 058 614 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 059 616 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 060 618 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 061 620 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 062 622 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 063 624 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 064 626 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 065 628 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 088 630 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 067 632 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 068 634 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 069 636 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 070 638 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 071 640 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018072 642 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016073 644 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 074 646 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016075 648 E WORKMAN ST 025 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 076 652 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 077 654 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 63 of 65

162

July 7, 2015 - Page 155 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 155 of 360



4 WILLDAN
Financial Services

8451 016 078 656 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 079 658 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 080 660 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 081 862 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 082 684 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 083 666 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 084 688 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 085 670 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 086 672 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 087 674 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 088 676 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 089 678 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 090 680 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 091 682 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016092 684 E WORKMAN ST 42 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 093 886 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 094 688 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 095 690 E WORKMAN ST NO 45 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 013 678 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 014 672 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 015 888 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 016 684 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 017 660 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018021 644 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 022 665 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 023 871 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 024 675 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 025 681 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 026 412 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 83 00 224 10

8451 018 029 656 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 030 652 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 031 648 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 035 680 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 001 001 611 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8453 001 003 120 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8453 001 022 623 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8453 001050 675 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8453 002 004 668 S FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 018 671 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 019 669 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84533 002 020 663 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 021 661 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 022 653 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 023 651 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 024 645 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 025 843 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002026 673 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 027 674 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 028 665 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 029 668 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 030 655 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 031 654 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 032 847 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 033 646 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 034 642 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 035 644 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 64 of 65

163

July 7, 2015 - Page 156 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 156 of 360



A WILLDAN
Financial Services

8453 002 036 650 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 037 652 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 038 662 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 039 664 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 040 670 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 041 672 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84534X05 006 677 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453005 016 420 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 70 00 189 00

84534X08018 420 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 131 00 353 70

8453 006 030 480 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8453 006 036 450 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8453 006 037 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8453 008 038 Situs Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 006 039 662 S HOLLENSECK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 008 008 779 S MIDSITE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 010 001 779 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 010 007 727 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 012 021 780 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 013 020 253 W WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 016 017 876 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 016 018 866 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 016 020 848 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 020 007 460 W WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8454 006 010 604 S EASTBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 65 of 65

164

July 7, 2015 - Page 157 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 157 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 9

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Public Works Director

Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Adopt Resolution of Intent to Levy and Collect Assessments on
Vehicle Parking District No 1 for Fiscal Year 2015 16 and Set Public
Hearing for Protests in Relation Thereto

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 City Council receive and file the Engineer s report and
2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7369 declaring the City s intention to levy and collect assessments

on Vehicle Parking District No 1 for fiscal year 2015 16 and appoint a time and place for
hearing protests in relation thereto

FISCAL IMPACT

Legally required engineering advertising and balloting costs for Vehicle Parking District No 1

are included in the fiscal year 2015 2016 Municipal Parking District budget fund 2700

Accordingly the proposed action has no impact on the General Fund

The assessment of properties within Vehicle Parking District No 1 under the current ad valorem
assessment rate special tax raises only a portion of the funds necessary to operate the District
necessitating the use of 7 621 in Municipal Parking District fund balance in fiscal year 2015 16
Without the use of fund balance to cover projected fiscal year 2015 16 expenses an increase to

the ad valorem assessment rate of 0 0875 per
100 of assessed property valuation would be

necessary and have to be submitted to a vote of the affected property owners

BACKGROUND

In November 1996 California voters approved The Right to Vote on Taxes Act the State

Constitutional Amendment known as Proposition 218 At that time the existing Vehicle Parking
District No 1 assessments did not qualify for any of the tax or assessment exemption provisions
contained in the Constitutional Amendment and therefore property owner approval was required

to continue to ad valorem assessment of properties within in the District In 1997 the

continuation of the ad valorem assessment special tax rate of 0 0875 per 100 of assessed

property valuation was submitted to a vote of the affected property owners The ballots resulted

in 83 in favor of the continued assessment in compliance with the provisions of the

Constitution

Each year state law requires an Engineer s Report be prepared prior to levying assessments for

certain types of assessment
districts Attached for review and consideration is the Engineer s

report
for the Vehicle Parking District No 1 assessment for fiscal year 2015 2016

165

July 7, 2015 - Page 158 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 158 of 360



The assessment would provide funds for the operation and maintenance of existing public
parking lots as well as for the future acquisition of properties for additional parking lots as
needed The report recommends continuation of the ad valorem assessment rate of 0 0875 per

100 of assessed property valuation on the applicable properties within the District to provide
approximately 49 078 of revenue to this district There are a total of 167 properties with a total

assessed valuation of 56 089 968 The recommended rate has been in existence and unchanged

since 1982

The total projected fiscal year 2015 16 revenue for the Vehicle Parking District is 121 578 and

is comprised of the funds generated by District assessments sale of parking permits parking

meter revenues lease with Bank of America and other revenues including interest The total

projected fiscal year 2015 16 expenses for the fiscal year are 129 199 necessitating the use of
7 621 in prior fiscal years fund balance While the Department of Public Works will make

every effort to minimize costs and not exceed available revenues it is essential to point out that
no funding is expected to be accumulated for the future acquisition of properties for additional
parking and rehabilitation of existing parking lots

Table 1 Covina Vehicle Parking District No 1 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Parking Permits 30 000

Property Rental 42 000

Other Revenue including interest 500

Proposed Assessments 49 078

Total Projected Revenue 121 578

Professional Technical Services 9 799

Property Services Utilities 72 700

Other Services Charges 500

Supplies 200

Interdepartmental Charges 46 000

Total Projected Expenditures 129 199

Use Prior Fiscal Years Fund Balance 7 621

ALTERNATIVES

The City Council may elect to pursue a rate increase to fully cover costs in Vehicle Parking
District No 1 and eliminate the use of Municipal Parking District fund balance An increase in
the ad valorem assessment special tax rate of 0 0875 per 100 of assessed property valuation
would need to be submitted to a vote of the affected property owners

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7369

B Engineer s Report

166

July 7, 2015 - Page 159 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 159 of 360



Respectfully submitted

Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works
Public Works Department

167

July 7, 2015 - Page 160 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 160 of 360



RESOLUTION 15 7369

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA CALIFORNIA

DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS ON VEHICLE

PARKING DISTRICT NO 1 FOR THE 201512016 FISCAL YEAR AND APPOINTING A TIME

AND PLACE FOR HEARING PROTESTS IN RELATION THERETO

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE

DECLARE DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS

Section 1 That the public interest and convenience require and it is the intention of

the City Council of the City of Covina California to levy assessment on the Vehicle Parking
District No I for maintaining improvement of the parking lots in said district and provide funds

for acquisition of additional properties for parking lot purposes for the benefit of the properties

within said Vehicle Parking District No 1 shown on a map that is on file in the office of the City

Clerk and made a part hereof for the 2015 2016 fiscal year

The boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein and the

proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district shall be in

accordance with the Engineer s Report dated July 7 2015 on file in the office of the City Clerk

and which is hereby referred to and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof

Section 2 That said assessment district is all of that portion of the City of Covina

shown on the map on file in the office of the City Clerk on which said map the extent of said

assessment district is indicated excepting from said district any portion of any public street or

alley which may be included therein Reference is hereby made to said map for a complete and

detailed description of said Vehicle Parking District No 1 The said map so on file shall govern

for all details as to the extent of said assessment district

Section 3 The assessments contemplated by this Resolution of Intention shall be

done under the provisions of the Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943 Part 1 of Division 18

Section 31500 et seq of the Streets and Highway Code of the State of California

Exhibit A 3 Pages

168

July 7, 2015 - Page 161 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 161 of 360



Section 4 That the proposed assessment rate for fiscal year 2015 2016 is 0 0875 per

hundred dollar of assessed valuation of the properties which is the same as the 2014 2015 fiscal

year rate

Section 5 That Tuesday the 21st day of July 2015 at the hour of 7 30 P M of said

day be and the same is hereby appointed as to time and the Council Chamber 125 East College

Street in the City of Covina California is hereby appointed as the place for hearing protests as

to the question of levying and collecting assessment on the Vehicle Parking District No 1 for the

fiscal year 2015 2016 in reference to said assessments

Section 6 That the City Clerk is hereby authorized designated and directed to give

notice of said hearing in time form and manner as required by law

Section 7 That the San Gabriel Valley Examiner a weekly newspaper of general

circulation adjudicated and circulated within the said City of Covina California is hereby

designated as the newspaper in which such notice shall be published

Section 8 That this resolution shall take effect immediately and the City Clerk shall

certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution shall cause the original of the same to be

entered among the original resolutions of said City Council of said City and shall make a minute

of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of the City Council of said

City in the minutes at which the same is passed and adopted

169

July 7, 2015 - Page 162 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 162 of 360



APPROVED PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

John King Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

170

July 7, 2015 - Page 163 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 163 of 360



City of Covina

Vehicle Parking District No 1

2015 2016 ENGINEER S REPORT

Intent Meeting July 7 2015
Public Hearing July 21 2015

WiLLDAN
Financial Services

Exhibit B 13 Pages

171

July 7, 2015 - Page 164 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 164 of 360



ENGINEER S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

Vehicle Parking District No 1

City of Covina

Los Angeles County State of California

This Report and the enclosed map defining the properties within the District identify the District
boundaries as they existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention Reference
is hereby made to the Los Angeles County Assessor s maps for a detailed description of the
lines and dimensions of parcels within the District The undersigned respectfully submits the
enclosed Report as directed by the City Council

Dated this day of 2015

Willdan Financial Services

Assessment Engineer

On Behalf of the City of Covina

By

Jose Ometeotl Project Manager
District Administration Services

By

Richard Kopecky
R C E 16742

172

July 7, 2015 - Page 165 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 165 of 360



This is to verify that on the Engineer s Report on fiscal year 2015 2016
Assessment for the Vehicle Parking District No 1 was received in the Office of the City Clerk in
accordance with Section 31500 31519 of the California Streets and Highways Code

City Clerk

173

July 7, 2015 - Page 166 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 166 of 360



TABLE OF CONTENTS

BACKGROUND 1

A CONSTITUTIONAL REQUIREMENTS 1

I PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 2

N REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 3

V ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUES 4

APPENDIX A DISTRICT DIAGRAM 5

APPENDIX B ASSESSMENT ROLL 6

174

July 7, 2015 - Page 167 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 167 of 360



L BACKGROUND

iWIWILLDAN
Financial Services

Vehicle Parking District No 1 hereafter referred to as District was created on
September 6 1955 in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code Sections
31500 31519 entitled Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943 The District was created to
provide a means for acquiring improving maintaining operating and administering the
off street parking facilities for downtown Covina Even though the District was organized
in 1955 it was not until 1960 that an assessment was levied and bonds were sold to
finance the purchase and improvement of two parking lots The District was created with
40 protest from property owners The current ad valorem assessment rate special tax
was established in 1982 at 0 0875 per 100 assessed value of the properties in this
District and is estimated to produce 49 078 of revenue in fiscal year 2015 2016

Attached in Appendix A is the list of properties that are currently in the District together
with assessed valuations There are a total of 167 properties with a total assessed

valuation of 56 089 698

Below are the current parking lots in this District with the corresponding space
distribution

West College St South 56 31 4 5 96

West College St North 55 42 5 15 117

150 West College 0 26 2 0 28

Cottage Dr 13 24 2 0 39

Italia St South 38 65 5 0 108

Second Ave North of College 4 9 1 0 14

S E Badillo Second 0 0 0 28 28

West Badillo 22 7 2 0 31

121 E Badillo 9 8 1 0 18

124 E College 41 16 3 0 60

CONSTITUTIONAL REQUIREMENTS

In November 1996 the California voters approved The Right To Vote On Taxes Act a
State Constitutional Amendment known as Proposition 218 which established Articles
XIIIC and MID in the State Constitution In the City Attorney s opinion the existing
Vehicle Parking District No 1 assessments did not qualify for any of the tax or
assessment exemption provisions contained in the Constitutional Amendment and
therefore property owner approval was required to continue the ad valorem assessment
of properties within the District In 1997 the continuation of the ad valorem assessment
special tax for the District was submitted to a vote of the affected property owners The

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 1 of 9

175

July 7, 2015 - Page 168 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 168 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

ballots resulted in 83 in favor of the continued assessment in compliance with the
provisions of the Constitution

The Covina Municipal Code has the following provisions for properties within the District

a The properties are deemed to have complied with the off street parking
requirements of the Covina Municipal Code to the extent that the properties have
been originally assessed to provide for off street parking

b The properties receive additional credit toward off street parking compliance for
parking spaces purchased by the District from proceeds of the annual ad valorem
assessment for parking expansion of parking

C The properties that do not have adequate on site parking may also receive credit
toward compliance with parking requirements by contributing parking spaces on
another parcel to the District or by contributing money to the District sufficient for
the District to purchase the spaces necessary to meet the parking requirements
for such properties

d The parking requirement for each use is approximately 10 less than for
properties outside the District

The above Municipal Code provisions constitute special benefit to the properties within
the district that the properties outside the district do not have

X PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Attached in Appendix A is a copy of the boundary map defining the properties within
Vehicle Parking District No 1 The original boundary diagram and the corresponding
current Los Angeles County Assessor s Maps for properties within the District are on file
in the City of Covina Engineering Division s office and by reference are made part of this
report

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 2 of 9

176

July 7, 2015 - Page 169 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 169 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

IV REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT

Parking Permits 30 000

Property Rental 42 000

Parking Meter 500

Other Revenues including Interest
Assessment Pro sed 49 078

Total Revenue 121 578

Services Supplies

Repair and maintenance 17 700
County Admin Fee 100

Administrative Overhead 6 699

Engineering Services 3 000

Water 3 300

Electricity 12 500

Telephone 1 200

Landscaping 7 200

Maintenance Equipment Other 30 800

Parking Control 38 200

Supplies 200
Streets 7 800

Notices Printing 200

Promotion Advertising 300

Sub total 129 199

Capital Improvements 0

alai Expe

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 3 of 9

177

July 7, 2015 - Page 170 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 170 of 360



WILLDAN
Financial Services

K ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUES

Although the fund balance from the prior fiscal years is enough to cover the expenses for
the 2015 2016 fiscal year there is a continuous need to have greater funds than the
expected routine expenses to provide funding for future acquisition of properties for
additional parking lots and rehabilitation of existing parking lots The Board of Parking
Board Commissioners has determined that continued ad valorem assessment tax

revenue is required to fund a portion of the Annual Expenses However it is also
necessary to accumulate additional funds for Capital Expenses that will eventually be
needed for future acquisitions and rehabilitation of existing parking facilities

This report contains a proposal to assess the properties in the existing Vehicle Parking
District to produce additional revenues necessary for annual operating expenses and
future acquisition of lots for parking and rehabilitation of existing parking lots The
existing annual ad valorem assessment rate of 0 0875 per 100 of assessed value

approved by the property owners in 1997 has not changed since 1982 It is not

necessary to submit the rate to the vote of the property owners if the rate is the same or
lower than the previous years

Recommended Rate for fiscal year 2015 2016

Assessed Value of Properties 100 per Assessed Value x 0 0875 Revenue

56 089 698 1 100 per assessed value x 0 0875 49 078 assessment revenue

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 4 of 9

178

July 7, 2015 - Page 171 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 171 of 360



W1 LLDAN
Financial Services

APPENDIX DISTRICT DIAGRAM

MAP OF VEHICLE PARKING QJSTR T NO I

L

lb

ft

wi

M

A It

m

ja

O

0

p

L
T

IM

94

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 5 of 9

A It

O

0

p

L
T

IM

94

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 5 of 9

179

July 7, 2015 - Page 172 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 172 of 360



WILLDAN

u

Financial Services

APPENDIX B ASSESSMENT ROLL

The proposed parking district assessment roll for the fiscal year 2015 2016 is shown on the
following pages

8430 027 016 03210 151 E ITALIA ST 27 113 10 518 0 37 631 32 93

8430 027 018 03210 159 E ITALIA ST 184 620 136 680 0 321 300 281 14

8430027 027 03210 301 N 2ND AVE 281 918 101 968 0 383 886 336 90

8430027 039 03210 135 E ITALIA ST 138 300 241 700 0 380 000 332 50

8430027 M 03210 137 E ITALIA ST 153 000 232 000 0 386 000 336 88

8430027 041 03210 139 E ITALIA ST 145 860 200 940 0 346 800 303 45

8430027 042 03210 141 E ITALIA ST 146 880 202 980 0 349 860 306 13

8430027 043 03210 143 E ITALIA ST 150 348 207 570 0 357 918 313 18

8430027 044 03210 145 E ITALIA ST 148 512 205 020 0 353 632 309 34

8430027 045 03210 147 E ITALIA ST 149 940 207 060 0 357 000 312 38

8430 027 048 03210 179 CLEMENTINE CT 149 940 207 060 0 357 000 312 38

8430027 047 03210 177 CLEMENTINE CT 147 900 204 918 0 352 818 308 72

8430 027 048 03210 175 CLEMENTINE CT 144 838 199 918 0 344 756 301 66

8430027 049 03210 173 CLEMENTINE CT 142 490 210 630 0 353 120 308 98

8430027 060 03210 171 CLEMENTINE CT 145 860 200 940 0 346 800 303 45

8430027 051 03210 163 CLEMENTINE CT 147 900 204 000 0 351 900 307 91

8430027 062 03210 161 CLEMENTINE CT 147 900 204 000 0 351 900 307 91

8430027 063 03210 310 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 159 324 220 320 0 379 644 332 19

8430027 064 03210 312 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 151 980 209 100 0 381 080 315 95

8430027 066 03210 316 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 148 512 206 020 0 353 532 309 34

8430027 056 03210 318 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 148 512 205 020 0 353 532 309 34

8430027 067 03210 320 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 156 264 215 832 0 372 096 325 68

8430027 058 03210 322 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 111 700 241 700 0 353 400 309 23

8430027 069 03210 324 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 153 000 222 000 0 375 000 328 13

8430027 060 03210 316 PUMMELO PLAZA 158 100 218 586 0 376 686 329 60

8430027 061 03210 318 PUMMELO PLAZA 162 180 223 380 0 385 660 337 37

8430027 062 03210 320 PUMMELO PLAZA 160 960 208 080 0 359 040 314 16

8430027 M 03210 322 PUMMELO PLAZA 154 632 214 200 0 368 832 322 73

8430027 064 03210 324 PUMMELO PLAZA 166 060 217 872 0 373 932 327 19

8430027088 03210 303 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 40 575 0 0 40 575 35 60

8430 027 067 03210 305 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 600 213 06

8430 027 068 03210 307 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 52 400 191 100 0 243 500 213 06

8430027 089 03210 309 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 500 213 06

8430027 070 03210 311 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 600 213 06

8430027 071 03210 315 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 144 500 245 500 0 390 000 341 25

8430027 072 03210 317 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 157 000 240 600 0 397 600 347 90

8430027 073 03210 319 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 500 213 06

8430027 074 03210 321 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 600 213 06

8430027 075 03210 323 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 600 213 06

8430027 082 03210 326 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 151 400 0 240 400 210 35

8430027 083 03211 327 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 167 000 220 500 0 377 500 330 31

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 6 of 9

180

July 7, 2015 - Page 173 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 173 of 360



V4 WILLDAN
Financial Services

8430 027 096 03210 Situs Unavailable 153 000 217 000 0 370 000 323 75

8430 027 097 03210 Stus Unavailable 153 000 217 200 0 370 200 323 93

8430 027 098 03210 Situs Unavailable 153 000 229 400 0 382 400 334 60

8430 027 099 03218 151 CITRON LN 195 500 196 000 0 391 500 342 58

8430 027 100 03218 153 CITRON LN 191 000 192 000 0 383 000 335 13

8430 027 101 03218 155 CITRON LN 184 000 184 500 0 368 600 322 44

8430 027 102 03218 157 CITRON LN 143 300 241 700 0 385 000 336 88

8430 027 103 03218 159 CITRON LN 185 000 185 000 0 370 000 323 75

8430 027 104 03218 181 CITRON LN 183 000 184 000 0 367 000 321 13

8430 027 105 03218 163 CITRON LN 197 500 200 000 0 397 500 347 81

8431 029 001 03210 325 N CITRUS AVE 161 183 109 809 0 270 992 237 12

8431 029 002 03210 311 N CITRUS AVE 283 484 263 078 0 526 562 460 74

8431 029 003 03210 309 N CITRUS AVE 19 162 47 431 0 66 593 58 27

8431 029 018 03210 307 N CITRUS AVE 77 795 76 497 0 154 292 135 01

8431 029 020 03210 133 W COTTAGE DR 180 442 45 109 0 225 551 197 36

8431 029 021 03210 139 W COTTAGE DR 140 800 69 700 7 000 203 500 178 06

8431 029 022 03210 145 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 5 832 0 30 988 27 11

8431 029 023 03210 149 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 6 028 0 31 184 27 29

8431 029 024 03210 153 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 5 054 0 30 210 26 43

8431 029 025 03210 181 W COTTAGE DR 25 166 5 832 0 30 988 27 11

8431 029 026 03210 165 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 8 619 0 31 775 27 80

8431 029 033 03210 171 W COTTAGE DR 271 694 887 826 0 1 139 720 997 26

8431 029 034 03210 301 N CITRUS AVE 72 568 571 389 0 643 957 583 48

8431 029 900 03210 Situs Unavailable 70 442 0 0 70 442 81 64

8431 032 002 03210 155 W COLLEGE ST 155 159 54 221 0 209 380 183 21

8431 032 003 03210 151 W COLLEGE ST 77 471 114 358 0 191 829 187 85

8431 032 007 03210 221 N CITRUS AVE 112 327 411 878 0 524 205 458 68

8431 032 008 03210 211 N CITRUS AVE 300 000 968 000 0 1 268 000 1 109 60

8431 032 009 03210 201 N CITRUS AVE 171 309 368 381 0 539 690 472 23

8431 032 014 03210 154 W COTTAGE DR 152 382 76 187 0 228 569 200 00

8431 032 015 03210 148 W COTTAGE DR 114 144 4 740 0 118 884 104 02

8431 032 017 03210 146 W COTTAGE DR 120 484 4 740 0 125 224 109 57

6431 032 018 03210 138 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 5 832 0 30 988 27 11

8431 032 019 03210 132 W COTTAGE DR 39 006 10 930 0 49 936 43 69

8431 032 023 03210 239 N CITRUS AVE 288 318 70 718 0 359 036 314 16

8431 032 024 03210 223 N CITRUS AVE 1 377 000 918 000 0 2 295 000 2 008 13

8431 032 029 03210 Situs Unavailable 111 823 2 708 0 114 531 100 21

8431 032 030 03210 110 W COTTAGE DR 224 659 125 291 0 349 950 306 21

8431 032 034 03210 175 W COLLEGE ST 89 226 3 888 0 93 114 81 47

8431 032 908 03210 Situs Unavailable 206 209 0 0 206 209 180 43

8431 033 001 03210 145 N CITRUS AVE 138 718 139 826 0 278 544 243 73

8431 0334002 03210 143 N CITRUS AVE 79 349 224 839 0 304 188 286 16

8431 033 003 03210 141 N CITRUS AVE 19 299 35 701 0 55 000 46 13

8431 033004 03210 139 N CITRUS AVE 19 299 40 257 0 59 556 52 11

8431 033 005 03210 137 N CITRUS AVE 36 997 36 967 0 73 984 64 72

8431 033 011 03040 140 W COLLEGE ST 307 590 1 105 891 0 1 413 481 1 236 80

8431 033 016 03040 150 N 3RD AVE 175 450 456 174 0 631 824 552 67

8431 033019 03210 149 W BADILLO ST 63 811 47 602 0 111 413 97 49

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 7 of 9

181

July 7, 2015 - Page 174 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 174 of 360



WI LLDAN

u

Financial Services

6431 033 021 03210 125 W BADILLO ST 64 826 239 880 0 304 706 286 62

8431 033 022 03210 115 W BADILLO ST 64 826 129 882 0 194 488 170 18

8431 033 023 03210 123 N CITRUS AVE 147 152 121 115 0 268 287 234 73

8431 033 024 03210 117 N CITRUS AVE 45 943 71 276 0 117 219 102 57

8431 033 025 03210 113 N CITRUS AVE 101 024 77 711 0 178 735 156 39

8431 033 026 03210 111 N CITRUS AVE 51 283 108 795 0 160 078 140 07

8431 033 030 03210 129 N CITRUS AVE 152 382 318 225 0 470 607 411 78

8431 033 031 03210 125 N CITRUS AVE 26 136 55 606 0 81 742 71 52

8431 033 032 03210 101 N CITRUS AVE 105 643 281 463 0 387 006 338 63

8431 033 033 03040 166 W COLLEGE ST 78 642 152 224 0 230 886 202 01

8431 033 034 03040 165 W BADILLO ST 201 021 310 756 0 511 777 447 80

8431 033 035 03040 158 W COLLEGE ST 287 183 534 947 0 822 130 719 36

8431 033400 03210 Situ Unaveilable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8431 033 902 03040 Situ Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8444001 001 03210 107 S CITRUS AVE 499 388 277 437 0 776 825 879 72

8444001 002 03210 117 S CITRUS AVE 173 319 0 0 173 319 151 65

8444001 003 03210 118 W BADILLO ST 67 117 74 980 0 142 097 124 33

8444001 005 03210 144 W BADILLO ST 88 538 108 057 0 174 595 152 77

8444 001 006 03210 150 W BADILLO ST 359 898 107 985 0 467 863 409 38

8444001 007 03210 158 W BADILLO ST 827 448 261 436 0 888 884 777 77

8444001 018 03210 125 S CITRUS AVE 933 330 1 051 500 0 1 984 830 1 736 73

8444001 019 03210 141 S CITRUS AVE 177 943 123 022 0 300 965 263 34

8444001 020 03040 186 W BADILLO ST 284 000 416 000 0 700 000 612 60

8444001 901 03210 Sites Unavailable 76 076 0 0 76 076 66 57

8444008001 03040 203 S CITRUS AVE 221 862 145 390 0 367 252 321 35

8444008002 03040 211 S CITRUS AVE 215 068 237 707 0 452 775 396 18

8444008 003 03040 215 S CITRUS AVE 156 013 124 809 0 280 822 246 72

8444 008 018 03040 207 S CITRUS AVE 30 040 79 614 0 109 854 95 95

8445 001 012 03210 112 E ITALIA ST 42 060 78 340 0 120 390 105 34

8445 001 013 03210 236 N CITRUS AVE 77 711 202 083 0 279 774 24440

8445 001 014 03210 230 N CITRUS AVE 90 111 145 732 0 235 843 208 36

8445 001 015 03210 218 N CITRUS AVE 169 791 113 192 0 282 983 247 61

8445 001 016 03210 214 N CITRUS AVE 80 229 66 855 0 147 084 128 70

6445 001 017 03210 210 N CITRUS AVE 462 455 328 036 0 788 491 689 93

8445 001 018 03210 200 N CITRUS AVE 230 613 288 269 0 518 882 464 02

8445 001 024 03210 163 E COLLEGE ST 276 460 300 690 0 577 150 505 01

8445 001039 03210 159 E COLLEGE ST 374 184 207 902 0 682 086 509 33

6445 001 905 03210 114 E ITALIA ST 97 595 0 0 97 695 85 40

8445001 913 03210 125 E COLLEGE ST 90 551 0 0 90 551 79 23

8445 001 918 03210 233 N 2ND AVE 84 530 0 0 84 530 73 98

8445 001 918 03210 151 E COLLEGE ST 56 819 0 0 56 819 49 72

8446 001 919 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445 001 920 03210 Sites Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445 009 001 03210 180 E COLLEGE ST 98 745 95 432 0 194 177 169 90

8445 OD9 DO2 03210 146 E COLLEGE ST 32 769 68 732 0 99 501 87 08

8445 009 003 03210 140 E COLLEGE ST 190 815 187 097 0 377 912 330 87

6445 009008 03210 110 E COLLEGE ST 158 397 112 628 0 271 025 237 15

84464XWO07 03210 134 N CITRUS AVE 29 452 29 842 0 59 294 51 88

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 8 of 9

182

July 7, 2015 - Page 175 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 175 of 360



W
r

WILLDAN
Financial Services

8445 009009 03210 130 N CITRUS AVE 76 158 65 278 0 141 436 123 78

8445 009 012 03210 112 N CITRUS AVE 89 937 0 0 89 937 78 89

8445 009 013 03210 114 N CITRUS AVE 127 998 245 331 0 373 329 328 68

84454XWO14 03210 118 N CITRUS AVE 127 998 245 331 0 373 329 328 88

8445 009027 03210 139 E BADILLO ST 223 737 150 001 0 373 738 327 02

8445009 035 03210 126 N CITRUS AVE 38 432 58 534 0 96 968 84 85

8445009036 03210 122 N CITRUS AVE 345 922 230 613 0 576 535 504 47

8445009040 03210 132 E COLLEGE ST 89 931 38 793 0 128 724 112 63

8445009 042 03210 175 E BADILLO ST 793 809 398 902 0 1 190 711 1 041 87

8445009 043 03210 100 N CITRUS AVE 735 767 1 944 577 0 2 680 344 2 345 30

8445009901 03210 170 E COLLEGE ST 94 393 0 0 94 393 82 59

8445009908 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445009909 03210 114 E COLLEGE ST 174 517 0 0 174 517 152 70

8445009911 03210 Shoe Unavailabe 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445009912 03210 S UmNallable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445 010 002 03210 138 E BADILLO ST 301 920 75 480 0 377 400 330 23

8445010 003 03210 134 E BADILLO ST 301 920 75 480 0 377 400 330 23

8445010004 03210 126 E BADILLO ST 47 213 21 844 0 89 057 60 42

8445010 005 03210 120 E SADILLO ST 228 480 97 920 0 326 400 285 80

8445010 008 03210 114 E BADILLO ST 225 447 169 442 0 394 889 345 53

8445010009 03040 124 S CITRUS AVE 652 000 216 000 0 868 000 759 50

8445010 019 03210 100 S CITRUS AVE 259 989 566 071 0 828 080 722 80

8445010 811 03210 Situs UnavallmWe 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445010 811 03210 Sifts Urmailarble 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445010812 03210 Sltus Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445010812 03210 Situs Unwaflabie 0 0 0 0 0 00

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 9 of 9

183

July 7, 2015 - Page 176 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 176 of 360



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

184

July 7, 2015 - Page 177 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 177 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015
ITEM NO CC 10

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Public Works Director
Laura Lara Assistant Civil Engineer

ITEM TITLE To Award Bid for Improvements at the Intersection of Workman
Street and Hollenbeck Avenue Project No T 1407 and Adopt
Resolution No 15 7367 Appropriating 248 835 in Available Measure
R Fund Balance account no 2410 0000 33000 to the Fiscal Year
2015 16 Budget and Allocating Those Funds to the Transit Capital
Projects Budget account no 4300 4350 55200 T 1407
Transportation Improvements for Expenditure

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Award the bid for the improvements at the intersection of Workman Street and Hollenbeck
Avenue Project No T 1407 to Palp Incorporated DBA Excel Paving Company as the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder in the amount of 226 214

2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7367 appropriating 248 835 in available Measure R Fund balance
account no 2410 0000 33000 to the fiscal year 2015 16 budget and allocating those funds

to the Transit Capital Projects budget account no 4300 4350 55200 T 1407 Transportation
Improvements for expenditure and

3 Authorize the City Manager or her designee to approve change orders up to 22 621 10
of construction contract value for a cumulative project cost not to exceed 248 835

FISCAL IMPACT

The cost of this construction contract is 226 214 and the total cost of this action will be
271 456 248 835 in available Measure R Fund balance account no 2410 0000 33000 will

be transferred to the Transportation Capital Project Fund account no 4300 4350 55200 T
1407 General Fund expenses of 22 621 will be incurred for inspection and contract
administration activities which are included in the fiscal year 2015 16 Department of Public
Works budget account no 1010 2100 50010 General Fund Engineering Labor A portion of the
appropriated funds for inspection and contract administration activities may be transferred to
Engineering Fees account no 1010 2100 51530 if professional services are needed during the
project

The following table presents a summary of the sources of funds that will be used

Measure R Fund Balance 2410 0000 33000 248 835
General Fund 1010 2100 50010 22 621

Total Sources 271 456

185

July 7, 2015 - Page 178 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 178 of 360



The following table represents a project summary

Base Bid 226 214
Contingency Allowance 22 621
Contract Administration Inspection 22 621

Total Sources 271 456

BACKGROUND

Project T 1407 consists of modifications to the traffic signal at the intersection of Workman
Street and Hollenbeck Avenue traffic striping and paving of

Hollenbeck Avenue and Workman intersection

Hollenbeck Avenue from 200 feet north of Workman Street to 300 feet south of
Workman Avenue and

Workman Street from 150 east of Hollenbeck Avenue to 150 feet west of Hollenbeck
Avenue

The Department of Public Works prepared plans and specifications for this project In
compliance with Covina Municipal Code Section 2 20 100 bids were requested and received
The project was advertised in the San Gabriel Valley Examiner on April 30 and May 7 2015
In addition the Notice Inviting Bids was published on CIPlist com and multiple bid project
websites

Following advertising bids were received in the City Clerk s Office on June 1 2015 and are as
follows

Bidder Amount

1 PALP Inc dba Excel Paving Company 226 214
2 Hardy Harper Inc 244 190
3 Gentry Bros Inc 261 775
4 Hillcrest Contracting Inc 262 850

5 PTM General Engineering Services Inc 265 883
6 All American Asphalt 272 500
7 California Professional Engineering Inc 272 634

The lowest bid received was six percent lower than the Engineer s Estimate of 241 632

The Department of Public Works recommends that Excel Paving Company be awarded the
contract for this project as they are the lowest

responsive and responsible bidder Excel Paving
has completed similar work for a variety of public agencies including the Cities of Los Angeles
Pasadena and Simi Valley Representatives of each of these agencies confirmed that Excel
Paving Company had successfully completed the projects listed for their respective agencies and
that the agencies were satisfied with the contractor s performance

186

July 7, 2015 - Page 179 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 179 of 360



The contract for this project will be set as follows

Contract Amount

Base Bid 226 214
Contingency Allowance 22 621

Contract Not to Exceed Amount 248 835

While 226 214 is the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the project 248 835 is being
requested for allocation to cover any unforeseen contingencies that may present themselves
during the project All unexpended funds will return to the City s Measure R Fund balance upon
completion of the project

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7367

B Location Map
C Bid summary

Respect lly submitted

Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Public Works Department

187

July 7, 2015 - Page 180 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 180 of 360



RESOLUTION NO 15 7367

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
COVINA CALIFORNIA TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2015

2016 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND BUDGET TO REFLECT AN
APPROPRIATON OF 248 835 FROM MEASURE R FUND

BALANCE FOR PROJECT NO T 1407 FOR IMPROVEMENTS
AT THE INTERSECTION OF WORKMAN STREET AND

HOLLENBECK AVENUE

WHEREAS the City of Covina is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing pursuant
to the Constitution and laws of the State of California City and

WHEREAS the budget for the City of Covina for fiscal year commencing July 1 2015 and
ending June 30 2016 was approved on June 23 2015 and

WHEREAS the approved budget is in accordance with all applicable ordinances of the City and
all applicable statutes of the State and

WHEREAS the reallocation of the appropriations between departmental activities may be made
by the City Manager amendments increases decreases to the Budget shall be by approval and
Resolution of the City Council and

WHEREAS the City of Covina wishes to allocate funds for improvements at the intersection of
Workman Street and Hollenbeck Avenue

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the City
of Covina as follows

SECTION 1 Amend the fiscal year 2015 2016 Capital Project Fund budget as follows
1 248 835 in available Measure R Fund balance account no 2410 0000 33000 to

Transportation Capital Project Fund account no 4350 2200 55200 T 1407 for
improvements at the intersection of Workman Street and Hollenbeck Avenue

SECTION 2 The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution

Exhibit A 2 Pages188

July 7, 2015 - Page 181 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 181 of 360



PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7 day of July 2015

John King Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

189

July 7, 2015 - Page 182 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 182 of 360



IN

11

N
Ifs

IMPROVEMENTS AT THE INTERSECTION OF

WORKMAN STREET AND HOLLENBECK AVENUE

PROJECT NO T 1407

West cAmns o

PROJECT LOCATION MAP

Exhibit B 1 Page

W M

4

W Workman Ave

St t

Soard f4pffl SC Vd V

Vaidirw St

West cAmns o

PROJECT LOCATION MAP

Exhibit B 1 Page
190

July 7, 2015 - Page 183 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 183 of 360



BID SUMMARY PROJECT T 1407

IMPROVEMENTS AT THE INTERSECTION OF WORKMAN STREET AND HOLLENBECK AVENUE

BID DATE June 1 2015

7

N
CY
N
rt

n

N

b
N

OD
D

U

ITEM Unit PALP Inc DBA Unit Hardy Unit Gentry Bros Unit Hillcrest

NO DESCRIPTION Qty Unit Price Excel Paving Price Harper Inc Price Inc Price Contracting Inc

1

Mobilzation shall not exceed 50 6 of contract

1 amount 1 LS 9 031 00 9 031 00 10 000 00 10 000 00 10 000 00 10 000 00 15 000 00 15 000 00

2 Traffic control 1 LS 12 000 00 12 000 00 30 000 00 30 000 00 26 000 00 26 000 00 8 000 00 8 000 00

3 Concrete wheelchair ramp 4 EA 4 500 00 18 000 00 4 500 00 18 000 00 3 000 00 12 000 00

126 000 00

7 500 00 30 000 00

94 000 004 Traffic Signal Modification as shown on plan 1 LS 102 000 00 102 000 00 95 000 00 95 000 00 94 000 00

5 Cold mill 2 0 AC Pavement 49 500 I SF 0 28 13 860 00 0 30 14 850 00 0 25 12 375 00 0 40 19 80000

6 ARHM 600 Ton 94 00 56 400 00 105 00 63 000 00 0 00 60 000 00 133 00
I

79 800 00

7

8

Adjust Manholetvalve box to great

Signing and Striping

8

1

EA

LS

749 00

8 100 00

5 992 00

8 100 00

405 00

9 000 00

3 240 00

9 000 00

800 00

8 000 00

6 400 00 800 00 6 400 00

8 000 00 9 000 00 9 000 00

9 Trim existing trees 1 EA 831 00 831 00 1 100 00 1 100 00 1 000 00 1 000 00 850 00 850 00

Construction Cost 1 1 226 214 00
i

244 190 00 i T
261 775 00 262 850 00

7

N
CY
N
rt

n

N

b
N

OD
D

U

191

July 7, 2015 - Page 184 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 184 of 360



BID SUMMARY PROJECT T 1407

IMPROVEMENTS AT THE INTERSECTION OF WORKMAN STREET AND HOLLENBECK AVENUE

BID DATE June 1 2015

i

California

ITEM Unit PTM General Unit All American Unit Professional

NO DESCRIPTION Qty Unit Price Eng Services Inc Price Asphalt Price Engineering Inc

1

Mobilzation shall not exceed 5 of contract

amount 1 LS 5 900 00 5 900 00 10 000 00 10 000 00 10 000 00 10 000 00

2 Traffic control 1 LS 9 600 00 9 600 00 39 935 00 39 935 00 9 000 00 9 000 00

3 Concrete wheelchair ramp 4 EA 5 405 00 21 620 00 5 500 00 22 000 00 6 670 00 26 680 00

4 Traffic Signal Modification as shown on plan 1 LS 113 838 00 113 838 00 115 000 00 115 000 00 105 254 00 105 254 00

5 Cold mill 2 0 AC Pavement 491500 SF 0 75 37 125 00 027 13 365 00 0 46 22 770 00

6 ARHM 600 Ton 104 00 62 400 00 98 00 58 800 00 120 75 72 450 00

7 Adjust Manholetvalve box to great 8 EA 650 00 5 200 00 550 00 4 400 00 747 50 5 980 00

8 Signing and Striping 1 LS 9 200 00 9 200 00 8 000 00 8 000 00 8 500 00 8 500 00

9 Trim existing trees 1 EA 1 000 00 1 000 00 1 000 00 1 000 00 12 000 00 12 000 00

Construction Cost 265 883 00 272 500 00 Is 272 634 00

192

July 7, 2015 - Page 185 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 185 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 11

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works
Anne Perkins Yin Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Authorize City Manager to Execute Contract Extension with Moore
and Associates Inc for the Covina Transit User Study Procurement
Assistance and System Marketing

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the City Manager or her designee to execute the one year contract extension with
Moore and Associates Inc for the Covina Transit User Study Procurement Assistance and
System Marketing

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no General Fund impact associated with the proposed contract extension The initial

contract cost with a not to exceed amount of 20 000 is funded with restricted Proposition A

Transportation Funds approved in the fiscal year 2014 15 Department of Public Works budget

account no 2400 TO13 51005 To date 16 565 has been expended and funding of 3 435 is
available and proposed to be carried over into fiscal year 2015 16 and would be used to fund the
proposed one year contract extension for the period of July 15 2015 through July 14 2016

BACKGROUND

On July 1 2014 the City Council approved a one year extension to the Covina Transit
Operations Services contract with Diversified Transportation LLC DBA as Tectrans Inc and

directed the Department of Public Works to investigate joint bidding opportunities with
surrounding cities to achieve the most cost effective service model At the time the current
service provider Diversified Transportation also expressed that the provision of services to the

City of Covina is not consistent with the company s long term vision which is to provide
contracted services on a larger scale

On July 15 2014 to assist with Covina with transit services procurement assistant and other

services the City Council approved a professional services agreement with Moore and
Associates Inc Moore and Associates specializes in transit consulting to public agencies and has

served more than 80 public agencies including the provision of previously satisfactory
assistance to the City of Covina

One component of the transportation consulting services is the preparation of a comprehensive
Request for Proposals RFP for Covina Transit Operations Services and review of opportunities
for collaboration with other municipalities To that end Moore and Associates assisted with a

193

July 7, 2015 - Page 186 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 186 of 360



comprehensive needs assessment Covina transit survey and mystery rider program The

information collected is being incorporated into the RFP

Development of the RFP for Covina Transit Services is not yet complete as the Department of

Public Works has been diligently exploring collaborative opportunities with other agencies and
identified two agencies interested in joint procurement The cities ofMonrovia and Duarte are in

the process of contracting directly with Moore and Associates to complete individual RFPs

similar to Covina s that take into consideration the agencies unique needs such as

implementation date fleet size and boilerplate contract
language The joint procurement will

cover an operational fleet of approximately 13 to 15 operational vehicles encompassing Covina s
four buses Monrovia s nine buses and a yet to be determined number of vehicles in Duarte

The three agencies will work with Moore and Associates to finalize and issue their individual

RFPs concurrently and then collectively review and evaluate the proposals received The

agencies would then enter into individual contracts with the selected provider using uniform

pricing The agencies believe that the collaborative procurement process will be advantageous

for numerous reasons including

Lower proposal price because contractor can spread operational costs among three

systems economies of scale and

Attracting additional competitive proposers to the selection process due to the larger
service base

Approval of the proposed contract extension contained in Exhibit A that recommends the

extension of the contract term of one year for the period of July 15 2015 through July 14 2016
with no additional cost would provide the time necessary to complete the procurement process
and transfer service to a new provider The Department of Public Works target date to have the

new service provider in place is February 1 2016 Should the Department of Public Works be

able to complete the process in this shorter timeframe the proposed contract extension allows for

the contract to be terminated upon 14 days notice

EXHIBITS

A Extension of Contract with Moore and Associates Inc for Covina Transit User Study
Procurement Assistance and System Marketing FY 2015 2016

Respectfully submitted

Siobhan Foste irector of Public Works

Public Works Department

194

July 7, 2015 - Page 187 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 187 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

www covinaca gov

July 7 2015

Attn Jim Moore Managing Partner
Moore and Associates Inc

28159 Avenue Stanford Suite 110

Valencia Ca 91355

RE Extension of Contract for Professional Services Agreement with Moore and

Associates Inc for Covina Transit User Study Procurement Assistance and System Marketing

Dear Mr Moore

The enclosed contract Contract between Moore and Associates Inc and the City of Covina
for Professional Services has expired The City is interested in continuing to utilize your services
upon substantially the same terms and conditions Thus the City is proposing that the parties
agree to extend the Contract by entering this letter agreement pursuant to the terms and
conditions stated herein

By signing below the parties agree as follows

1 The Contract titled Contract for Professional Services Agreement with Moore
and Associates Inc for Covina Transit User Study Procurement Assistance
and System Marketing and dated July 15 2014 is fully incorporated herein by
this reference Except as expressly set forth herein the terms of the Contract
shall be given full force and effect as part of this agreement

2 The teen of this agreement shall be twelve 12 months This term may only
be extended by the parties in writing This term shall not automatically renew
unless separately agreed in writing

3 Either party may terminate this agreement without cause by giving the other
party not less than fourteen 14 days notice City shall have no cost or
liability to Contractor as a result of exercising its right to terminate without
cause This term shall supersede any provisions in the Contract related to
termination without cause but shall not alter or replace any remedies or
procedures contained in the Contract relating to terminations for cause

4 To the extent there is a conflict between the terms set forth in this letter and
the terms contained in the Contract the terms of set forth in this letter shall

control

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages
Exhibit A 2 Pages

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community195

July 7, 2015 - Page 188 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 188 of 360



5 This agreement is an integrated agreement and contains the entire agreement
between the parties This agreement does not contain any modifications to the
Contract except as stated in this letter Handwritten or other modifications
shall have no effect

6 This agreement shall be effective upon the date the last party signs in the
signature block below

7 This agreement shall not take effect until the City signs in the signature block
after receiving a duly signed agreement from the Contractor City reserves the
right to decline to enter the agreement

8 The signatories signing this agreement are duly authorized to bind the parties
hereto

9 Notices sent under this agreement shall be sent to Contractor at the address

contained in the Contract unless the following is completed

Contractor Moore and Associates Inc

Attn Jim Moore Managing Partner

Address 28159 Avenue Stanford Suite 110

Valencia CA 91355

Phone 888 743 5977

Facsimile 661 253 1208

E mail Jim@moore associates net

If you are interested in extending the Contract pursuant to these terms and conditions
please sign in the signature block below and return to the City Upon receipt of a signed
agreement the City will inform you within a reasonable time whether the City will enter the
agreement If entered the City will send you a fully executed copy of this agreement If you have
questions please contact Public Works Director Siobhan Foster at 626 384 5217

CITY OF COVINA

Andrea Miller City Manager

July 7 2015

Moore and Associates Inc

Jim Moore Managing Partner

July 7 2015

196

July 7, 2015 - Page 189 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 189 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 12

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Vivian Castro Environmental Services Manager

ITEM TITLE Authorization to Execute Professional Services Agreement PSA with

HF H Consultants LLC HF H for Waste Management Consulting
Services

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached PSA with HF H for waste management

consulting services

FISCAL IMPACT

The adopted fiscal year 2015 16 Department of Public Works budget account 6200 5580
51005 includes 30 000 for waste management consulting services Additionally 37 477 89 in
fiscal year 2014 15 carryover funds is available in account 6200 5580 51005 to fund completion
of Phase 1 of the Scope of Work in Exhibit A resulting in 67 477 89 available in account 6200
5580 51005 for fiscal year 2015 16 The fiscal year 2015 16 PSA amount shall not exceed
67 477 89 Contract costs for subsequent fiscal years will be included in requested budgets and

shall not exceed the annual contract maximum of 70 000 without City Council approval

BACKGROUND

The City of Covina signed an Exclusive Franchise Agreement Agreement with Athens Services
Athens for waste disposal and street sweeping on February 15 2011 The twenty year
evergreen Agreement provides for annual rate adjustments on July 1 of each year and annual

payments of 200 000 to the City as long
as the evergreen is not terminated The Agreement

which was signed in an effort to insulate the ratepayers from rate escalation in anticipation of the
October 31 2013 closure of the Puente Hills Landfill Puente Hills specifies that Athens was to
propose a new disposal site for City waste prior to the closure of Puente Hills and that Athens
and the City were to meet and confer to discuss the disposal recommendation and rate

On September 4 Athens staff met with then City Manager Daryl Parrish and City staff to present
three options available to the City for

waste disposal after the closure of Puente Hills Athens

argued that the best option was for the City to accept an initial 10 rate increase and annual CPI
adjustments in order to provide its customers refuse rate stability and ensure that the City will
meet the State s diversion mandate The City felt it had additional and more beneficial options
beyond those presented by Athens and began the process to procure a consultant to assist staff in

evaluating its options

197

July 7, 2015 - Page 190 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 190 of 360



Pursuant to Covina Municipal Code Section 2 20 175 the purchase of professional and

specialized services may be procured by noncompetitive proposal when the services being

procured are professional or specialized services as identified Given the need to assess Athens

rate increase request the Department of Public Works sought the assistance of a consultant with

specialized knowledge of refuse contracts disposal alternatives waste industry standards and

costs and
historical

and current waste management issues and trends Public Works staff was

aware that other municipalities with Athens contracts were also being asked for a 10 refuse

rate increase Several of those cities had entered into agreements with HF H to evaluate

Athens proposal

HF H is a nationally recognized waste consulting firm with expertise in refuse rate and program

analyses and extensive
knowledge of the waste

industry HF H brings years of solid waste

experience and understanding of the complex nature of solid waste hauling contracts rates

processes and regulations to the City s Environmental Services Section The firm s knowledge

of waste handling and disposal operations provide the City the resources necessary to verify the

rate adjustment proposed by Athens On January 21 2014 the Covina City Council authorized
the City Manager to enter into an agreement with HF H

Since that time HF H has analyzed data provided reports and met numerous times with Athens

and Covina staff
However due in part to staff changes at Athens and in the City the post

Puente Hills disposal issues have yet to be resolved two regular July I rate adjustments have
been postposed and assistance is needed on numerous other waste related issues

The proposed PSA with HF H will allow the original scope of work to be completed Phase 1
with the funds carried over from fiscal year 2014 15 and will allow the City to assign additional
tasks to HF H for assistance with the review of other aspects of the City s Exclusive Franchise
Agreement and implementation ofnew programs

The proposed PSA with HF H is for two years with two optional one year extensions The

initial fiscal year 2015 16 not to exceed contract amount is 67 477 89 which provides

sufficient funding for the completion of tasks currently underway Exhibit A Phase 1 and new
tasks that may be proposed for fiscal year 2015 16 Exhibit A Phase 2 The Consultant may be
assigned additional work authorized under the Exhibit A Phase 2 and will be compensated for

those tasks per the rates in Exhibit B Public Works staff will obtain written estimates from the

Consultant for additional tasks considered
Tasks assigned to the Consultant in future years will

be funded in the budgets for those fiscal years or through appropriations approved by the City
Council

EXHIBITS

A PSA with HF H Consultants

Respectfully submittedA4d
Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Public Works Department

198

July 7, 2015 - Page 191 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 191 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1 PARTIES AND DATE

This Agreement is made and entered into this 7th day of July 2015 by and between the
City of Covina a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of California with
its principal place of business at 125 East College Street Covina California 91723 City

and
HF H CONSULTANTS LLC a LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORATION with its principal
place of business at 201 NORTH CIVIC DRIVE SUITE 230 WALNUT CREEK CA 94596

Consultant City and Consultant
are sometimes individually referred to as Party and

collectively as Parties in this Agreement

2 RECITALS

2 1 Consultant

Consultant desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of certain
professional services required by the City on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement Consultant represents that it is experienced in providing WASTE MANAGEMENT
CONSULTING SERVICES to public clients is licensed in the State of California and is
familiar with the plans of City

2 2 Project

City desires to engage Consultant to render such services for the VERIFICATION OF
REFUSE RATE ADJUSTMENTS ASSISTANCE WITH THE IMPLEMENTATION OF NEW
LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS EVALUATION OF
CONTRACTOR AND FRANCHISE COMPLIANCE UPDATE OF CITY FEES
COMPARISON OF CONTRACTOR SERVICE AND DISPOSAL RATES AND OTHER
SUCH SERVICES AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO ASSIST THE CITY WITH THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH ATHENS
SERVICES AND COMPLIANCE WITH WASTE MANAGEMENT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS Project as set forth in this Agreement

3 TERMS

3 1 Scope of Services and Term

3 1 1 General Scope of Services Consultant promises and agrees to furnish to
the City all labor materials tools equipment services and incidental and customary work
necessary to fully and adequately supply the professional WASTE MANAGEMENT
CONSULTING SERVICES necessary for the Project Services The Services are more

particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference All
Services shall be subject to and performed in accordance with this Agreement the exhibits

09820 00000 8172265 1

Exhibit A 19 Pages199

July 7, 2015 - Page 192 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 192 of 360



attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference and all applicable local state and federal
laws rules and regulations

3 1 2 Term The term of this Agreement shall be from JULY 1 2015 to JUNE
30 2017 WITH THE OPTION OF TWO ONE 1 YEAR EXTENSIONS unless earlier

terminated as provided herein Consultant shall complete the Services within the term of this
Agreement and shall meet any other established schedules and deadlines The Parties may by
mutual written consent extend the term of this Agreement if necessary to complete the Services

3 2 Responsibilities of Consultant

3 2 1 Control and Payment of Subordinates Independent Contractor The
Services shall be performed by Consultant

or under its supervision Consultant will determine
the means methods and details of performing the Services subject to the requirements of this
Agreement City retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and not as an employee
Consultant retains the right to perform similar or different services for others during the term of
this Agreement Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on
behalf of Consultant shall also not be employees of City and shall at all times be under
Consultant s exclusive direction and control Consultant shall pay all wages salaries and other
amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services under this
Agreement and as required by law Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and
obligations respecting such additional personnel including but not limited to social security
taxes income tax withholding unemployment insurance disability insurance and workers

compensation insurance

3 2 2 Schedule of Services Consultant shall perform the Services expeditiously
within the term of this Agreement and in accordance with the Schedule of Services set forth in
Exhibit B attached hereto

and incorporated herein by reference Consultant represents that it
has the professional and technical personnel required to perform the Services in conformance

with such conditions In order to facilitate Consultant s conformance with the Schedule City
shall respond to Consultant s submittals in a timely manner Upon request of City Consultant
shall provide a more detailed schedule of anticipated performance to meet the Schedule of
Services

3 2 3 Conformance to Applicable Requirements All work prepared by
Consultant shall be subject to the approval of City

3 2 4 Substitution of Key Personnel Consultant has represented to City that
certain key personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this Agreement Should
one or more of such personnel become unavailable Consultant may substitute other personnel of
at least equal competence upon written approval of City In the event that City and Consultant
cannot agree as to the substitution of key personnel City shall be entitled to terminate this
Agreement for cause As discussed below any personnel who fail or refuse to perform the
Services in a manner acceptable to the City or who are determined by the City to be
uncooperative incompetent a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project or a
threat to the safety of persons or property shall be promptly removed from the Project by the

2

200

July 7, 2015 - Page 193 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 193 of 360



Consultant at the request of the City The key personnel for performance of this Agreement are
as follows LAITH EZZET AND DEBBIE MORRIS

3 2 5 Citys Representative The City hereby designates VIVIAN CASTRO or
her designee to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement City s
Representative City s Representative shall have the power to act on behalf of the City for all
purposes under this Contract Consultant shall not accept direction or orders from any person
other than the City s Representative or his or her designee

3 2 6 Consultant s Representative Consultant hereby designates LAITH
EZZET or his or her designee to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement

Consultant s Representative Consultant s Representative shall have full authority to
represent and act on behalf

of the Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement The
Consultant s Representative shall supervise and direct the Services using his best skill and
attention and shall be responsible for all means methods techniques sequences and procedures
and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Services under this Agreement

3 2 7 Coordination of Services Consultant agrees to work closely with City
staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to City s staff consultants and other
staff at all reasonable times

3 2 8 Standard of Care Performance of Employees Consultant shall perform all
Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner consistent with the standards
generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of
California Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling
necessary to perform the Services Consultant warrants that all employees and subconsultants

shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them Finally
Consultant represents that it its employees and subconsultants have all licenses

permits

qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services
including a City Business License and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained
throughout the term of this Agreement As provided for in the indemnification provisions of this
Agreement Consultant shall perform at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement
from the City any services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by the
Consultant s failure to comply with the standard of care provided for herein Any employee of
the Consultant or its sub consultants who is determined by the City to be uncooperative
incompetent a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project a threat to the safety of
persons or property or any employee who fails or refuses to perform the Services in a manner
acceptable to the City shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant and shall
not be re employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project

3 2 9 Period of Performance and Liquidated Damages Consultant shall perform

and complete all Services under this Agreement within the term set forth in Section 3 1 2 above
Performance Time Consultant shall also perform the Services in strict accordance with any

completion schedule or Project milestones described in Exhibits A or B attached hereto or

which may be separately agreed upon in writing by the City and Consultant Performance
Milestones Consultant agrees that if the Services are not completed within the aforementioned
Performance Time and or pursuant to any such Project Milestones developed pursuant to

11911

201

July 7, 2015 - Page 194 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 194 of 360



provisions of this Agreement it is understood acknowledged and agreed that the City will suffer
damage

3 2 10 Laws and Regulations Employee Labor Certifications Consultant shall
keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local state and federal laws rules and
regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Project or the Services including all
Cal OSHA requirements and shall give all notices required by law Consultant shall be liable
for all violations of such laws

and regulations in connection with Services If the Consultant
performs any work knowing it to be contrary to such laws rules and regulations and without
giving written notice to the City Consultant shall be solely responsible for all costs arising
therefrom Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold City its officials directors officers
employees and agents free and harmless pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this
Agreement from any claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply
with such laws rules or regulations

3 2 10 1 Employment Eligibility Consultant By executing this

Agreement Consultant verifies that it fully complies with all requirements and restrictions of
state and federal law respecting the employment of undocumented aliens including but not
limited to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 as may be amended from time to
time Such requirements and restrictions include but are not limited to examination and

retention of documentation confirming the identity and immigration status of each employee of
the Consultant Consultant also verifies that it has not committed a violation of any such law
within the five 5 years immediately preceding the date of execution of this Agreement and
shall not violate any such law

at any time during the term of the Agreement Consultant shall

avoid any violation of any such law during the term of this Agreement by participating in an
electronic verification of work authorization program operated by the United States Department
of Homeland Security by participating in an equivalent federal work authorization program
operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security to verify information of newly
hired employees or by some other legally

acceptable method Consultant shall maintain records

of each such verification and shall make them available to the City or its representatives for
inspection and copy at any time during normal business hours The City shall not be responsible
for any costs or expenses related to Consultant s compliance with the requirements provided for
in Section 3 2 10 or any of its sub sections

3 2 10 2 Employment Eliigbility Subcontractors Consultants Sub

subcontractors and Subconsultants To the same extent and under the same conditions as
Consultant Consultant shall require all of its subcontractors consultants sub subcontractors and

subconsultants performing any work relating to the Project or this Agreement to make the same
verifications and comply with all requirements and restrictions provided for in Section 3 2 10 1

3 2 10 3 Employment Eligibility Failure to Comply Each person

executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant verifies that they are a duly authorized officer
of Consultant and understands that any of the following shall be grounds for the City to
terminate the Agreement for cause 1 failure of Consultant or its subcontractors consultants

sub subcontractors or subconsultants to meet any of the requirements provided for in Sections
3 2 10 1 or 3 2 10 2 2 any misrepresentation or material omission concerning compliance with
such requirements including in those verifications provided to the Consultant under Section

4

202

July 7, 2015 - Page 195 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 195 of 360



3 2 10 2 or 3 failure to immediately remove from the Project any person found not to be in
compliance with such requirements

3 2 10 4 Labor Certification By its signature hereunder Consultant
certifies that it is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which
require every employer to be insured against liability for Workers Compensation or to undertake
self insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code and agrees to comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of the Services

3 2 10 5 Equal Opportunity Employment Consultant represents that it is
an equal opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subconsultant employee
or applicant for employment because of race religion color national origin handicap ancestry
sex or age Such non discrimination shall include but not be limited to all activities related to
initial employment upgrading demotion transfer recruitment or recruitment advertising layoff
or termination Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of City s Minority
Business Enterprise program Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines
currently in effect or hereinafter enacted

3 2 10 6 Air Quality To the extent applicable Consultant must fully
comply with all applicable laws rules and regulations in furnishing or using equipment and or
providing services including but not limited to emissions limits and permitting requirements
imposed by the South Coast Air Quality Management District SCAQMD and or California Air
Resources Board CARB Although the SCAQMD and CARB limits and requirements are
more broad Consultant shall specifically be aware of their application to portable equipment
which definition is considered by SCAQMD and CARB to include any item of equipment with a
fuel

powered engine Consultant shall indemnify City against any fines or penalties imposed by
SCAQMD CARB or any other governmental or regulatory agency for violations of applicable
laws rules and or regulations by Consultant its subconsultants or others for whom Consultant is
responsible under its indemnity obligations provided for in this Agreement

3 2 11 Insurance

3 2 11 1 Time for Compliance Consultant shall not commence Work
under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that it has secured all
insurance required under this section In addition Consultant shall not allow any subconsultant
to commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that
the subconsultant has secured all insurance required under this section Failure to provide and
maintain all required insurance shall be grounds for the City to terminate this Agreement for
cause

3 2 11 2 Minimum Requirements Consultant shall at its expense

procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to
persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of
the Agreement by the Consultant its agents representatives employees or subconsultants

Consultant shall also require all of its subconsultants to procure and maintain the same insurance
for the duration of the Agreement Such insurance shall meet at least the minimum levels of

coverage shown below If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown

5

203

July 7, 2015 - Page 196 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 196 of 360



below the City requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the
Consultant The maximum limits paid for the City as an additional insured shall be the minimum
limits of insurance specified in this agreement or the policy limit whichever is greater If the
Consultant s policy contains broader coverage or higher limits of liability than the minimums
required in this agreement the broader coverage and or higher limits of liability shall apply in
behalf

of the City as an additional insured or indemnified party All coverage available to the
Consultant as a named insured shall also be available and applicable to the City as an additional
insured

A Minimum Scope of Insurance Coverage shall be at least as
broad as the latest version of the following 1 General Liability Insurance Services Office
Commercial General Liability coverage occurrence form CG 0001 2 Automobile Liability
Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001 code 1 any auto
and 3 Workers Compensation and Employer s Liability Workers Compensation insurance as
required by the State of California and Employer s Liability Insurance

B Minimum Limits of Insurance Consultant shall maintain
limits no less than 1 General Liability 1 000 000 per occurrence for bodily injury personal
injury and property damage If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with
general aggregate limit is used including but not limited to form CG 2503 either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement location or the general aggregate limit
shall be twice the required occurrence limit 2 Automobile Liability 1 000 000 per accident
for bodily injury and property damage and 3 Workers Compensation and Employer s

Liability Workers Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California Employer s Liability limits of 1 000 000 per accident for bodily injury or disease

3 2 11 3 Professional Liability Consultant shall procure and maintain
and require its sub consultants to procure and maintain for a period of five 5 years following
completion of the Project errors and omissions liability insurance appropriate to their profession
Such insurance shall be in an amount not less than 1 000 000 per claim 2 000 000 aggregate

and shall be endorsed to include contractual liability

3 2 11 4 Insurance Endorsements The insurance policies shall contain

the following provisions or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or
approved by the City to add the following provisions to the insurance policies

A General Liability The general liability policy shall include
or be endorsed amended to state that 1 the City its directors officials officers employees
agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Work or

operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant including materials parts or equipment
furnished in connection with such work and 2 the insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance as respects the City its directors officials officers employees agents and volunteers
or if excess shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant s scheduled

underlying coverage Any insurance or self insurance maintained by the City its directors
officials officers employees agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant s
insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way

M

204

July 7, 2015 - Page 197 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 197 of 360



B Automobile Liability The automobile liability policy shall
include or be endorsed amended to state that 1 the City its directors officials officers
employees agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the

ownership operation maintenance use loading or unloading of any auto owned leased hired or
borrowed by the Consultant or for which the Consultant is responsible and 2 the insurance

coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City its directors officials officers

employees agents and volunteers or if excess shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage

excess of the Consultant s scheduled underlying coverage Any insurance or self insurance
maintained by the City its directors officials officers employees agents and volunteers shall
be excess of the Consultant s insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any

way

C Workers Compensation and Employer s Liability
Coverage The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City its directors
officials officers employees agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the

insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant

D All Coverages Each insurance policy required by this
Agreement shall be endorsed to state that A coverage shall not be suspended voided reduced

or canceled except after thirty 30 days prior written notice by certified mail return receipt
requested has been given to the City and B any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to
the City its directors officials officers employees agents and volunteers

3 2 11 5 Separation of Insureds No Special Limitations All insurance

required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions In addition

such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the
City its directors officials officers employees agents and volunteers

3 2 11 6 Deductibles and Self Insurance Retentions Any deductibles or

self insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City Consultant shall guarantee

that at the option of the City either
1 the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or

self insured retentions as respects the City its directors officials officers employees agents
and volunteers or 2 the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and
related investigation costs claims and administrative and defense expenses

3 2 11 7 Acceptability of Insurers Insurance is to be placed with insurers
with a current A M Best s rating no less than ANIII licensed to do business in California and
satisfactory to the City

3 2 11 8 Verification of Coverage Consultant shall furnish City with
original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this
Agreement on forms satisfactory to the City The certificates and endorsements for each

insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf and shall be on forms provided by the City if requested All certificates and

endorsements must be received and approved by the City before work commences The City

7

205

July 7, 2015 - Page 198 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 198 of 360



reserves the right to require complete certified copies of all required insurance policies at any
time

3 2 11 9 Reporting of Claims Consultant shall report to the City in
addition to Consultant s insurer any and all insurance claims submitted by Consultant in
connection with the Services under this Agreement

3 2 12 Safety Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid
injury

or damage to any person or property In carrying out its Services the Consultant shall at
all times be in compliance with all applicable local state and federal laws rules and regulations
and shall exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature
of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed Safety precautions as
applicable shall include but shall not be limited to A adequate life protection and life saving
equipment and procedures B instructions in accident prevention for all employees and
subconsultants such as safe walkways scaffolds fall protection ladders bridges gang planks
confined space procedures trenching and shoring equipment and other safety devices
equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or
injuries and C adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all safety
measures

3 2 13 Accounting Records Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate

records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement All such records

shall be clearly identifiable Consultant shall allow a representative of City during normal
business hours to examine audit and make transcripts or copies of such records and any other
documents created pursuant to this Agreement Consultant shall allow inspection of all work
data documents proceedings and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three 3
years from the date of final payment under this Agreement

3 3 Fees and Payments

3 3 1 Compensation Consultant shall receive compensation including
authorized reimbursements for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth
in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference The total annual

compensation shall not exceed the lesser of 70 000 or the approved budgeted amount for the

applicable fiscal year without written approval of City Council Extra Work may be authorized
as described below and if authorized will be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in
this Agreement

3 3 2 Payment of Compensation Consultant shall submit to City a monthly
itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by
Consultant The statement shall describe the amount of Services and supplies provided since the
initial commencement date or since the start of the subsequent billing periods as appropriate
through the date of the statement City shall within 45 days of receiving such statement review
the statement and pay all approved charges thereon

3 3 3 Reimbursement for Expenses Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any
expenses unless authorized in writing by City

8

206

July 7, 2015 - Page 199 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 199 of 360



3 3 4 Extra Work At any time during the term of this Agreement City may
request that Consultant perform Extra Work As used herein Extra Work means any work
which is determined by City to be necessary for the proper completion of the Project but which
the parties did not reasonably anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement
Consultant shall not perform nor be compensated for Extra Work without written authorization
from City s Representative

3 3 5 Prevailing Wages Consultant is aware of the requirements of California
Labor Code Section 1720 et seq and 1770 et seq as well as California Code of Regulations
Title 8 Section 16000 et seq Prevailing Wage Laws which require the payment of

prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on public works and

maintenance projects If the Services are being
performed as part of an applicable public

works or maintenance project as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws and if the total
compensation is 1 000 or more Consultant agrees to fully comply with such Prevailing Wage
Laws City shall provide Consultant with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages in
effect at the commencement of this Agreement Consultant shall make copies of the prevailing
rates of per diem wages for each craft classification or type of worker needed to execute the
Services available to interested parties upon request and shall post copies at the Consultant s

principal place of business and at the project site Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold
the City its elected officials officers employees and agents free and harmless from any claim or
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws

3 4 Termination of Agreement

3 4 1 Grounds for Termination City may by written notice to Consultant
terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving
written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof at
least seven 7 days before the effective date of such termination Upon termination Consultant
shall be compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to City and
Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation Consultant may not terminate this
Agreement except for cause

3 4 2 Effect of Termination If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein

City may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data and other
information of any kind prepared by Consultant in connection with the performance of Services

under this Agreement Consultant shall be required to provide such document and other
information within fifteen 15 days of the request

3 4 3 Additional Services In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or
in part as provided herein City may procure upon such terms and in such manner as it may
determine appropriate services similar to those terminated

3 5 Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality

3 5 1 Documents Data Licensing of Intellectual Property This Agreement
creates a non exclusive and perpetual license for City to copy use modify reuse or sublicense
any and all copyrights designs and other intellectual property embodied in plans specifications

207

July 7, 2015 - Page 200 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 200 of 360



studies drawings estimates and other documents or works of authorship fixed in any tangible
medium of expression including but not limited to physical drawings or data magnetically or
otherwise recorded on computer diskettes which are prepared or caused to be prepared by
Consultant under this Agreement Documents Data All Documents Data shall be and
remain the property of City and shall not be used in whole or in substantial part by Consultant
on other projects without the City s express written permission Within thirty 30 days
following the completion suspension abandonment or termination of this Agreement
Consultant shall provide to City reproducible copies of all Documents Data in a form and

amount required by City City reserves the right to select the method of document reproduction
and to establish where the reproduction will be accomplished The reproduction expense shall be
borne by City at the actual cost of duplication In the event of a dispute regarding the amount of
compensation to which the Consultant is entitled under the termination provisions of this
Agreement Consultant shall provide all Documents Data to City upon payment of the
undisputed amount Consultant shall have no right to retain or fail to provide to City any such
documents pending resolution of the dispute In addition Consultant shall retain copies of all
Documents Data on file for a minimum of three 3 years following completion of the Project
and shall make copies available to City upon the payment of actual reasonable duplication costs
Before destroying the Documents Data following this retention period Consultant shall make
a reasonable effort to notify City and provide City with the opportunity to obtain the documents

3 5 2 Subconsultants Consultant shall require all subconsultants to agree in

writing that City is
granted a non exclusive and perpetual license for any Documents Data the

subconsultant prepares under this Agreement Consultant represents and warrants that
Consultant has the legal right to license any and all Documents Data Consultant makes no

such representation and warranty in regard to Documents Data which were prepared by design
professionals other than Consultant or its subconsultants or those provided to Consultant by the
City

3 5 3 Right to Use City shall not be limited in any way in its use or reuse of the
Documents and Data or any part of them at any time for purposes of this Project or another
project provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement or on a
project other than this Project without employing the services of Consultant shall be at City s
sole risk If City uses or reuses the Documents Data on any project other than this Project it

shall remove the Consultant s seal from the Documents Data and indemnify and hold harmless
Consultant and its officers directors agents and employees from claims arising out of the
negligent use or re use of the Documents Data on such other project Consultant shall be

responsible and liable for its Documents Data pursuant to the terms of this Agreement only
with respect to the condition of the Documents Data at the time they are provided to the City
upon completion suspension abandonment or termination Consultant shall not be responsible

or liable for any revisions to the Documents Data made by any party other than Consultant a
party for whom the Consultant is legally responsible or liable or anyone approved by the
Consultant

3 5 4 Indemnification Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold the City its
directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents free and harmless pursuant to the
indemnification provisions of this Agreement for any alleged infringement of any patent
copyright trade secret trade name trademark or any other proprietary right of any person or

10

208

July 7, 2015 - Page 201 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 201 of 360



entity in consequence of the use on the Project by City of the Documents Data including any
method process product or concept specified or depicted

3 5 5 Confidentiality All Documents Data either created by or provided to
Consultant in connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held confidential by
Consultant All Documents Data shall not without the prior written consent of City be used
or reproduced by Consultant for any purposes other than the performance of the Services
Consultant shall not disclose cause or facilitate the disclosure of the Documents Data to any

person or entity not connected with the performance of the Services or the Project Nothing
wished to Consultant that is otherwise known to Consultant or is generally known or has
become known to the related industry shall be deemed confidential Consultant shall not use

City s name or insignia photographs of the Project or any publicity pertaining to the Services or
the Project in any magazine trade paper newspaper television or radio production or other
similar medium without the prior written consent of City

3 6 General Provisions

3 6 1 Delivery of Notices All notices permitted or required under this

Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address or at such other
address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose

Consultant

LAITH EZZET

19200 Von Karman Avenue Suite 360

Irvine CA 92612

Phone 949 251 1106

City
City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

Attn Vivian Castro Public Works Department

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed forty eight
48 hours after

deposit in the U S Mail first class postage prepaid and addressed to the party at

its applicable address
Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice

occurred regardless of the method of service

3 6 2 Indemnification

3 6 2 1 Scone of Indemnity To the fullest extent permitted by law
Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold the City its directors officials officers employees
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims demands causes of action
costs expenses liability loss damage or injury of any kind in law or equity to property or
persons including wrongful death in any manner arising out of pertaining to or incident to any
alleged acts errors or omissions of Consultant its officials officers employees subcontractors

11

209

July 7, 2015 - Page 202 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 202 of 360



consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the Consultant s Services the
Project or this Agreement including without limitation the payment of all consequential
damages expert witness fees and attorney s fees and other related costs and expenses
Notwithstanding the foregoing to the extent Consultant s Services are subject to Civil Code
Section 2782 8 the above indemnity shall be limited to the extent required by Civil Code
Section 2782 8 to claims that arise out of pertain to or relate to the negligence recklessness or
willful misconduct of the Consultant

3 6 2 2 Additional Indemnity Obligations Consultant shall defend with
Counsel of City s choosing and at Consultant s own cost expense and risk any and all claims
suits actions or other proceedings of every kind covered by Section 3 6 2 1 that may be brought
or instituted against City or its directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents
Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment award or decree that may be rendered against
City or its directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents as part of any such
claim suit action or other proceeding Consultant shall also reimburse City for the cost of any
settlement paid by City or its directors officials officers employees agents or volunteers as part

of any such claim suit action or other proceeding Such reimbursement shall include payment
for City s attorney s fees

and costs including expert witness fees Consultant shall reimburse
City and its directors officials officers employees agents and or volunteers for any and all
legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the
indemnity herein provided Consultant s obligation to indemnify shall survive expiration or
termination of this Agreement and shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds if any received
by the City its directors officials officers employees agents or volunteers

3 6 3 Governing Law Government Code Claim Compliance This Agreement
shall be governed by the laws of the State of California Venue shall be in Los Angeles County
In addition to any and all contract requirements pertaining to notices of and requests for
compensation or payment for extra work disputed work claims and or changed conditions
Consultant must comply with the claim procedures set forth in Government Code sections 900 et

seq prior to filing any lawsuit against the City Such Government Code claims and any
subsequent lawsuit based upon the Government Code claims shall be limited to those matters
that remain unresolved after all procedures pertaining to extra work disputed work claims

and or changed conditions have been followed by Consultant If no such Government Code
claim is submitted or if any prerequisite contractual requirements are not otherwise satisfied as
specified herein Consultant shall be barred from bringing and maintaining a valid lawsuit
against the City

3 6 4 Time of Essence Time is of the essence for each and every provision of
this Agreement

3 6 5 City s Right to Employ Other Consultants City reserves right to employ
other consultants in connection with this Project

3 6 6 Successors and Assigns This Agreement shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the parties

12

210

July 7, 2015 - Page 203 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 203 of 360



3 6 7 Assignment or Transfer Consultant shall not assign hypothecate or

transfer either directly or by operation of law this Agreement or any interest herein without the
prior written consent of the City Any attempt to do so shall be null and void and any assignees
hypothecatees or transferees shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such attempted
assignment hypothecation or transfer

3 6 8 Construction References Captions Since the Parties or their agents have

participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement the language of this Agreement shall be

construed simply according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any Party Any
term referencing time days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and not

work
days All references to Consultant include all personnel employees agents and

subconsultants of Consultant except as otherwise specified in this Agreement All references to

City include its elected officials officers employees agents and volunteers except as otherwise

specified in this Agreement The captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for

convenience and ease of reference only and do not define limit augment or describe the scope
content or intent of this Agreement

3 6 9 Amendment Modification No supplement modification or amendment of

this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties

3 6 10 Waiver No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other
default or breach whether of the same or other covenant or condition No waiver benefit

privilege or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any
contractual rights by custom estoppel or otherwise

3 6 11 No Third Party Beneficiaries Except to the extent expressly provided for
in Section 3 6 7 there are no intended third party beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed
by the Parties

3 6 12 Invalidity Severabili1y If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid illegal or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction the remaining
provisions shall continue in full force and effect

3 6 13 Prohibited Interests Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not
employed nor retained any company or person other than a bona fide employee working solely
for Consultant to solicit or secure this Agreement Further Consultant warrants that it has not

paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant any fee commission percentage brokerage fee gift or other consideration
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement Consultant further

agrees to file or shall cause its employees or subconsultants to file a Statement of Economic

Interest with the City s Filing Officer as required under state law in the performance of the
Services For breach or violation of this warranty City shall have the right to rescind this
Agreement without liability For the term of this Agreement no member officer or employee of
City during the term of his or her service with City shall have any direct interest in this
Agreement or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom

13

211

July 7, 2015 - Page 204 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 204 of 360



3 6 14 Cooperation Further Acts The Parties shall fully cooperate with one
another and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary
appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement

3 6 15 Attorney s Fees If either party commences an action against the other

party either legal
administrative or otherwise arising out of or in connection with this

Agreement the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the
losing party reasonable attorney s fees and all other costs of such action

3 6 16 Authority to Enter Agreement Consultant has all requisite power and
authority to conduct its business and to execute deliver and perform the Agreement Each Party
warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power right and

authority to make this Agreement and bind each respective Party

3 6 17 Counterparts This Agreement may be signed in counterparts each of
which shall constitute an original

3 6 18 Entire Agreement This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations

understandings or agreements This Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by
both parties

SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE

14

212

July 7, 2015 - Page 205 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 205 of 360



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA

AND HF H CONSULTANTS LLC

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the

SEVENTH day of JULY 2015

CITY OF COVINA

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

HF H CONSULTANTS LLC

By
Signature

Name Print

Title Print

Attest

15

Evelyn Leach

City Clerk

213

July 7, 2015 - Page 206 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 206 of 360



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

PHASE 1 Analysis ofExtraordinary Rate Adjustment Request andAnnual Rate Adjustment
Calculations Analysis ofCurrent Model to Calculate City Integrated Waste Management Fee

Project Background

The City of Covina contracts with Athens Services Athens for exclusive residential and commercial

solid waste collection and recycling services The amended and restated franchise agreement

Agreement with Athens contains a 20 year evergreen term that automatically renews for another
year each March 1 unless the automatic renewal feature is terminated by either party

On November 1 2013 the Puente Hills Landfill closed and Athens began hauling waste to the San
Bernardino County landfill system at a reduced tipping fee at the landfill gate Athens submitted a rate
increase request to the City and the City subsequently requested additional information to support the
increase The requested information has not been received to date HF H prepared a preliminary
assessment of the rate adjustment request based on solid waste industry data

The City has requested HF H assist with review and analysis of additional information to be submitted
by Athens

Scope of Work Project Tasks

The specific scope of work will be determined once the additional information to be submitted by Athens
is received and may include the following tasks within the budget parameters

Task 1 Preparing a request for financial and operational records or other documentation required to
verify the reasonableness of the rate adjustment request

Task 2 Reviewing and analyzing information submitted by Athens in connection with its cost of
operation related to the closure of the Puente Hills Landfill to determine the impact on customer rates

The review may include an analysis of

the supporting documentation made available by Athens regarding its cost of operations
related to alternative disposal arrangements resulting from the closure of the Puente Hills
Landfill

franchise agreement language related to the adjustment of rates in connection with

closure of the disposal site

the impact on Covina solid waste rates

Task 3 Undertaking other analyses and activities that may be required to verify the accuracy of proposed
refuse rates This may include

Conducting a fee study of the City s Integrated Waste Management Fee IWMF

including but not limited to analyzing the City s existing Integrated Waste Management
Fee calculation method assisting the City in determining the cost to implement its waste

16

214

July 7, 2015 - Page 207 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 207 of 360



management and source reduction and recycling programs and activities and calculating
the new IWMF

Auditing summary information submitted by Athens to verify the accuracy of the data by
reviewing source documentation and reports

Meeting with City staff and Athens representatives to discuss the submitted information

Comparing City rates to those in other jurisdictions

Preparing a written work product documenting our findings and recommendations and
discussing observations and key issues with City staff

Assisting City staff in negotiating an amendment to the City s solid waste agreement to
update the rate adjustment method to reflect current disposal arrangements

Assisting City staff with review and analysis of data to verify the accuracy of the annual
rate adjustments

Presenting results to or briefing public officials

PHASE 2 Verification ofrefuse rate adjustments Assistance with the implementation of
new legislative and regulatory requirements Evaluation ofcontractor andfranchise
compliance Updating ofCityfees Comparison ofcontractor service and disposal rates and
other such services as may be required to assist the city with the implementation of the
exclusivefranchise agreement with Athens and compliance with waste management laws and

regulations

Tasks may include the following

Analyzing and providing reports and recommendations to the City on various provisions
of the Agreement as requested

Reviewing Athens compliance with provisions of the Agreement

Advising and assisting the City in compliance with waste laws and regulations

Assisting the City in addressing necessary issues with Athens including but not limited
to Construction and Demolition disposal and recycling accepted recycling materials food
waste and organics recycling service level options rates for services not currently
included in adopted schedule diversion rate guarantee quality of service and customer
outreach and education

Researching and reporting to the City on waste related issues as requested

17

215

July 7, 2015 - Page 208 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 208 of 360



EXHIBIT B

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

Project Schedule

The schedule will be determined by mutual agreement upon determination of specific tasks to be
completed by contractor at the request of the City

18

216

July 7, 2015 - Page 209 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 209 of 360



EXHIBIT 66U

COMPENSATION

Consultant will provide services on a time and materials basis

Hourly rates are as follows

Position Rate

President and Senior Vice President 255

Director 215

Manager 190 to 211

Senior Associate 155 to 165

Associate Analyst 135

Assistant Analyst 105

Administrative Staff 85

Standard charges for common direct expenses are as follows

Automobile Travel Prevailing IRS mileage rate
Document Reproduction over 20 pages run

Black and white 15 cents per page

Color 75 cents per page

Facsimile No charge

Telephone No charge

Public Conveyances Actual

Postage

Overnight Mail and Couriers

19

Actual

Actual

217

July 7, 2015 - Page 210 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 210 of 360



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

218

July 7, 2015 - Page 211 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 211 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 13

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Authorization to Purchase 82 26 Acre Feet of Transfer Water from

Covina Irrigating Company in Fiscal Year 2014 15 at a Transfer Rate
of 250 Acre Foot

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Department of Public Works to purchase 82 26 acre feet AF of transfer water

from Covina Irrigating Company CIC in fiscal year 2014 15 at a transfer rate of 250 AF for a
not to exceed cost of 20 565

FISCAL IMPACT

The fiscal impact associated with the purchase of 82 26 AF of transfer water from CIC in fiscal

year 2014 15 at a transfer rate of 250 AF has a Water Fund impact
of 20 565 Sufficient

funding is available in the Department of Public Works fiscal year 2014 15 budget account
6010 5050 54790 The purchase of transfer water also represents a Water Fund savings cost

avoidance of 34 878 By purchasing transfer water from CIC the City was able to purchase
82 26 AF of water in June 2015 at a cost of 475 AF instead of purchasing water from the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California MWD at 899 AF a savings of 424 AF

The resulting net savings to the Water Fund of this transaction is 14 313

There is no General Fund impact associated with this transaction

BACKGROUND

On June 16 2015 the Department of Public Works updated the City Council on the status of the
City s fiscal year 2014 15 water supply and projected fiscal year 2015 16 water supply At that

time the City s fiscal year 2014 15 water consumption through May 31 2015 was the following
with fiscal year 2013 14 data included for comparison purposes

Table 1 Approximate Water Consumption through May 31 2015 in AF

443 161 604 395 211 606

431 199 630 461 121 582

468 132 600 399 150 549

436 106 542 381 143 524

275 177 452 307 139 446

219

July 7, 2015 - Page 212 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 212 of 360



369 49 418 289 37 326

367 63 430 333 11 344
338 34 372 354 0 354

355 52 407 331 67 398

331 138 469 340 85 425

434 122 556 401 7 408
386 194 580

4633 1427 6060 3991 971 4962

By May 31 2015 the City had exceeded its fiscal year 2014 15 CIC water allocation of 3 987 07
AF by 3 71 AF As such on June 16 2015 the City Council authorized the assignment of the
City s fiscal year 2014 15 water production rights of 359 69 AF to the CIC for the production of

water for City of Covina customers in June 2015 at the cost of 475 AF It was anticipated that

this action would meet most of the City s projected 400 AF need for June 2015

Table 2 Summary of Covina Irrigating Company Account through May 31 2015 in AF

As indicated on June 16 2015 CIC was prepared to provide the City with transfer water up to
100 AF at a transfer rate of 250 AF should the City exceed the quantity of water the assigned
production rights provided in June 2015 CIC further indicated that this water transfer could be

made after CIC determined the City s June 2015 consumption

On July 1 2015 CIC notified the Department of Public Works that the City required the use of
82 26 AF of transfer water to meet customer demand in June 2015 As a result the Department

of Public Works is seeking City Council authorization to purchase the consumed 82 26 AF of
transfer water from CIC fiscal year 2014 15 at a transfer rate of 250 AF

Table 3 Summary of Covina Irrigating Company Account for June 2015 in AF

220

July 7, 2015 - Page 213 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 213 of 360



Water Conservation

On July 21 2015 the Department of Public Works will present a Level 2 Water Shortage Plan for

consideration by the City Council The Plan will be based on the Water Conservation Ordinance
contained in Chapter 13 06 of the Covina Municipal Code and seek City Council support for a 28
percent water conservation goal as compared to water used in 2013 and public education

campaign that aligns the City of Covina with State mandated reductions per Governor Brown s
Executive Order No B 29 15

Respectfully submitted

Siobhan Foster irector of Public Works

Public Works Department

221

July 7, 2015 - Page 214 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 214 of 360



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

222

July 7, 2015 - Page 215 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 215 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 14

STAFF SOURCE Kim J Raney Chief of Police

ITEM TITLE Amendment to Agreement for Parking Enforcement Services between
the City of Covina and Inter Con Security Systems Inc

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve Amendment No 3 to the agreement for parking enforcement services and authorize the
City Manager to execute

FISCAL IMPACT

This amendment will increase the annual cost for parking enforcement services by
2 096 64 These services are included in the Police Department budget account number

1010 1300 51880 fiscal year 2015 2016 No additional appropriation is required

BACKGROUND

In November of 2008 the City entered into an agreement with Inter Con Security Systems Inc
for daytime parking enforcement services within the City of Covina The original agreement was
for

a period of four years Staff recommended and Council approved the renewal of this

agreement at the June 19 2012 City Council meeting effective July 1 2012 This renewal was

for one year with three 3 one year renewal options

In January of 2015 Inter Con Security Systems Management contacted Police Administration to
advise that due to the Affordable Care Act there would be an increase in the hourly rates if the
Inter Con employees elected to participate in the medical plan offered by Inter Con After some

negotiation it
was

decided that this cost would be shared 50 50 between the City and Inter
Con A copy of this signed amendment is attached as Exhibit A At this time the Inter Con

employees assigned to Covina have opted out of the medical plans offered Our cost should they

opt in would amount to an additional 782 46

In May of 2015 Inter Con Security Management again contacted Police Administration to advise
of two proposed changes in our agreement The first was an increase in the hourly pay rate
beginning with the June 28 2015 payroll cycle The second proposed change was a request from
Inter Con Security that the City be billed any costs associated with the State of California paid

sick leave mandate for part time employees
Police Department Staff negotiated with Inter Con

Security Management and the City will not be responsible for any paid sick leave costs

The services provided by Inter Con Security Systems Inc have been professional and they
continue to be responsive to the changing needs within the City This agreement is monitored by
the Police Department and the staff who work closely with parking issues in Covina If staff is

223

July 7, 2015 - Page 216 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 216 of 360



desirous of renewing the agreement with Inter Con Security Systems for parking enforcement
services in the City this item will need to come back before Council prior to July 1 2016

EXHIBITS

A Copy of Amendment No 2 to Agreement for Parking Enforcement Services
B Amendment No 3 to Agreement for Parking Enforcement Services

Respectf submitted

Kim J

submitted

o lice

Police Department

224

July 7, 2015 - Page 217 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 217 of 360



AMENDMENT NO 2 TO AGREEMENT FOR PARKING

ENFORCEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA AND INTER

CON SECURITY SYSTEMS INC

This Amendment No 2 is hereby entered into by and between the City of Covina

a municipal corporation hereinafter referred to as CITY and Inter Con Security
Systems Inc hereinafter referred to as Inter Con a California Corporation with

respect to that certain Agreement for parking enforcement services between the parties
dated June 19 2012 Agreement

The parties agree as follows

1 Section 5 of the Agreement Fee is hereby amended as follows

Due to the enactment of the Affordable Care Act ACA and the mandate that

employers provide medical insurance to all employees working more than thirty
hours per week the CITY agrees to pay 50 of the direct pass through costs for

employees who enroll in the medical plan The current plan offered to employees

is ACA compliant and provided for by Blue Cross Blue Shield

In the event an employee elects not to participate in the plan then the City will
not be charged for any cost related to ACA The intent is to only bill the CITY for
direct costs for employees enrolled in the plan

Number of employees is subject to change based on staffing requirements and
turnover

2 All the remaining terms and provisions of the Agreement are hereby reaffirmed

EXHIBIT A

225

July 7, 2015 - Page 218 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 218 of 360



In witness whereof the parties have executed this Amendment No 2 on the date

set forth below

CITY OF COVINA

By
Kim ey cting ity ager

Dated X br
2015

INTER CON SECURITY SYSTEMS INC

By Z A kk I
A

N i Martau Chief Administrative
0 cer

EXHIBIT A

226

July 7, 2015 - Page 219 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 219 of 360



AMENDMENT NO 3 TO AGREEMENT FOR PARKING

ENFORCEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN THE

CITY OF COVINA AND INTER CON SECURITY SYSTEMS INC

This Amendment No 3 is hereby entered into by and between the City of Covina
a municipal corporation hereinafter referred to as CITY and Inter Con Security
Systems Inc hereinafter referred to as Inter Con a California Corporation with

respect to that certain Agreement for parking enforcement services between the parties
dated June 19 2012 Agreement

The parties agree as follows

1 Section 5 of the Agreement Fee is hereby amended as follows

A Bill rates effective with the 6 28 2015 payroll cycle

Position Regular

Hourly Rate
Overtime Hourly

Rate

Parking Enforcement Representative 22 17 33 26

2 All the remaining terms and provisions of the Agreement are hereby reaffirmed

In witness whereof the parties have executed this Amendment No 2 on the date

set forth below

CITY OF COVINA

Andrea M Miller City Manager

Dated 2015

ATTEST

Evelyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

INTER CON SECURITY SYSTEMS INC

Neil Martau Chief Administrative

Officer

EXHIBIT B

227

July 7, 2015 - Page 220 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 220 of 360



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

228

July 7, 2015 - Page 221 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 221 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 15

STAFF SOURCE Andrea Miller City Manager
Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clero

ITEM TITLE Adopt a Resolution designating voting delegate and two alternates for the
2015 League of California Cities Annual Conference

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

City Council to adopt Resolution No 15 7374 appointing Mayor King as the voting delegate
and Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton and Council Member Allen as alternate voting delegate s for the
2015 League of California Cities Annual Conference or provide another recommendation as

determined by City Council Mayor King Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton and Council Member
Allen have expressed interest in attending the conference and are planning on registering

FISCAL IMPACT

The City Council 2015 2016 budget has allocated funds for the Mayor and City Council
Members to attend the conference

BACKGROUND

The League of California Cities is an association of California city officials who work together to
enhance their knowledge exchange information and combine resources to expand and protect

local control for cities through education and advocacy

This year the 2015 League ofCalifornia Cities Annual Conference is scheduled to be held in San

Jose on September 30 through October 2 2015 An important part of the Annual Conference is

the Business Meeting where those individuals identified as a voting delegate or alternate will
consider and take action on resolutions that establish League policy League bylaws provide that
each city is entitled to one vote on matters affecting municipal or League policy Any resolutions
considered will be returned before City Council at a future meeting for discussion as the deadline
for submission of the selected delegates takes place prior to the resolutions being submitted

229

July 7, 2015 - Page 222 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 222 of 360



To expedite the conduct of business at the Annual Conference City Council is requested to
designate a voting delegate and two alternates who will be present at the Annual Business
Meeting and direct the City Clerk s office to complete the voting form and submit a copy of the
resolution to the League prior to the September 18 2015 deadline

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7374

B League correspondence and Voting Delegate Alternate Form

Respectfully submitted

a
A

1
Andrea Miller City Manager
City of Covina

230

July 7, 2015 - Page 223 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 223 of 360



RESOLUTION NO 15 7374

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF COVINA CALIFORNIA DESIGNATING A VOTING

DELEGATE AND ALTERNATE FOR THE 2015 LEAGUE

OF CALIFORNIA CITIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE

WHEREAS the City of Covina is a member of the League of California Cities and the
League s Annual Conference is scheduled for September 30 October 2 2015 in San Jose and

WHEREAS during the annual conference the League membership considers and takes
action on resolutions that establish League policy and

WHEREAS in order to vote on behalf of the City of Covina at the League s Annual
Business Meeting it is necessary to designate voting delegates and alternates prior to the Annual
Conference in accordance with the League s Bylaws and

WHEREAS Mayor King Mayor Pro Tern Stapeeton and Council Member Allen have
expressed interest in attending the League s Annual Conference and are planning on registering

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Covina
California as follows

SECTION 1 The City Council does hereby authorize Mayor King as the City s voting
delegate and Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton and Council Member Allen as the City s alternate voting
delegate s to the League of California Cities 2015 Annual Conference

SECTION 2 That the City Council hereby authorizes the City Clerk to complete and
submit the 2015 Annual Conference Voting Delegate Alternate Form along with a copy of this
Resolution no later than September 18 2015 as required by the League of California Cities

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of July 2015

John King Mayor
ATTEST

Mary Lou Walczak City Clerk

231

July 7, 2015 - Page 224 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 224 of 360



APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

CERTIFICATION

I Evelyn Leach Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina California do hereby

certify that the forgoing Resolution No 15 7374 was introduced and adopted by the Covina City

Council at a regular meeting thereof held on the 7th day of July 2015 by the following vote of

the Council

AYES

NOES

ABSENT

ABSTAIN

Evelyn C Leach MMC

Chief Deputy City Clerk

Resolution No 15 7374 Page 2 of 2

232

July 7, 2015 - Page 225 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 225 of 360



L E AG U E 1400 K Street Suite 400 Sacramento California 95814L
C n L I F

U E
Phone 916 658 8200 Fax 916 658 8240

CITIES www cacities org

Council Action Advised by July 31 2015
20 15co0 ply

May 29 2015 C Y of CO INA

TO Mayors City Managers and City Clerks

RE DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATES AND ALTERNATES

League of California Cities Annual Conference September 30 October 2 San Jose

The League s 2015Annual Conference is scheduled for September 30 October 2 in San Jose An

important part of the Annual Conference is the Annual Business Meeting at the General
Assembly scheduled for noon on Friday October 2 at the San Jose Convention Center At this
meeting the League membership considers and takes action on resolutions that establish League

policy

In order to vote at the Annual Business Meeting your city council must designate a voting
delegate Your city may also appoint up to two alternate voting delegates one of whom may vote
in the event that the designated voting delegate is unable to serve in that capacity

Please complete the attached Voting Delegate form and return it to the League s office
no later than Friday September 18 2015 This will allow us time to establish voting
delegate alternate records prior to the conference

Please note the following procedures that are intended to ensure the integrity of the voting
process at the Annual Business Meeting

Action by Council Required Consistent with League bylaws a city s voting delegate
and up to two alternates must be designated by the city council When completing the
attached Voting Delegate form please attach either a copy of the council resolution that
reflects the council action taken or have your city clerk or mayor sign the form affirming
that the names provided are those selected by the city council Please note that

designating the voting delegate and alternates must be done by city council action and
cannot be accomplished by individual action of the mayor or city manager alone

Conference Registration Required The voting delegate and alternates must be
registered to attend the conference They need not register for the entire conference they
may register for Friday only To register for the conference please go to our website

www cacities ore In order to cast a vote at least one voter must be present at the

over

EXHIBIT B
233

July 7, 2015 - Page 226 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 226 of 360



C OPY

Business Meeting and in possession of the voting delegate card Voting delegates and
alternates need to pick up their conference badges before signing in and picking up
the voting delegate card at the Voting Delegate Desk This will enable them to receive
the special sticker on their name badges that will admit them into the voting area during
the Business Meeting

Transferring Voting Card to Non Designated Individuals Not Allowed The voting
delegate card may be transferred freely between the voting delegate and alternates but

only between the voting delegate and alternates
If the voting delegate and alternates find

themselves unable to attend the Business Meeting they may not transfer the voting card

to another city official

Seating Protocol during General Assembly At the Business Meeting individuals with
the voting card will sit in a separate area Admission to this area will be limited to those
individuals with a special sticker on their name badge identifying them as a voting delegate
or alternate If the voting delegate and alternates wish to sit together they must sign in at
the Voting Delegate Desk and obtain the special sticker on their badges

The Voting Delegate Desk located in the conference registration area of the San Jose Convention
Center will be open at the following times Wednesday September 30 8 00 a m 6 00 p m

Thursday October 1 7 00 a m 4 00 p m and Friday October 2 7 30 10 00 a m The Voting
Delegate Desk will also be open at the Business Meeting on Friday but will be closed during roll

calls and voting

The voting procedures that will be used at the conference are attached to this memo Please
share these procedures and this memo with your council and especially with the individuals that
your council designates as your city s voting delegate and alternates

Once again thank you for completing the voting delegate and alternate form and returning it to
the League office by Friday September 18 If you have questions please call Kayla Gibson at

916 658 8247

Attachments

2015 Annual Conference Voting Procedures
Voting Delegate Alternate Form

234

July 7, 2015 - Page 227 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 227 of 360



cnpDv

Annual Conference Voting Procedures
2015 Annual Conference

1 One City One Vote Each member city has a right to cast one vote on matters pertaining to
League policy

2 Designating a City Voting Representative Prior to the Annual Conference each city
council may designate a voting delegate and up to two alternates these individuals are
identified on the Voting Delegate Form provided to the League Credentials Committee

3 Registering with the Credentials Committee The voting delegate or alternates may
pick up the city s voting card at the Voting Delegate Desk in the conference registration
area Voting delegates and alternates must sign in at the Voting Delegate Desk Here they
will receive a special sticker on their name badge and thus be admitted to the voting area at

the Business Meeting

4 Signing Initiated Resolution Petitions Only those individuals who are voting delegates
or alternates

and who have picked up their city s voting card by providing a signature to
the Credentials Committee at the Voting Delegate Desk may sign petitions to initiate a

resolution

Voting To cast the city s vote a city official must have in his or her possession the city s
voting card and be registered with the Credentials Committee The voting card may be
transferred freely between the voting delegate and alternates but may not be transferred to
another city official who is neither a voting delegate or alternate

6 Voting Area at Business Meeting At the Business Meeting individuals with a voting card
will sit in a designated area Admission will be limited to those individuals with a special
sticker on their name badge identifying them as a voting delegate or alternate

7 Resolving Disputes In case of dispute the Credentials Committee will determine the
validity of signatures on petitioned resolutions and the right of a city official to vote at the
Business Meeting

235

July 7, 2015 - Page 228 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 228 of 360



L LSE AlG U E
CITIES

CITY

2015 ANNUAL CONFERENCE

VOTING DELEGATE ALTERNATE FORM

Please complete this form and return it to the League office by Friday September 18 2015
Forms not sent by this deadline may be submitted to the Voting Delegate Desk located in
the Annual Conference Registration Area Your city council may designate one voting
delegate and up to two alternates

In order to vote at the Annual Business Meeting General Assembly voting delegates and alternates must
be designated by your city council Please attach the council resolution as proof of designation As an
alternative the Mayor or City Clerk may sign this form affirming that the designation reflects the action
taken by the council

Please note Voting delegates and alternates will be seated in a separate area at the Annual Business
Meeting Admission to this designated area will be limited to individuals voting delegates and
alternates who are identified with a special sticker on their conference badge This sticker can be

obtained only at the Voting Delegate Desk

1 VOTING DELEGATE

Name

Title

2 VOTING DELE KWF ALTERNATE 3 VOTING DELEGATE ALTERNATE

vu
Name

Title

Name

Title

PLEASE ATTACH COUNCIL RESOLUTION DESIGNATING VOTING DELEGATE

AND ALTERNATES

OR

ATTEST I affirm that the information provided reflects action by the city council to
designate the voting delegate and alternate s

Name E mail

Mayor or City Clerk Phone

circle one sign r

Date

League ofCalifornia Cities FAX 916 658 8240

ATTN Kayla Gibson E mail kgibson@cacities org
1400 K Street 4 h Floor 916 658 8247

Sacramento CA 95814

236

July 7, 2015 - Page 229 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 229 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO CC 16

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Public Works Director

Laura Lara Assistant City Engineer

ITEM TITLE Adopt Resolution No 15 7368 Appropriating 130 744 in Available

Measure R Fund Balance and Increasing the Fiscal Year 2014 15
Capital Projects Fund Budget in the Amount of 130 744 and

Approve Change Orders for Project T 0814B Pedestrian and

Metrolink Station Improvements

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Approve Change Order Nos 16 19 20 and 21 for Project T 0814B Metrolink Station

Improvements increasing the construction contract by a total of 13 306
2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7368 appropriating 130 744 in available Measure R Fund

balance account no 2410 0000 33000 and increasing the fiscal year 2014 15 Capital

Projects Fund budget account no 4300 4350 55200 T 0814B in the amount of 130 744

and

3 Authorize the City Manager or her designee to execute the approved change orders

FISCAL IMPACT

Approval of Change Order Nos 16 19 20 and 21 will increase the construction contract by a
total of 13 306 The cumulative effect of these change orders and those previously approved by
the City Council on May 5 2015 and June 2 2015 is to increase the contract total by 8 652 to

1 431 644 from the original contract total of 1 422 991

The approved fiscal year 2014 15 Capital Projects Fund budget account no 4300 4350 55200

T 081413 includes 1 300 900 in funding for this project The total construction contract as of

this date is 1 431 644 There have been no budget amendments to reflect the awarded contract

amount or any change orders Therefore an appropriation of 130 744 in available Measure R

Fund balance account no 2410 0000 33000 and an increase in the fiscal year 2014 15 Capital

Projects Fund budget account no 4300 4350 55200 T 0814B in the amount of 130 744 is

necessary at this time

BACKGROUND

On October 7 2014 the City Council awarded a 1 422 991 construction contract to Hillcrest

Contracting for Project T 081413 Metrolink Station Improvements At the time of contract

award the Department of Public Works did not request the appropriations necessary to fund the
full construction contract cost nor did the department request approval of a project contingency

necessitating City Council consideration of the appropriation outlined above and project change

237

July 7, 2015 - Page 230 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 230 of 360



order requests at this time As of June 10 2015 the City Engineer has reviewed the following
change orders for completeness and accuracy as to the materials and labor included

Change Order No 16 This item is related to Change Order No 4 previously approved
by the City Council on May 5 2015 which modified the curb ramp on the west side of
Citrus Avenue across from the Metrolink Station entrance to meet Americans with

Disability Act ADA requirements The project plans did not include installation of the

access ramp Proposed Change Order No 16 would facilitate the installation of the

requisite pedestrian rail barricade to direct pedestrians into the designated ramp The
change in contract cost due to Change Order No 16 is an increase of 2 235

Change Order No 19 During construction the wrought iron fencing along the
pedestrian walkway on the north side of the railroad tracks weakened due to shrub
removal and the poor quality of the initial fence installation As a result approximately
83 linear feet of fencing needs to be removed and reinstalled with new posts for safety
purposes To facilitate the fence repair Metrolink will waive associated flagging costs
The change in contract cost due to Change Order No 19 is an increase of 6 026

Change Order No 20 This item is related to Change Order No 5 previously approved
by the City Council on May 5 2015 which removed an existing planter to construct a
walkway near the north side of the platform Although the design grades for the new

walkway were included in the project plans construction of the necessary raised retaining
curb was not included The curb is required because the existing curb grade is lower than
the design elevation of the walkway As a result it was necessary to re stake for the

additional curb The change in contract cost due to Change Order No 20 is an increase

of 1 545

Change Order No 21 Project plans called for the installation of sidewalk and

landscaping around the Bike Station building but did not include the construction of
curbing to protect the existing building from irrigation and storm runoff The change in
contract cost due to Change Order No 21 is an increase of 3 500

As design inaccuracies deficiencies may have contributed to the Change Orders the Department
of Public Works is consulting with the City Attorney as to appropriate next steps if any

The following is an update on pending Change Orders

Chansze Order No 15 This proposed change order was submitted by the contractor for

asphalt concrete removal overages After discussing
with the contractor it was

determined that these quantities would be included under bid item number 2 for

unclassified excavation A future change order for overages in line item 2 is anticipated

when final quantities are determined at the end of the project

Change Order No 17 This proposed change order would have trimmed the northerly
nose of the median in Citrus Avenue adjacent to the Metrolink Station entrance to prevent

the perception of a median refuge area The Department of Public Works subsequently
determined that the adjustment of crosswalk striping already included in the project plans
can achieve the desired outcome and the change order is not necessary
Change Order No 18 Project plans showed six planter pots that were not included in the

line item count and the project budget This proposed change order would have added

foundations for the additional planters to the project The Department of Public Works

determined the pots are not critical to the project and elected not to proceed with the

change order

238

July 7, 2015 - Page 231 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 231 of 360



EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7368

B Change Order Nos 16 19 20 and 21

Respectfully submitted4441
Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Public Works Department

239

July 7, 2015 - Page 232 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 232 of 360



RESOLUTION NO 15 7368

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA

CALIFORNIA TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 15 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BUDGET TO REFLECT AN APPROPRIATION OF 130 744 FROM AVAILABLE

MEASURE R FUND BALANCE FOR PROJECT NO T 0814B AND INCREASING

THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND BUDGET ACCOUNT

NO 4300 4350 55200 T 0814B IN THE AMOUNT OF 130 744 FOR EXPENDITURE

FOR PROJECT T 0814B PEDESTRIAN AND METROLINK STATION

1113 19 7112 Do0104 1 0

WHEREAS the City of Covina is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing pursuant
to the Constitution and laws of the State of California City and

WHEREAS the budget for the City of Covina for fiscal year commencing July 1 2014 and
ending June 30 2015 was approved on June 17 2014 and

WHEREAS the approved budget is in accordance with all applicable ordinances of the City and
all applicable statutes of the State and

WHEREAS the reallocation of the appropriations between departmental activities may be made
by the City Manager amendments increases decreases to the Budget shall be by approval and
Resolution of the City Council and

WHEREAS the City of Covina wishes to allocate funds for the Pedestrian and Metrolink
Station Improvements

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the City
of Covina as follows

SECTION 1 Amend the fiscal year 2014 2015 Capital Projects Fund budget as follows

1 130 744 in available Measure R Fund balance account no 2410 0000 33000 to

Capital Projects Fund account no 2410 4350 55200 T 0814B for Pedestrian

and Metrolink Station Improvements

SECTION 2 The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution

Exhibit A 2 Pages

240

July 7, 2015 - Page 233 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 233 of 360



PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of July 2015

John King Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

241

July 7, 2015 - Page 234 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 234 of 360



M
YI

Ir
Q 125 East College Street e Covina California 91723 2199

www coviiiaca gov

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Engineering 626 384 5490 FAX 626 384 5479

CHANGE ORDER

Change Order No 16

DATE May 21 2015

PROJECT NO T 0814B Federal Project No HPLUL 5118 016

CONTRACT Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project

CONTRACTOR Hillcrest Contracting Incorporated

Furnish and Install Two Type I Pedestrian Barricades per Caltrans Standard Plan ES 7Q

1 Furnish and install two type 1 barricades per Caltrans Std

Plan ES 7Q galvanized finish no paint with for core drills

at the westerly ramp on Citrus Avenue across the

Metrolink entrance

Total increase 2 235 10

2 Time Extension None

3 Change in contract cost Increase of 2 235 10

A

Submitted by AZ

ityTitle C EnRfleer

Accepted by

Title Con tr tor it est Contacting Inc

Approved by

Title Public Works Director

Date

e
64 1 iS

Date

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and matrages

Public resources to enhance the quality of life for
our community Exhibit B 25 Pages242

July 7, 2015 - Page 235 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 235 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber KSaber@jmdiaz com

Sent Friday May 22 2015 1 04 PM
To jason @hillcrestcontracting com Kamran Saber
Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jean@ hillcrestcontracting com
Subject RE COR 016 Furnish Install Two Type 1 Barricades per Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q

Accepted as submitted

Thank you

Kamran Saber PE QSD I Director Transportation Services

so
JMD

18645 E Gale Ave I Suite 212
Industry CA 91748 1363
T 626 820 1137

www mdiaz com

From jason@hillcrestcontracting com mailto jason @hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Thursday May 14 2015 2 13 PM
To Kamran Saber Covina KSaber@covinaca gov KSaber acovinaca gov Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara Ilara@covinaca gov rhadloc@covinaca gov Jean @hillcrestcontracting com
Subject COR 016 Furnish Install Two Type 1 Barricades per Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q

Kamran

COR 016 Furnish Install Two Type 1 Barricades per Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q is attached for your review

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc

Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

It
H I LLC REST

243

July 7, 2015 - Page 236 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 236 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber

Sent Tuesday April 21 2015 2 28 PM
To jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Cc Alex Gonzalez Juan Diaz Laura Lara Ron Hadloc

Subject Revised Westerly ADA Ramp Railing Detail
Attachments RAMP DETAIL pdf

Hi Jason

Attached is revised westerly ramp railing as discussed

Thank you

Kamran Saber PE

City Engineer

ksaber@covinaca gov

626 384 5491

244

July 7, 2015 - Page 237 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 237 of 360



TYPE I PED BARRICADE PER

CALTRANS STD PLAN N0 ES 7Q

ESTE LY METROUNK

SAP
DETAIL

245

July 7, 2015 - Page 238 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 238 of 360



HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

License No 471684

May 14 2015

City of Covina
125 East College St

Covina CA 91723

PH 626 3845483

ATTN Laura Lara

REF Pedestrian Metrolink Station Improvements

Project No T 08148

RE COR 016 Furnish Install Two Type 1 Barricades per Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q

Dear Laura

We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows

Item
PER

ATE DESCRIPTION QTY U M UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Furnish Install two Type 1 Barricades per

1 NA Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q galvanized finish 1 LS 2 235 10 2 235 10

no paint with four core drills

TOTAL THIS REQUEST L 2 235 10

If you have any questions please contact me at 951 273 9600 Ext 120

in rel

Jones

Contracting Inc
JOB 2618

246

July 7, 2015 - Page 239 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 239 of 360



ACE FENCE COMPANY

727 NORTH GLENDORA AVE LA PUENTE CA 91744

PHONE 626 333 0727 FAX 626 333 7843

CERTIFIED AS DBE UDBE SBE MBE WBE FIRM UNION COMPANY L A C M T A Pre Qualified to Bid
Awarded Minority Contractor of the Year by the City of Los Angeles for Excallence in Quality and Services

We Are An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer
CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

TO Hillcrest Contracting ATTN Jason Jones

FAX DATE 4 2912015

FROM Pablo Lee PAGES 1

PROJECT City of Covina Metrolink Station

ITEM DESCRIPTION Unit Oty Unit Price Amount

1 Furnish and Install 2 each of Type 1 barricades per EA 2 875 00 1 750 00

Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q galvanized finish only no paint
Signs to be provided and installed by others Corecirilling
to be provided by others

TOTAL AMOUNT S dam

NOTE PROPOSAL IS AS A PACKAGE UNLESS DISCUSSED PRIOR TO BID OUR PROPOSAL IS PER LINE ITEM NOT LUMPSUM UNLESS IT STATES

OTHERWISE AWARD MUST HAPPEN WITHIN 150 DAYS A COPY OF ACE FENCE COMPANY S BID TO BE PART OF THE FINAL CONTRACT AGREEMENT

COPY OF GENERAL S PAYMENT PERFORMANCE BONDS TO BE ATTACHED TO THE CONTRACT AGREEMENT

EXCLUDES VINYL COATING PAINTING KNOXBOX SIGNAGES CONCRETE FOUNDATION STRUCTURAL CALCULATION GATE GROUNDING

REMOVAL OF E FENCES GATE TREES BUSHES ANY OBSRTUCTION IN THE FENCE LINE DEMOLITION CLEARING AND GRUBBING

GRADING BACKFILLING COMPACTING STACKING LAY OUT TURF DAMAGE REPAIR FENCES MAINTENANCE OR REPAIR TO UNMARKED

UNDERGROUND UTILITYOR TO REPAIR DAMAGES BY OTHERS IF THE FENCE HAS BEEN INSTALLED CONCRETE SAWCUTTING AND BREAKING

CORE DRILLING ASPHALT REPAIR PATCH FENCE GROUNDING CONSTRUCTION OF CONCRETE MOW STRIPS CURB WORK SLABS ENGINEERIN

AND STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS INSPECTION FEES PERMITS BOND FEES NIGHT WORK K RAIL TRAFFIC CONTROL

HAULING OF SPOILS sp2ils tr our excavation are to be scattered In the immediate in of our work relocation of spoils will be considered a change order

INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1 000 000 42 000 000 AGGREGATE AUTOMOBILE 1 000 000 WORKMAN COMPENSATION 1 000 000

OCIP CCIP PROJECTS

WC S PREMIUM IS ALREADY DEDUCTED ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REOUIREMNETS ARE SUBJECT TO EXTRA PREMIUMS

LICENSE C 13 996577 EXP 9 30 16 UNION

SUBJECT TO ACCEPTANCE WITHIN 30 DAYS

7r23S 10

hilicrest Covina metrolink 1 xlsx

247

July 7, 2015 - Page 240 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 240 of 360



ason @hillcrestcontractinq com

From Pablo Lee plee a acefencecompany com
Sent Wednesday May 06 2015 4 39 PM
To jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Subject Re RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project Ace Job 10668

CJasoge
105 hole

Pablo

From iason@hilltestcontractirg com
Sent Monday May 04 2015 3 59 PM
To Pablo Lee

Subject RE RFP Addidonal Railing Covina Metrolink Project Ace Job 10668

Please give me a price so I can get it approved in one change order Thanks

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

I

I
HILEST

CdMnLL I iN0 IM0

From Pablo Lee mallto pleeQacefencecompany coml
Sent Monday May 04 2015 3 17 PM
To iason0hilk restcontracting com
Subject Re RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project Ace Job 10668

I can do it under T M

Pablo

From Jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Monday May 04 2015 2 42 PM
To eablo Lee

Subject RE RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrollnk Project Ace Job 10668

Pablo

How much would you charge to core drill for these barricades

Thank you

1

248

July 7, 2015 - Page 241 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 241 of 360



Jason G Jones

Hlllcrest Contracting Inc

Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

W
ICI LLCREST

CU 01V NnW0 Mo

From Pablo Lee fmailto pleeCabacefencecompany coml
Sent Wednesday April 29 2015 11 09 AM
To iason0hiilcrestcontractinq com
Cc Evie Huang Cristina Melgarejo
Subject Re RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project Ace Job 10668

Jason

Attached is the COP to install the 2 barricades Please note that this is a galvanized finish only Please advise if
the finish is to be powder coated green so that I can modify the price Otherwise please sign and date
the proposal and email it back to me so that I can proceed with the work

Pablo

From JasonChiliCrestcontracting com
Sent Monday April 27 2015 10 12 AM
To Pablo Lee
Subject RE RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project

Attached

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

k
HILLCREST

g4wr rnrias iwa

From Pablo Lee mallto plee0acefencecompany coml
Sent Thursday April 23 2015 2 10 PM
To Ilason0hillcrestcontracting com
Cc stan0acefencecompany com
Subject Re RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project

Jason

Please send me Caltrans Std ES 7Q so that I can price it out

2

249

July 7, 2015 - Page 242 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 242 of 360



Pablo

From jason0hillcrestcontracting cm
Sent Wednesday April 22 2015 4 02 PM
To Pablo Lee pleeftacefencecompany rnm plee0acefencecompaany corn stan@acefencecornOnycom

Subject RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project

Please provide a proposal for 10 LF of Type 1 Ped Barricade per Caltrans Std No ES 7Q See attached exhibit Thanks

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hiilcrest Contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

V
HIL CREST

UONWAAwliku iHO

250

July 7, 2015 - Page 243 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 243 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

www covinaca gov

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Engineering 626 384 5490 FAX 626 384 5479

CHANGE ORDER

Change Order No 19

DATE June 4 2015

PROJECT NO T 08148 Federal Project No HPLUL 5118 016

CONTRACT Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project

CONTRACTOR Hillcrest Contracting Incorporated

Remove and relocate existing wrought iron fence

1 Remove and relocate existing wrought iron fence

along the north side of the railroad tracks

Total increase 6 025 50

2 Time Extension None

3 Change in contract cost Increase of 6 025 50

Submitted by Date

Title ity Engin er

Accepted by Date 53 f

Title Contra or I st Contacting Inc

Approved by
Title Public Works Director

Date

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages

public resources to enhance the quality of life fur
our community251

July 7, 2015 - Page 244 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 244 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber KSaber@jmdiaz com

Sent Thursday June 04 2015 3 54 PM

To jason @hillcrestcontracting com Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jean@ hillcrestcontracting com

Subject RE COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence

Accepted as submitted

Kamran Saber PE QSD I Director Transportation Services

JMD
18645 E Gale Ave I Suite 212
Industry CA 91748 1363
T 626 820 1137

www omdiaz com

From jason hillcrestcontracting com mailto jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Friday May 29 2015 3 31 PM
To Kamran Saber Covina KSaber@covinaca gov KSaber@covinaca gov Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara ilara@covinaca gov rhadloc@covinaca gov jean@hillcrestcontracting com

Subject COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence

Kamran

COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence is attached for your review

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc

Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

t
HILLCREST

o

252

July 7, 2015 - Page 245 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 245 of 360



Laura Lara

From jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Friday May 29 2015 3 31 PM
To Kamran Saber z Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jean@hiIIcrestcontracting com
Subject COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence

Attachments D00052915 005 pdf

Kamran

COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence is attached for your review

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

6t
H I LLCREST

253

July 7, 2015 - Page 246 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 246 of 360



HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

License No 471664

May 29 2015

City of Covina
125 East College St

Covina CA 91723

PH 626 384 5483

ATTN Laura Lara

REF Pedestrian Metrolink Station Improvements

Project No T 0814B

RE COR 019 Remove and Relocate Existing Wrought Iron Fence

Dear Laura
We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows

Item DATE

PERFORMED
DESCRIPTION QTY U M UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Remove and Relocate Existing Wrought Iron

1 NIA
Fence at Metrolink Station Platform w New

1 LS 6 025 50 6 025 50Posts Including Core Drilling Metrolink
Flagman NOT Included

TOTAL THIS REQUEST 1 8 025 50

If you have any questions please contact me at 951 273 9600 Ext 120

Si

siontracting

so es

illcr Inc

JOB 2618

254

July 7, 2015 - Page 247 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 247 of 360



AFT ACE FENCE COMPANY
727 NORTH GLENDORA AVE LA PUENTE CA 91744

PHONE 626 333 0727 FAX 626 333 7843
CERTIFIED AS DBE UDBE SBE MBENIBE FIRM UNION COMPANY L A C M T A Pre Qualified to Bid

Awarded Minority Contractor of the Year by the City of Los Angeles for Excellence In Quality and Services
We Are An Equal Employment Opportunity Employee

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

TO Hlllcrest Contracting ATTN Jason Jones

FAX DATE 5 29 2015

FROM Pablo Lee PAGES 1

PROJECT City of Covina Metrolink Station

ITEM DESCRIPTION Unit Qty Unit Price Amount

1 Remove and relocate approximately 93 of 5 high black LS 1 5 850 00 5 850 00

wrought iron fence Posts will be new Includes core

drilling for new posts Existing posts to be cut flush to the

ground

TOTAL AMOUNTS S 5 850 00

SA Ole

NOTE PROPOSAL IS AS A PACKAGE UNLESS DISCUSSED PRIOR TO BID OUR PROPOSAL IS PER LINE ITEM NOT LUMPSUM UNLESS ITTaTATES

OTHERWISE AWARD MUST HAPPEN WITHIN 150 DAYS A COPY OF ACE FENCE COMPANY S BID TO BE PART OF THE FINAL CONTRACT AGREEMENT

COPY OF GENERAL S PAYMENT PERFORMANCE BONDS TO BE ATTACHED TO THE CONTRACT AGREEMENT

EXCLUDES VINYL COATING PAINTING KNOXBOX SIGNAGES CONCRETE FOUNDATION STRUCTURAL CALCULATION GATE GROUNDING

REMOVAL OF E FENCES GATE TREES BUSHES ANY OSSRTUCTION IN THE FENCE LINE DEMOLITION CLEARING AND GRUBBING

GRADING BACKFILLING COMPACTING STACKING LAY OUT TURF DAMAGE REPAIR FENCES MAINTENANCE OR REPAIR TO UNMARKED

UNDERGROUND UTILITY OR TO REPAIR DAMAGES BY OTHERS IF THE FENCE HAS BEEN INSTALLED CONCRETE SAWCL TTING AND BREAKING

CORE DRILLING ASPHALT REPAIR PATCH FENCE GROUNDING CONSTRUCTION OF CONCRETE MOW STRIPS CURB WORK SLABS ENGINEERIh
AND STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS INSPECTION FEES PERMITS BOND FEES NIGHT WORK K RAIL TRAFFIC CONTROL

HAULING OF SPOILS Its tr our excavation are to be scattered in the immedlate AcInIty of our work relocation of spoils will be considered a change order

INt39RANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1 000 000 2 000 000 AGGREGATE AUTOMOBILE 1 000 000 WORKMAN COMPENSATION 1 000 000

PROJECTS

WCS PREMIUM IS ALREADY DEDUCTED ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REOUIREMNETS ARE SUBJECT TO EXTRA PREMIUMS

LICENSE C 13 996577 EXP 9 30 16 UNION
SUBJECT TO ACCEPTANCE WITHIN 30 DAYS

hillcrest covina metroiink 2 xlsx

255

July 7, 2015 - Page 248 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 248 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

www covinaca gov

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Engineering 626 384 5490 FAX 626 384 5479

CHANGE ORDER

Change Order No 20

DATE June 4 2015

PROJECT NO T 08148 Federal Project No HPLUL 5118 016

CONTRACT Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project

CONTRACTOR Hillcrest Contracting Incorporated

Extra curb and gutter staking

1 Extra curb and gutter staking required after civil

re design of the Metrolink Station plaza area

Total increase 1 545 00

2 Time Extension None

3 Change in contract cost Increase of 1 545 00

Submitted by Date
9 is

Title City E inee

Accepted by Date Z

Title Co ac r crest Contacting Inc

Approved by

Title Public Works Director

Date

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services awl rnana ges

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community256

July 7, 2015 - Page 249 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 249 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber KSaber@jmdiaz com

Sent Thursday June 04 2015 3 52 PM
To jean@hillcrestcontracting com Kamran Saber
Cc Laura Lara jason @hillcrestcontracting com
Subject RE Covina Metrolink COR 020 Extra Staking

Accepted as submitted

Kamran Saber PE QSD I Director Transportation Services

SM
JMD

18645 E Gale Ave I Suite 212
Industry CA 91748 1363
T 626 820 1137

www Lmdiaz com

From jeanah illcrestcontracting com mailto jean@hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Tuesday June 02 2015 2 25 PM
To Kamran Saber Kamran Saber

Cc Ilara @covinaca gov iason @hillcrestcontracting com
Subject Covina Metrolink COR 020 Extra Staking

Attached is our COR 020 Extra Curb Gutter Staking for your review and approval

Thank you

Jeav Hellman

HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

1467 Circle City Dr Corona CA 92879
P 951 273 9600x133 F 951 273 9608

k
H LLC REST

257

July 7, 2015 - Page 250 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 250 of 360



Laura Lara

From jean @hiIIcrestcontracting com
Sent Tuesday June 02 2015 2 25 PM
To Kamran Saber z Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Subject Covina Metrolink COR 020 Extra Staking
Attachments D00060215 pdf

Attached is our COR 020 Extra Curb Gutter Staking for your review and approval

Thank you

Jeav Hellman

HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

1467 Circle City Dr Corona CA 92879
P 951 273 9600x133 F 951 273 9608

bu
H I LLC REST

258

July 7, 2015 - Page 251 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 251 of 360



HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

L cense No 471664

June 2 2015

City of Covina
125 East College St

Covina CA 91723

PH 626 384 5483

ATTN Laura Lara

REF Pedestrian Metrolink Station Improvements

Project No T 0814B

RE COR 20 Extra Curb Gutter Staking

Dear Laura

We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows

Item
PERFORMED

DESCRIPTION QTY U M UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 1 N A lExtra Curb Gutter Staking 1 LS 1 545 00 1 545 00

TOTAL THIS REQUEST 1 545 00

If you have any questions please contact me at 951 273 9600 Ext 120PlIcrs
Jones

ontracting Inc
JOB 2618

259

July 7, 2015 - Page 252 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 252 of 360



sonuUMER Grenier and Sons

OMLand Surveying
and Mapping

E mail survey@grenier and sons com

Phone 951 543 8482 Fax 951 679 0609

Bill To

Hillcrest Contracting
1467 Circle City Drive
P O Box 1898

Corona CA 91718 1898

28212 Horizon Ct
Invoice

Menifee CA 92585
Date Invoice

6 2 2015 2014 60 EX1

Ship To

Hillcrest Contracting Inc
Pod Metrolink Covina

P O158493

9 14dkrol rlal r 4V

jJ54 00

Consultant Fees are due and payable at time of receipt of invoke The Client she make every reasonable effort to review invoices within 15 working
days from the date of receipt of the invokes and no Consultant in writing of anyparticular item that is alleged to be incorrect

Make all checks payable to Grenier and Sons

b1zi Co

Terms Project

Net 30 2014 60 Hillcrest Ped Metrolink Covina

Description of EXTRA Work Performed Rate Hrs Amount

4 1 2015 EXTRA Curb Gutter Stakes Design Grades did not work for curb and sidwewalk City of
Covina RM for Civil Re Deslgn

4 2 2015 EXTRA Curb Gutter Stakes Restake Curb at Metrolink Plaza Re Design grades provided
by City of Covina

150 00

150 00

6

4

900 00

600 00

Total 1 500 00

9 14dkrol rlal r 4V

jJ54 00

Consultant Fees are due and payable at time of receipt of invoke The Client she make every reasonable effort to review invoices within 15 working
days from the date of receipt of the invokes and no Consultant in writing of anyparticular item that is alleged to be incorrect

Make all checks payable to Grenier and Sons

b1zi Co

260

July 7, 2015 - Page 253 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 253 of 360



Laura Lara

From jean @hiIIcrestcontracting com
Sent Wednesday June 03 2015 2 05 PM

To Kamran Saber z Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Subject Covina Metrolink COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar

Attachments D00060315 pdf

Attached is our COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar for your review and approval

Thank you

JeaK Hellman

HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

1467 Circle City Dr Corona CA 92879
P 951 273 9600x133 F 951 273 9608

6t
HILLCREST

261

July 7, 2015 - Page 254 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 254 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

www covinaca gov

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Engineering 626 384 5490 FAX 626 384 5479

CHANGE ORDER

Change Order No 21

DATE June 4 2015

PROJECT NO T 0814B Federal Project No HPLUL 5118 016

CONTRACT Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project

CONTRACTOR Hillcrest Contracting Incorporated

1 5 PCC Collar around Bike Station building

1 1 5 PCC collar to be installed around the Bike

Station building
Total increase 3 500 00

2 Time Extension None

3 Change in contract cost Increase of 3 500 00

Submitted by Date

Title City Ein

Accepted by Date 2 IZ

Title Con ac crest Contacting Incf
Approved by Date

Title Public Works Director

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and marta es

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our comnnmity262

July 7, 2015 - Page 255 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 255 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber KSaber@jmdiaz com

Sent Thursday June 04 2015 3 52 PM
To jean @hiIlcrestcontracting com Kamran Saber
Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jason @hillcrestcontracting com
Subject RE Covina Metrolink COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar

Accepted as submitted

Kamran Saber PE QSD I Director Transportation Services

M M JMD

18645 E Gale Ave I Suite 212
Industry CA 91748 1363
T 626 820 1137

www imdiaz com

From jeanCdhillcrestcontracting com mailto jean @hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Wednesday June 03 2015 2 05 PM
To Kamran Saber Kamran Saber

Cc llara @covinaca gov rhadloc covinaca gov jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Subject Covina Metrolink COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar

Attached is our COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar for your review and approval

Thank you

Jean Heilman

HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

1467 Circle City Dr Corona CA 92879
P 951 273 9600x133 F 951 273 9608

It
HILLCREST

263

July 7, 2015 - Page 256 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 256 of 360



HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

Ucense No 471664

June 3 2015

City of Covina
125 East College St
Covina CA 91723

PH 626 384 5483

ATTN Laura Lara

REF Pedestrian Metrolink Station Improvements

Project No T 08148

RE COR 021 1 5 PCC COLLAR

Dear Laura
We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows

Item DATE DESCRIPTION QTY U M I UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
PERFORMED

11
5 PCC1 N A collar around bike building 1 LS 3 500 00 3 500 00

TOTAL THIS REQUEST 3 500 00

If you have any questions please contact me at 951 273 9600 Ext 120i
rely

t

nes

t ontracting Inc
2618

264

July 7, 2015 - Page 257 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 257 of 360



Details Report For COVINA METROLINK EXTRAS

Hillcrest Contracting JASON JONES

Days

613 2016

Ph Item Docrlption

GENFO GENERAL FOREMAN G

11 10 1 5 COLLAR AROUND BIKE Quantity U M Unit Cost Total Cost Margin Unit Pricet Total Price

BUILDING 1 00 LS 2 975 12 2 975 12 17 64 3 500 00 3 500 00

Activity FORM COLLAR Crew MISCELLANEOUS Activity Qty 1 00 LS

Rate Days TottllCost 660 69
Day 1 00 LS Labor 1 00

UltitCOSt 660 690
Flour 0 10 LS Equipment 1 00

Equipment Quantity

Actual 1 00

Days

Labor Quantity Hours Days Unit Cost

GENFO GENERAL FOREMAN G 1 00 2 00 HR 1 00 77 70 165 41

MAS CEMENT MASON 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 63 82 255 28

Total 410 69

Equipment Quantity Hours Days Unit Cost

TRFOR FORM TRUCK 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 50 00 200 00

Total 200 00

Material Quantity Unit Cost

FORMS FORMS 1 00 50 00 50 00

Total 50 00

Other Quantity Unit Cost

PLUG PLUG DETAILS 1 00 0 00 0 00

Total 0 00

Act Note

Page 1 of 2

265

July 7, 2015 - Page 258 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 258 of 360



Details Report For COVINA METROLINK EXTRAS

Hlllcrest Contracting JASON JONES 6 3 2015

P Item Descripdon

1 10 1 5 COLLAR AROUND BIKE Quando U M Unit Cost Total Cost Margin Unit Pricet Total Price

BUILDING 1 00 LS 2 975 12 2 975 12 17 64 3 500 00 3 500 00

Activity 5 MAN CONCRETE CREW Crew 5 MAN CONCRETE CREW Activity Qty 1 00 LS

Rate Days TotalCost 2 314 43
Day 1 00 LS 7 CY Labor 1 00

Hour 0 30 LS Equipment 1 00
UnitCost 2 314 430

Actual 1 00

Labor Quantity Hours

Labor

Days Unit Cost

15 00

4MPCC FOREMAN CONCRETE 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 78 49 313 96

MAS CEMENT MASON 2 00 4 00 HR 1 00 63 82 510 58

TEAMS TEAMSTER III 1 50 4 00 HR 1 00 62 00 371 98

LABPC LABOR CONCRETE W 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 58 67 234 68

Total 1 431 18

Equipment Quantity Hours Days Unit Coat

TRPU PICKUP TRUCK 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 20 00 80 00

TRFOR FORM TRUCK 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 50 00 200 00

Total 280 00

Material Quantity Unit Cost

CON5 5 CONCRETE 5 5 SACK 7 00 74 75 523 25

CONLO CONCRETE LOAD ENVI 1 00 80 00 80 00

Total 603 25

Act Note

Item Note

Cost MU Price

Labor 20 00

Equip 15 00

Equip Renl 15 00

i Material 10 00

Transportation 15 00

t
Sub Service 3 00

Other 15 00

Bond

Total Bld

Total Margin

Page 2 of 2

266

July 7, 2015 - Page 259 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 259 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199
C

www covinaca gov

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Engineering 626 384 5490 FAX 626 384 5479

CHANGE ORDER

Change Order No 16

DATE May 21 2015

PROJECT NO T 0814B Federal Project No HPLUL 5118 016

CONTRACT Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project

CONTRACTOR Hillcrest Contracting Incorporated

Furnish and Install Two Type I Pedestrian Barricades per Caltrans Standard Plan ES 7Q

1 Furnish and install two type 1 barricades per Caltrans Std

Plan ES 7Q galvanized finish no paint with for core drills

at the westerly ramp on Citrus Avenue across the

Metrolink entrance

Total increase 2 235 10

2 Time Extension None

3 Change in contract cost Increase of 2 235 10

Submitted by

Title City E

Accepted by

Title Cont

eer

st Contacting Inc

Approved by

Title Public Works Director

Date

6 q 15

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community267

July 7, 2015 - Page 260 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 260 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber KSaber@jmdiaz com

Sent Friday May 22 2015 1 04 PM
To jason @hillcrestcontracting com Kamran Saber
Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jean@hillcrestcontracting com
Subject RE COR 016 Furnish Install Two Type 1 Barricades per Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q

Accepted as submitted

Thank you

Kamran Saber PE QSD I Director Transportation Services

JMD

18645 E Gale Ave I Suite 212
Industry CA 91748 1363
T 626 820 1137

www dmdiaz com

From jason @hillcrestcontracting com mailto jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Thursday May 14 2015 2 13 PM
To Kamran Saber Covina KSaber covinaca clo KSaber acovinaca gov Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara Ilara@covinaca gov rhadloc@covinaca gov jean @hillcrestcontractincI com
Subject COR 016 Furnish Install Two Type 1 Barricades per Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q

Kamran

COR 016 Furnish Install Two Type 1 Barricades per Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q is attached for your review

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

W
HILLCKEST

IMO L

1

268

July 7, 2015 - Page 261 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 261 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber

Sent Tuesday April 21 2015 2 28 PM
To jason @hillcrestcontracting com
Cc Alex Gonzalez Juan Diaz Laura Lara Ron Hadloc

Subject Revised Westerly ADA Ramp Railing Detail
Attachments RAMP DETAIL pdf

Hi Jason

Attached is revised westerly ramp railing as discussed

Thank you

Kamran Saber PE

City Engineer
ksaber @covinaca sov

626 384 5491

1

269

July 7, 2015 - Page 262 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 262 of 360



O0

0

TYPE I PED BARRICADE PER

CALTRANS STD PLAN N0 ES 7Q

1

WESTERLY
METROLINK

7

RAMP DETAIL

Fs

270

July 7, 2015 - Page 263 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 263 of 360



HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

License No 471664

May 14 2015

City of Covina
125 East College St

Covina CA 91723

PH 626 384 5483

ATTN Laura Lara

REF Pedestrian Metrolink Station Improvements

Project No T 0814B

RE COR 016 Furnish Install Two Type 1 Barricades per Caltrans Std Plan ES 7Q

Dear Laura

We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows

Item DATE

PERFORMED
DESCRIPTION QTY U M UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Furnish Install two Type 1 Barricades per

1 NA Caltrans Std Plan ES 70 galvanized finish 1 LS 2 235 10 2 235 10

no paint with four core drills

TOTAL THIS REQUEST 1 2 235 10

If you have any questions please contact me at 951 273 9600 Ext 120

Sin rel

Jones

Contracting Inc
JOB 2618

271

July 7, 2015 - Page 264 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 264 of 360



A
M ACE FENCE COMPANY

727 NORTH GLENDORA AVE LA PUENTE CA 91744

PHONE 626 333 0727 FAX 626 333 7843

CERTIFIED AS DBE UDBE SBE MBE WBE FIRM UNION COMPANY L A C M T A Pre Qualified to Bid
Awarded Minority Contractor of the Year by the City of Los Angeles for Excellence In Quality and Services

We Are An Equal Emooyment Opportunity Employer

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

TO Hillcrest Contracting ATTN Jason Jones

FAX DATE 4 29 2015

FROM Pablo Lee PAGES 1

PROJECT City of Covina Metrolink Station

ITEM DESCRIPTION Unit oty Unit Price Amount

1 Furnish and Install 2 each of Type 1 barricades per EA 2 875 00 1 750 00

Caitrans Std Plan ES 7Q galvanized finish only no paint
Signs to be provided and installed by others Coredrilling
to be provided by others 4 Z61

TOTAL AMOUNT S 7i jd

NOTE PROPOSAL IS AS A PACKAGE UNLESS DISCUSSED PRIOR TO BID OUR PROPOSAL IS PER LINE ITEM NOT LUMPSUM UNLESS IT STATES

OTHERWISE AWARD MUST HAPPEN WITHIN 150 DAYS A COPY OF ACE FENCE COMPANY S BID TO BE PART OF THE FINAL CONTRACT AGREEMENT

COPY OF GENERAL S PAYMENT PERFORMANCE BONDS TO BE ATTACHED TO THE CONTRACT AGREEMENT

EXCLUDES VINYL COATING PAINTING KNOXBOX SIGNAGES CONCRETE FOUNDATION STRUCTURAL CALCULATION GATE GROUNDING

REMOVAL OF E FENCES GATE TREES BUSHES ANY OBSRTUCTION IN THE FENCE LINE DEMOLITION CLEARING AND GRUBBING

GRADING BACKFILLING COMPACTING STACKING LAY OUT TURF DAMAGE REPAIR FENCES MAINTENANCE OR REPAIR TO UNMARKED

UNDERGROUND UTILITY OR TO REPAIR DAMAGES BY OTHERS IF THE FENCE HAS BEEN INSTALLED CONCRETE SAWCUTTING AND BREAKING

CORE DRILLING ASPHALT REPAIR PATCH FENCE GROUNDING CONSTRUCTION OF CONCRETE MOW STRIPS CURB WORK SLABS ENGINEERlh

AND STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS INSPECTION FEES PERMITS BOND FEES NIGHT WORK K RAIL TRAFFIC CONTROL

HAULING OF SPOILS fsp2ils fr our excavatlon are to be scattered In the immediate vicinity of our work relocation of ifs will be considered a c ha a order

INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1 000 000 2 000 000 AGGREGATE AUTOMOBILE 1 000 000 WORKMAN COMPENSATION 1 000 000

OCIP CCIP PROJECTS

WC S PREMIUM IS ALREADY DEDUCTED ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMNETS ARE SUBJECT TO EXTRA PREMIUMS

LICENSE C 13 996577 EXP 9 30 16 UNION

SUBJECT TO ACCEPTANCE WITFIIN 30 DAYS

hillcrest Covina metrolink 1 xisx

272

July 7, 2015 - Page 265 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 265 of 360



jason@hillcrestcontracting com

From Pablo Lee plee@acefencecompany com

Seat Wednesday May 06 2015 4 39 PM
To jason tC@hillcrestcontracting com
Subject Re RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project Ace Job 10668

Jaso

I will charge 105 hole

Pablo

From jason0hillcrestc ohtracct11nd com
Sent Monday May 04 2015 3 59 PM
Tim Pablo Lee

Subject RE RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Projecti Ace Job 10668

Please give me a price so I can get it approved in one change order Thanks

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

i1
I

I
HILLCREST

C19Ni N 11Nii I Md

From Pablo Lee mallto plee0acefencecompany com
Sent Monday May 04 2015 3 17 PM
To iMri hillcrestcontracting cop
Subject Re RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project Ace Job 10668

I can do it under T M

Pablo

Froom jasonfthillcrestcontracting com
Sent Monday May 04 2015 2 42 PM
To Pablo Lee
Subject RE RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project Ace Job 10668

Pablo

How much would you charge to core drill for these barricades

Thank you

1

273

July 7, 2015 - Page 266 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 266 of 360



Jason G Jones

Hllicrest Contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

ILLCS
adNrw nrrwo N u

From Pablo Lee mailto pleec5acefencecompany com
Sent Wednesday April 29 2015 11 09 AM
To jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Cc Evie Huang Crlstlna Melgarejo
Subject Re RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project Ace Job 10668

Jason

Attached is the COP to install the 2 barricades Please note that this is a galvanized finish only Please advise if
the finish Is to be powder coated green so that I can modify the price Otherwise please sign and date
the proposal and email it back to me so that I can proceed with the work

Pablo

From jasonca hillcLg ntracdng com
Sent Monday April 27 2015 10 12 AM
To Pablo Lee

Subject RE RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project

Attached

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

HILLCREST
oaw nr aiw Iwo

Front Pablo Lee mallxg pleec5acefencecompany4coml
Sent Thursday April 23 2015 2 10 PM
To jasonChlllcrestcontracting com
Cc stan0acefencecomILaDy corn
Subject Re RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrolink Project

Jason

Please send me Caltrans Std ES 7Q so that I can price it out

z

274

July 7, 2015 - Page 267 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 267 of 360



Pablo

From jasondhillcrestoontractina com
Sent Wednesday April 22 2015 4 02 PM

i
To Pablo Lee olee0acefence plee0acefencecompany com stan@acefencecomDany com
Subject RFP Additional Railing Covina Metrol Ink Project

Please provide a proposal for 10 LF of Type 1 Ped Barricade per Caltrans Std No ES 7Q See attached exhibit Thanks

Thank you i

Jason G Jones

HIllcrest contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

Lt
RULLCREST

3

275

July 7, 2015 - Page 268 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 268 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

www covinaca gov

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Engineering

CHANGE ORDER

DATE June 4 2015

PROJECT NO T 08148 Federal Project No HPLUL 5118 016

CONTRACT Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project

CONTRACTOR Hillcrest Contracting Incorporated

Remove and relocate existing wrought iron fence

1 Remove and relocate existing wrought iron fence

along the north side of the railroad tracks

2 Time Extension None

3 Change in contract cost Increase of 6 025 50

626 384 5490 FAX 626 384 5479

Change Order No 19

Total increase 6 025 50

Submitted by Date

Title ity Engin er

Accepted by Date Z3 j3

Title Contra or
y1f Contacting Inc

Approved by Date

Title Public Works Director

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community276

July 7, 2015 - Page 269 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 269 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber KSaber@jmdiaz com

Sent Thursday June 04 2015 3 54 PM

To jason @hillcrestcontracting com Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jean@hillcrestcontracting com

Subject RE COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence

Accepted as submitted

Kamran Saber PE QSD I Director Transportation Services

JMD
4 whk3ve tbf Nk aJhu taR afi6 XE t e

18645 E Gale Ave I Suite 212
Industry CA 91748 1363
T 626 820 1137

www mdiaz com

From jason hillcrestcontracting com mailto jasonCa hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Friday May 29 2015 3 31 PM
To Kamran Saber Covina KSaber@covinaca gov KSaber dcovinaca gov Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara Ilara covinaca gov rhadloc@covinaca gov jean hillcrestcontracting com

Subject COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence

Kamran

COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence is attached for your review

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc
Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

W
HILLCREST

w

1

277

July 7, 2015 - Page 270 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 270 of 360



Laura Lara

From jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Friday May 29 2015 3 31 PM

To Kamran Saber z Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jean@hillcrestcontracting com

Subject COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence

Attachments D00052915 005 pdf

Kamran

COR 019 Remove and Relocate Wrought Iron Fence is attached for your review

Thank you

Jason G Jones

Hillcrest Contracting Inc

Office 951 273 9600 x 120

Mobile 951 283 5601

W
HILLCREST

CONYNNC IMN N C

278

July 7, 2015 - Page 271 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 271 of 360



MLLCREST CONTRACTING INC

License No 471664

May 29 2015

City of Covina
125 East College St

Covina CA 91723

PH 626 384 5483

ATTN Laura Lara

REF Pedestrian Metrolink Station Improvements

Project No T 0814B

RE COR 019 Remove and Relocate Existing Wrought Iron Fence

Dear Laura

We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows

Item DATE

PERFORMED
DESCRIPTION QTY U M UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Remove and Relocate Existing Wrought Iron

1 NIA
Fence at Metrolink Station Platform w New

1 LS 6 025 50 6 025 50Posts Including Core Drilling Metrolink
Flagman NOT Included

TOTAL THIS REQUEST s o25 50

If you have any questions please contact me at 951 273 9600 Ext 120

JOB 2618

Inc

279

July 7, 2015 - Page 272 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 272 of 360



ACE FENCE COMPANY
y 727 NORTH GLENDORA AVE LA PUENTE CA 91744

PHONE 626 333 0727 FAX 626 333 7843

CERTIFIED AS DBE UDBE SBE MBE WBE FIRM UNION COMPANY L A C M T A Pre Qualifled to Bid
Awarded Minority Contractor of the Year by the City of Los Angeles for Excellence in Quality and Services

We Are An Equal Employment Opportunity Employee

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

TO Hlllcrest Contracting ATTN Jason Jones

FAX DATE 5 2912015

FROM Pablo Lee PAGES 1

PROJECT Chy of Covina Metrolink Station

ITEM DESCRIPTION Unit Oty Unit Price Amount

1 Remove and relocate approximately 93 of 5 high black LS 1 5 850 00 5 850 00
wrought iron fence Posts will be new Includes core

drilling for new posts Existing posts to be cut flush to the
ground

TOTAL AMOUNT S 5 850 00

3 1 01G g g7r S b

NbTE PROPOSAL IS AS A PACKAGE UNLESS DISCUSSED PRIOR TO BID OUR PROPOSAL IS PER LINE ITEM NOT LUMPSUM UNLESS IT TATES

OTHERWISE AWARD MUST HAPPEN WITHIN 150 DAYS A COPY OF ACE FENCE COMPANY S BID TO BE PART OF THE FINAL CONTRACT AGREEMENT

COPY OF GENERAL S PAYMENT PERFORMANCE BONDS TO BE ATTACHED TO THE CONTRACT AGREEMENT

EXCLUDES VINYL COATING PAINTING KNOXBOX SIGNAGES CONCRETE FOUNDATION STRUCTURAL CALCULATION GATE GROUNDING

REMOVAL OF E FENCES GATE TREES BUSHES ANY OBSRTUCTION IN THE FENCE LINE DEMOLITION CLEARING AND GRUBBING

GRADING BACKFILLING COMPACTING STACKING LAYOUT TURF DAMAGE REPAIR FENCES MAINTENANCE OR REPAIR TO UNMARKED

UNDERGROUND UTILITY OR TO REPAIR DAMAGES BY OTHERS IF THE FENCE HAS BEEN INSTALLED CONCRETE SAWCUTTING AND BREAKING

CORE DRILLING ASPHALT REPAIR PATCH FENCE GROUNDING CONSTRUCTION OF CONCRETE MOW STRIPS CURB WORK SLABS ENGINEERIP

AND STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS INSPECTION FEES PERMITS BOND FEES NIGHT WORK K RAIL TRAFFIC CONTROL

HAULING OF SPOILS Ile tr our excavation are to be scattered In the immediate vidnhy of our work relocation of spolLs W11 be considered a change order

INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1 000 000 2 000 000 AGGREGATE AUTOMOBILE 1 000 000 WORKMAN COMPENSATION 1 000 000

PPROJECTS

WC S PREMIUM IS ALREADY DEDUCTED ADDITIONAL INSURANCE REQUIREMNETS ARE SUBJECT TO EXTRA PREMIUMS

LICENSE C 13 996577 EXP 9 30 16 UNION
SUBJECT TO ACCEPTANCE WITHIN 30 DAYS

hillcrest covina metrolink 2 xisx

280

July 7, 2015 - Page 273 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 273 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

www covinaca gov

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Engineering 626 384 5490 FAX 626 384 5479

CHANGE ORDER

Change Order No 20

DATE June 4 2015

PROJECT NO T 08148 Federal Project No HPLUL 5118 016

CONTRACT Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project

CONTRACTOR Hillcrest Contracting Incorporated

Extra curb and gutter staking

1 Extra curb and gutter staking required after civil

re design of the Metrolink Station plaza area

Total increase 1 545 00

2 Time Extension None

3 Change in contract cost Increase of 1 545 00

Submitted by Date

Title City 74 1inAccepted
by Date Z S

Title Co ac r Icrest Contacting Inc

Approved by Date

Title Public Works Director

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community281

July 7, 2015 - Page 274 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 274 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber KSaber@jmdiaz com

Sent Thursday June 04 2015 3 52 PM

To jean @hillcrestcontracting com Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara jason@hillcrestcontracting com

Subject RE Covina Metrolink COR 020 Extra Staking

Accepted as submitted

Kamran Saber PE QSD I Director Transportation Services

JMD

18645 E Gale Ave I Suite 212
Industry CA 91748 1363
T 626 820 1137

www omdiaz com

From ieanehillcrestcontracting com mailto jean hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Tuesday June 02 2015 2 25 PM
To Kamran Saber Kamran Saber

Cc llara @covinaca gov jason0hillcrestcontracting com
Subject Covina Metrolink COR 020 Extra Staking

Attached is our COR 020 Extra Curb Gutter Staking for your review and approval

Thank you

Jeavt HellmaK

HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

1467 Circle City Dr Corona CA 92879
P 951 273 9600x133 F 951 273 9608

W
HILLCREST

uu wrct wo ewc

1

282

July 7, 2015 - Page 275 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 275 of 360



Laura Lara

From jean @hiIIcrestcontracting com
Sent Tuesday June 02 2015 2 25 PM
To Kamran Saber z Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara jason@hillcrestcontracting com
Subject Covina Metrolink COR 020 Extra Staking
Attachments D00060215 pdf

Attached is our COR 020 Extra Curb Gutter Staking for your review and approval

Thank you

Jean He I man

HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

1467 Circle City Dr Corona CA 92879
P 951 273 9600x133 F 951 273 9608

It
HILLCREST

eur wanrwo e

1

283

July 7, 2015 - Page 276 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 276 of 360



HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

License No 471664

June 2 2015

City of Covina
125 East College St
Covina CA 91723

PH 626 384 5483

ATTN Laura Lara

REF Pedestrian Metrolink Station Improvements

Project No T 0814B

RE COR 20 Extra Curb Gutter Staking

Dear Laura
We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows

Item DATE DESCRIPTION QTY U M UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
PER

1 NIA Extra Curb Gutter Staking 1 LS 1 545 00 1 545 00

TOTAL THIS REQUEST 1 545 00

If you have any questions please contact me at 951 273 9600 Ext 120

Si erel

J o Jones

Icr s Contracting Inc
JOB 2618

284

July 7, 2015 - Page 277 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 277 of 360



Grenier and Sons
28212 Horizon CtLand Surveying
Menifee CA 92585

and Mapping

E mail survey@grenier and sons com

Phone 951 543 8462 Fax 951 679 0809

FBIII
To

Hillcrest Contracting
1467 Circle City Drive
P O Box 1898
Corona CA 91718 1898

Invoice

Date Invoice

6 2 2015 20140 EX1

Ship To

Hilicrest Contracting Inc
Pod Metrolink Covina
P 0458493

94 14 100f

Consultant Fees are due and payable at time of receipt of Invoke The Cffent shag make every reasonable effort to review invoices wilt 15 working
days from the date of receipt of the invokes and notify Consultant in writing of any particular item that is efleged to be Incorrect

Make all checks payable to Grenier and Sons

Terms Project

Net 30 2014 60 Hillcrest Pod Metrolink Covina

Description of EXTRA Work Performed Rate Hrs Amount

4 1 2015 EXTRA Curb Gutter Stakes Design Grades did not work for curb and sidwewalk City of
Covina RFI for Civil Re Design

4 2 2015 EXTRA Curb Gutter Stakes Restake Curb at Metrolink Plaza Re Design grades provided
by City of Covina

150 00

150 00

6

4

900 00

600 00

Total 1 500 00

94 14 100f

Consultant Fees are due and payable at time of receipt of Invoke The Cffent shag make every reasonable effort to review invoices wilt 15 working
days from the date of receipt of the invokes and notify Consultant in writing of any particular item that is efleged to be Incorrect

Make all checks payable to Grenier and Sons

285

July 7, 2015 - Page 278 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 278 of 360



Laura Lara

From jean @hiIlcrestcontracting com
Sent Wednesday June 03 2015 2 05 PM
To Kamran Saber z Kamran Saber

Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jason @hillcrestcontracting com
Subject Covina Metrolink COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar

Attachments D00060315 pdf

Attached is our COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar for your review and approval

Thank you

AaK Heitman

HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

1467 Circle City Dr Corona CA 92879
P 951 273 9600x133 F 951 273 9608

V
H LLCREST

286

July 7, 2015 - Page 279 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 279 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

www covinaca gov

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Engineering 626 384 5490 FAX 626 384 5479

CHANGE ORDER

Change Order No 21

DATE June 4 2015

PROJECT NO T 08148 Federal Project No HPLUL 5118 016

CONTRACT Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project

CONTRACTOR Hillcrest Contracting Incorporated

1 5 PCC Collar around Bike Station building

1 1 5 PCC collar to be installed around the Bike

Station building
Total increase 3 500 00

2 Time Extension None

3 Change in contract cost Increase of 3 500 00

Submitted by Date

Title City 7in7
Accepted by Date 2 r

Title Con ac crest Contacting Inc

Approved by

Title Public Works Director

Date

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community287

July 7, 2015 - Page 280 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 280 of 360



Laura Lara

From Kamran Saber KSaber@jmdiaz com

Sent Thursday June 04 2015 3 52 PM
To jean @hiIIcrestcontracting com Kamran Saber
Cc Laura Lara Ron Hadloc jason@hillcrestcontracting com

Subject RE Covina Metrolink COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar

Accepted as submitted

Kamran Saber PE QSD I Director Transportation Services

JMD
r xx wce c eexm vaaac everr

18645 E Gale Ave l Suite 212
Industry CA 91748 1363
T 626 820 1137

www emdiaz com

From jeanahillcrestcontracting com ma ilto jean 0hillcrestcontracting com
Sent Wednesday June 03 2015 2 05 PM
To Kamran Saber Kamran Saber
Cc llara @covinaca gov rhadloc0covinaca gov jason@hillcrestcontractingcom

Subject Covina Metrolink COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar

Attached is our COR 021 1 5 PCC Collar for your review and approval

Thank you

Jean Heilman

HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

1467 Circle City Dr Corona CA 92879
P 951 273 9600x133 F 951 273 9608

W
HILLCREST

Two wc

1

288

July 7, 2015 - Page 281 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 281 of 360



HILLCREST CONTRACTING INC

Ucense No 471664

June 3 2015

City of Covina
125 East College St

Covina CA 91723

PH 626 384 5483

ATTN Laura Lara

REF Pedestrian Metrolink Station Improvements
Project No T 0814B

RE COR 021 1 5 PCC COLLAR

Dear Laura

We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows

Item DATE

PERFORMED
DESCRIPTION QTY U M UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 I N A 1 5 PCC collar around bike building 1 LS 3 500 00 3 500 00

TOTAL THIS REQUEST 3 500 00

If you have any questions please contact me at 951 273 9600 Ext 120i
rely

nes

t ontracting Inc
2618

289

July 7, 2015 - Page 282 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 282 of 360



Details Report For COVINA METROLINK EXTRAS

Hillcrest Contracting JASON JONES

Days

6 3 2015

Pk Item Description

GENFO GENERAL FOREMAN G

1 10 1 5 COLLAR AROUND BIKE Quantity U M Unit Cost Total Cost Margin Unit Pricet Tots Price

BUILDING 1 00 LS 2 975 12 2 975 12 17 64 3 500 00 3 500 00

Activity FORM COLLAR Crew MISCELLANEOUS Activity Qty 1 00 LS

Rate Days ToialCost 660 69
Day 1 00 LS Labor 1 00

Hour 0 10 LS Equipment 1 00
UnitCOSt 660 690

Quantity

Actual 1 00

Days

Labor Quantity Hours Days Unit Cast

GENFO GENERAL FOREMAN G 1 00 2 00 HR 1 00 77 70 155 41

MAS CEMENT MASON 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 63 82 255 26

Total 410 69

Equipment Quantity Hours Days Unit Cast

TRFOR FORM TRUCK 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 50 00 200 00

Total 200 00

Material Quantity Unit Cost

FORMS FORMS 1 00 50 00 50 00

Total 50 00

Other Quantity Unit Cost

PLUG PLUG DETAILS 1 00 0 00 0 00

Total 0 00

Act Note

Page i of 2

290

July 7, 2015 - Page 283 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 283 of 360



Details Report For COVINA METROLINK EXTRAS

Hlllcrest Contracting JASON JONES 6 3 2015

Ph Item Deecriptlon

1 10 1 5 COLLAR AROUND BIKE Quank U M Unit Cost Total Cost Margin Unit Pricer Total Price

BUILDING 1 00 LS 2 975 12 2 975 12 17 64 3 500 00 3 500 00

Activity 5 MAN CONCRETE CREW Crew 5 MAN CONCRETE CREW Activity Qty 1 00 LS

Rate Days Totalcost 2 314 43
Day 1 00 LS 7 CY Labor 1 00

Hour 0 30 LS Equipment 1 00
UnitCOSt 2 314 430

Actual 1 00

Act Note

Item Note

Labor

20 00

Quantity Hours

Equip Rent

Days Unit Cost

10 00

4MPCC FOREMAN CONCRETE 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 78 49 313 96

MAS CEMENT MASON 2 00 4 00 HR 1 00 63 82 510 56

TEAMS TEAMSTER III 1 50 4 00 HR 1 00 62 00 371 98

LABPC LABOR CONCRETE W 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 58 67 234 68

Total 1 431 18

Equipment Quantity Hours Days Unit Cost

TRPU PICKUP TRUCK 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 20 00 80 00

TRFOR FORM TRUCK 1 00 4 00 HR 1 00 50 00 200 00

Total 280 00

Material Quantity Unit Cost

CON5 5 CONCRETE 5 5 SACK 7 00 74 75 523 25

CONLO CONCRETE LOAD ENVI 1 00 80 00 80 00

Total 603 25

Cost MU Price

Labor 20 00

Equip 15 00

Equip Rent 15 00

Material 10 00

Transportation 15 00

Sub Service 3 00

Other 15 00

Bond

TotalBid

Total Margin

Page 2 of 2

291

July 7, 2015 - Page 284 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 284 of 360



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

292

July 7, 2015 - Page 285 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 285 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015 ITEM NO PH 1

STAFF SOURCE Brian Lee Director of Community Development
T

Nuala Gasser Sr Housing CDBG Economic Development Manager l
6

ITEM TITLE Public Hearing to consider Resolutions authorizing annexation of territory
to City of Covina Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public

Services Annexation No 8 and to call and hold a special election 269

275 W Center Street

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 City Council to open the public hearing and consider public testimony and close the public
hearing and

2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7375 authorizing the annexation of territory to Community
Facilities District No 2007 1 Annexation No 8 and authorizing the levy of a special tax
and submitting the levy of tax to the qualified electors and

3 Adopt Resolution No 15 7376 calling a special election and submitting to the voters of
Annexation No 8 of City of Covina Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public
Services propositions regarding the annual levy of special taxes within Annexation No 8 to
finance public services and the establishment of an appropriations limit and

4 Adopt Resolution No 15 7377 making certain findings certifying the results of an election
and adding property to Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public Services

Annexation No 8

FISCAL IMPACT

The Special Tax authorized by the proposed Community Facilities District CFD will

generate 3 314 15 annually based on seven apartment units at the FY 2015 2016 tax rate of
473 45 per multi family unit and will be deposited to Account No 2740 4800 45800 The

Special Tax shall be used to pay for the following additional services in the District police fire
protection and suppression paramedic services and park maintenance The Special Tax will

increase annually by the greater of two percent 2 00 or the percentage change in the
Consumer Price Index

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the public hearing is to 1 authorize the annexation of territory to the CFD
Annexation No 8 2 call and hold an election of property owners within the CFD and 3

authorize the levy of a special tax within Annexation No 8 to the CFD The related resolutions
are hereby presented to the City Council pursuant to the Conditions of Approval for eight 8
apartments to be built in the 269 275 W Center Street Covina California development of

which seven 7 units are subject to the Community Facilities District tax

293

July 7, 2015 - Page 286 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 286 of 360



Pursuant to the Conditions of Approval for development of a eight unit apartment development
at 269 275 W Center Street Covina the applicant agreed to annex to the CFD or to pay an in
lieu fee based on the financial impact

on Police Fire Emergency
and Parks services The

builder
opted to annex into the CFD Under the proposed CFD in Fiscal Year 2015 2016 any

newly constructed non exempted multi family or mixed use units are charged 473 45 per year
for the following services police fire protection and suppression paramedic services and park

maintenance This Special Tax appears on the annual Property Tax bill for each unit The
Special Tax authorized by the CFD shall be levied on all units for which building permits were
issued on or before May 1 of the preceding fiscal year

The purpose of the CFD is to finance the aforementioned public safety and park services that are
provided to the territory within the District beyond that provided by the City generally In Fiscal
Year 2015 2016 it has been determined that the cost of these services for each additional multi
family home is 473 45 per year This program has been conceived with the intention that all
future residential development which results in a net increase of non exempted residential units

would be required to annex to the CFD The project at 269 275 W Center Street has a total of

seven 7 new residential units The special tax will be applicable to seven 7 units in
Annexation No 8

At the June 2 2015 City Council meeting the Council adopted the boundary map showing
territory proposed to be annexed as Annexation No 8 and declared its intention to authorize the
annexation of that territory to CFD No 2007 1 Public Services

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN

This action will assist the City to reach the goal of enhancing financial stability as the special tax
assessed on all future residential development will provide some of the needed funding to
provide public safety and park services

EXHIBITS

A Map of 269 275 W Center Street Covina Annexation No
B Resolution No 15 7375

C Resolution No 15 7376

D Resolution No 15 7377

Director of Community Development

294

July 7, 2015 - Page 287 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 287 of 360



FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK THIS

DAY OF 2015

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN MAP SHOWING
PROPOSED BOUNDARIES OF ANNEXATION NO B TO
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO 2007 1 PUBLIC
SERVICES CITY OF COVINA COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
STATE OF CALIFORNIA WAS APPROVED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA AT A REGULAR

MEETING THEREOF HELD ON THE DAY OF

2015 BY ITS RESOLUTION NO

CITY CLERK

CITY OF COVINA

FILED THIS DAY OF 2015 AT THE

HOUR OF O CLOCK M IN THE BOOK
OF MAPS OF ASSESSMENT AND COMMUNITY FACILITIES

DISTRICTS PAGE S AND AS INSTRUMENT NO
IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY

RECORDER IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES STATE OF
CALIFORNIA

BY DEPUTY

COUNTY RECORDER

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THAT BOUNDARY MAP OF
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO 2007 1 PUBLIC
SERVICES OF THE CITY OF COVINA RECORDED WITH
THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE ON
MAY 18 2007 AS DOCUMENT NO 20071218337 IN THE
BOOK OF MAPS OF ASSESSMENT AND COMMUNITY
FACILITIES DISTRICTS

THE LINES AND DIMENSIONS OF EACH LOT OR PARCEL
SHOWN ON THIS DIAGRAM SHALL BE THOSE LINES AND
DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY
ASSESSOR S MAPS FOR THOSE PARCELS LISTED

THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY ASSESSOR S MAPS SHALL
GOVERN FOR ALL DETAILS CONCERNING THE LINES AND
DIMENSIONS OF SUCH LOTS OR PARCELS

WILLDAN
Financial Services

LEGEND

PiH4nro NUnbr

SHEET 1 OE t

ANNEXATION MAP NO 8
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO 2007 1

PUBLIC SERVICES

CITY OF COVINA N
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Z

Q2HV
rn

W BADILLO STREET

f IAP REfERENCE

NUMBER

ASSESSORS

PARCEL NUMBER

1 3444 J n

Z 8060 012

W CENTER STREET

z
Zuj
Q

MN

Exhibit A Page 1 of 1

295

July 7, 2015 - Page 288 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 288 of 360



EXHIBIT B

RESOLUTION NO 15 7375

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA
CALIFORNIA AUTHORIZING THE ANNEXATION OF TERRITORY
TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO 2007 1 ANNEXATION
NO 8 AND AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF A SPECIAL TAX AND
SUBMITTING THE LEVY OF TAX TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS

WHEREAS this Council on June 2 2015 adopted Resolution No 15 7353 hereafter

referred to as the Resolution of Intention stating its intention to annex territory to City of
Covina Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public Services CFD No 2007 1

pursuant to the Mello Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 as amended the Act and

WHEREAS a copy of the Resolution of Intention which states the authorized services
to be provided and financed by CFD No 2007 1 and a description and map of the proposed
boundaries of the territory to be annexed to CFD No 2007 1 Annexation No 8 is on file
with the City Clerk and the provisions thereof are fully incorporated herein by this reference as if
fully set forth herein and

WHEREAS on the 7th of July 2015 this Council held a noticed public hearing as
required by the Act and the Resolution of Intention relative to the proposed annexation of
territory to CFD No 2007 1 and

WHEREAS at said hearing all interested persons desiring to be heard on all matters
pertaining to the annexation of territory to CFD No 2007 1 and the levy of said special taxes
within the area proposed to be annexed were heard and a full and fair hearing was held and

WHEREAS prior to the time fixed for said hearing written protests had not been filed
against the proposed annexation of territory to CFD No 2007 1 by i 50 or more of the

registered voters or six registered voters whichever is more residing in CFD No 2007 1 or ii
50 or more of the registered voters or six registered voters whichever is more residing in the
territory proposed to be annexed to CFD No 2007 1 or iii owners of one half or more of the

area of land in the territory within CFD 2007 1 and not exempt from special tax or iv owners

of one half or more of the area of land in the territory proposed to be annexed to CFD No 2007
1 and not exempt from the special tax and

WHEREAS a boundary map for Annexation No 8 to CFD No 2007 1 has been filed
with the County Recorder of the County of Los Angeles which map shows the territory to be
annexed in these proceedings and a copy thereof is on file with the City Clerk

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED determined and ordered by the City Council for
the City of Covina Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Annexation No 8 as follows

EXHIBIT B page 1
of 12

296

July 7, 2015 - Page 289 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 289 of 360



SECTION 1 Recitals The above recitals are all true and correct

SECTION 2 Authorization All prior proceedings taken by this Council with respect to
CFD No 2007 1 and the proposed annexation of territory thereto have been duly
considered and are hereby determined to be valid and in conformity with the Act

SECTION 3 Boundaries The description and map of the boundaries of the territory to
be annexed to CFD No 2007 1 on file with the City Clerk are hereby finally approved
are incorporated herein by reference and shall be included within the boundaries of CFD
No 2007 1 and said territory is hereby annexed to CFD No 2007 1 subject to voter
approval of the levy of the special taxes therein as hereinafter provided

SECTION 4 Services The services which CFD No 2007 1 is authorized to finance are
in addition to those provided in or required for the territory within CFD No 2007 1 and
the territory to be annexed to CFD No 2007 1 and will not be replacing services already
available A general description of the services to be financed is as follows

PUBLIC SERVICES

New police services fire protection and suppression services paramedic

services and park maintenance including but not limited to i the costs of

contracting services ii
related facilities equipment vehicles

ambulances fire apparatus and supplies iii the salaries and benefits of

City staff that directly
provide police services fire protection and

suppression services paramedic services and park maintenance

respectively and iv City overhead costs associated with providing such
services within CFD No 2007 1 The Special Tax provides only partial
funding for Public Services

SECTION 5 Special Taxes It is the intention of this City Council that except where
funds are otherwise available a special tax sufficient to pay for said services to be

provided in CFD No 2007 1 and the territory proposed to be annexed as part of
Annexation No 8 secured by recordation of a continuing lien against all non exempt real

property in Annexation No 8 will be levied annually within the boundaries of
Annexation No 8 from and after the annexation of such property to CFD No 2007 1
The special taxes shall be those as originally authorized through the formation of CFD
No 2007 1 and adopted by Ordinance of this legislative body and no changes or

modifications are proposed in the special taxes from those as originally set forth and
made applicable to CFD No 2007 1

For particulars as to the rate and method of apportionment of the proposed special tax

the RMA reference is made to the attached and incorporated Exhibit A which sets

forth in sufficient detail the method of apportionment to allow each landowner or resident

within Annexation No 8 to clearly estimate the maximum annual amount that said person
will have to pay on said special tax

EXHIBIT B page 2 of 12

297

July 7, 2015 - Page 290 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 290 of 360



SECTION 6 Election The provisions of the Resolution of Intention of the City each
as heretofore adopted by this Council are by this reference incorporated herein as if fully
set forth herein

a Pursuant to the provisions of the Act the proposition of the levy of
the special tax within Annexation No 8 shall be submitted to the

voters within Annexation No 8 at an election called therefore as
hereinafter provided This Council hereby finds that twelve 12 or
more persons have not been registered to vote within Annexation
No 8 for each of the 90 days preceding the close of the hearing
heretofore conducted and concluded by this Council for the
purposes of these annexation proceedings Accordingly and

pursuant to Section 53326 of the Act this Council finds that for

purposes of these proceedings the qualified electors are the

landowners within Annexation No 8 and that the vote shall be by
said landowners each having one vote for each acre or portion
thereof such landowner owns in Annexation No 8

b Pursuant to Section 53326 of the Act the election shall be
conducted by mail ballot under applicable sections of the California
Elections Code commencing with Section 4000 of said code with respect
to elections conducted by mail The Council called a special election to

consider the measures described and incorporated in the ballot attached as

Exhibit B which election was held on July 7 2015 hereafter referred

to as Election Day The City Clerk was the election official to conduct
the election and provided each landowner in the territory to be annexed to
CFD No 2007 1 a ballot in the form of Exhibit B which form is

hereby approved The City Clerk has accepted the ballots of the qualified
electors received prior to 7 30 p m on Election Day whether received by
mail or by personal delivery

c This Council hereby further finds that the provision of Section
53326 of the Act requiring a minimum of 90 days to elapse before said
election is for the protection of voters has been waived by the voters and
the date for the election hereinabove specified is established accordingly

EXHIBIT B page 3 of 12

298

July 7, 2015 - Page 291 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 291 of 360



SECTION 7 The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of July 2015

ATTEST

Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

John C King Mayor

CERTIFICATION

I Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina hereby

CERTIFY that Resolution No 15 7375 was adopted by the Covina City Council at a regular

meeting of the City Council held this 7th day of July 2015 and was approved and passed by the

following vote

AYES

NOES

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Evelyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

EXHIBIT B page 4 of 12

299

July 7, 2015 - Page 292 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 292 of 360



EXHIBIT A

FIRST AMENDED RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

EXHIBIT B page 5 of 12

300

July 7, 2015 - Page 293 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 293 of 360



1411 11111 DO 1

CITY OF COVINA

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO 2007 1 PUBLIC SERVICES

A special tax as hereinafter defined shall be levied on and collected for Community Facilities District
No 2007 1 Public Services

of the City
of

Covina CFD No 2007 1 each Fiscal Year commencing
in Fiscal Year 2007 2008 in an amount determined by the City Council of the City of Covina through
the application of the appropriate Special Tax for Developed Property as described below All of the
real property in CFD No 2007 1 unless exempted by law or by the provisions hereof shall be taxed for
the purposes to the extent and in the manner herein provided

A DEFINITIONS

The terms hereinafter set forth have the following meanings

Act means the Mello Roos Communities Facilities Act of 1982 as amended being Chapter 2 5
Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California

Administrative Expenses means any actual ordinary and necessary expense of the City of
Covina or designee thereof or both to carry out the administration of CFD No 2007 1 related to
the determination of the amount of the levy of the Special Tax the collection of the Special Tax
including the expenses of collecting delinquencies the payment of a proportional share of salaries
and benefits of any City employee whose duties are directly related to the administration of CFD
No 2007 1 fees and expenses for counsel Special Tax consultant and other consultants hired by
the City in relation to CFD No 2007 1 costs associated with responding to public inquiries
regarding CFD No 2007 1 and costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized
purposes of CFD No 2007 1

Affordable Housing means any Unit within CFD No 2007 1 that is subject to a written and
recordable covenant deed restriction resale restriction regulatory agreement or similar agreement
with either the City of Covina or the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Covina which restricts
the amount of rent for that Unit to affordable rent as that term is defined in California Health

and Safety Code Section 50053 for a period of not less than fifty five 55 years or which restricts
the purchase price for that Unit to affordable

housing
cost

as that term is defined in California

Health and Safety Code Section 50052 5 for a period of not less than forty five 45 years A Unit
shall no longer be considered Affordable Housing following the expiration or termination of the
applicable covenant restriction or agreement

Annual Escalation Factor means for the Special Tax the greater of i two percent 2 00 0 o or
ii the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index for the Calendar Year ending in December
of the prior Fiscal Year

Assessor s Parcel means a lot or parcel of land designated on an Assessor s Parcel Map with an
assigned Assessor s Parcel number within the boundaries of CFD No 2007 1

City
of

Covina January 20 2009
Community Facilities District No 2007 1 EXHIBIT B Page 6 OF 12

301

July 7, 2015 - Page 294 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 294 of 360



Assessor s Parcel Map means an official map of the Assessor of the County designating parcels
by Assessor s Parcel number

Base Year means Fiscal Year ending June 30 2008

Boundary Map means the map of the boundaries for CFD No 2007 1 as approved by the City
Council and recorded with the County in maps of assessments and community facilities districts

Building Permit means a permit for new construction for a residential dwelling Unit For
purposes of this definition Building Permit shall not include permits for construction or
installation of retaining walls utility improvements or other such improvements not intended for
human habitation

Calendar Year means the period commencing January 1 of any year and ending the following
December 31

CFD Administrator means an official of the City or designee thereof responsible for
determining the Special Tax Requirements and providing for the levy and collection of the Special
Tax

CFD No 2007 1 means Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public Services established
by the City under the Act

City means the City of Covina

City Council means the City Council of the City acting as the Legislative Body of CFD No
2007 1 or its designee

Consumer Price Index means the index published by the U S Department ofLabor Bureau of
Labor Statistics for all urban consumers in the Los Angeles Riverside Orange County area

County means the County of Los Angeles

Developed Property means all Assessor s Parcels within CFD No 2007 1 for which Building
Permits were issued on or before May 1 preceding the Fiscal Year for which the Special Tax is
being levied provided that a Final Map was created on or before January 1 of the prior Fiscal Year
and that each such Assessor s Parcel is associated with a Lot as determined reasonably by the City
and or CFD administrator

Exempt Property means all Assessor s Parcels within CFD No 2007 1 designated as being
exempt from the Special Tax as determined in Section F

Final Map means a subdivision of property evidenced by the recordation of a final map parcel
map or lot line adjustment pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act California Government Code
Section 66410 et seq or the recordation of a condominium plan pursuant to California Civil Code
1352 that creates individual lots for which Building Permits may be issued without further
subdivision

Fiscal Year means the period commencing on July 1 of any year and ending the following June
30

City
of

Covina January 20 2009
Community Facilities District No 2007 1 EXHIBIT B Page 7 OF 12

302

July 7, 2015 - Page 295 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 295 of 360



Lot means an individual legal lot created by a Final Map for which a Building Permit could or
has been issued

Maximum Special Tax means the Maximum Special Tax determined in accordance with
Section C which can be levied by CFD No 2007 1 in any Fiscal Year on Taxable Property within
CFD No 2007 1

Mixed Use Property means all Assessor s Parcels of Developed Property for which Building
Permit s have been issued for purposes of constructing Non Residential Property and Residential
Property Residential Units on Mixed Use Property shall be classified as Multi Family Residential

Multi Family Residential means all Assessor s Parcels of Developed Property for which a
Building Permit has been issued for purposes of constructing a residential structure consisting of
two or more residential Units that share common walls including but not limited to duplexes
triplexes town homes condominiums apartment Units and residential Units on Assessor s Parcels

that are considered Mixed Use Property

Non Residential Property means all Assessor s Parcels for which a Building Permit was issued
for any type of non residential use

Public Property means any property within the boundaries of CFD No 2007 1 that is owned
by or irrecoverably dedicated to the City the federal government the State of California the
County CFD No 2007 1 or other public agency For purposes of this definition property owned
by the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Covina is not considered Public Property and any
property owned by the Redevelopment Agency will be subject to the levy of a Special Tax in
accordance with Sections C and D herein

Public Services means new police services fire protection and suppression services paramedic

services and park maintenance including but not limited to i the costs of contracting services ii
related facilities equipment vehicles ambulances fire apparatus and supplies iii the salaries and
benefits of City and Fire District staff that directly provide police services fire protection and
suppression services paramedic services and park maintenance and iv City and Fire District
overhead costs associated with providing such services within CFD No 2007 1 The Special Tax
provides only partial funding for police fire protection services paramedic services and park
maintenance

Special Tax means any special tax authorized to be levied by CFD No 2007 1 pursuant to the
Act to fund the Special Tax Requirement

Single Family Residential means all Assessor s Parcels of Developed Property for which a
Building Permit has been issued for purposes of constructing one single family residential dwelling
Unit

Taxable Property means all Assessor s Parcels within CFD No 2007 1 that are not exempt
from the levy of the Special Tax

Tax Class means any of the classes listed in Table 1 below

Undeveloped Property means all Assessor s Parcels within CFD No 2007 1 for which Building
Permits have not been issued and that is not classified as Approved Property or Public Property

City of Covina January 20 2009
Community Facilities District No 2007 1 EXHIBIT B Page 8 OF 12

303

July 7, 2015 - Page 296 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 296 of 360



Unit means any separate residential dwelling unit in which a person or persons may live which
comprises an independent facility capable of conveyance separate from adjacent residential
dwelling units and is not considered to be for commercial or industrial use

B CLASSIFICATION OF ASSESSOR S PARCELS

Each Fiscal Year beginning with Fiscal Year 2007 2008 each Assessor s Parcel within CFD No 2007 1
shall be classified as Developed Property or Exempt Property In addition each Fiscal Year beginning
with Fiscal Year 2007 2008 each Assessor s Parcel of Developed Property shall be further classified as
Single Family Residential Multi Family Residential or Mixed Use Property

C MAXIMUM ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX

The Maximum Special Tax for each Assessor s Parcel classified as Single Family Residential Multi
Family Residential and Mixed Use Property in Fiscal Year 2007 2008 shall be equal to the Maximum
Special Tax set forth in Table 1

TABLE 1

MAXIMUM ANNUAL SPECIAL TAX RATES

Fiscal Year 2007 2008

Tax Class Description
Maximum

Special Tax

1 Single Family Residential 527 per Unit

2 Multi Family Residential 395 per Unit

3 Mixed Use Property 395 per Unit

For each subsequent Fiscal Year following the Base Year the Maximum Special Tax for each Assessor s
Parcel classified as Developed Property shall be adjusted by the Annual Escalation Factor

Multiple Tax Classes

In some instances an Assessor s Parcel may contain more than one Tax Class The Maximum Special
Tax levied on such Assessor s Parcel shall be the sum of the Maximum Special Tax that can be imposed

on all Tax Classes located on that Assessor s Parcel

D METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAX

Commencing with Fiscal Year 2007 2008 and for each subsequent Fiscal Year the Special Tax shall be
levied on each Assessor s Parcel of Developed Property at the applicable Maximum Special Tax as set
forth in Section C

E TERMINATION OF SPECIAL TAX

The Special Tax shall be levied in perpetuity to fund Public Services provided to CFD No 2007 1

City
of

Covina January 20 2009
Community Facilities District No 2007 1 EXHIBIT B Page 9 OF 12

304

July 7, 2015 - Page 297 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 297 of 360



F EXEMPTIONS

The City shall classify as Exempt Property i Public Property ii Non Residential Property iii
Undeveloped Property iv Affordable Housing or v Assessor s Parcels with public or utility
easements making impractical their utilization for other purposes than those set forth in the easement

G APPEALS

Any property owner claiming that the amount or application of the Special Tax is not correct may file a
written notice of appeal with the City Council not later than twelve months after having paid the first
installment of the Special Tax that is disputed A representative s of CFD No 2007 1 shall promptly
review the appeal and if necessary meet with the property owner consider written and oral evidence
regarding the amount of the Special Tax and rule on the appeal If the representative s decision requires
that the Special Tax for an Assessor s Parcel be modified or changed in favor of the property owner a
cash refund shall not be made but an adjustment shall be made to the Special Tax on that Assessor s
Parcel in the subsequent Fiscal Year s

H MANNER OF COLLECTION

The annual Special Taxes shall be collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad
valorem property taxes provided however that CFD No 2007 1 may collect the Special Taxes at a
different time or in a different manner if necessary to meet its financial obligations

City of Covina January 20 2009
Community Facilities District No 2007 1 EXHIBIT B Page 10 OF 12

305

July 7, 2015 - Page 298 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 298 of 360



EXHIBIT B

SAMPLE BALLOT

EXHIBIT B page 11 of 12

306

July 7, 2015 - Page 299 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 299 of 360



OFFICIAL BALLOT

SPECIAL ELECTION

City of Covina
Community Facilities District No 2007 1

Public Services

Annexation No 8

This ballot is for a special landowner election You must return this ballot in the enclosed
postage paid envelope to the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Covina no later than 7 30
p m on July 7 2015 either by mail or in person Ballots received after the special election with a
postmark of the special election date or earlier date shall not be considered The City Clerk s
office is located at 125 East College Street Covina California 91723

To vote mark a cross X in the voting square after the word YES or after the word

NO All distinguishing marks otherwise made are forbidden and make the ballot void

If you wrongly mark tear or deface this ballot return it to the City Clerk of the City of
Covina and obtain another

PROPOSITION A Shall special taxes be levied annually on taxable property
within the territory to be annexed into the City of Covina Community Facilities
District No 2007 1 Public Services County of Los Angeles State of California Yes

Annexation No 8 and collected so long as the special taxes are needed to pay
for police services fire protection and suppression services paramedic services

and park maintenance at the special tax rates and pursuant to the method of
No

apportioning the special taxes set forth in Exhibit B to the Resolution of

Intention Resolution No 07 6578 adopted by the City Council of the City of
Covina on May 1 2007 and as amended by Resolution No 09 6743

PROPOSITION B Shall an appropriations limit as defined by subdivision h Yes

of Section 8 of Article XIIIB of the California Constitution be established for

Annexation No 8 to the City of Covina Community Facilities District No 2007 1
Public Services County of Los Angeles State of California in the amount of

No

100 000 per annum

Number of votes 1 Property Owner Joe Wilkins and Janice Wilkins

By
Joe Wilkins

By
Janice Wilkins

EXHIBIT B page 12 of 12

307

July 7, 2015 - Page 300 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 300 of 360



EXHIBIT C

RESOLUTION NO 15 7376

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA
CALIFORNIA CALLING A SPECIAL ELECTION AND SUBMITTING TO
THE VOTERS OF ANNEXATION NO 8 OF CITY OF COVINA
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO 2007 1 PUBLIC SERVICES
PROPOSITIONS REGARDING THE ANNUAL LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES
WITHIN ANNEXATION NO 8 TO FINANCE PUBLIC SERVICES AND

THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

WHEREAS pursuant to Section 53339 7 of the California Government Code the City
Council hereafter

referred to as the City Council of the City of Covina the City has

adopted the resolution authorizing the annexation of territory to City of Covina Community
Facilities District No 2007 1 Public Services County of Los Angeles State of California

CFD No 2007 1 and

WHEREAS by that resolution the City Council called a special election on the
propositions to be submitted to the voters of the territory proposed to be annexed to CFD No
2007 1 Annexation No 8 with respect to the levy of special taxes therein for the financing of
public services within CFD No 2007 1 and

WHEREAS pursuant to Section 53326 of the California Government Code it is

necessary that the City Council submit to the voters of Annexation No 8 the annual levy of
special taxes on taxable property within Annexation No 8 and

WHEREAS pursuant to Section 53325 7 of the California Government Code and the

provisions of said Code the City Council may also submit to the voters of Annexation No 8 a
proposition for the establishment of an appropriations limit for Annexation No 8 and

WHEREAS twelve 12 or more registered voters have not resided within the territory
of Annexation No 8 for each of the ninety 90 days preceding July 7 2015

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED determined and ordered by the City Council for
the City of Covina Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Annexation No 8 as follows

SECTION 1 Findings The City Council finds that i the foregoing recitals are true
and correct ii 12 persons have not been registered to vote within the territory to be
annexed to CFD No 2007 1 for each of the 90 days preceding the close of the public
hearing on July 7 2015 iii pursuant to Section 53326 of the California Government

Code as a result of the findings set forth in clause ii above the vote in the special

election called by this resolution shall be by the landowners of the territory to be annexed
to CFD No 2007 1 whose property would be subject to the special taxes if they were

EXHIBIT C page 1 of 6

308

July 7, 2015 - Page 301 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 301 of 360



levied at the time of the election and each landowner shall have one vote for each acre
or portion thereof which he or she owns within Annexation No 8 which would be

subject to the proposed special taxes if they were levied at the time of the election iv

the owners of all of the land in Annexation No 8 by written consent a waived the time
limits set forth in Section 53326 of the California Government Code for holding the
election called by this resolution and the election on the propositions b consented to the
holding of the election on July 7 2015 c waived notice and mailed notice of the time

and date of the election d waived an impartial analysis by the City Attorney of the
ballot propositions pursuant to Section 9280 of the California Elections Code and

arguments and rebuttals pursuant to Sections 9281 to 9287 inclusive and 9295 of that
Code and mailing of a statement pursuant to Section 9401 of that Code and e waived a
synopsis of the measures to be included in the official ballot for said elections pursuant to
Section 12111 of that Code and v the City Clerk hereafter referred to as the City
Clerk has consented to the holding of the election on July 7 2015

SECTION 2 Call of Election The City Council hereby calls and schedules an election
for July 7 2015 on the proposition of the annual levy of special taxes on taxable property
within Annexation No 8 to CFD No 2007 1 to finance public services within the CFD

No 2007 1 and on the proposition of the establishment of an appropriations limit for

Annexation No 8 to CFD No 2007 1

SECTION 3 Propositions The propositions to be submitted to the voters of

Annexation No 8 at such special election shall be as follows

Proposition A Shall special taxes be levied annually on taxable property within the territory to
be annexed into the City of Covina Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public Services
County of Los Angeles State of California Annexation No 8 and collected so long as the
special taxes are needed to pay for police services fire protection and suppression services
paramedic services and park maintenance at the special tax rates and pursuant to the method of

apportioning the special taxes set forth in Exhibit B to the Resolution of Intention Resolution
No 07 6578 adopted by the City Council of the City of Covina on May 1 2007 and as
amended by Resolution No 09 6743

Proposition B Shall an appropriations limit as defined by subdivision h of Section 8 of
Article XIIIB of the California Constitution be established for Annexation No 8 to the City of
Covina Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public Services County of Los Angeles
State of California in the amount of 100 000 per annum

The First Amended Rate and Method of Apportionment is attached as Exhibit A

SECTION 4 Conduct of Election Except as otherwise provided in Section 5 hereof

the special election shall be conducted by the City Clerk in accordance with the
provisions of the California Elections Code governing mail ballot elections of cities and
in particular the provisions of Division 4 commencing with Section 4000 of that Code

insofar as they may be applicable

EXHIBIT C page 2 of 6

309

July 7, 2015 - Page 302 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 302 of 360



SECTION 5 Election Procedures The procedures to be followed in conducting the
special election on i the proposition with respect to the levy of special taxes on taxable
property within Annexation No 8 to CFD No 2007 1 to pay for public services and ii
the proposition with respect to the establishment of an appropriations limit for
Annexation No 8 to CFD No 2007 1 in the amount of 100 000 per annum shall be as
follows

a Pursuant to Section 53326 of the California Government Code
ballots for the special election shall be distributed to the qualified electors
by the City Clerk by mail or by personal service

b Pursuant to applicable sections of the California Elections Code

governing the conduct of mail ballot elections of cities and in particular
Division 4 commencing with Section 4000 of that Code with respect to
election conducted by mail the City Clerk or designated official shall
mail or deliver to each qualified elector an official ballot in the
appropriate form and shall also mail or deliver to all such qualified
electors a ballot pamphlet instructions to voter and a return identification

envelope addressed to the City Clerk for the return of voted official
ballots

c The official ballot to be mailed or delivered by the City Clerk to
each landowner voter shall have printed or typed thereon the name of the
landowner voter and the number of votes to be voted by the landowner
voter and shall have appended to it a certification to be signed by the
person voting the official ballot which shall certify that the person signing
the certification is the person who voted the official ballot and if the

landowner voter is other than a natural person that he or she is an officer

of or other person affiliated with the landowner voter entitled to vote

such official ballot that he or she has been authorized to vote such official

ballot on behalf of the landowner voter that in voting such official ballot
it was his or her intent as well as the intent of the landowner voter to

vote all votes to which the landowner voter is entitled based on its land

ownership on the propositions set forth in the official ballot as marked
thereon in the voting square opposite each such proposition and further
certifying as to the acreage of the landowner voter s land ownership
within Annexation No 8 to CFD No 2007 1

d The return identification envelope mailed or delivered by the City
Clerk to each landowner voter shall have printed or typed thereon the
following i the name of the landowner ii the address of the

landowner iii a declaration under penalty of perjury stating that the
voter is the landowner or the authorized representative of the landowner

entitled to vote the enclosed ballot and is the person whose name appears

on the identification envelope iv the printed name and signature of the

voter v the address of the voter vi the date of signing and place of

EXHIBIT C page 3 of 6

310

July 7, 2015 - Page 303 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 303 of 360



execution of the declaration and vii a notice that the envelope contains
an official ballot and is to be opened only by the City Clerk

e The information to voter form to be delivered by the City Clerk to
the landowner voter shall inform them that the official ballot shall be
returned to the City Clerk properly voted as provided thereon and with the
certification appended thereto properly completed and signed in the sealed
return identification envelope with the certification thereon completed and
signed and all other information to be inserted thereon properly inserted
by 7 30 p m on the 7th day of July 2015 provided that if all qualified
electors have voted the election shall be closed with the concurrence of
the City Clerk

f Upon receipt of the return identification envelope which are

returned prior to the voting deadline on the date of the election the City
Clerk shall canvass the votes cast in the election and shall file a statement
with the City Council as to the results of such canvass and the election on
each proposition set forth in the official ballot

SECTION 6 The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of July 2015

ATTEST

Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

John C King Mayor

EXHIBIT C page 4 of 6

311

July 7, 2015 - Page 304 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 304 of 360



CERTIFICATION

I Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina hereby

CERTIFY that Resolution No 15 7376 was adopted by the Covina City Council at a regular

meeting of the City Council held this 7th day of July 2015 and was approved and passed by the

following vote

AYES

NOES

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Evelyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

EXHIBIT C page 5 of 6

312

July 7, 2015 - Page 305 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 305 of 360



EXHIBIT A

FIRST AMENDED RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Please see Exhibit A to Resolution 15 7375 in this same packet

EXHIBIT C page 6 of 6

313

July 7, 2015 - Page 306 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 306 of 360



EXHIBIT D

RESOLUTION NO 15 7377

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA
CALIFORNIA MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS CERTIFYING THE

RESULTS OF AN ELECTION AND ADDING PROPERTY TO

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO 2007 1 PUBLIC SERVICES
ANNEXATION NO 8

WHEREAS the City Council of the City of Covina the City Council has previously
formed

a Community Facilities District pursuant to the provisions of the Mello Roos
Community Facilities Act of 1982 being Chapter 2 5 Part 1 Division 2 Title 5 of the
Government Code of the State of California said Article 3 5 thereof The existing Community
Facilities District being designated as Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public

Services hereafter referred to as CFD No 2007 1 and

WHEREAS the City Council initiated proceedings to annex certain territory to
Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Public Services Annexation No 8 hereafter referred

to as Annexation No 8 and

WHEREAS at this time the unanimous consent to the annexation of Annexation No 8

has been received from the property owner or owners of such territory and

WHEREAS twelve 12 or more registered voters have not resided within the territory of
Annexation No 8 for each of the ninety 90 days preceding July 7 2015 therefore pursuant to
the Act the qualified electors of Annexation No 8 shall be the landowners of Annexation No 8

as such term is defined in Government Code Section 53317 f and each such landowner who is

the owner of record or the authorized representative thereof shall have one vote for each acre or

portion of an acre of land that she or he owns within and

WHEREAS the time limit specified by the Act for conducting an election to submit the
levy of the special taxes on the property within Annexation No 8 to the qualified electors of
Annexation No 8 and the requirements for impartial analysis and ballot arguments have been

waived with the unanimous consent of the qualified electors of Annexation No 8 and

WHEREAS the City Clerk of the City of Covina has caused ballots to be distributed to
the qualified electors of Annexation No 8 has received and canvassed such ballots and made a

report to the City Council regarding the results of such canvas a copy of which is attached as
Exhibit A hereto and incorporated herein by this reference and

WHEREAS at this time the measure voted upon and such measure did receive the
favorable 2 3 s vote of the qualified electors and the City Council desires to declare the results
of the election and

EXHIBIT D page 1 of 9

314

July 7, 2015 - Page 307 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 307 of 360



WHEREAS a map showing the territory to be annexed and designated as Annexation No
8 hereafter

referred to as the Annexation Map a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference and a list of Properties to be annexed and
landowners a copy of which is attached as Exhibit C hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference has been submitted to the City Council

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED determined and ordered by the City Council for
the City of Covina Community Facilities District No 2007 1 Annexation No 8 as follows

SECTION 1 Recitals The above recitals are all true and correct

SECTION 2 Findings This City Council does hereby determine as follows

a The unanimous consent to the annexation of Annexation No 8 to
CFD No 2007 1 has been given by all of the owners within Annexation
No 8 and such consent shall be kept on file in the Office of the City Clerk

b Twelve 12 or more registered voters have not resided within the

territory of Annexation No 8 for each of the ninety 90 days preceding
July 7 2015 therefore pursuant to the Act the qualified electors of

Annexation No 8 shall be the landowners of such Annexation No 8 as
such term is defined in Government Code Section 53317 f

c The qualified electors of Annexation No 8 have unanimously voted
in favor of the levy of special taxes within Annexation No 8 upon its
annexation to CFD No 2007 1

SECTION 3 Annexed Area The boundaries and parcels of territory within Annexation
No 8 and on which special taxes will be levied in order to pay for the costs and expenses
of authorized public services are shown on the Annexation Map as submitted to and
hereby approved by this City Council

SECTION 4 Declaration of Annexation The City Council does hereby determine and
declare that Annexation No 8 is now added to and becomes a part of CFD No 2007 1

The City Council acting as the legislative body of CFD No 2007 1 is hereby
empowered to levy the authorized special tax within Annexation No 8

SECTION 5 Notice Immediately upon adoption of this Resolution notice shall be
given as follows

An Amendment to the Notice of Special Tax Lien Notice of Annexation
shall be recorded in the Office of the County Recorder no later than fifteen

15 days after the date of adoption of this Resolution

EXHIBIT D page 2 of 9

315

July 7, 2015 - Page 308 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 308 of 360



SECTION 6 The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of July 2015

ATTEST

Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

John C King Mayor

CERTIFICATION

I Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina hereby

CERTIFY that Resolution No 15 7377 was adopted by the Covina City Council at a regular

meeting of the City Council held this 7th day of July 2015 and was approved and passed by the

following vote

AYES

NOES

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Evelyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

EXHIBIT D page 3 of 9

316

July 7, 2015 - Page 309 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 309 of 360



EXHIBIT A

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OFFICIAL AND STATEMENT OF VOTES CAST

EXHIBIT D page 4 of 9

317

July 7, 2015 - Page 310 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 310 of 360



CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OFFICIAL AND STATEMENT OF VOTES CAST

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ss

CITY OF COVINA

The undersigned ELECTION OFFICIAL OF THE CITY OF COVINA COUNTY OF LOS
ANGELES STATE OF CALIFORNIA DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that pursuant to the
provisions commencing with Section 53326 of the Government Code of the State of California I
did canvass the returns of the votes cast at the

CITY OF COVINA

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO 2007 1

PUBLIC SERVICES

ANNEXATION NO 8

SPECIAL ELECTION

in the City held on July 7 2015

I FURTHER CERTIFY that this Statement of Votes Cast shows the whole number of votes cast
in the area proposed to be annexed Annexation No 8 to Community Facilities District No 2007
1 Public Services of the City of Covina for or against the Measure are full true and correct

VOTES CAST ON PROPOSITION A YES

NO

VOTES CAST ON PROPOSITION B YES

NO

WITNESS my hand this 7 day of July 2015

City Clerk
City of Covina

EXHIBIT D page 5 of 9

318

July 7, 2015 - Page 311 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 311 of 360



EXHIBIT B

ANNEXATION MAP

EXHIBIT D page 6 of 9

319

July 7, 2015 - Page 312 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 312 of 360



FILED M THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK THIS
DAY OF 2815

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN MAP SHOWING
PROPOSED BOUNDARIES OF ANNEXATION NO I TO
COMM JMI FACILITIES DISTRICT MO 2007 1 PUBLIC
SERVICM CITY OF COMINA COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
STATE OF CALIFORNIA WAS APPROVED BY THE CRY
COUNCIL OF THE CRY OF COVWAATA REGUAR
MEETING THEREOF HELD ON THE DAY OF

2015 BY RS RESOLUTION NO

CRY CLERK

CRY OF COVINA

FILED THIS DAY OF 201S AT THE
HOAR OF O CLOCK JL M THE BOOK
OF MAPS OF ASSESSMENT AND COMMUNITY FACILfWS

DISTRICTS PAGE S AND AS INSTRUMENT I00
M THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY

RECORDER IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES STATE OF
CAL ORNIA

BY DEPUTYCOUNTY RECORDER
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

REFERENCE IS MADE TO THAT BOUNDARY YAP OF
COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO MT 1 PUBLIC
SERVICES OF THE CRY OF COMA RECORDED WITH
THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE ON
MAY 10 2007 AS DOCUMENT NO 21871218737 IN THE
ROOT OF MAPS OF ASSESSMENT AND COWHIRTY
FACT ITIES DISTRICTS

THE LIES AND DIMENSIONS OF EACH LOT OR PARCEL
SHOWN ON THIS DIAGRAM SHALL BE THOSE LIES AND
DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY

ASSESSOR S MAPS FOR THOSE PARCELS LISTED

THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY ASSESSORS MAPS SHALL
GOVERN FOR ALL DETAILS CONCERNING THE LIES AND
DIMENSIONS OF SUCH LOTS OR PARCELS

LEGEND1WI LLDAN I
Financial Services

ANNEXATION MAP NO 8

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO 2007 1
PUBLIC SERVICES

CRY OF COVWA

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

W7Zw
Q
IF

y

W BADILLO STREET

z ew au

wz2w
Q
O

i

N

EXHIBIT D page 7 of 9

320

July 7, 2015 - Page 313 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 313 of 360



EXHIBIT C

LIST OF PROPERTIES TO BE ANNEXED

EXHIBIT D page 8 of 9

321

July 7, 2015 - Page 314 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 314 of 360



LIST OF PROPERTIES TO BE ANNEXED

ANNEXATION 8

ASSESSOR PARCEL NO S

8444 002 011 AND 8444 002 012

Vesting Tract No

n a

Address

269 275 West Center Street Covina CA

Landowner

Joe Wilkins and Janice Wilkins

Trustees of the Wilkins Family Trust
620 Arrow Highway
La Verne CA 91750

EXHIBIT D page 9 of 9

322

July 7, 2015 - Page 315 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 315 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7 2015
ITEM NO NB I

STAFF SOURCE Brian K Lee Director of Community Development
VL

Nuala Gasser Sr Housing CDBG Economic Development Manager

ITEM TITLE Consolidate agreements and renew Professional Services Contract with
Willdan Financial Services for Special District Administrative Services
Bond Disclosure Service and Community Facilities District Annexation
Services

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Consolidate and renew agreements with Willdan Financial Services Willdan for special district

administrative services in conjunction with the City s Sanitary Sewer Vehicle Parking
Landscape Maintenance Lighting Maintenance Districts Bond Disclosure Service Community
Facilities District CFD administration and CFD Services and authorize the City Manager or
her designee to execute the Agreement

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no impact to the General Fund Non general funds are allocated annually within each
of the City s special district budgets to cover the costs to be incurred under the proposed

contract

The total compensation for this agreement for administration and continuing bond disclosure

services shall not exceed Eighty Six Thousand Dollars 86 000 for the three year term of this

Agreement Costs and related cost centers are as follows

Administration Activity Account No Amount

Community Facilities District 27401130 1 000

Vehicle Parking District 27002800 600

Sewer District 63002700 57 075

Landscape Maintenance District 27202250 2 175

Lighting District 27102300 15 150

Continuing Bond Disclosure Activity
2009 Wastewater Revenue Bonds 63002700 4 500

2010 Water Revenue Bonds 60105000 4 500

Estimated Expenses to be itemized Various 1 000

Total of Administration and Bond

Disclosure Activity 86 000

323

July 7, 2015 - Page 316 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 316 of 360



Except for the costs for administration 1 000 all other direct CFD annexation costs are paid

by the developer and are not included in this agreement amount One hundred per cent of the

cost of CFD annexation is paid by the property owner at the time of annexation

BACKGROUND

The City contracted with Willdan Financial Services then known as MuniFinancial in April
2003 to provide professional cadastral engineering services having to do with real property
boundaries for the administration of the City s Sanitary Sewer Vehicle Parking and Landscape
Maintenance Districts and assessments The City s Lighting District was later added to the
services provided under the agreement That agreement was updated on January 18 2011

In 2007 when the CFD was formed and established the City also contracted with MuniFinancial
to provide annexation services That agreement was renewed in February 2014 with Willdan
An agreement to provide CFD administration services was executed in September 2010

The specialized services provided by Willdan are not available in house and have consistently
been of high caliber With approval of the proposed Willdan service agreement the services

provided via the three previous Willdan service agreements as well as the bond disclosure

service agreement will be incorporated in one agreement attached as Exhibit A

The previous service agreements are included in this report as attachments to the recommended

service agreement Some of the values referenced in the exhibits will change over time due to

the cost of living increases or parcel count changes as stated in the agreement exhibits

EXHIBITS

A Agreement

Respectfully submitted

Brian

of Community Development

324

July 7, 2015 - Page 317 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 317 of 360



CITY OF COVINA

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1 PARTIES AND DATE

This Agreement is made and entered into this 1st day of July 2015 by and between the
City of Covina a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of California with
its

principal place of business at 125 East College Street Covina California 91723 City and

Willdan Financial Services a corporation with its principal place of business at 27368 Via

Industria Suite 110 Temecula CA 92590 Consultant City and Consultant are sometimes
individually referred to as Party and collectively as Parties in this Agreement

2 RECITALS

2 1 Consultant

Consultant desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of certain
professional services required by the City on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement Consultant represents that it is experienced in providing non bonded Community
Facilities District Administration Consulting and Annexation Services to public clients is

licensed in the State of California and is familiar with the plans of City

2 2 Proiect

City desires to engage Consultant to render such services for the Community Facilities
District project Project as set forth in this Agreement

3 TERMS

3 1 Scope of Services and Term

3 1 1 General Scope of Services Consultant promises and agrees to furnish to

the City the basic services necessary for the Project Services which are more particularly

described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference The services

include

Community Facilities District Administration Consulting Services
Community Facilities District Annexation Services
Vehicle Parking District No 1 Administration
Sanitary Sewer Service Charge Administration
Landscape Maintenance District Administration

Lighting District No 1 Administration
2009 Wastewater Revenue Bonds Bond Disclosure Services

2010 Water Revenue Bonds Bond Disclosure Services

09820 00000 8172285 4 EXHIBIT A Page 1 of 18

325

July 7, 2015 - Page 318 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 318 of 360



All Services shall be subject to and performed in accordance with this Agreement the

exhibit attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference and all applicable local state and
federal laws rules and regulations

3 1 2 Term The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1 2015 to June 30
2018

unless earlier terminated as provided herein Consultant shall complete the Services

within the term of this Agreement and shall meet any other established schedules and deadlines
The Parties may by mutual written consent extend the term of this Agreement if necessary to

complete the Services The City may at its option extend this Agreement for one additional
term of three years upon providing written notice of its intent to extend this Agreement to
Consultant not less than thirty 30 days prior to the expiration of the initial Term Such

extension shall be at the same price and conditions as set forth herein

3 2 Responsibilities of Consultant

3 2 1 Control and Payment of Subordinates Independent Contractor The

Services shall be performed by Consultant or under
its supervision Consultant will determine

the means methods and details of performing the Services subject to the requirements of this
Agreement City retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and not as an employee
Consultant retains the right to perform similar or different services for others during the term of
this Agreement Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on
behalf of Consultant shall also not be employees of City and shall at all times be under
Consultant s exclusive direction and control Consultant shall pay all wages salaries and other
amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services under this

Agreement and as required by law Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and

obligations respecting such additional personnel including but not limited to social security
taxes income tax withholding unemployment insurance disability insurance and workers
compensation insurance

3 2 2 Schedule of Services Consultant shall perform the Services expeditiously
within the term of this Agreement and in accordance with the Schedule of Services set forth in

Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference Consultant represents that it

has the professional and technical personnel required to perform the Services in conformance

with such conditions In order to facilitate Consultant s conformance with the Schedule City

shall respond to Consultant s submittals in a timely manner Upon request of City Consultant
shall provide a more detailed schedule of anticipated performance to meet the Schedule of

Services

3 2 3 Conformance to Applicable Requirements All work prepared by
Consultant shall be subject to the approval of City

3 2 4 Substitution of Key Personnel Consultant has represented to City that

certain key personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this Agreement Should

one or more of such personnel become unavailable Consultant may substitute other personnel of

at least equal competence upon written approval of City In the event that City and Consultant
cannot agree as to the substitution of key personnel City shall be entitled to terminate this
Agreement for cause As discussed below any personnel who fail or refuse to perform the

09820 00000 8172285 4 2 EXHIBIT A Page 2 of 18

326

July 7, 2015 - Page 319 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 319 of 360



Services in a manner acceptable to the City or who are determined by the City to be
uncooperative incompetent a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project or a
threat to the safety of persons or property shall be promptly removed from the Project by the
Consultant at the request of the City The key personnel for performance of this Agreement are
as follows Jose Ometeotl and Susana Medina

3 2 5 Cites Representative The City hereby designates the following personnel
or his or her designee to act as its representative for the specific component performance of this

Agreement City s Representative

Community Facilities District Administration
Services

Community Facilities District Annexation Services

Consulting Director of Finance

Vehicle Parking District No 1 Administration
Sanitary Sewer Service Charge Administration
Landscape Maintenance District Administration

Lighting District No 1 Administration
2009 Wastewater Revenue Bonds Bond Disclosure Services

2010 Water Revenue Bonds Bond Disclosure Services

Director of Community
Development

Director of Finance

Director of Finance

Director of Finance

Director of Finance

Director of Finance

Director of Finance

City s Representative shall have the power to act on behalf of the City for all purposes

under this Contract Consultant shall not accept direction or orders from any person other than
the City s Representative or his or her designee

3 2 6 Consultant s Representative Consultant hereby designates Jose Ometeotl
or his or her designee to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement

Consultant s Representative Consultant s Representative shall have full authority to

represent and act on behalf of the Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement The

Consultant s Representative shall supervise and direct the Services using his best skill and
attention and shall be responsible for all means methods techniques sequences and procedures

and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Services under this Agreement

3 2 7 Coordination of Services Consultant agrees to work closely with City
staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to City s staff consultants and other
staff at all reasonable times

3 2 8 Standard of Care Performance of Employees Consultant shall perform all

Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner consistent with the standards

generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of
California Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling

necessary to perform the Services Consultant warrants that all employees and subconsultants

shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them Finally
Consultant represents that it its employees and subconsultants have all licenses permits

qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services
including a City Business License and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained

09820 00000 8172285 4 3 EXHIBIT A Page 3 of 18

327

July 7, 2015 - Page 320 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 320 of 360



throughout the term of this Agreement As provided for in the indemnification provisions of this

Agreement Consultant shall perform at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement

from the City any services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by the
Consultant s failure to comply with the standard of care provided for herein Any employee of
the Consultant or its sub consultants who is determined by the City to be uncooperative
incompetent a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project a threat to the safety of
persons or property or any employee who fails or refuses to perform the Services in a manner
acceptable to the City shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant and shall
not be re employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project

3 2 9 Period of Performance and Liquidated Damages Consultant shall perform

and complete all Services under this Agreement within the term set forth in Section 3 1 2 above

Performance Time Consultant shall also perform the Services in strict accordance with any

completion schedule or Project milestones described in Exhibit A attached hereto or which

may be separately agreed upon
in writing by the City and Consultant Performance

Milestones Consultant agrees that if the Services are not completed within the aforementioned

Performance Time and or pursuant to any such Project Milestones developed pursuant to
provisions of this Agreement it is understood acknowledged and agreed that the City will suffer
damage

3 2 10 Laws and Regulations Employee Labor Certifications Consultant shall

keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local state and federal laws rules and
regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Project or the Services including all
Cal OSHA requirements and shall give all notices required by law Consultant shall be liable

for all violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services If the Consultant

performs any work knowing it to be contrary to such laws rules and regulations and without
giving written notice to the City Consultant shall be solely responsible for all costs arising
therefrom Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold City its officials directors officers
employees and agents free and harmless pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this

Agreement from any claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply
with such laws rules or regulations

3 2 10 1 Employment Eligibility Consultant By executing this

Agreement Consultant verifies that it fully complies with all requirements and restrictions of
state and federal law respecting the employment of undocumented aliens including but not
limited to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 as may be amended from time to
time Such requirements and restrictions include but are not limited to examination and

retention of documentation confirming the identity and immigration status of each employee of
the Consultant Consultant also verifies that it has not committed a violation of any such law
within the five 5 years immediately preceding the date of execution of this Agreement and

shall not violate any such law at any time during the term of the Agreement Consultant shall

avoid any violation of any such law during the term of this Agreement by participating in an
electronic verification of work authorization program operated by the United States Department
of Homeland Security by participating in an equivalent federal work authorization program
operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security to verify information of newly
hired employees or by some other legally acceptable method Consultant shall maintain records

of each such verification and shall make them available to the City or its representatives for

09820 00000 8172285 4 4 EXHIBIT A Page 4 of 18

328

July 7, 2015 - Page 321 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 321 of 360



inspection and copy at any time during normal business hours The City shall not be responsible
for any costs or expenses related to Consultant s compliance with the requirements provided for
in Section 3 2 10 or any of its sub sections

3 2 10 2 Employment Eligibility Subcontractors Consultants Sub

subcontractors and Subconsultants To the same extent and under the same conditions as

Consultant Consultant shall require all of its subcontractors consultants sub subcontractors and

subconsultants performing any work relating to the Project or this Agreement to make the same
verifications and comply with all requirements and restrictions provided for in Section 3 2 10 1

3 2 10 3 Employment Eligibility Failure to Comply Each person

executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant verifies that they are a duly authorized officer
of Consultant and understands that any of the following shall be grounds for the City to
terminate the Agreement for cause 1 failure of Consultant or its subcontractors consultants

sub subcontractors or subconsultants to meet any of the requirements provided for in Sections
3 2 10 1 or 3 2 10 2 2 any misrepresentation or material omission concerning compliance with

such requirements
including in those verifications provided to the Consultant under Section

3 2 10 2 or 3 failure to immediately remove from the Project any person found not to be in

compliance with such requirements

3 2 10 4 Labor Certification By its signature hereunder Consultant

certifies that it is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which

require every employer to be insured against liability for Workers Compensation or to undertake
self insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code and agrees to comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of the Services

3 2 10 5 Equal Opportunity Employment Consultant represents that it is
an equal opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subconsultant employee
or applicant for employment because of race religion color national origin handicap ancestry

sex or age
Such non discrimination shall include but not be limited to all activities related to

initial employment upgrading demotion transfer recruitment or recruitment advertising layoff

or termination Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of City s Minority
Business Enterprise program Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines

currently in effect or hereinafter enacted

3 2 10 6 Air Quality To the extent applicable Consultant must fully
comply with all applicable laws rules and regulations in furnishing or using equipment and or
providing services including but not limited to emissions limits and permitting requirements
imposed by the South Coast Air Quality Management District SCAQMD and or California Air
Resources Board CARB Although the SCAQMD and CARB limits and requirements are

more broad Consultant shall specifically be aware of their application to portable equipment
which definition is considered by SCAQMD and CARB to include any item of equipment with a
fuel powered engine

Consultant shall indemnify City against any fines or penalties imposed by
SCAQMD CARE or any other governmental or regulatory agency for violations of applicable
laws rules and or regulations by Consultant its subconsultants or others for whom Consultant is
responsible under its indemnity obligations provided for in this Agreement

09820 00000 8172285 4 5 EXHIBIT A Page 5 of 18

329

July 7, 2015 - Page 322 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 322 of 360



3 2 11 Insurance

3 2 11 1 Time for Compliance Consultant shall not commence Services

under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that it has secured all
insurance required under this Section In addition Consultant shall not allow any subconsultant
to commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that
the subconsultant has secured all insurance required under this Section

3 2 11 2 Minimum Requirements Consultant shall at its expense

procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to

persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of
the Agreement by the Consultant its agents representatives employees or subconsultants

Consultant shall also require all of its subconsultants to procure and maintain the same insurance

for the duration of the Agreement Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum
levels of coverage

A Minimum Scope of Insurance Coverage shall be at least as

broad as the latest version of the following 1 General Liability Insurance Services Office
Commercial General Liability coverage occurrence form CG 0001 2 Automobile Liability
Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001 code 1 any auto

and 3 Workers Compensation and Employer s Liability Workers Compensation insurance as

required by the State of California and Employer s Liability Insurance The policy shall not
contain any exclusion contrary to the Agreement including but not limited to endorsements or
provisions limiting coverage for 1 contractual liability including but not limited to ISO CG 24
26 or 2129 or 2 cross liability for claims or suits by one insured against another

B Minimum Limits of Insurance Consultant shall maintain

limits no less than 1 General Liability One Million Dollars 1 000 000 per occurrence for

bodily injury personal injury and property damage If Commercial General Liability Insurance
or other form with general aggregate limit is used including but not limited to form CG 2503
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement location or the general

aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit 2 Automobile Liability One

Million Dollars 1 000 000 per accident
for bodily injury and property damage and 3

Workers Compensation and Employer s Liability Workers Compensation limits as required by

the Labor Code of the State of California Employer s Liability limits of One Million Dollars
1 000 000 per accident

for bodily injury or disease Defense costs shall be paid in addition to

the limits

C Notices Cancellation or Reduction of Coverage At least

fifteen 15 days prior to the expiration of any such policy evidence showing that such insurance

coverage has been renewed or extended shall be filed with the City If such coverage is

cancelled or materially reduced Consultant shall within ten 10 days after receipt of written

notice of such cancellation or reduction of coverage file with the City evidence of insurance
showing that the required insurance has been reinstated or has been provided through another
insurance company or companies In the event any policy of insurance required under this
Agreement does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and not replaced the City
has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium paid

09820 00000 8172285 4 6 EXHIBIT A Page 6
of 18

330

July 7, 2015 - Page 323 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 323 of 360



by the City will be promptly reimbursed by Consultant or the City may withhold amounts
sufficient to pay premium from Consultant payments In the alternative the City may suspend or
terminate this Agreement

3 2 11 3 Professional Liability Consultant shall procure and maintain

and require its sub consultants to procure and maintain for a period of five 5 years following
completion of the Project errors and omissions liability insurance appropriate to their profession
Such insurance shall be in an amount not less than One Million Dollars 1 000 000 per claim

and Two Million Dollars 2 000 000 annual aggregate and shall be endorsed to include

contractual liability Defense costs shall be paid in addition to the limits

3 2 11 4 Insurance Endorsements The insurance policies shall contain

the following provisions or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or

approved by the City to add the following provisions to the insurance policies

A General Liability The general liability policy shall include

or be endorsed amended to state that 1 using ISO CG forms 20 10 and 20 37 or

endorsements providing the exact same coverage the City of Covina its directors officials
officers employees agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to
the Services or ongoing and completed operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant
including materials parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work and 2 using
ISO form 20 01 or endorsements providing the exact same coverage the insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the City its directors officials officers employees
agents and volunteers or if excess shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the

Consultant s scheduled underlying coverage Any excess insurance shall contain a provision that
such coverage shall also apply on a primary and noncontributory basis for the benefit of the City
before the City s own primary insurance or self insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a

named insured Any insurance or self insurance maintained by the City its directors officials
officers employees agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant s insurance and

shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way Notwithstanding the minimum limits

set forth in Section 3 2 11 2 B any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits of coverage shall be available to the parties required to be named as additional

insureds pursuant to this Section 3 2 11 4 A

B Automobile Liability The automobile liability policy shall
include or be endorsed amended to state that 1 the City its directors officials officers
employees agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the

ownership operation maintenance use loading or unloading of any auto owned leased hired or
borrowed by the Consultant or for which the Consultant is responsible and 2 the insurance

coverage shall
be primary insurance as respects the City its directors officials officers

employees agents and volunteers or if excess shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage

excess of the Consultant s scheduled underlying coverage Any insurance or self insurance
maintained by the City its directors officials officers employees agents and volunteers shall
be excess of the Consultant s insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any

way Notwithstanding the minimum
limits set forth in Section 3 2 11 2 B any available

insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of coverage shall be available to

the parties required to be named as additional insureds pursuant to this Section 3 2 11 4 B

09820 00000 8172285 4 7 EXHIBIT A Page 7 of 18

331

July 7, 2015 - Page 324 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 324 of 360



C Workers Compensation and Employer s Liability
Coverage The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City its directors
officials officers employees agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the
insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant

D All Coverages Each insurance policy required by this
Agreement shall be endorsed to state that A coverage shall not be suspended voided reduced

or canceled except after thirty 30 days 10 days for nonpayment of premium prior written
notice by certified mail return receipt requested has been given to the City and B any failure
to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties
shall not affect coverage provided to the City its directors officials officers employees agents
and volunteers Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies
including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the City its officials
officers employees agents and volunteers or any other additional insureds

3 2 11 5 Separation of Insureds No Special Limitations Waiver of

Subrogation All insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds

provisions In addition such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of

protection afforded to the City its directors officials officers employees agents and

volunteers All policies shall waive any right of subrogation of the insurer against the City its
officials officers employees agents and volunteers or any other additional insureds or shall
specifically allow Consultant or others providing insurance evidence in compliance with these

specifications to waive their right of recovery prior to a loss Consultant hereby waives its own
right of recovery against City its officials officers employees agents and volunteers or any
other additional insureds and shall require similar written express waivers and insurance clauses

from each of its subconsultants

3 2 11 6 Deductibles and Self Insurance Retentions Any deductibles or

self insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City Consultant shall guarantee

that at the option of the City either 1 the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or

self insured retentions as respects the City its directors officials officers employees agents
and volunteers or 2 the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and
related investigation costs claims and administrative and defense expenses

3 2 11 7 Subconsultant Insurance Requirements Consultant shall not

allow any subconsultants to commence work on any subcontract relating to the work under the
Agreement until they have provided evidence satisfactory to the City that they have secured all
insurance required under this Section If requested by Consultant the City may approve
different

scopes or minimum limits of insurance for particular subconsultants The Consultant

and the City shall be named as additional insureds on all subconsultants policies of Commercial
General Liability using ISO form 20 38 or coverage at least as broad

3 2 11 8 Acceptability of Insurers Insurance is to be placed with insurers
with a current A M Best s rating no less than ANIII licensed to do business in California and
satisfactory to the City

09820 00000M72285 4 8 EXHIBIT A Page 8 of 18

332

July 7, 2015 - Page 325 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 325 of 360



3 2 11 9 Verification of Coverage Consultant shall furnish City with
original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this
Agreement on forms satisfactory to the City The certificates and endorsements for each
insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf and shall be on forms provided by the City if requested All certificates and

endorsements must be received and approved by the City before
work commences The City

reserves the right to require complete certified copies of all required insurance policies at any
time

3 2 11 10 Reporting of Claims Consultant shall report to the City in
addition to Consultant s insurer any and all insurance claims submitted by Consultant in
connection with the Services under this Agreement

3 2 12 Safety Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid
injury

or damage to any person or property In carrying out its Services the Consultant shall at
all times be in compliance with all applicable local state and federal laws rules and regulations

and shall exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature

of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed Safety precautions as
applicable shall include but shall not be limited to A adequate life protection and life saving
equipment and procedures B instructions in accident prevention for all employees and

subconsultants such as safe walkways scaffolds fall protection ladders bridges gang planks
confined space procedures trenching and shoring equipment and other safety devices
equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or
injuries

and C adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all safety
measures

3 2 13 Accounting Records Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate

records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement All such records

shall be clearly identifiable Consultant shall allow a representative of City during normal
business hours to examine audit and make transcripts or copies of such records and any other
documents created pursuant to this Agreement Consultant shall allow inspection of all work

data documents proceedings and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three 3
years from the date of final payment under this Agreement

3 2 14 Storm Water Management

3 2 14 1 Generally Storm surface nuisance or other waters may be
encountered at various times during the Services Consultant hereby acknowledges that it has
investigated the risk arising from such waters and assumes any and all risks and liabilities
arising therefrom

3 2 14 2 Compliance with Water Quality Laws Ordinances and

Regulations Consultant shall keep itself and all subcontractors staff and employees fully
informed of and in compliance with all local state and federal laws rules and regulations that
may impact or be implicated by the performance of the Services including without limitation
all applicable provisions of the City s ordinances regulating water quality and storm water the
Federal Water Pollution Control Act 33 U S C 1251 et seq the California Porter Cologne

09820 00000 8172285 4 9 EXHIBIT A Page 9 of 18

333

July 7, 2015 - Page 326 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 326 of 360



Water Quality Control Act Water Code 13000 et seq and any and all regulations policies or

permits issued pursuant to any such authority Consultant shall additionally comply with the
lawful requirements of the City and any other municipality drainage district or other local
agency with jurisdiction over the location where the Services are to be conducted regulating
water quality and storm water discharges

3 2 14 3 Standard of Care Consultant warrants that all employees and

subcontractors shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the work assigned to them

without impacting water quality in violation of the laws regulations and policies described in
Sections 3 2 14 of this Agreement Consultant further warrants that it its employees and

subcontractors have or will receive adequate training as determined by the City regarding these
requirements as they may relate to the Services and will provide the City with documentation of
training acceptable to the City on request

3 2 14 4 Liability for Non compliance

A Indemnity Failure to comply with laws regulations and
ordinances listed in Section 3 2 14 of this Agreement is a violation of federal and state law

Notwithstanding any other indemnity contained in this Agreement Consultant agrees to

indemnify and hold harmless the City its officials officers agents employees and authorized
volunteers from and against any and all claims demands losses or liabilities of any kind or
nature which the City its officials officers agents employees and authorized volunteers may
sustain or incur for noncompliance with the laws regulations and ordinances listed above

arising out of or in connection with the Services except for liability resulting from the sole
established negligence willful misconduct or active negligence of the City its officials officers

agents employees or authorized volunteers

B Defense City reserves the right to defend any enforcement
action or civil action brought against the City for Consultant s failure to comply with any
applicable water quality law regulation or policy Consultant hereby agrees to be bound by and
to reimburse the City for the costs associated with any settlement reached between the City and
the relevant enforcement entity

C Damages City may seek damages from Consultant for
delay in completing the Services caused by Consultant s failure to comply with the laws
regulations and policies described in Section 3 2 14 of this Agreement or any other relevant
water quality law regulation or policy

3 3 Fees and Payments

3 3 1 Compensation Consultant shall receive compensation including
authorized reimbursements for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth

in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference The total compensation for

administration and continuing bond disclosure services shall not exceed Eighty Six Thousand
Dollars 86 000 for the term of this Agreement without the express written approval of the City
Manager CFD Annexation Services are paid by the project developer the costs of the CFD
Annexation Services are not included in this total Work may be authorized as described below

09820 00000 8172285 4 10 EXHIBIT A Page 10 of 18

334

July 7, 2015 - Page 327 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 327 of 360



and if authorized will be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement The

City Manager may approve additional work up to ten percent 10 of the amount of the

Contract Price but in no event shall the total compensation exceed Eight Thousand Dollars

8 000 00 Any additional work in excess of this amount shall be approved by the City
Council

3 3 2 Payment of Compensation Consultant shall submit to City a monthly
itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by
Consultant The statement shall describe the amount of Services and supplies provided since the
initial commencement date or since the start of the subsequent billing periods as appropriate

through the date of the statement
City shall within 45 days of receiving such statement review

the statement and pay all approved charges thereon

3 3 3 Reimbursement for Expenses Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any
expenses unless authorized in writing by City

3 3 4 Extra Work At any time during the term of this Agreement City may

request that Consultant perform Extra Work As used herein Extra Work means any work
which is determined by City to be necessary for the proper completion of the Project but which
the parties did not reasonably anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement
Consultant shall not perform nor be compensated for Extra Work without written authorization

from City s Representative

3 3 5 Prevailing Wages Consultant is aware of the requirements of California
Labor Code Section 1720 et seq and 1770 et seq as well as California Code of Regulations

Title 8 Section 16000 et seq Prevailing Wage Laws which require the payment of

prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on public works and

maintenance projects If the Services are being performed as part of an applicable public

works or maintenance
project as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws and if the total

compensation is 1 000 or more Consultant agrees to fully comply with such Prevailing Wage
Laws City shall provide Consultant with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages in
effect at the commencement of this Agreement Consultant shall make copies of the prevailing

rates of per diem wages for each craft classification or type of worker needed to execute the
Services available to interested parties upon request and shall post copies at the Consultant s

principal place of business and at the project site
Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold

the City its elected officials officers employees and agents free and harmless from any claim or
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws

3 3 6 Registration Effective March 1 2015 if the Services are being performed

as part of an applicable public works or maintenance
project then pursuant to Labor Code

Sections 1725 5 and 1771 1 the Consultant and all subconsultants performing such Services

must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations Consultant shall maintain

registration for the duration of the Project and require the same of any subconsultants as

applicable
This Project may also be subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the

Department of Industrial Relations It shall be Consultant s sole responsibility to comply with
all applicable registration and labor compliance requirements

09820 00000 8172285 4
11 EXHIBIT A Page 11 of 18

335

July 7, 2015 - Page 328 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 328 of 360



3 4 Termination of Agreement

3 4 1 Grounds for Termination City may by written notice to Consultant
terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving
written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof at
least seven 7 days before the effective date of such termination Upon termination Consultant

shall be compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to City and
Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation Consultant may not terminate this
Agreement except for cause

3 4 2 Effect of Termination If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein

City may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data and other
information of any kind prepared by Consultant in connection with the performance of Services

under this Agreement Consultant shall be required to provide such document and other

information within fifteen 15 days of the request

3 4 3 Additional Services In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or

in part as provided herein City may procure upon such terms and in such manner as it may
determine appropriate services similar to those terminated

3 5 Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality

3 5 1 Documents Data Licensing of Intellectual Property This Agreement
creates a non exclusive and perpetual license for City to copy use modify reuse or sublicense
any and all copyrights designs and other intellectual property embodied in plans specifications
studies drawings estimates and other documents or works of authorship fixed in any tangible
medium of expression including but not limited to physical drawings or data magnetically or
otherwise recorded on computer diskettes which are prepared or caused to be prepared by
Consultant under this Agreement Documents Data All Documents Data shall be and

remain the property of City and shall not be used in whole or in substantial part by Consultant

on other projects without the City s express written permission
Within thirty 30 days

following the completion suspension abandonment or termination of this Agreement

Consultant shall provide to City reproducible copies of all Documents Data in a form and

amount required by City City reserves the right to select the method of document reproduction
and to establish where the reproduction will be accomplished The reproduction expense shall be

borne by City at the actual cost of duplication In the event of a dispute regarding the amount of
compensation to which the Consultant is entitled under the termination provisions of this

Agreement Consultant shall provide all Documents Data to City upon payment of the

undisputed amount Consultant shall have no right to retain or fail to provide to City any such
documents pending resolution of the dispute In addition Consultant shall retain copies of all

Documents Data on file for a minimum of fifteen 15 years following completion of the
Project and shall make copies available to City upon the payment of actual reasonable
duplication costs Before destroying the Documents Data following this retention period
Consultant shall make a reasonable effort to notify City and provide City with the opportunity to
obtain the documents

09820 00000 8172285 4 12 EXHIBIT A Page 12 of 18

336

July 7, 2015 - Page 329 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 329 of 360



3 5 2 Subconsultants Consultant shall require all subconsultants to agree in

writing that City is granted a non exclusive and perpetual license for any Documents Data the

subconsultant prepares under this Agreement Consultant represents and warrants that

Consultant has the legal right to license any and all Documents Data Consultant makes no

such representation and warranty in regard to Documents Data which were prepared by design
professionals other than Consultant or its subconsultants or those provided to Consultant by the
City

3 5 3 Right to Use City shall not be limited in any way in its use or reuse of the
Documents and Data or any part of them at any time for purposes of this Project or another
project provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement or on a
project other than this Project without employing the services of Consultant shall be at City s

sole risk If City uses or reuses the Documents Data on any project other than this Project it

shall remove the Consultant s seal from the Documents Data and indemnify and hold harmless
Consultant and its officers directors agents and employees from claims arising out of the

negligent use or re use of the Documents Data on such other project Consultant shall be

responsible and liable for its Documents Data pursuant to the terms of this Agreement only

with respect to the condition of the Documents Data at the time they are provided to the City

upon completion suspension abandonment or termination Consultant shall not be responsible

or liable for any revisions to the Documents Data made by any party other than Consultant a
party for whom the Consultant is legally responsible or liable or anyone approved by the
Consultant

3 5 4 Indemnification Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold the City its
directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents free and harmless pursuant to the

indemnification provisions of this Agreement for any alleged infringement of any patent
copyright trade secret trade name trademark or any other proprietary right of any person or

entity in consequence of the use on the Project by City of the Documents Data including any
method process product or concept specified or depicted

3 5 5 Confidentiality All Documents Data either created by or provided to
Consultant in connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held confidential by
Consultant All Documents Data shall not without the prior written consent of City be used
or reproduced by Consultant for any purposes other than the performance of the Services
Consultant shall not disclose cause or facilitate the disclosure of the Documents Data to any

person or entity not connected with the performance of the Services or the Project Nothing
furnished to Consultant that is otherwise known to Consultant or is generally known or has
become known to the related industry shall be deemed confidential Consultant shall not use

City s name or insignia photographs of the Project or any publicity pertaining to the Services or
the Project in any magazine trade paper newspaper television or radio production or other
similar medium without the prior written consent of City

3 6 General Provisions

3 6 1 Delivery of Notices All notices permitted or required under this

Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address or at such other
address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose

09820 00000 8172285 4 13 EXHIBIT A Page 13 of 18

337

July 7, 2015 - Page 330 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 330 of 360



Consultant

City

Willdan Financial Services

27368 Via Industria Suite 110

Temecula CA 92590

Attn Mr Jose Ometeotl

City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

Attn Director of Finance

Director of Community Development

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed forty eight
48 hours after deposit in the U S Mail first class postage prepaid and addressed to the party at

its applicable address
Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice

occurred regardless of the method of service

3 6 2 Indemnification

3 6 2 1 Scope of Indemnity To the fullest extent permitted by law
Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold the City its directors officials officers employees
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims demands causes of action
costs expenses liability loss damage or injury of any kind in law or equity to property or
persons including wrongful death in any manner and to the extent arising out of pertaining to
or incident to any alleged negligent or other wrongful acts errors or omissions of Consultant its

officials officers employees subcontractors
consultants or agents in connection with the

performance of the Consultant s Services the Project or this Agreement including without
limitation the payment of all consequential damages expert witness fees and attorneys fees and

other related costs and expenses
Notwithstanding the foregoing to the extent Consultant s

Services are subject to Civil Code Section 2782 8 the above indemnity shall be limited to the
extent required by Civil Code Section 2782 8 to claims that arise out of pertain to or relate to
the negligence recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant

3 6 2 2 Additional IndemnitObligations Consultant shall defend with

Counsel of City s choosing and at Consultant s own cost expense and risk any and all claims
suits actions or other proceedings of every kind covered by Section 3 6 2 1 that may be brought
or instituted against City or its directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents
Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment award or decree that may be rendered against
City or its directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents as part of any such

claim suit action or other proceeding Consultant shall also reimburse City for the cost of any
settlement paid by City or its directors officials officers employees agents or volunteers as part

of any such claim suit action or other proceeding Such reimbursement shall include payment

for City s attorney s fees and costs including expert witness fees Consultant shall reimburse

City and its directors officials officers employees agents and or volunteers for any and all
legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the

09820 00000 8172285 4
14 EXHIBIT A Page 14 of 18

338

July 7, 2015 - Page 331 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 331 of 360



indemnity herein provided Consultant s obligation to indemnify shall survive expiration or
termination of this Agreement and shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds if any received
by the City its directors officials officers employees agents or volunteers

3 6 3 Governing Law Government Code Claim Compliance This Agreement
shall be governed by the laws of the State of California Venue shall be in Los Angeles County
In addition to any and all contract requirements pertaining to notices of and requests for
compensation or payment for extra work disputed work claims and or changed conditions

Consultant must comply with the claim procedures set forth in Government Code sections 900 et

seq prior to filing any lawsuit against the City Such Government Code claims and any
subsequent lawsuit based upon the Government Code claims shall be limited to those matters

that remain unresolved after all procedures pertaining to extra work disputed work claims

and or changed conditions have been followed by Consultant If no such Government Code

claim is submitted or if any prerequisite contractual requirements are not otherwise satisfied as
specified herein Consultant shall be barred from bringing and maintaining a valid lawsuit
against the City

3 6 4 Time of Essence Time is of the essence for each and every provision of
this Agreement

3 6 5 City s Right to Employ Other Consultants City reserves right to employ
other consultants in connection with this Project

3 6 6 Successors and Assigns This Agreement shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the parties

3 6 7 Assignment or Transfer Consultant shall not assign hypothecate or

transfer either directly or by operation of law this Agreement or any interest herein without the
prior written consent of the City Any attempt to do so shall be null and void and any assignees
hypothecatees or transferees shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such attempted
assignment hypothecation or transfer

3 6 8 Construction References Captions Since the Parties or their agents have

participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement the language of this Agreement shall be

construed simply according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any Party Any
term referencing time days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and not

work days All references to Consultant include all personnel employees agents and

subconsultants of Consultant except as otherwise specified in this Agreement All references to

City include its elected officials officers employees agents and volunteers except as otherwise

specified in this Agreement The captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for

convenience and ease of reference only and do not define limit augment or describe the scope
content or intent of this Agreement

3 6 9 Amendment Modification No supplement modification or amendment of

this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties

3 6 10 Waiver No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other
default or breach whether of the same or other covenant or condition No waiver benefit

09820 00000 8172285 4 15 EXHIBIT A Page 15 of 18

339

July 7, 2015 - Page 332 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 332 of 360



privilege or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any
contractual rights by custom estoppel or otherwise

3 6 11 No Third Party Beneficiaries Except to the extent expressly provided for
in Section 3 6 7 there are no intended third party beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed
by the Parties

3 6 12 Invalidity Severability If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid illegal or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction the remaining
provisions shall continue in full force and effect

3 6 13 Prohibited Interests Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not

employed nor retained any company or person other than a bona fide employee working solely
for Consultant to solicit or secure this Agreement Further Consultant warrants that it has not

paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant any fee commission percentage brokerage fee gift or other consideration

contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement Consultant further

agrees to file or shall cause its employees or subconsultants to file a Statement of Economic

Interest with the City s Filing Officer as required under state law in the performance of the
Services For breach or violation of this warranty City shall have the right to rescind this
Agreement without liability For the term of this Agreement no member officer or employee of

City during the term of his or her service with City shall have any direct interest in this
Agreement or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom

3 6 14 Cooperation Further Acts The Parties shall fully cooperate with one
another and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary
appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement

3 6 15 Attorney s Fees If either party commences an action against the other
party either legal administrative or otherwise arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the
losing party reasonable attorney s fees and all other costs of such action

3 6 16 Authority to Enter Agreement Consultant has all requisite power and
authority to conduct its business and to execute deliver and perform the Agreement Each Party
warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power right and

authority to make this Agreement and bind each respective Party

3 6 17 Counterparts This Agreement may be signed in counterparts each of

which shall constitute an original

3 6 18 Entire Agreement This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the

parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations

understandings or agreements This Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by
both parties

SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE

09820 00000 8172285 4 16 EXHIBIT A Page 16 of 18

340

July 7, 2015 - Page 333 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 333 of 360



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA

AND WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have entered
into this Agreement as of the Is day

of July 2015

CITY OF COVINA

0
Andrea Miller

City Manager

WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES A

Corporation

Attest

By By
Signature

Name Print

Title Print

Evelyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

Signature

Name Print

Title Print

09820 00000 8172285 4 17 EXHIBIT A Page 17 of 18

341

July 7, 2015 - Page 334 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 334 of 360



EXHIBIT A

ATTACHMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

SCOPE OF SERVICES AND COMPENSATION

09820 00000 8172285 4
18 EXHIBIT A Page 18 of 18

342

July 7, 2015 - Page 335 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 335 of 360



WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

SCOPE OF SERVICES

AND

SCHEDULE OF FEES

343

July 7, 2015 - Page 336 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 336 of 360



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Willdan Financial Services Wildanj provides full service formation and administration services for Community
Facilities Districts CFDs The following is our scope of services for administration All costs associated with
CFD annual administration are fully recoverable either through the Special Tax levy or payment by requestor
for special services

Wilidan will

1 Maintain and periodically update an electronic database containing parcel basis data and annual Special
Tax levy amounts by Assessor s Parcel Number

2 Annually calculate and apportion the Special Taxes as specified in the Rate and Method of Apportionment
of Special Tax

3 Use if applicable the listing of any approved exemptions provided by the County identify each parcel and
modify the proposed Special Tax accordingly

4 Prepare if necessary an annual resolution that establishes the budget for the fiscal year and application
of the Special Tax to be submitted to the County including the Special Tax summary for the fiscal year

5 Provide Special Tax levies for each parcel by Assessor s Parcel Number to the County Auditor Controller s
Office in the media format and configuration required by the County for placement on the annual property
tax roll

6 Research parcel exceptions provided by the County and if possible resubmit installment amounts that are
unapplied by the County Auditor Controller s Office Willdan will manually invoice Special Tax installments
that cannot be collected on the County property tax roil on behalf of the City

7 Provide a toil free number to field inquiries from City staff property owners and other interested parties
regarding Special Tax installments and related information

8 Prepare an Annual Special Tax Applied Report

9 Prepare Notice of Special Tax as required by the California Govemmenf Code Sections 53340 2 b and
53341 5 as amended The fee for this service is 15 per notice and is to be paid by the requestor

10 Attend in addition to the annual Kick off Meeting one 1 City meeting public hearing or staff meeting
Willdan will also be available to answer questions as requested by staff

11 Prepare and mail invoicesthandbills at the City s request to all property owners whose proposed annual
tax for their parcel could not be applied to the County tax roll parcels for which the County does not
generate a tax bill These invoices would be provided in two installments similar to the County tax bills and
would be payable directly to the City

Client Responsibilities

Willdan will rely on obtaining the following information from the City of Covina

The budget summary to be incorporated into the annual resolution or district report establishing the
budget

Willdan Financial Services Page 7 City of Covina

344

July 7, 2015 - Page 337 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 337 of 360



Exhibit A

NOW 2

Delinquency Management

Willdan will provide the following delinquency management services

1 Monitor delinquent tax bill payments in December and April of each year

2 Provide delinquency reports to the City in February and May

3 Send upon request a delinquency reminder letter after the tax bill s second installment becomes
delinquent

4 Provide a toll free telephone number at Willdan to field inquiries from staff parcel owners lenders and
other interested parties concerning annual installments and delinquencies throughout the entire
delinquency management process

The City of Covina acknowledges that Wilidan Financial Services is relying upon the accuracy and validity of
the information provided by the City or their designees and that Wilidan shall not be liable for any inaccuracies
contained therein

Wilidan Financial Services Page 8 City of Covina

345

July 7, 2015 - Page 338 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 338 of 360



Exhibit B

FEES FOR SERVICES

The annual administration fee below reflects application of the scope of services It is based on the time we
estimate we will spend on average each year Unless another billing format is mutually agreed upon between
the City of Covina and Willdan fees are payable as the work progresses on a monthlybasis and are subject
to increase which will not exceed the most recent annual change in the Consumer Price Index CPI within the
applicable region as calculated by the United States Department of Labor

2 01 0

s a to A x a p F a t

Delinquency Management

As the service is rendered the fees below are invoiced to the City They are ultimately paid by or on behalf of
the delinquent property owners

Willdan Financial Services page 9 City of Covina

346

July 7, 2015 - Page 339 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 339 of 360



Exhibit B

Hourly Rates

Additional authorized services will be billed at Willdan s then current hourly consulting rates Our current hourly
rates are presented below

Title

Group Manager

Hourly Rate

210

Principal Engineer 200

Principal Consultant 200

Senior Project Manager 165

Project Manager 145

Senior Project Analyst 130

Senior Analyst 120

Analyst 100

Analyst Assistant 75

Property Owner Services Representative 55

Support Staff 50

W74den Financial Services Page 10 City of Covina

347

July 7, 2015 - Page 340 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 340 of 360



WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

ANNEXATION SERVICES

SCOPE OF SERVICES

SCHEDULE OF FEES

348

July 7, 2015 - Page 341 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 341 of 360



WILLDAN mg

Financial Services

I
reach

Table of Contents

Scopeof Work 1

ProjectSchedule 2

ProjectTeam 3

JoshOmeteotl 4

SusanaMedina 5

FirmBackground 6

ProjectExperience 6

ClientReferences 7

CostProposal 8

Feesfor Services 8

DJ
Table of Contents

CFD Formation

349

July 7, 2015 - Page 342 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 342 of 360



W1LLDANyoura ny

Financial Services

I
reach

Scope of Work

Below Willdan has prepared a detailed work plan that addresses objectives and deliverables

Task 1 Kick Off to Resolution of Intention

a Project Kick off

Following receipt of the City s authorization to proceed we will discuss the annexation process with City
staff and identify additional documents or information that may be needed At the City s discretion this
discussion may include the developer landowner and or their representatives As needed throughout the
project we will coordinate with City staff and directly with developers their consultants and other outside
agencies involved in the project to gather required information for the annexation proceedings

b Prepare boundary map for each annexation area

Willdan will prepare the necessary resolution and boundary map for each annexation area to be included
in Community Facilities District CFD No 2007 1

Willdan will prepare a boundary map of the proposed area that meets the requirements of the Community
Facilities Act and the City s Policies and Procedures for CFD s An electronic copy of the final boundary
map will be provided in PDF

c Coordinate recordation of the boundary map with the appropriate local official and the County recorder

d Prepare the draft resolution approving the boundary map and the draft resolution of intention These
resolutions will be adopted at the first City Council meeting required for the annexation process and
should be reviewed by the City s legal counsel

Task 2 Resolution of Intention to Public

a Prepare Consent and Waiver forms property owner ballots and Public Hearing resolutions

Willdan will prepare the following documents consent and waiver forms ballots and resolutions for the
Public Hearing

The required noticed publication of Public Hearina in the local newsoaaer is the responsibility of
the City Clerk

b Prepare Notice of Special Tax Lien

Coordinate the recordation of the Notice of Special Tax Lien after successful annexation to the CFD The
list of parcels included in the annexation area will be provided to the City in the appropriate format

Client Responsibilities

Willdan will rely on being able to obtain the following information from the City or the developer s

Information regarding current zoning existing land uses and proposed property development as required

As necessary a copy of the City s Goals and Policies with regard to the formation of CFDs

Either electronically or in hard copy various maps or diagrams of the new development improvements or
surrounding properties as needed These maps and diagrams may include development boundary maps
general plan maps improvement plans zoning maps assessor parcel maps subdivision maps or related
development diagrams

Scope of Work

1 CFD Formation

350

July 7, 2015 - Page 343 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 343 of 360



WI LLDAN I
ext g

OUr
Financial Services

reach

As needed assist with obtaining pertinent development information from the property owner developer

Review and approve the draft reports and resolutions before the final documents are prepared for the Council
packets This review is typically performed by the City Attorney Requested changes shall be submitted to
Willdan in writing

The City acknowledges that Willdan shall be relying upon the accuracy of the information provided by the
City the County and developers and agrees that Willdan shall not be liable for any inaccuracies contained in
such information

Legal Opinions

In preparing the resolutions petitions consent and waiver documents and the notices and ballots Willdan will provide

our professional expertise Since we do not practice law we ask that your City Counsel review and approve the

documents We will assist your attorney in identifying any pertinent legal issues

Project Schedule
Willdan will work in concert with City staff to develop specific project dates and milestones The following presents a
general project timeframe

i rmcK un io mesotuuon or inienuon l

2 Resolution of Intention to Public Hearing 6 10

Scope of Work
WA

2 CFD Formation

351

July 7, 2015 - Page 344 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 344 of 360



WWI LLDAN
your

F nanciall Services

I
reach

Project Team

Our management and supervision philosophy for the project team is very simple staff every position in sufficient
numbers with experienced capable personnel to deliver increased responsiveness and superior work products With
that philosophy in mind we have selected experienced professionals for this engagement We are confident that our
team possesses the depth of experience that will successfully fulfill the desired work performance

Mr Jos Ometeotl and Ms Susanna Medina will provide the expertise for this engagement Mr Ometeotl and Ms
Medina will work closely with the City to ensure that the appropriate data is collected interpreted and researched as
well as assist with the financial modeling of the special tax pro forma

Resumes

Resumes for the selected team members are provided on the following pages Each resume identifies the team
member s project role responsibility and prior experience that will be drawn upon in order to effectively and efficiently
complete the services desired by the City

Project Team

3 CFD Formation

352

July 7, 2015 - Page 345 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 345 of 360



WI LLDAN
your

ng

Financial Services

I
reach

Jose Ometeotl

Project Manager

District Administration Land Based Disclosure

Education

Master of Planning Mr Ometeotl is a project manager in Willdan s District Administration Services group HisCommunity and Local
Economic Development responsibilities include the administration of Mello Roos Community Facilities Districts

University of
1972 Act Landscape and Lighting Districts 1915 Act Local Improvement Districts and

Southern California other special districts In this capacity he oversees the creation and maintenance of district
Los Angeles databases the calculation and preparation of annual assessments special taxes

prepayments and reports the preparation of bond calls the analyses of refundings and
Bachelor of Science City flow of funds and the conveyance of information to property owners

and Regional Planning
with a Concentration in His prior accomplishments involving the coordination of real estate and redevelopment

US Latino Studies Cornell consulting projects for public agencies will provide Willdan and our clients an additional
University Ithaca New

wealth of knowledge In fact for over a decade Mr Ometeotl has provided
York redevelopment planning services to public sector clients including the Cities of Arroyo

Grande Azusa Commerce Compton Cypress Desert Hot Springs Firebaugh Fontana
Areas of Expertise Fresno Hemet Lake Forest Lynwood Palm Desert and San Bernardino These services

Benefit Maintenance extended to redevelopment plan adoptions and amendments five year Implementation and
Assessment Districts ten year housing compliance plans bond financing consultant reports multiple property

Community Facilities
acquisitions analysis of large commercial and mixed use residential projects housing

Districts
rehabilitation and the drafting of DDAs and OPAs

Project Team

4 CFD Formation

Moreover he has served as a senior level staff member to two redevelopment consulting
Marks Roos Pools firms in California where he provided research document preparation financial analysis

and project management and implementation services for public agencies Mr Ometeotl
Local Improvement has also served as a community development planner for the Pioneer Valley Planning

Districtss Commission and the University of Southern California s Center for Economic Development

Professional Affiliations Project Experience
California Redevelopment

Association
City of Elk Grove CA Current oversees the administration of the City s Communityty Y Y
Facilities Districts Street Maintenance and Streetlighting Maintenance Districts and

American Planning Service Charge Area Districts as well as delinquency management and land based
Association municipal disclosure services In aggregate administered parcels comprise over 78 900

International Council of
City of Roseville CA Oversees administration of the City of Roseville s 8 Landscaping

Shopping Centers and Lighting Districts and 24 Community Facilities Districts

Massachusetts Certified
City of San Rafael CA Supervises the administration for the City s Point San Pedro

Public Purchasing Official
Landscaping District and the Del Ganado Maintenance Assessment District No 97 2

City Of South Lake Tahoe Ca Mr Ometeotl oversees the administration and delinquency
Southern California management of the City s CFD No s 2001 1 and 1995 1 This project includes database
Planning Congress maintenance researching parcel changes and preparing and providing the annual levy of special

Former Board Member taxes Mr Ometeotl is currently assisting the City with a refunding project for CFD 2001

8 Years Experience

Project Team

4 CFD Formation

353

July 7, 2015 - Page 346 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 346 of 360



WI LLDAN ng
your

Financial Services
reach

Susana Medina

Project Manager

Education

Bachelor of Science in Ms Susana Medina has been selected to serve in the role of project manager due to her
Mathematics Applied existing working relationship with the City She has been an integral part of the City s

Science with an emphasis in administration team at Willdan since 2011 Community Facilities Districts Local
Management and Improvement Districts and Delinquency Management are just some of Ms Medina s areas

Accounting University of of expertise She assists in the research and analysis necessary to resolve local
California Los Angeles government financial issues related to district formation and administration She also

provides general information to public agencies and property owners on questions
Areas of Expertise pertaining to assessment districts and special taxes as well as on the status of property

Assessment Districts delinquencies

Community Facilities Districts Ms Medina s responsibilities include coordinating and conducting activities involved with all
aspects of the formation and annexation processes of special districts including data

Local Improvement Districts gathering and providing support to senior associates

Property and Business Project Experience

Improvement Districts
Administration of various types of land based special financing districts including

Sewer Districts apportionments disclosure delinquency management

District audits
Community Services Districts

District formations

Analyzing District Finances District annexations and

District Audits Bond financings and refundings

Redeeming Bonds
City of Temecula Special District Administration Services Ms Medina manages the
annual administration of the City of Temecula s five CFDs and an Assessment District The

Apportionments
work involved in this project includes database maintenance while researching parcel
changes maintaining and periodically updating an electronic database annually calculating

Delinquency Management and apportioning the assessments and special taxes preparing Council resolutions
providing assessment special tax levies researching parcel exceptions fielding property

Municipal Disclosure owner inquiries monitoring delinquencies and preparing both annual assessment and
special tax reports

Special District Formations

and Annexations
City of Livingston Special District Formation Services Ms Medina managed special
district formation projects speck to the City of Livingston s Commercial Taco

Bond Financings
Bell Livingston Commons and Multi family Livingston Family Apartments projects

City of Fairfield Special District Formations and Annexations Ms Medina assists
Bond Refundings with the formation of Community Facilities and Landscape Maintenance Districts within the

City of Fairfield as well as annexations Her duties include preparation of the Consent and
8 Years Experience Waiver forms petitions resolutions Rate and Method of Apportionments CFD reports

ballots and notices and notices of special tax liens

City of Lemon Grove Financing Strategies to Fund Main Street Promenade
Operations Ms Medina provided analytical support for the City s financing strategy
analysis and prepared the necessary district formation documents She assisted in the
review of project improvements and the project area as well as the special versus general
benefit analysis Ms Medina assisted Mr Jim McGuire with the formation of the
recommended CFD

V
A Project Team

5 CFD Formation

354

July 7, 2015 - Page 347 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 347 of 360



WILLDAN r
Financial Services

I
reach

Firm Background

Willdan Financial Services is one of four operating divisions within Willdan Group Inc WGI WGI

provides technical and consulting services that ensure the quality value and security of our nation s
infrastructure systems facilities and environment The firm has been a consistent industry leader in
providing all aspects of municipal and infrastructure engineering public works contracting public

financing planning building and safety construction management homeland security and energy
efficiency and sustainability services Today WGI has hundreds of employees operating from offices
located throughout California as well as in Arizona District of Columbia Florida Illinois New Jersey
New York Ohio and Texas

IL
EAGIIMG i

c
A IMI 1

NATIOWL PAEPAII MICSS i
ti

IN I PMCWMAM 1rY

Willdan Financial Services is one of the largest public sector financial consulting firms in the United
States The firm was established on June 24 1988 Since that time we have helped over 800 public
agencies successfully address a broad range of financial challenges such as financing the costs of
growth and generating revenues to fund desired services Willdan assists local public agencies by
providing the following services

Real estate economic analysis

Economic development plans and

strategies

Tax increment finance district

formation and amendment

Housing development and
implementation strategies

Financial consulting

Real estate acquisition

Classification compensation surveys

and analysis

Project Experience

Development impact fee

establishment and analysis

Utility rate and cost of service studies

Feasibility studies

Debt issuance support

Long term financial plans and cash
flow modeling

Cost allocation studies and

Property tax audits

Willdan s Financial Consulting Services group has consistently been at the forefront of innovative special
district formation and administration approaches in California We pioneered many practices that are now
considered industry standards by our competitors In utilizing our amassed broad range of experience in
supervising the formation of special districts over the years our proposed methods and approaches
provide insight into the practical requirements of special tax implementation efforts relevant legislation
and case law

For more than 100 municipalities Willdan has successfully participated in the role of both special tax
consultant and assessment engineer These projects involved district formations consolidations

annexations workouts refundings parity bond issues and other special projects

Project Experience

CFD Formation

355

July 7, 2015 - Page 348 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 348 of 360



axftnduV
eWILLDAN

your
Financial Services

I
reach

Client References

To further exemplify our expertise project descriptions that are similar in nature to the City of Covina
project along with client contact information are provided below We are proud of our reputation for
customer service and encourage you to contact our past clients regarding our commitment to excellence

City of Tustin Tustin Legacy Park CFD Formation
Wilidan recently completed the formation of a CFD for the City of Tustin The Tustin Legacy Park CFD will
fund the maintenance and operation of parks open spaces parkway and median landscaping lighting
and roads as well as public safety services The project encompasses the following types of
development single and multi family residential properties commercial retail office mixed use and
senior housing In conjunction with the City Willdan prepared cash flow and pro forma analysis to support
the funding of the services to ensure that the special tax amount was within the total effective tax rate
limitation and to evaluate the feasibility of financing infrastructure through the issuance of bonds The
district was formed in line with the City s policies for CFDs as well as the developer agreement Willdan
also ensured that the practical administrative components of the CFD were consistent with the two

existing CFDs that the City had previously formed such as the trigger for the tax and the prepayment
procedures

Contact Information Pamela Arends King Finance Director
300 Centennial Way Tustin California 92780
Tel 714 573 3061

City of Moreno Valley Community Facilities District Formation
Willdan was the special tax consultant for the formation of Community Facilities District No 7 to finance
approximately 13 million the construction of City storm drain and street infrastructure improvements for

an industrial warehouse project The CFD encompasses approximately 265 acres is divided into 3
separate Improvement Areas and also includes over 500 acres of property that is designated for future
annexations The three Improvement Areas were based on the tributary areas of the proposed storm
drain improvements which directly benefit from the construction of the specific facilities

Contact Information Marshall Eyerman Special Districts Program Manager
14177 Frederick Street Moreno Valley California 92552
Tel 951 413 3482

City of Murrieta Community Facilities District Formation
Willdan recently completed the formation of CFD No 2010 01 to fund public infrastructure improvements
for commercial developments located in the southwest area of the City at Madison Avenue and Monroe
Avenue for the City of Murrieta Willdan also completed the formation of CFD 2006 3 Magnolia This
district was established to finance infrastructure improvements including water and sewer system
improvements street storm drains and parks in newly developing areas of the City Willdan has also
formed all of the landscape and lighting districts in the City over the past eight years and currently
provides ongoing administration services to the City s Community Facilities Districts Assessment Districts
and Landscaping and Lighting Districts

Contact Information Jim Holston Assistant City Manager Community Services Director
1 Town Square 24601 Jefferson Avenue Murrieta California 92562

Tel 951 461 6101

Project Experience

CFD Formation

356

July 7, 2015 - Page 349 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 349 of 360



WI LLDAN
YOW

WI 11

Financial Services
reech

Cost Proposal

Fees for Services
Based on our work plan we propose a fixed fee of 3 000 per annexation and attend one City
Council meeting Additional City Council meetings will be billed at 500 per meeting

Please note

Our fee will not be contingent upon the outcome of the
formationimodification process

Telephone conference calls are not considered meetings and are therefore not limited
by our proposal

The City will be billed on a monthly percentage completion basis

Our fees include all direct expenses associated with this service

Additional Services

Additional services may be authorized by the City and will be billed at our then current hourly overhead
consulting rates Our current hourly rates are

Group Manager
Principal Consultant

Senior Project Manager

Project Manager

Senior Project Analyst

Senior Analyst

Analyst

Assistant Analyst

L1
8

210

200

165

145

130

120

100

75

Cost Proposal

CFD Formation

357

July 7, 2015 - Page 350 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 350 of 360



WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

Sanitary Sewer District

Vehicle Parking District

Landscape Maintenance District

Lighting Maintenance District

SCOPE OF SERVICES

AND

SCHEDULE OF FEES

358

July 7, 2015 - Page 351 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 351 of 360



Exhibit A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Vehicle Parking District No 1 Administration

Willdan Financial Services Consultant will perform the following annual district administration services
for Covina s Vehicle Parking District No 1

1 Discuss with City staff prior to the preparation of annual report any possible changes to the district for
the upcoming fiscal year including budget issues expansion or changes in the improvements as well
as any legislative changes that may impact the district

2 Prepare an annual levy timeline identifying key dates and timetrames for pertinent tasks throughout the
levy process This timeline will be reviewed and discussed with staff and adjusted as needed to
address the City s scheduling requirements or proposed district changes

3 Maintain and annually update the district s parcel database Utilizing the parcel levy database from the
prior fiscal year update the district s parcel information data which is necessary to calculate the
estimated ad valorem assessment revenues as based on available County assessed property values
within the district To identify possible parcel changes and or discrepancies the district s parcel
information will be updated by using available secured roll information County Assessor maps and
various third party resources Additional information provided by the City e g updated maps building
permit information or acquisitions will be reviewed and incorporated into the database

Identified significant changes or inconsistencies will be researched and discussed with the City as
needed to ensure that the annual assessment for each parcel is calculated according to the district s
Method of Apportionment The updated database will then become the source for estimating the annual
assessment revenues for the district s budget Assessor s parcel maps secured data roll or other
necessary or required data sources for the calculation of the County s annual assessments or levy
submittal not provided by the City will be purchased by Consultant and expensed to the City at cost

4 Review the preliminary district budget provided by the City focus on significant budget changes from
the previous year as well as on accurate cost recovery As part of this review process request
darification of specific expenses or revenues thereby ensuring that budgets incorporate appropriate
maintenance material and capital costs administrative and other incidental expenses and available
revenue sources and fund balances The district s updated parcel data will be utilized to establish

anticipated assessment revenues

Based on the preliminary budget s review provide specific recommendations or budget alternatives
that the City may consider for inclusion in the final budget to be incorporated in the annual report for
presentation to the City Council These recommendations may include both short and long term budget
considerations and objectives which may facilitate changes in the level of assessment or funding from
other sources If necessary meet with City staff to discuss aspects of the annual budget

5 Review the existing district boundary diagram to ensure that the boundary is consistent with parcels
that are currently being assessed Any inconsistencies will be discussed with the City

6 Draft resolutions for adoption while processing the annual levy The prior year s resolutions will be
utilized as templates for this year s draft resolutions Based on legislative or district changes
incorporate specific updates and modifications as needed Prior to City Council action present copies
of the draft resolutions to the Clty for review The City acknowledges that its City Attorney will review
all resolutions for form and content

IUNldar Rear W Swvku Page A 1 CRY of Covkm

359

July 7, 2015 - Page 352 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 352 of 360



Exhibit A

7 Review district staff reports prepared by City staff for presentation to the City Council and provide
comments or suggestions as needed

8 Prepare for presentation to City Council the district s annual report in accordance with the Vehicle
Parking District Law of 1943 and the provisions of Califomia Constitution Article XIIIC and XIIID
Proposition 218 This report will include the following items

A brief discussion of district s background and general description

A description of improvement plans and specifications may include a reference to documents that
are on file at the City

A description of the Method of Apportionment assessment calculation

A budget summary of estimated expenses and revenues provided by the City

An assessment of the estimated cost to each parcel

A copy of the district s boundary previously provided by the City

9 Provide the City with two 2 bound copies of the annual report one for City Clerk and one for City
staff including the collection roll and one 1 unbound copy of the report for staff to reproduce as
needed

Sanitary Sewer Service Charge Administration

Consultant will perform the following annual district administration services for Covina s Sanitary Sewer
Service Charges

1 Review with City staff prior to annual levy submittal the district assessments applied to the tax roll for
the prior fiscal year as well as proposed charges calculated for the upcoming fiscal year

2 Maintain and update an annual parcel levy database for the City s sewer charges by utilizing the parcel
levy database that was established for the prior fiscal year To calmlate and submit the annual levy
charges to the County Auddor Controller s Office for the upcoming fiscal year update as necessary
parcel information and data To identity possible parcel changes and discrepancies the levy data will
be based on the County s secured roll and enhanced through parcel research by using updated
Assessor s information and various third party resources Additional information provided by the City
e g updated tract nom building permit information or parcels the City has identified as exempr or

as having special circumstances in calculating the annual assessments will be reviewed and
incorporated into the database

To ensure that each parcePs annual charge is calculated according to the Method of Apportionment
established by the City identified significant changes or inconsistencies will be researched and
discussed with the City as needed Updates to the database will include those necessitated by the
addition and or removal of parcels land subdivisions and merges land use changes and adjusted
benefit information The updated database will then become the source for calculating the annual
charges Assessor s parcel maps secured data roll or other data sources that are necessary or
required for the calculation of the annual charges or for levy submittal to the County not provided by
the City will be purchased by Consultant and expensed to the City at cost

3 Assist City staff in preparing sewer charge levy staff reports for presentation to the City Council

4 Transfer levy data upon completion of public hearing and adoption of Resolution to Levy to an
electronic file that is compatible with the County s computer system to record individual parcel tax roll
levy amounts

WNdon RnWXN ServkW Pegs A 2 CRY of Covina

360

July 7, 2015 - Page 353 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 353 of 360



Exhibit A

5 File the electronic collection file Resolution to Levy and other necessary documentation required by
the County Auditor Controller s Office to collect charges

6 Research exceptions update parcel number changes and report revised parcels and updated levy
amounts to the County upon receipt of the County s parcel exceptions list As necessary prepare
additional County required correspondences for the City that relate to the correction or removal of
assessments from the County tax roll tax bill change requests

7 Provide a final levy tax roll fisting to the City upon final reconciliation of the applied levy with the
County Parcels for which an assessment was proposed but could not be applied to the tax roll will be
identified

8 Act as primary contact at the discretion of the City to answer property owner questions regarding the
district and assessments

Landscape Maintenance and Lighting District Administration

Consultant WH perform the following annual district administration services for Covina s Landscape
Maintenance and Lighting Districts

1 Schedule an annual Kick off Meeting with City staff to review the district and identify and discuss
possible district changes for the upcoming fiscal year including budget issues annexations
modifications to district structure and improvement expansions or changes as well as any legislative
changes that may impact the district

2 Prepare an annual levy timeline identifying key dates and timefrarnes for pertinent tasks throughout the
levy process This timeline will be reviewed and discussed with staff and adjusted as needed to
address the City s scheduling requirements or proposed district changes

Maintain and update a district parcel levy database for the upcoming fiscal year Utilizing the parcel
levy database from the prior fiscal year update as needed or as new data becomes available the
district s parcel infomnation1data which is necessary to calculate and submit the annual levy of
assessments to the County Audkor Controller s Office for the upcoming fiscal year To identify possible
parcel changes and discrepancies requiring review enhance the data through parcel research by using
updated secured roll information County Assessor maps or various third party resources Additional
information provided by the City e g updated tract maps building permit information or parcels the
City has identified as exempt or as having special circumstances in calculating the armual
assessments will be reviewed and incorporated into the database

To ensure the annual assessment for each parcel is calculated according to the district s Method of
Apportionment Identified significant changes or inconsistencies will be researched and discussed with
the City as needed Updates to the database will include those necessitated by the addition and or
removal of parcels land subdivisions and merges land use changes and adjusted benefit information
The updated database will then become the source for calculating the annual district assessments
Assessor s parcel maps secured roll data or other data sources that are necessary or required for the
calculation of annual assessments or for levy submittal to the County not provided by the City will be
purchased by Consultant and expensed to the City at cost

3 Review the preliminary district budget provided by the City focus on significant budget changes from
the previous year as well as on accurate cost recovery As part of this review process request
clarification of specific expenses or revenues thereby ensuring that budget s incorporate appropriate
maintenance material and capital costs administrative and other incidental expenses and available
revenue sources and fund balances Utilize the district s updated parcel data and levy information to
establish more accurate estimates of anticipated assessment revenues associated with district zones

tb7tidan RnaneW Swvkw Peg city of Covina

361

July 7, 2015 - Page 354 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 354 of 360



Exhibit A

Based on review of the preliminary budget s Consultant may provide specific recommendations or
budget altematives that the City may consider for inclusion in the final budget s to be incorporated in
the annual Engineer s Report for presentation to the City Council These recommendations may
include both short and long term budget considerations and objectives which may facilitate changes in
the level of assessment or funding from other sources If necessary meet with City staff to discuss
aspects of the annual budget

4 Draft resolutions for adoption while processing the annual levy The prior year s resolutions will be
utilized as templates for this years draft resolutions Based on legislative or district changes
incorporate specific updates and modifications as needed Prior to City Council action present copies
of the draft resolutions to the City for review The City acknowledges that its City Attorney will review
all resolutions for fort and content

5 Review district staff reports prepared by City staff for presentation to the City Council and provide
comments or suggestions as needed

6 Prepare the district s annual Engineer s Report in accordance with the Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972 and the provisions of Caglomia Constitution Article MOD Proposition 218 This report wig

include the following items

A general district description that may include key historical facts zone designations and
descriptions plus a discussion of district benefits

A description of the plans and specification for the improvements this may include a reference to
documents on file at the City

An estimate of the improvement costs budget

A description of the Method of Apportionment assessment calculation

A district diagram provided by the City updated as required

An assessment of the estimated cost to each parcel

An affidavit stating that a professional engineer has prepared the report

7 Provide the City with two 2 bound copies of the Engin ees Report one for City Clerk and one for City
staff including the collection roll and one 1 unbound copy for staff to reproduce as needed

8 Attend in addition to the annual tick off Meeting up to two 2 City Council meetings public hearings
and or staff meetings be available to answer questions posed by the City Council or staff

9 Transfer levy data upon completion of public hearing and adoption of Resolution to Levy to an
electronic file that is compatible with the County s computer system to record individual parcel tax roll
levy amounts

10 File the electronic collection file Resolution to Levy and other necessary documentation required by
the County Auditor Controller s Office to collect assessments

11 Research exceptions update parcel number changes and report revised parcels and updated levy
amounts to the County upon receipt of the County s parcel exceptions list As necessary prepare
additional County required correspondences for the City that relate to the correction or removal of
assessments from the County tax roll tax bill change requests

12 Provide the City upon final County reconciliation of the applied levy with a levy summary report
comparing budget amounts to the actual applied levy This levy summary will include a description of
reasons for significant variances between the amounts budgeted and those amounts actually applied
to the County tax roll

WOMM Ftnsncfsr SsiVkW Pegs A 4 CRY of Coon

362

July 7, 2015 - Page 355 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 355 of 360



Exhibit A

13 Act as primary contact at the discretion of the City to answer property owner questions regarding the
district and assessments

14 Optional Prepare and mail invoices handbills upon City s written request to all property owners
whose annual assessment could not be applied to the County tax roll parcels for which the County
does not generate a tax bill These invoices would provide for two 2 installments similar to the
County tax bills and would be payable directly to the City This is an optional service whereby the
cost associated with this service is not included in the annual fee but may be provided at hourly rates
see Additional Services section plus expenses

City is responsible for and shall provide or prepare the following

Local newspaper publication and posting of public hearing notices as required by law

Changes modifications or updates to improvements that would facilitate a charge change to those
properties that are subject to charges and to improvements described in the prior year s Engineer s
Report

Updates of pertinent development information within the City if needed that would impact the annual
charges

Copies of staff reports resolutions and other legal notices connected with the project as may be
required for Consultant to complete the outlined scope of work including at a minimum certified
copies of the resolution s or other documentation required by the County for submittal of the annual
levy The City will also schedule agenda items

Copies of the City Ordinance establishing charges or changes
An updated list of improvements provided and maintained by the district for incorporation into the
Engineer s Report H available the list of improvements should include detailed plans and

specifications

Updated boundary diagrams for incorporation into the Engineer s Report

City Attorney s review for form and content of all resolutions

Annual district budget information and each zone therein that is necessary to prepare the annual
levyheport inducing specific expenses estimated fund balances required to calculate the annual
assessments and prepare the Engineer s Report and revenues revenue information should comprise

all revenues other than the estimated assessment revenue

Information regarding land subdivisions issuance of building permits or other related development
information as requested by Consultant including tract maps improvement plans Assessor s parcel
maps or other maps required to identify benefiting parcels for preparation of the Engineers Report

Coordinate and supply the County Auditor Controller upon completion of the district public hearing and
adoption of the Resolution to Levy with the tax rate and any necessary documentation for inclusion of
assessments on the property tax bills

The City of Covina acknowledges that Consultant is relying upon the accuracy and validity of the
information provided by the City or their designees and that Consultant shall not be liable for any
inaccuracies contained therein

WlN n FbWMW SWdM Page A4 city of cowlns

363

July 7, 2015 - Page 356 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 356 of 360



Exhibit B

SCHEDULE OF FEES

Administration Services

The following fees reflect application of the scope of services which are based on the time we estimate will
be spent on average each year If and when the parcel count varies or the district structure is modified the
fee structure will be accordingly adjusted

Sanitary Sewer Service Charge 12 199 8 400

Landscape Maintenance District 468 7 700

Lighting District No 1 3 385 5 150

Vehicle Parking District No 1 130 3 200

Total 18 182 24 450

The above annual administration fees are based on an initial 2 two year agreement commencing with
fiscal year 201012011 with three one IYyear extensions of this agreement As the work progresses or
unless another billing format is mutually agreed upon between the City and Consultant fees are payable on
a percentage completion monthly basis

In the event that a third party requests documents from Consultant and the City authorizes Consultant to
provide said documents to third party Consultant may in accordance with Consultant s applicable rate
schedule charge such third party for providing said documents

Assumptions

To accomplish the scope of services outlined in the preceding sections associated fees assume that

1 Other than those specifically identified it will not be necessary for the Consultant to attend any City
Council meetings headngs public workshops or staff meetings However if requested the
Consultant will attend such meetings and be available to answer questions Attendance at these
meetings will be billed plus expenses at the Consultant s then current hourly consulting rates

2 Proposition 218 proceedings for a new or increased assessment will not be required and no
parcels or territories will be annexed or detached from the districts To assist the City with these
issues as they arise Consultant may upon City s request and approval by means of an
amendment to this agreement or to a separate agreement provide the necessary services

3 Current or updated assessment diagrams or boundary diagrams for the district s Engineer s Report
will be provided as needed by the City Upon request Consultant may provide necessary
services to prepare or assist the City with the preparation of these diagrams The cost of such
services will be billed plus expenses at our then current hourly rates

11911 bn ANUM el Servkee Page 8 1 City of Covina

364

July 7, 2015 - Page 357 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 357 of 360



Exhibit B

Expenses

Consultant will be reimbursed for out of pocket expenses Examples of reimbursable expenses include but
are not limited to

Postage Electronic data provided from the County
Travel expenses

and or other applicable resources

Mileage 50 per mile
Construction cost periodicals and

Maps Copying currently 6o per copy

Any additional expense for reports or from outside services will be billed to the City Charges for meeting
and consulting with counsel the City or other parties regarding services not listed in the scope of work will
be at our then current hourly rates see Additional Services section

In the event that a third party requests any documents Consultant may charge such third party for
providing said documents in accordance with ConsuttWs applicable rate schedule

Hourly Rates

Additional services may be authorized by the City and will be billed plus expenses at the following
then current hourly consultant rates

Group Manager 210

Principal Consultant 200

Senior Project Manager 165

Project Manager 145

Senior Analyst 120

Analyst 100

Analyst Assistant 75

Property Owner Service Representative 55

Support Staff 50

Man Finene W Sw4m Page B 2 qty of covim

365

July 7, 2015 - Page 358 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 358 of 360



WILLDAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

2009 WASTEWATER REVENUE BONDS

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE SERVICES

2010 WATER REVENUE BONDS

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE SERVICES

SCOPE OF SERVICES

SCHEDULE OF FEES

366

July 7, 2015 - Page 359 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 359 of 360



CONTINUING BOND DISCLOSURE ACTIVITY

Scope of Services

2009 Wastewater Revenue Bonds 20 year bonds

2010 Water Revenue Bonds 30 year bonds

Bond Compliance and Monitoring Reporting Support
To fulfill the responsibility of the issuer of bonded debt with respect to IRS and SEC
compliance the Willdan team will monitor arbitrage rebate and provide continuing disclosure

compliance

Willdan will work with City staff to ensure investment and expenditure limits associated with the
bond debt are in conformance with current and future municipal debt reporting compliance
Willdan will track bond proceed transactions from the date the bonds are sold specifically
accounting for expenditures transfers and interest earnings Reports will be in plain language
easily understood by all levels of personnel telling the full financial story of the bonds
Willdan s on line Compliance Monitoring System provides instant access to completed reports
upcoming computation dates and documented rebate liabilities

Specific Support Services

The post issuance compliance requirements of arbitrage rebate and continuing disclosure
reporting are the City s responsibility until all bonds mature or are fully defeased This means
that data accumulation analytical computation documentation and annual reporting associated
with municipal debt is a long term commitment

Willdan will establish the reporting process at issue and ensure complete follow through from the
sale of the bonds to the final debt service payment Services include

Annual arbitrage rebate reports

Annual continuing disclosure reports
Dissemination to EMMA as required

Dissemination to EMMA Audited Financial Statements

IRS Filings

Unlimited transferred proceeds analysis

Unlimited bond fide debt service fund monitoring
Long term document retention
Full access to Willdan on line Compliance Management System

Annual fee 2009 Wastewater Revenue Bonds 1 500

2010 Water Revenue Bonds 1 500

Additional fees may be charged for
Variable rate debt

Semi annual or quarterly disclosure reporting
Audit assistance

367

July 7, 2015 - Page 360 of 360

July 7, 2015 - Page 360 of 360


	Agenda
	Item No. CC 1.
	Minutes of May 21, 2015

	Item No. CC 2.
	Minutes of June 2, 2015

	Item No. CC 3.
	Payment of demands

	Item No. CC 4.
	Successor Agency payment of demands

	Item No. CC 5
	Contract Extension DiversifiedTransportation

	Item No. CC 6.
	Agreement for services - Transitional House

	Item No. CC 7.
	Covina Landscaping District 1

	Item No. CC 8.
	Covina Lighting District No. 1978-1979

	Item No. CC 9.
	Vehicle Parking District No. 1

	Item No. CC 10.
	Award of Bid Workman/Hollenbeck

	Item No. CC 11.
	Contract Extension Moore & Associates

	Item No. CC 12.
	Professional Services Agreement HF&H

	Item No. CC 13.
	Transfer Water from Covina Irrigating Company

	Item No. CC 14.
	Parking Enforcement Services - Inter-Con

	Item No. CC 15.
	Designating League of CA Cities Voting Delegates

	Item No. CC 16.
	Change Orders Project T-0814B Metrolink Station

	Item No. PH 1.
	Annexation (No. 8) CFD No. 2007-1

	Item No. NB 1.
	Willdan Financial Services Agreement




